WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
AGENDA REGULAR MEETING - MARCH 14, 2023
9:00 a.m. at the Whitewater Township Hall
5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, M1 49690
Phone 231-267-5141/Fax 231-267-9020

At this time, the Board invites everyone to silence their electronic devices.

Whitewater Zoom is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Board Meeting
Time: Mar 14, 2023 09:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88102741202?pwd=bWxOb3ItTUdtRO1IKdATEFNVVagwTWt0QT09

Meeting ID: 881 0274 1202: Passcode: 030750
One tap mobile: +13092053325,,88102741202#,,,,*030750# US
+13126266799,,881027412024#,,,,*030750# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location: +1 309 205 3325 US: +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York): +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kcVIYB7h6X

Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to
individuals with disabilities upon reasonable advance notice. Contact the Township Clerk at
231.267.5141 Ext. 24 at least 5 days in advance of the meeting.

COow>

Call to Order

Roll Call of Board Members
Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda
Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Public Comment. Any person shall be permitted to address a meeting of the township board.
Public comment shall be carried out in accordance with the following board rules and
procedures:

1. Comments shall be directed to the board, with questions directed to the chair.

2. Any person wishing to address the board shall speak from the lectern and state his or her
name and address.

3. Persons may address the board on matters that are relevant to township government
issues.

4. No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter, excluding the
time needed to answer board member’s questions. The chair shall control the amount of
time each person shall be allowed to speak, which shall not exceed five (5) minutes.

5. Inorder to avoid unscheduled debates, the board generally will not comment or respond
to public comment. Silence or non-response from the boar should not be interpreted and
disinterest by the board.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88102741202?pwd=bWxOb3ltTUdtR01KdTFNVVgwTWt0QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcV9YB7h6X

F. Public Hearing — Amendment No. 1 to General Ordinance #53 Floodplain Ordinance

G. Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments

County Board of Commissioners

Fire Department Report -

Planning Commission Report —

Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee Report

Brad Kluczynski & Jason Gilman Grand Traverse County Road Commission

orwbpPE

. Consent Calendar

Receive and File

Supervisor’s Report for February 2023

Clerk’s Report for February 2023 - None Provided
Treasurer Report February 2023 - None Provided

Trustee Vollmuth’s February 2023 Report

Trustee Glenn’s February 2023 Report

Zoning Administrator’s Report for February 2023

Mobile Medical Response’s February 2023 Activity Report
Fire Department February 2023 Report

Planning Commission February 2023 Report None - Provided
10 Historical Society February 2023 Report - None Provided
11. Approved PC Minutes 2023.01.04

12. PRAC Approved Minutes 2023.01.09

CoNonA~WNE

Correspondence
1. Kim Elliot — Request to read public comment
2. Grand Traverse County Sheriff Statistics
3. #i#

Minutes for Approval
1. Whitewater Township Special Board Meeting Draft Minutes 2023.01.31
2. Whitewater Township Special Board Meeting Draft Minutes 2023.02.09.
3. Whitewater Township Regular Board Meeting Draft Minutes 2023.02.14.
4. Whitewater Township Special Board Meeting Draft Minutes 2023.02.16

Bills for Approval

1. No Documentation available from the Clerk’s Office at time of publishing.
Budget Amendments None.
Revenue & Expenditure Report None

Unfinished Business

1. Business Item from 1.10.2023 - Minutes
2. Status Update on Credit Card for Township Purposes
3. Schedule Next Budget Session



N.

©CoNoR~LNE

New Business —

Appoint Deputy Supervisor

Review/Adopt Amendment No.1 to General Ordinance No. 53 Floodplain Ordinance.
Review/Adopt Resolution 23-03 Elk Rapids Schools Tax Collection

Review/Adopt Resolution 23-04 Traverse City Schools Tax Collection

Fire Millage Increase — Discussion

Proposed Whitewater Township Policy & Procedure Section 6.0

PRAC Request to declare Hi Pray Park Playground Open

Camping Park Question & Answer

Approve Advertising Banners at Hi Pray Park Ball Diamond

. Removed/Relocated Website Information -

. Planning Commission Request for Training Materials - Paperwork Issues.
. Planning Commission Request — Zoning Ordinance Amendment No. 86.

. Planning Commission Recommendations

tEE

Tabled Items

1.

None

Board Comments/Discussion

. Announcements

1. Special Meeting March 21, 2023 Budget Public Hearing

Public Comment

0. Adjournment
Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities
who are planning to attend. Contact the township clerk at 231-267-5141.



Office of the

Whitewater Township
Supervisor

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board

From: Ron Popp, Supervisor

CC:

Date: 2.27.2023

Re:  Amendment No.1 to General Ordinance No. 53 Floodplain

Board Members,

To recap, Whitewater Township participates in the National Flood Insurance Program
and to continue that participation for the handful of residents that need it, the Township is
required to adopt new information as it is presented, which occurs about every five years.
Proposed amendment Nol. addresses this new information.

The proposed amendment No.1 to General Ordinance No. 53 has worked its way through
the FEMA channels and has been returned from legal in the normal redline/clean copy we have
become accustom to.

I signed an intergovernmental agreement with Grand Traverse County in August of 2018 to
enforce all elements of Floodplain Management as required by FEMA. This task is performed
as a function of the Building Codes Department. Despite requests to the Clerk’s Office for a
fully executed copy of this agreement, one has not been supplied as of this writing leaving a
question of compliance with the federal requirements.

Motion to adopt Amendment No.1 to General Ordinance No. 53 as written and provided below.

Respectfully,

Ron Popp
FOIA Coordinator,
Supervisor, Whitewater Township



STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF p=g~> N =
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY EVVLE
GRETCHEN WHITMER LANSING LIESL EICHLER CLARK
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

December 6, 2022

VIA EMAIL

Ron Popp, Supervisor
Whitewater Township

P.O. Box 159

Williamsburg, Michigan 49690

Dear Supervisor Popp:
SUBJECT: New Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) for Grand Traverse County

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has completed new FIRMs for
Grand Traverse County. The FIRMs are scheduled to go into effect on April 19, 2023.
Your community should have recently received an official FEMA letter of notice that this
is the case.

Your community currently participates in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP).
As a member of the NFIP, your community must adopt the new maps by revising its
current floodplain ordinance or adopting a new floodplain ordinance, prior to the
effective FIRM date of April 19, 2023.

There is a sample ordinance included in this packet and available online at:
www.mi.gov/floodplainmanagement then select “NFIP Map Modernization.”

Note that federal NFIP minimum requirements and the Michigan Construction Codes
with Appendix G, regulate all development within the floodplain. Development is
defined as any man-made change, and includes activities such as filling, grading, septic
systems, and agricultural buildings. If your community needs additional information on
the requirements or training, please contact me.

The completed ordinance or ordinance amendment documents should be submitted to
my attention. After our office has reviewed them, | will send them to FEMA for final
approval. If the documents are not effective prior to April 19, 2023, or have not been
approved by FEMA prior to the effective date of the FIRM, your community will be
suspended from the NFIP. Suspension will result in flood insurance no longer being
available in the community. This means for federally backed mortgages in the
floodplain, the lenders will require people to seek private insurance (through Lloyds of
London for example) at extremely high rates. Some forms of Federal disaster
assistance are also not available in suspended communities.

CONSTITUTION HALL * 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET « P.O. BOX 30473 * LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973
www.michigan.gov/deq * (800) 662-9278


http://www.mi.gov/floodplainmanagement

Whitewater Township Page 2 December 6, 2022

| can review draft documents before they are voted on or approved by community
officials to assure they will meet FEMA'’s requirements. It is preferred that documents
are emailed to me at cervellid@Michigan.gov; The following needs to be listed in your
ordinance: The Flood Insurance Study for Grand Traverse County, all Jurisdictions,
effective April 19, 2023, and the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s) (FIRMS) panel number(s)
included on index panel, 26055CINDOB, effective April 19, 2023.

Please allow time for any required publications in your local papers. It is also advised to
update any intergovernmental agreement with the county building officials, if applicable,
so they are aware of the upcoming changes. Both sample the ordinance and the
intergovernmental agreement can be found at the link above.

If you have questions, please contact me at cervellid@Michigan.gov; 517-243-6951, or
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), WRD, P.O Box 30458, Lansing
Michigan 48909.

Sincerely,
_j )""-'- - (i./’-l:-"}p\l-l" (f'f':’?-/{

Donna Cervelli, PE
Floodplain Engineer
Water Resources Division

Attachment

cc: Robert Hall, Zoning Administrator, Whitewater Township
Cheryl A. Goss, Clerk, Whitewater Township
Brian Killien, FEMA Region V, Chicago
Susan Conradson, EGLE


mailto:cervellid@Michigan.gov
mailto:cervellid@Michigan.gov

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT
PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE

AMENDMENT NO. 1 to ORDINANCE NO. 53

At a meeting of the Township Board of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan,
held at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan on

, 2023, at a.m., Township Board Member
moved the followmg Amendment No.1 to Ordmance 53 for adoption, which motion was seconded
by Township Board Member

Amendment No.I to Ordinance 53 adopts revised Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA ) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMS) for Grand
Traverse County

THE TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER, GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDAINS:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT TO SECTIONS 3 AND 4 OF ORDINANCE 53: Sections 3 and //{ Formatted: Font: Bold

4 of Ordinance 53 shall be amended to read as follows:

Section 3. FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS ENFORCED TO

READ:

Pursuant to the provisions of the State Construction Code, and in accordance with Section
2 of this Ordinance, the Grand Traverse County Construction Office, acting as the
enforcing agency within the jurisdiction of Whitewater Township, shall administer, apply,
and enforce the State Construction Code, supplemented with the Michigan Residential
Code and the Michigan Building Code and its Appendices (specifically Appendix G —
Flood Resistant Construction of the Michigan Building Code) regarding floodplain
management criteria for flood prone areas complying with the regulations set forth in Title
44 of the Code of Federal Regulations (44 CFR), Section 60.3, Floodplain Management
Criteria for Flood-Prone Areas.

/[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Right: 0.25"




Section 4. DESIGNATION OF REGULATED FLOOD PRONE HAZARD AREAS
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS)
Entitled Flood Insurance Study of Grand Traverse County (All Jurisdictions)
26055CV000B-and dated April 19, 2023 and the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s) (FIRMS)
panel numbers included on index panel, 26055CINDOB, effective date April 19. 2023.ef
60 O 1

2018 are adopted by reference for the purposes of administration of the State Construction
Code, and declared to be a part of Section 1612.3 Establishment of Flood Hazard Areas,
of the Michigan Building Code, and to provide the content of the "Flood Hazards" section
of Table R301.2(1) Climatic and Geographic Design Criteria of the Michigan Residential
Code.

Section 27. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 shall be effective 30 days after publication.



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING AND PUBLICATION

I hereby certify that:

1.

The above is a true copy of Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 adopted by the Whitewater
Township Board at a duly scheduled and noticed meeting of that Township Board held on
, 2023, pursuant to the required statutory procedures.

2. The complete text of Amendment No.l1 to Ordinance 53 was posted at the Township
Clerk’s office on ,2023.

3. The attached Notice of Adoption was duly published in the
newspaper, a newspaper that circulates within Whitewater Township, on

, 2023, within not more than seven (7) days after the adoption of the
Ordinance.

4. Within seven (7) days after publication, I recorded the above Amendment No.l to
Ordinance 53 in a book of ordinances kept by me for that purpose, including the date of
passage of the Ordinance, the names of the members of the township board voting, and
how each member voted.

5. Y e-above-Ordinance-with-the Grand aAVEerse oHnty O

2023 (According to discussion 12.13.2022, this task is not a common
practice in Grand Traverse County and should be deleted)

ATTESTED:

Cheryl A. Goss, Township Clerk
Whitewater Township



NOTICE OF ADOPTION
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO ORDINANCE 53
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIIP ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN
MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE
Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

Please take notice at a regular meeting on , 2023, the Township Board of
Whitewater Township adopted Amendment No.1 to Ordinance No. 53.

Amend Section 3 to read: Pursuant to the provisions of the State Construction Code, and in
accordance with Section 2 of this Ordinance, the Grand Traverse County Construction Office,
acting as the enforcing agency within the jurisdiction of Whitewater Township, shall administer,
apply, and enforce the State Construction Code, supplemented with the Michigan Residential Code
and the Michigan Building Code and its Appendices (specifically Appendix G — Flood Resistant
Construction of the Michigan Building Code) regarding floodplain management criteria for flood
prone areas complying with the regulations set forth in Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations
(44 CFR), Section 60.3, Floodplain Management Criteria for Flood-Prone Areas.

Amend Section 4 to read: The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood
Insurance Study (FIS) Entitled Flood Insurance Study of Grand Traverse County (All
Jurisdictions) 26055CV000B and dated April 19, 2023 and the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s)
(FIRMS) panel numbers included on index panel 26055CINDOB Effective Ar)rll 19 20239f

m&%é%%@@%&mﬂ%@%@@%@@@dﬁedﬁugb%&%@% are adopted by
reference for the purposes of administration of the State Construction Code, and declared to be a
part of Section 1612.3 Establishment of Flood Hazard Areas, of the Michigan Building Code, and
to provide the content of the "Flood Hazards" section of Table R301.2(1) Climatic and Geographic
Design Criteria of the Michigan Residential Code.

Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 shall become effective 30 days after the date of publication

Published by Order of the Township Board

Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan
Cheryl A. Goss, Township Clerk

(231) 267-5141

Publication Date: ,2023



WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT
PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE

AMENDMENT NO. 1 to ORDINANCE NO. 53

At a meeting of the Township Board of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan,
held at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan on
, 2023, at a.m., Township Board Member
moved the followmg Amendment No.1 to Ordmance 53 for adoption, which motion was seconded
by Township Board Member

Amendment No. 1 to Ordinance 53 adopts revised Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) for Grand
Traverse County.

THE TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER, GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDAINS:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT TO SECTIONS 3 AND 4 OF ORDINANCE 53: Sections 3 and
4 of Ordinance 53 shall be amended to read as follows:

Section 3. FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS ENFORCED TO

READ:

Pursuant to the provisions of the State Construction Code, and in accordance with Section
2 of this Ordinance, the Grand Traverse County Construction Office, acting as the
enforcing agency within the jurisdiction of Whitewater Township, shall administer, apply,
and enforce the State Construction Code, supplemented with the Michigan Residential
Code and the Michigan Building Code and its Appendices (specifically Appendix G —
Flood Resistant Construction of the Michigan Building Code) regarding floodplain
management criteria for flood prone areas complying with the regulations set forth in Title
44 of the Code of Federal Regulations (44 CFR), Section 60.3, Floodplain Management
Criteria for Flood-Prone Areas.



Section 4. DESIGNATION OF REGULATED FLOOD PRONE HAZARD AREAS

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS)
Entitled Flood Insurance Study of Grand Traverse County (All Jurisdictions) dated April
19, 2023 and the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s) (FIRMS) panel numbers included on index
panel, 26055CINDOB, effective date April 19, 2023. are adopted by reference for the
purposes of administration of the State Construction Code, and declared to be a part of
Section 1612.3 Establishment of Flood Hazard Areas, of the Michigan Building Code, and
to provide the content of the "Flood Hazards" section of Table R301.2(1) Climatic and
Geographic Design Criteria of the Michigan Residential Code.

Section 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 shall be effective 30 days after publication.



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING AND PUBLICATION

I hereby certify that:

1.

The above is a true copy of Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 adopted by the Whitewater
Township Board at a duly scheduled and noticed meeting of that Township Board held on
, 2023, pursuant to the required statutory procedures.

2. The complete text of Amendment No.l to Ordinance 53 was posted at the Township
Clerk’s office on , 2023,

3. The attached Notice of Adoption was duly published in the
newspaper, a newspaper that circulates within Whitewater Township, on

, 2023, within not more than seven (7) days after the adoption of the
Ordinance.

4. Within seven (7) days after publication, I recorded the above Amendment No.l to
Ordinance 53 in a book of ordinances kept by me for that purpose, including the date of
passage of the Ordinance, the names of the members of the township board voting, and
how each member voted.

5. I filed an attested copy of the above Ordinance with the Grand Traverse County Clerk on

,2023.

ATTESTED:

Cheryl A. Goss, Township Clerk
Whitewater Township



NOTICE OF ADOPTION
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO ORDINANCE 53
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIIP ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN
MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE
Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

On 2023, the Whitewater Township Board adopted Ordinance No. 53, which
adopts revised Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs)
for Grand Traverse County. Copies of the complete text of the Ordinance were posted at the Whitewater
Township Hall at 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690.

The Ordinance contains the following sections and catch lines: Section 1: Amendment to Sections 3 and 4
of Ordinance 53; Section 2: Effective date, which is 30 days after this publication.

Published by Order of the Township Board
Cheryl A. Goss

Whitewater Township Clerk

(231) 267-5141 ext 24

Publication Date: ,2023.




NOTICE OF ADOPTION
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO ORDINANCE 53
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIIP ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN
MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE
Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

On 2023, the Whitewater Township Board adopted Ordinance No. 53, which
adopts revised Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs)
for Grand Traverse County. Copies of the complete text of the Ordinance were posted at the Whitewater
Township Hall at 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690.

The Ordinance contains the following sections and catch lines: Section 1: Amendment to Sections 3 and 4
of Ordinance 53; Section 2: Effective date, which is 30 days after this publication.

Published by Order of the Township Board
Cheryl A. Goss

Whitewater Township Clerk

(231) 267-5141 ext 24

Publication Date: ,2023.




WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP AND GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO MANAGE FLOODPLAIN
DEVELOPMENT FOR THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

This Agreement is entered into on the dates set forth below between the Township of Whitewater
(the “Township”), a Michigan municipality whose address is 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg,
Michigan, 49690, and Grand Traverse County (the “County”, a Michigan municipality whose
address is 2650 LaFranier Road, Traverse City, Michigan 49686 (collectively, “the Parties™).

WHEREAS, the Township currently participates in the Federal Emergency Management
Agency's (“FEMA”) National Flood Insurance Program (“NFIP”) by complying with the
program's applicable statutory and regulatory requirements for the purposes of significantly
reducing flood hazards to persons, reducing property damage, reducing public expenditures, and
providing for the availability of flood insurance and federal funds or loans within its community,
and

WHEREAS, the Township desires to satisfy its requirements to comply with the minimum
floodplain management criteria for flood prone areas as detailed in Title 44 of the Code of
Federal Regulations (“44 CFR”), Section 60.3 to assure the Township’s compliance participation
in NFIP, and

WHEREAS, the Stille-Derossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act, Act No. 230 of the
Public Acts of 1972, as amended, (“State Construction Code”), along with its authorization of
the state construction code composed of the Michigan Residential Code and the Michigan
Building Code and its Appendices (specifically Appendix G) contains floodplain development
and management regulations that comply with 44 CFR 60.3, and

WHEREAS, Grand Traverse County, acting through the Grand Traverse County Construction
Code Office, is designated as the enforcing agency to discharge the responsibilities under the
State Construction Code within the County, including the Township’s jurisdiction, and

THEREFORE, to maintain the Township’s eligibility and continued participation in the NFIP,
the Parties agree to be bound by the following mutual promises and expressions of cooperation:

Section 1. Definitions

The NFIP requires that floodplain management regulations must be present and enforced
in participating communities, and utilize the following definitions which also apply for
the purposes of this Agreement:

1. Enforcing Agency means the County of Grand Traverse, Michigan, through
the Grand Traverse County Construction Code Office, designated with the
authority by the Township to enforce the flood management regulations for
areas within the Township’s jurisdiction.

2. Flood or Flooding means:

a. A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of
normally dry land areas from: 1) the overflow of inland or tidal waters, 2)




the unusual and rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any
source, 3) mudslide(s) (i.e., mudflows) which are proximately caused by
flooding and are akin to a river of liquid and flowing mud on the surfaces
of normally dry land areas, as when earth is carried by a current of water
and deposited along the path of the current; and

b. The collapse or subsidence of land along the shore of a lake or other body
of water as a result of erosion or undermining caused by waves or currents
of water exceeding anticipated cyclical levels or suddenly caused by an
unusually high water level in a natural body of water, accompanied by a
severe storm, or by an unanticipated force of nature, such as flash flood or
an abnormal tidal surge, or by some similarly unusual and unforeseeable
event which results in flooding, as defined in paragraph (1)(a) of this
clause.

3. Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) means an official map of the
Township, issued by the Federal Insurance Administrator, where the
boundaries of the flood, mudslide (i.e., mudflow) related erosion areas
having special hazards have been designated as Zones A, M, and/or E.

4. Floodplain means any land area susceptible to being inundated by water
from any source (see definition of flooding as defined in paragraph (1)(a)
of this clause).

5. Floodplain management means the operation of an overall program of
corrective and preventive measures for reducing flood damage, including
but not limited to emergency preparedness plans, flood control works, and
floodplain management regulations.

6. Floodplain management regulations means zoning ordinances, subdivision
regulations, building codes, health regulations, special purpose ordinances
(such as a floodplain ordinance, grading ordinance, and erosion control
ordinance) and other applications of police power that provide standards
for the purpose of flood damage prevention and reduction.

7. Structure means a walled and roofed building that is principally above
ground, including a gas or liquid storage facility, as well as a mobile home
or manufactured unit.

Section 2. Designated Enforcing Agency

The Parties agree that the County of Grand Traverse, Michigan will officially be
designated as the enforcing agency to discharge the Township’s responsibility of
administering, applying, and enforcing the floodplain regulations of the Stille-Derossett-
Hale Single State Construction Code Act, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, as
amended, (“State Construction Code™) within the Township’s boundaries.

Section 3. Services to be Performed

The Parties agree that the County’s officially designated enforcing agency for the State
Construction Code, the Grand Traverse County Construction Code Office, be directed to
administer, apply, and enforce on the Township’s behalf the floodplain management
regulations as contained in the State Construction Code and to be consistent with those
regulations, by:



1. Obtaining, reviewing, and reasonably utilizing flood elevation data available
from federal, state, or other sources pending receipt of data from FEMA to
identify the flood hazard area, and areas with potential flooding, and

2. Ensuring that all permits necessary for development in floodplain areas have
been issued, including a floodplain permit, approval, or letter of no authority
from the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality under the floodplain
regulatory provisions of Part 31, "Water Resources Protection," of the Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended, and

3. Reviewing all permit applications to determine whether the proposed building
sites will be reasonably safe from flooding. Where it is determined that a
proposed building will be located in a flood hazard area or special flood
hazard area, the Grand Traverse County Construction Code Office shall
implement the following applicable codes according to their terms:

a. All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management
regulation portions and referenced codes and standards of the current
Michigan Residential Code.

b. All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management
regulation portions and referenced codes and standards of the current
Michigan Building Code.

c. Appendix G of the current Michigan Building Code.

d. All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management
regulation portions and referenced codes and standards of the current
Michigan Rehabilitation Code for Existing Buildings.

4, Reviewing all proposed subdivisions to determine whether such proposals are
reasonably safe from flooding and to ensure compliance with all applicable
floodplain management regulations.

5. Assisting in the delineation of flood hazard areas; provide information
concerning uses and occupancy of the floodplain or flood-related erosion
areas, maintain flood proofing and lowest floor construction records, and
cooperate with other officials, agencies, and persons for floodplain
management.

6. Advising FEMA of any changes in the Township’s boundaries, including
appropriate maps, and

7. Maintaining records of new structures and substantially improved structures
concerning any certificates of flood proofing, lowest floor elevation,
basements, flood proofing, and elevation to which structures have been flood
proofed.

Section 4. Compliance with 44 CFR 60.3

The Township and the County assure the Federal Insurance Administrator
(“Administrator”) that they intend to review, on an ongoing basis, all amended and
revised FHBMs and Flood Insurance Rate Maps (“FIRMs”) and related supporting data
and revisions thereof and revisions of 44 CFR, Part 60, Criteria for Land Management
and Use, and to make such revisions in its floodplain management regulations as may be
necessary to assure the Township’s compliant participation in the program.



Section 5. Adoption of FIS, FHBMs, and/or FIRMs

The Township further assures the Administrator that it will adopt the current effective
FEMA Flood Insurance Study (“FIS”), FHBMs, and/or the FIRMs by reference within its
Floodplain Management Map Adoption Ordinance or similarly binding ordinance
documentation.

Section 6. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall commence on August 1, 2018 and shall expire on July 31, 2028.
The term of this Agreement may be extended by written amendment, if mutually agreed
to by the parties.

Section 7. Non-employee Status

The County staff implementing the terms of this Agreement shall at all times remain
employees of the County, except that the Township will be considered to have designated
an enforcing agency by this Agreement for purposes of complying with the Township’s
obligation to implement floodplain development and management regulations that
comply with 44 CFR 60. Neither party shall be an employee, agent or partner of the
other. The County shall remain responsible for all workers’ compensation and other
insurance, income tax, social security and other withholding, and all other compensation
or benefits for County employees involved in providing the agreed services. At no time
shall any County employee involved in providing services be considered or claimed to be
an employee or agent of the Township, and the Township shall not in any manner attempt
to control, supervise or direct County employees involved in providing the agreed
services.

Section 8. Termination of Agreement

Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon sixty (60) days written
notice to the other party at any time prior to the stated date of termination. Thirty days
after the receipt of such notice, this Agreement shall automatically terminate without
further obligation of either party. After the expiration or termination of this Agreement,
neither party shall have any further obligations under this Agreement except as set forth
in paragraph 10.

Section 9. Cooperation Covenant

The County agrees that after termination of this agreement, it will cooperate with the
Township’s reasonable request for information and assistance relating to any civil
litigation or investigative matter related in whole or in part to the County’s services
provided under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 10. Insurance and Indemnification

To the extent permitted by law, each party agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the other
harmless from any and all liability arising out of or directly related to the services
performed during the term of the Agreement.

Section 11.  Assignment of Rights and Duties



Neither of the Parties shall assign nor transfer this Agreement or any portion thereof
without receiving written approval from the other party.

Section 12.  Governing Law

This Agreement has been executed and delivered in and shall be interpreted, construed
and enforced pursuant to and in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. All
duties and obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Grand Traverse
County, Michigan, and Grand Traverse County, Michigan shall be the venue for any
mediation or arbitration between the parties that may be brought in connection with or
arise out of or by reason of this Agreement.

Section 13.  Notice

Service of any notices given hereunder will be complete upon personal delivery or if sent
by certified mail to the Township, or to the County, at the addresses set forth above,
addressed respectively to the Township Supervisor and County Administrator; further,
service of any notice served by mail shall be effective upon the date on which such notice
is deposited in a receptacle of the United States Postal Service properly addressed and
with adequate postage fully prepaid.

Section 14.  Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, it shall be ineffective only
to the extent of such invalidity without invalidating the remainder of such provision or
the remaining provisions of this Agreement, and the other provisions hereof shall be
liberally construed to effectuate the purpose and intent of this Agreement.

Section 15.  Waiver of Breach

The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement
shall not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same
or other provision hereof.

Section 16.  Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and each such
counterpart shall be considered a valid original.

Section 17.  Captions and Headings
The captions, headings, and titles in this Agreement are a convenience and not intended
to have any substantive meaning or be interpreted as part of this Agreement.

Section 18. Compliance with Law
The County’s performance of services set forth in this Agreement shall comply with all
applicable federal and State laws, rules, and regulations.

Section 19. Complete Agreement

The Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Township and the County with
respect to the services provided by the County to the Township and it supersedes any
prior oral or written understandings or agreements. It is further understood and agreed



that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are not mere recital and that there are no
other agreements, understandings, contracts, or representations between the Parties in any
way related to the subject matter of this Agreement, except as expressly stated in this
Agreement.

Section 20.  Prior Agreements between the Parties

After this Agreement becomes effective, all prior agreements between the Parties that
relate to the County providing to the Township the services of the Grand Traverse
County Construction Code Office to administer, apply, or enforce the floodplain
regulations of the State Construction Code within the Township’s boundaries are declared
null and void.

WHEREFORE, the Parties have executed this agreement on the dates set forth below.

TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY
BY. [fwa ] sy By:

Ron Popp, Township Supervisor Nate Alger, County Administrator
Date: Augustz , 2018 Date: August __ , 2018

By: By:

Cheryl A. Goss, Township Clerk Bonnie Scheele, County Clerk

Date: August _ , 2018 Date: August __ , 2018



WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

8380 0LD M-72 ¢ PO Box 9 ¢ WILLIAMSBURG, MICHIGAN 49690 ¢ 231.267.5969 ¢ FIRECHIEF@WHITEWATERTOWNSHIP.ORG

February 2023 Monthly Report
Fire Chief Brandon Flynn

Alarms: The fire department responded to 9 calls in February.

YTD

3 EMS Assist

3 Vehicle Crash

Commercial Fire Alarm

CO Detector Activation

Lockdown Drill at Woodland School

:2023 =19, 2022=22

Training: 4 training sessions were held in February.

Monthly vehicle & SCBA maintenance

Target Solutions, NFPA 1500 — Respiratory Protection
SCBA mask Fit Testing

Courage to be Safe, online training class

Meetings/Other:

Regional Training Center, February 2
Township Board Meeting, February 14
County Chief’s, February 15

LEPC, Cancelled

911 BOD, Cancelled

EMPT, February 27

General:

All of the fire departments SCBA air packs were flow tested this month. A technician
from Municipal Emergency Services (MES) performed the flow testing out of his van at
the station on February 1.

AFP conducted the annual fire suppression test at the fire station on Feb. 7.

Chief Flynn and Supervisor Popp attended the Grand Traverse Band 2% grant Media
Event on Friday, February 10. The Whitewater Township Fire Department was the

| —

Committed to proudly serving the community with professionalism and integrity.



recipient of $4300.00 for the purchase of replacement rescue air bags. The current set of
Holmatro rescue air bags are 25-years-old and we recently discovered from the
manufacturer that the rubber air bags expire at 20 years. The Fire Department will
purchase a new Hurst, Vetter Rescue Air Bag set to be placed on the Fire Engine.

Chief Flynn met with CSI to begin assembling new fire engine specifications. Chief
Daryl Case from Green Lake Township Fire Department was also present with the
thought of saving money by ordering two identical trucks from Spartan Manufacturing.
This preliminary meeting revealed that ordering two trucks would in fact result in a
savings and Chief Gilstorff from Peninsula Fire Department may join in this cooperative
purchase to further increase the savings. We all have scheduled a meeting on March 13,
2023 to discuss the numbers.

The 2023 North American VASA Race that was scheduled for February 11 & 12 was
reduced to a small course around Timber Ridge Resort on Saturday only because of
unseasonably warm temperatures. This resulted in no services needed from Whitewater
Township Fire Department.

2 Fire Department employees attended a Medical Control Authority (MCA) orientation
on February 14. This is a requirement when working for an EMS agency in our MCA
which covers 9 counties.

A fire inspection was conducted at both Ginop Sales buildings in February.
Chief Flynn attended a full scale exercise at the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) on
February 21. The mock disaster of a weather event with a plane crash activated the EOC.

In attendance were local fire, law enforcement and EMS agencies as well as MSP, USCG
and TVC personnel. The MSP EOC in Lansing also participated via Zoom.

skokok



Whitewater Township

Trustee

Memo

To: Whitewater Township Board

From: Don Glenn, Trustee

Date: March 1, 2023

Subject: Liaison report for PRAC meeting February 21, 2023

Attached to this memo is the agenda and meeting packet for the above subject for your
reference. | have listed my summary points that may be of interest for board discussion and / or
questions.

1. The agenda was adjusted to delete New Business item 9(c) at my request as this item
was not requested by me to be put on the agenda nor is it to be mistaken as a board
approved process. The correspondence included in the packet was a 1v1 exchange of
ideas with a member of the PRAC and was not intended for widespread distribution.

2. | would encourage anyone interested in the list of grants and / or projects being tracked
by the PRAC go to the following link as a Google spreadsheet has been created by the
PRAC chairperson (Melissa Melton) and is available for review. The link is:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Z-s62J-
AOg0hWf1JiR9a39dUdwPG8blUUgwD3AvHeQg/edit#gid=634347005

3. The PRAC passed a motion to reopen the Hi Pray Park playground and that new
business item can be found later in the March 14" board agenda-packet for discussion.

4. Next regular meeting: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 @ 7:00 pm.



WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, February 21, 2023, 7 p.m.
Whitewater Township Hall
5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Ml 49690
Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/84990012650?pwd=aTBLWHM3Q1RXYjhiY2YOcWs0dnM3QT09

Meeting ID: 849 9001 2650 Passcode: 600197
One tap mobile +13092053325,,849900126504,,,,*600197# US  Dial by your location +1 309 205 3325 US

1. Roll Call of Committee Members

2. Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda
3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest
4. Public Comment: Any person shall be permitted to address a meeting of the committee. Public
comments shall be carried out in accordance with the following rules and procedures:
a. Comments shall be directed to the Committee, with questions directed to the Chair.
b. Any person wishing to address the Committee shall speak from the lectern and state his/her
name and address.
c. Persons may address the commission on matters that are relevant to township Parks and
recreation issues.
d. No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter.
e. Public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes excluding the time needed to answer Committee
members’ questions.
5. Approval of January 9, 2023, meetings minutes
6. Correspondence: Peninsula Township Park flyer and Playground equipment email with link
7. Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments:
Reference for Grants: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Z-s62J-
AOQgOhWf1JiR9a39dUdwPG8blUUgwD3AvHeQg/edit#gid=634347005

8. Unfinished Business:
a. BCNA tree removal —on hold
b. Lossie Trail wetland and improvements:
1. EGLE preconstruction walk thru-scheduling
2. Landscape Architect walkdown
3. Subcommittee thoughts
c. Hi Pray Park request Board approval to reopen playground
d. Lossie/BCNA trail signage — on hold
e. SPARKS grant for BCNA trail upgrades not successful on first round

9. New Business:
a. New PRAC binders to be assembled
b. PRAC Bylaws review, update and discuss Annual Report
c. Capital Project Process — drafted by Don Glenn

10. Next Meeting Tuesday, March 21, 2023

11. Public Comment

12. Adjournment

Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with
disabilities who are planning to attend. Contact the township supervisor at 231-267-5141 x23.

1


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84990012650?pwd=aTBLWHM3Q1RXYjhiY2Y0cWs0dnM3QT09
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Z-s62J-AOq0hWf1JiR9a39dUdwPG8bIUUqwD3AvHeQg/edit#gid=634347005
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Z-s62J-AOq0hWf1JiR9a39dUdwPG8bIUUqwD3AvHeQg/edit#gid=634347005

Whitewater Township
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee
Minutes for Regular Meeting
January 9, 2023

Call to order 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Butler, Cosgrove, Melton, Voice, Hubbell arrived late

Set / Approve Agenda: Move New Business c,d & e to before Unfinished Business

Declaration of Conflict of Interest: None

Public Comment: None

Approval of minutes:

by Cosgrove, second by Voice to approve December 13, 2022, meeting minutes as amended.
Roll call vote: Butler-yes; Voice-yes; Cosgrove-yes; Melton-yes; Hubbell-n/a. Motion carried.

Hubbell arrived.

Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments/Correspondence:

SPARKS Grant Submission.

Glenn noted that the Boat Launch Project package is out to bid. Bids will be opened on the 31 of January, F&V will put
together a summary, the board will look at the bids on February 9 and if needed February 16. There has been discussion
of an oversight project manager.

Unfinished Business:

1. BCNA tree removal — Do we want to make recommendation to the board or put it on hold? Largent feels the initial
cleanup contract is an open contract since the contract was an “up to” amount. The “up to” amount has not been
reached. He is willing to do the rest of the work as part of the “open contract”.

Largent would only need to know the center line and would be able to get a cost estimate to do the work. Glenn would
like a scope of work, cost, project manager, quote, with a begin and end date and he can take it to the board. Glenn
feels that this work is in the hands of the PRAC and he will take that information back to the board. Melton will contact
Largent. Glenn recommends a memo with a hard bid to be presented to him to be presented to the board for approval.
Consensus is to get the information, get a cost estimate and present.

2. Lossie Trail wetland improvements, EGLE preconstruction permit walk will cost $150. Kevin Krogulecki of Gosling
Zubek would walk through with EGLE to get the details to do a conceptual drawing. Kevin recommends trying to get the
walk through in the spring.

3. Hi Pray Park playground inspection will happen in the spring. Glenn and the committee believe the park can be
opened (signs and tape removed) at this time.

4. Lossie /BCNA trail signage — on hold, pending the final tree removal.
5. Revised Draft bylaws to revise meeting dates are in the board packet for the January 10 meeting.

6. GT County ARPA grant status $95,000 + was awarded for the Lossie Trail. Out of 110 grant requests we were one of
only 27 that got chosen. Commissioner Nelson indicated that the township should be hearing more about it.

Glenn recommends creating a plan as previously discussed such as scope of work, cost estimates, project manager,
guote, with a begin and end date with a breakdown of the beginning, middle and end, needing seed money, etc.
Create a memo with supporting documentation. Conceptual drawings from Kevin would need some money.

Page 1 of 3 Parks and Rec 01/09/2023 DRAFT



7. SPARKS grants BCNA trail upgrades. The board did authorize to submit for two projects. A grant request was
submitted for BCNA. The second one was not put in for the walking trail at Hi Pray Park. Elmer’s came through at
$750,000 for a 10’ wide trail, not including the parking lot. The third project was not authorized by the board and would
require more detail to be presented to the board for authorization to submit a request.

8. Budget Items
Capital projects:

S81k in local ARPA approved for BCNA/Lossie Trail improvements

$95,917 GT County ARPA grant awarded for LRNT wetland mitigation and trail improvements
$?? For slide and toddler climber activity set for Park playground (Hubbell)

$1000 each for BCNA and LRNT signage

Funding was requested previously for clearing trail to width of 8" feet for LRNT and BCNA

Maintenance items: (PRAC recommendations — this is not a full list of all maintenance for Parks and Rec)

Weed removal Hi Pray playground, front flower bed, batting cage, fence line and baseball diamonds, diamond dust,
mowing, irrigation, etc.

BCNA/LRNT/Petobego maintenance mowing 3-4 times per year.

2021 had $23,840 maintenance for recreation maintenance. Maybe we need $36,000 to $40,000 for 2023/2024.

Discussion ensued regarding budgeting, park manager, project management, handyman work, etc.

New Business:
1. Special meeting request by Supervisor Popp for a board special meeting regarding park rates has been called.

2. Discussion of next step for ARPA funded projects. First step for LRNT is to get connected with EGLE. More
requirement information will be coming from GT County.
Lagerquest will be contacted about moving forward with the loop. The Land Conservancy may have engineers.

3. Election of officers (handled before Unfinished Business)

Melton nominates Butler as Secretary. Butler accepts.

by Melton, second by Cosgrove for Butler to serve as secretary.

Roll call: Voice-yes; Cosgrove-yes; Melton-yes; Hubbell-yes; Butler-yes. Motion carried.

Butler nominates Hubbell as Vice Chair. Hubbell accepts.
MOTION| by Butler, second by Voice for Hubbell to serve as Vice Chair.
Roll call: Cosgrove-yes; Melton-yes; Hubbell-yes; Butler-yes; Voice-yes. Motion carried.

Cosgrove nominates Melton as Chair. Melton accepts.
MOTION| by Cosgrove, second by Butler for Melton to serve as Chair.
Roll call: Melton-yes; Hubbell-yes; Butler-yes; Voice-yes; Cosgrove-yes. Motion carried.

4. Resolution PRAC 23-01, 2023/2024 Meeting dates (handled before Unfinished Business)

by Melton, second by Hubbell to adopt Resolution PRAC 23-01, pending board approval of the date change to
the third Tuesday of each month.

Roll call: Hubbell-yes; Butler-yes; Voice-yes; Cosgrove-yes; Melton-yes. Motion carried.

Page 2 of 3 Parks and Rec 01/09/2023 DRAFT



5. Bylaws review — postpone until February

Next regular meeting: Tuesday, February 21, 2023, 7 p.m.

Discussion on communication between the Board and PRAC through Glenn as the liaison.

Public Comment: None

Adjournment: 9:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lois MacLean
Recording Secretary

Page 3 of 3 Parks and Rec 01/09/2023 DRAFT



PENINSULA TOWNSHIP PARKS COMMITTEE

What’s New at Our Parks?

A much-needed new swing set and play structure
will be installed at Bowers Harbor Park in spring
of 2023. The new equipment will be located near Pavilion

#1 and will feature slides, climbing sections, and musical
instruments as well as a swing set with two regular, one
toddler, and one ADA swing. Watch for news of a community
gathering at Bowers Harbor Park to celebrate the completion
of the new playground and to seek input on upgrading the
playground on the park’s south side.

Funding for the new equipment was made possible through
community members’ donations to our parks fund and
monies committed to the project by the township and
approved by township trustees. Participation in the MiDeals
program, assistance from Sinclair Recreation, and a discount
available through the manufacture and design company
PlayTime brought this $64,000 project into alignment with the
committee’s $52,000 budget.

The Grand Traverse Regional Land Conservancy,
working hand in hand with the township, is
leading fundraising efforts to expand Pelizzari
Natural Area (PNA). Details on the expansion and how
to donate can be found at the
conservancy'’s website at
gtrlc.org. Look under “Land
Protection” and “Active Projects”
for a detailed description of what’s
at stake and how you can support
this worthy effort.

Likewise, donations to the
township’s parks system in general
or to a particular park can be made
by reaching out to Treasurer Marge
Achorn or Deputy Treasurer Katie
Clark. They’d be thrilled to work
with you.

The parks committee and
Land Information Access '
Association (LIAA) have : A
worked jointly for months =
to produce the brand new o
2023 Peninsula Township

Parks and Recreation Plan.

12 PENINSULA TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN

An inviting path beckons visitors at Pelizzari
Natural Area after a recent snowfall

This document is mandatory for grant applications and must be
updated every five years. Citizen input was gathered at public
meetings, township open

houses, and via online tools. To review the plan, please visit
www.peninsulatownship.com.

What’s Ongoing at Our Parks?

A continued request for courtesy. Leashing

and picking up after pets is a must. Please do not create
unauthorized trails or disturb vegetation. Although removing
obstacles from trails is appreciated, please contact the
township if you see trail routing or live tree trimming issues.

Tremendous use but few resources. As a general

law township, Peninsula Township’s taxing authority is limited.
Although township residents are aware of the significant
property taxes they pay, it’s not as well understood how few of
those dollars go to township operations (see the articles and
graphs from the treasurer on pages 4-5).

With 850 acres of parkland to manage, current collections are
inadequate for park maintenance and capital improvement
projects, so grants and other fundraising tools are essential,
as is the tenaciousness of parks committee members and
township board members who scour the ground for pennies
and routinely write grant requests.

Volunteers who contribute in
significant ways. Many thanks to
the following individuals for their help,
and if any contributor was missed,
thanks to you as well!

Ongoing litter collection around
Mission Point Lighthouse Park and
adjacent trails is led by Bill and
Robbin Stott, Bill Ryan, Lola Jackson,
Dilys Garcia, Kathy Tuckerman, Mickie
and Allen Novorolsky, Davi Peterson,
Leslie Cuppett, and Judy Heffron.

i 2] New fencing installation and other

T repairs were made in 2022 at Archie
w"’?‘: Park by Mary Beth Miliiken, Jay

;s Milliken, Michele Zebell, Pete and

e Linda Dahl, Todd Antrim, and Dave

' Murphy. A bike repair stand and pump

are in the works, so stay tuned.

continued on next page...



At Pelizzari Natural Area, two separate outings to address
invasive species removal occurred, with more work planned
for 2023. Participants in these efforts to remove autumnn and
Russian olive included Steve Lagerquist of the conservancy,
Betsy and Steve Duede, John Pflughoeft, Laura Jacobson,
Kara Koeplin, Jeff Graft, Todd Antrim, Bill Serocki, Paul
Shirilla, Michele Zebell, Susie Shipman, Armen Shanafelt,
Erin Gartland with daughters Madeline and Greta, Sue
Peters, Jim Woodburne, Julia Crandall, Howard VanHouten,
and Dave Murphy.

At Bowers Harbor Park, as has been the case for years, Eric
Dreier diligently tends to new plantings by hand watering.
Other individuals pick up trash everywhere they see it. Thank
you all for these efforts.

What's New to the Parks Committee?

Having Peninsula Township Planner Jenn Cram regularly
attend our monthly meetings and support the work of

the parks. This is the first time we’ve had staff support,
which is an indication of the importance of these treasured
community assets.

If you're interested in volunteering in our
parks, please contact Peninsula Township
Parks Committee Chairman Mike Skurski at
parksmike49686@gmail.com.

Festival of Races Gives Back to Peninsula

Township's Parks

Starting this year, says National Cherry Festival Executive Director
Kat Paye, applicants who register to run the 5k, 10k, 15k, and

half marathon in the annual Festival of Races have the option of
adding a donation in whatever monetary value they would like
with all donations going to Peninsula Township’s parks.

Paye, who shared this news with the township board and parks
committee on January 10, 2023, commented, “Thank you for
allowing us to be here for the last 50 years and run our races on
this beautiful peninsula. This new donations program allows us to
support the community that supports us.?

Registration for the Festival of Races opened January 9. If you're
planning to run, don’t forget to make a donation to our parks!

EXPECTATIONS FOR THE YEAR AHEAD FROM GRAND
_ TRAVERSE COUNTY COMMISSIONER TJ ANDREWS

“Congratulations?” That’s how several people have responded
to my successful bid to represent District 7 on the Grand
Traverse County Commission. The question mark at the end—
the upward lilt in their voice—is not misplaced. Elections are
hard, but serving is undoubtedly much harder. After an election
cycle focused on differences, we must now all come together
and function as a cohesive, unified board.

My outlook for 2023 is cautiously optimistic. The county
commission is now bigger, with nine instead of seven members,
and the majority of these members are new, with fresh
perspectives and enthusiasm. Most campaigned on protecting
our rivers and streams and building a sustainable future. And the
outgoing commission just made an unprecedented $10 million
public investment in critical community infrastructure to help
address housing, mental health, the environment, and more.

I cannot address 2023 expectations without acknowledging
that, beneath the county’s outstanding natural features, our
community faces complex challenges: roads crumbling into
the bay, inaccessible mental health services for those in

crisis, and the state’s longest childcare waitlists, among many
others. Today’s difficulties are the result of numerous decisions
involving complex systems that extend well beyond this county.

The most realistic expectation for 2023 is that the issues
before the county commission are likely to evolve in
unexpected ways. If we are to be an effective commission,
we will need to speak with one voice to develop local
strategies and to advocate for necessary state and
federal resources and policies. With 20 years of litigation
experience, where most cases end in settlements, |
understand how to move beyond polarization to reach
mutually acceptable resolutions. Doing so necessitates
listening to each other, understanding and then focusing
on the priorities, thinking creatively, and—above all—
maintaining respectful civil discourse. | am confident these
skills transfer from the courtroom to the boardroom. As
county commissioner, | am focusing on our unified road
ahead, not the path we each took to get here.

While the county commission may be the last link in complex
systems to deliver services to citizens, it may also be the
most accessible. As your commissioner, | welcome input
and invite direct communication. | am available to listen,
share, and learn. Please be in touch.

You can reach TJ at tandrews@gtcountymi.gov or
231-714-9402.

13



Begin forwarded message:

From: brandon <brandon@gtfruit.com>

Date: January 19, 2023 at 4:49:22 PM EST

To: Melissa Melton <mammelton@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: RE: Whitewater Township Park Equipment

-------- Original message --------

From: Paul Childs <paul@cvsnider.com>

Date: 1/19/23 4:32 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: brandon@gtfruit.com

Subject: RE: Whitewater Township Park Equipment

Brandon,

Our 2023 Early Bird Sale just went live. Please check it out here.

Let me know if you see anything you like.

Thanks!

Paul Childs

Northern Indiana/Western Michigan Sales
Cell: 574-612-0079

From: Paul Childs

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 9:08 AM

To: brandon@gtfruit.com

Subject: Whitewater Township Park Equipment

Brandon,
Thanks for your patience with me in getting back to you.

I found the slide that you purchased in 2017. It was a 640-0615 72” Stainless Steel Slide. | can give you quote

for another.

As far as a playstructure for 2-5 year olds that’s not too large, here are a few options to consider. Please click

on the hyperlinks to see the structures.

e SY-2990 — About $12,175 plus freight and installation.
e SY-2987 — About $15,922 plus freight and isntallaiton.

e SY-3049 — About $18.600 plus freight and installation
site does not have a lot of shade available.
e SY-3048 — About $18,208 plus freight and installation

. This one includes a large shade canopy if the

. This one is a bit larger, but I like it.

Please let me know what you like. If you don’t see one you like, let me know. We can find something that will

fit your need.

I look forward to hearing from you and providing a quotation.
With kindest regards,

Paul Childs

Northern Indiana/Western Michigan Sales

Cell: 574-612-0079


mailto:brandon@gtfruit.com
mailto:mammelton@gmail.com
mailto:paul@cvsnider.com
mailto:brandon@gtfruit.com
https://www.bciburke.com/resources/sale-playgrounds
mailto:brandon@gtfruit.com
https://www.bciburke.com/our-products/product/synergy-sy-2990
https://www.bciburke.com/our-products/product/synergy-sy-2987
https://www.bciburke.com/our-products/product/synergy-sy-3049
https://www.bciburke.com/our-products/product/synergy-sy-3048

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PARKS & 09/26/2022
RECREATION

TO:

TOWNSHIP BOARD

FROM: MELISSA MELTON, PRAC CHAIR

SUBJECT: HI PRAY PLAYGROUND EXPANSION RECOMMENDATIONS

CC:

BRANDON HUBBELL, TOM COSGROVE, FRAN BUTLER, AMBER VOICE

The PRAC submitted recommendations to the board last month to ‘fix’ the concerns listed from the inspector, who
performed the playground inspection at HI Pray park on August 27", The board had concerns of our
recommendations and the estimates/quotations for these fixes, so | would like to clarify and address what | hope will
answer all of these.

The inspection report had detailed 6 items of concern and are addressed as follows:

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

Fall zone: we are expanding fall zone 3 ft out in each direction (see attached Landscaping estimate)

Bolts under slides and at top of swing axis point: Brandon Hubbell has volunteered (and will sign waiver prior
to doing this work) to cut these bolts so only 2 threads showing. He will file down any sharp edges. Per
Kathryn Berry’s email of 9/26/22 (see attached), there is no requirement of rubber/plastic covering.
However, if the board feels this is warranted, we can purchase these locally or | did find on Amazon a 24 pc
kit for $9 as a general cost estimate.

Swing hangers on swing axis point: We will purchase and replace (see attached quote)

Signage indicating Adult Supervision required: We will purchase and install (see attached quote).

Signage for age appropriateness of 5-12 years of age: The decals to be purchased and installed (see attached)
Weeding grass out of fall zone area: Included in the Landscaping estimate (see attached)

NOTE: The quantities on label quote is left blank, but | would recommend a minimum of: 1 Adult supervision
(on sign), 5 Age group (1 on each equipment), and 5 Level marker (1 for each equipment).

There was concern of the sand and metal edging listed in the first Landscaping quotation, so | have asked Kathryn
Berry if these meet code (see her email of 9/26/22 answering this). | asked the Landscaper to give the board options
to determine if they want metal edging, plastic edging, or expanding the existing wood border material as needed
from expansion. (see attached Landscaping estimate options).

Here is the project cost summary:

Landscaping (worst case scenario cost option): $4582
Playset (swing clevises): $49.96

Labels: $38.00

Fast Signs: $98.79

Final inspection: $0

Plus 5% variance: $238.44

GRAND TOTAL (Not to exceed): $5007.19




We hope the board will make a swift decision to allow for this playground to be re-opened to the public. The board
asked for us to have a targeted completion date, that will be predicated based on board approval — but we believe
once approved this project can be completed within 3 weeks. Note: This is based on current contractor schedule and
would change if this was delayed until the springtime, as would the estimate.




N‘ Gmall Mel Melton <mammelton@gmail.com>

Whitewater township playground
2 messages

Melissa Melton <mammelton@gmail.com> Mon, Sep 26, 2022 at 8:11 AM
To: kberry2036@comcast.net

Good morning Kathryn - We spoke the other day about three questions the board had and you answered them verbally to
me, but would it be something you could email me your response so it is in writing for the board?

The first question was is there any specs for sand material?
The second question is the metal edging OK per code or guidelines?
And lastly they wanted to know if you could come back for a final inspection and if there was a charge?

Additionally there has also been comments that we should put a rubber cap or rubber spray over the bolts that we are
cutting down, is that required?

Thank you!
Melissa Melton

Kathryn Berry <kberry2036@comcast.net> Mon, Sep 26, 2022 at 8:40 AM
To: Melissa Melton <mammelton@gmail.com>

1) The fall zone, Sand there is no real specs however for safety issues the use of sand that has larger rocks wouldn’t be
advisable. As children may pick them up and throw them at other children.

2) Metal edging, as per our conversation you indicated said edging will have a rolled edge with no sharpness exposed to
children so this would be acceptable edging material.

3) The final inspections to be preformed after all revisions are completed. For that inspection | do not charge as it is part
of the initial charges billed. However if changes or new equipment is added after final is done and another inspection is
requested for new equipment or relocation of equipment that would be a new inspection and warrant new fees.

4) The bolts that are in need of cutting off just need to have sanding done to remove any sharp edges left from the
cutting.

Thank you

Kathryn Berry

810-691-3718

On Sep 26, 2022, at 8:11 AM, Melissa Melton <mammelton@gmail.com> wrote:

Good morning Kathryn - We spoke the other day about three questions the board had and you answered
them verbally to me, but would it be something you could email me your response so it is in writing for the
board?

[Quoted text hidden]

10



Original Roots Outdoor LLC 5325 Broomhead Rd.
231-360-9878  Williamsburg, Michigan

49690

United States

Prepared For Estimate Date Estimate Number
White Water Township 09/09/2022 0000068

United States

Description Rate Qty Line Total

Labor 2022 $45.00 36 $1,620.00
Location: Hi Pray Park (play ground area and front perrenial bed.)

2 People for 2 days.

Excavate 1'in depth and 3' outward from the perimeter of existing

border. Fill with 12" Sand.

Install aluminum edging as new border, and weed both the playground

and front garden.

Option 1: Black Finish Aluminum Edging (16ft) $58.00 14 $812.00
Expensive- However a word of warning- plastic edging does not hold

up, and it does not stay in the ground well, due to lack of anchoring.

Metal edging lasts a long time, is easier to work with, and comes with

stakes to anchor and scure it in the ground. (this is helpful for areas

that are frequently mowed, and in the long run, avoids tripping

hazards.)

Sand $35.00 30 $1,050.00
/ton

Debris Disposal $25.00 4 $100.00
lyard

Equipment Rental $150.00 2 $300.00

Dump Trailer for 2 Days

Equipment Rental $350.00 2 $700.00
Skid Steer for 2 days

Option 2: Poly Plastic Edging $35.00 10 $350.00

Includes connectors. no anchors 11



Option 3: Adding onto current wooden Edge $200.00 1 $200.00

6"x6" cut to length, inclues screws, and other hardware needed.

Subtotal 5,132.00
Tax 0.00
Estimate Total (USD) $5,132.00

Notes

All rentals are coming from McLean's in Kalkaska. Equipment is expensive, however, it'll save on labor,
disposal, and delivery costs. Screened Sand from TWS.

Obviously the subtotal is not correct. The subtotal will need to be adjusted according to what edging option is
chosen. | raised the labor amount to cover for all option possibilites.

Any time/material savings will be given back to the township.

12



Playground perimeter expansion "

e

.

Existing Wood Border
.
-

Google Earth

New Border
Expansion 3 ft in
each direction



Melissa
Polygon
existing wood border

Melissa
Polygon
New Border Expansion 3 ft in each direction

Melissa
Callout
New Border Expansion 3 ft in each direction

Melissa
Callout
Existing Wood Border

Melissa
Length Measurement
3'-0"

Melissa
Length Measurement
3'-1"


MEMO

To: Whitewater Township Board

From: Cheryl A. Goss, Clerk

Date:  09/06/2022

Re: Hi Pray Park Playground Repairs

Kathryn Berry’s playground inspection report is attached. Basically, the repairs consist of:

o Extend fall zone to 6 feet in all directions for both slides, as well as cut off bolts with
too much thread showing. (This involves actual extension of 1° to 2 in some places,
per the report, for all equipment.)

Add a fall zone for the monkey bars and round brown climber.

Add fall zone for the swings, replace axis point hooks, cut off bolt with too much thread
showing

Install signs indicating adult supervision required.

Decals on each piece of equipment showing appropriate age is 5-12 years.

Remove weeds in fall zones.

Currently, there are no funds allocated in the Recreation Fund to pay for Hi Pray Park
playground upgrades. There was $8,000 in the Recreation Fund budget as of 02/17/2022 for
“enlarge playground area, remove/reinstall playground components that do not meet use zone
requirements” and “purchase/install safety surfacing material.” See attached budget detail for
the 930 Facility Repairs/Maintenance and 970 Capital Expenditure line items. The bottom-
line numbers for both of these accounts can be verified on the 3/21 proposed budget document
or the revenue/expenditure report the board recently received.

Estimated cost of repairs:

e Melissa Melton, PRAC chair, is seeking a quote from a landscaper to remove the
timbers and sod, install edging at the perimeter of the new fall zones, and add sand, but
it is not available as of the time of this memo.

e A couple clevises for the swing axis points from Playset Parts will cost $15.98, plus
shipping.

o Cutting off of bolt threads will be done by a volunteer with a power tool.

¢ The required signs in aluminum will be $100 from FastSigns.

Decals will be approximately $30.

The big question is how much will the landscaper charge. Until we receive that information,
hopefully in advance of the 9/13 meeting, an appropriate motion would be:

To approve the amount of $ to cover the cost of Hi Pray Park playground repairs.

#Hi##

14



PLAYGROUND INSPECTION CERTIFICATION SUMMARY
State of Michigan — Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Child Care Licensing Bureau

FACILITY
Facility Name Facility Phone Number
"Hi" Pray Park 231-267-5141
Licensee Name License Number
|_Whitewater Township none Park
Address i County
6075 Elk Lake Road Grand Traverse
City State | Zip Code
Williamsburg Ml | 49690

APPROVALS - ALL pieces of equipment on the playground must be listed below. (Use page 2 if additional rows are needed.)

R 400.8170(11) requires playground equipment, use zones and surfacing in the outdoor play area to be inspected and approved by a
certified playground safety inspector prior to issuance of an original provisional license or before using newly added equipment. If “Approved”
is checked, the piece of equipment, including surfacing and use zones, has been approved under the Consumer Product Safety
Commission's (CPSC) 2010 Edition of the Handbook for Public Playground Safety. If “Not Approved” is checked, the piece of equipment
surfacing and/or use zones aren't approved under the CPSC's 2010 Edition of the Handbook for Public Playground Safety. If “Not
Applicable (NA)" is checked, the piece of equipment was not inspected. This includes equipment not required to be inspected such as
residential climbing equipment for children under age 2 approved prior to January 2, 2014, non-climbing residential equipment, equipment
the center is not using, or a natural playground area. If Not Approved or NA are checked, a comment must be included.

T B
Q@ Q
3 3
2 88 « Approved Manufacturer
< Z4 2Z Name of Piece of Equipment for Ages Comments (if known)
Slide Red Plastic 5-12 years | Fall zone needs to be
0O|R |OC extended to 6ft all directions|Burke
Balt need ta be cut off
Slide Metal yellow 5-12 years | Fall zone needs to be
0| | O extended to 6ft all directiong Burke
Bolts need to be cut off
Yellow Spinner Ball 5-12 years | Good fall zone Burke
® |O|0O

Has additional documentation been provided to the licensee such as a narrative report, photos, diagrams, etc.?

] Yes O No

PLAYGROUND INSPECTOR INFORMATION

Name of Playground Inspector

Kathryn Berry

Date of Inspection

8/23/2022

Name of Company

Phone Number

Emall Address

2036@comcast.net
Independent contractor 10-691-3718 r 2036%gmaﬁ .com
Certification Number Certifying Organization Certification Expiration Date
NC130535 NPPS April 2024
Signature Date

Needs final inspection

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program.

CCL-5047 (Rev. 1/3/2022) Previous edition obsolete

15




© °
(] [
8 2
2 88 « Approved Manufacturer
< Z4 Z Name of Piece of Equipment for Ages Comments (if known)
Horizon monkey bars 5-12 years | fall zone needs to be added unknown
O|x|O
Round Brown Climber 5-12 years | fall zone needs to be added unknown
0OlR|O
Wings 5-12 years | fall zone needs to be added unknown
0O|x |0 axis point hooks need to be
replaced, bolt need to be cut
0|0 |0
ao|o(0
O|g |0
O|0 |0
o|aj|ad
[ I I I B
O|o(a0
o|0o |0
[ I Y
a|o |0

CCL-5047 (Rev. 1/3/2022) Previous edition obsolete

16




220z ‘L7 18NSy
06961 1IN “Singsweljjim
peoy ae13[3 S£09
diysumo] Jaremalnym
yaed Aead ,IH,

17



Currently this park is closed due to the necessary updates needed to promote a safer playground. The following issues
were found to be concerns while inspecting.

1) The fall zone needs to be extended out by 1 ft to 2 ft in some places.

2) There are bolt under the slide and at the top axis point of the swings that need to be cut so only 2 threads are
showing.

3)The hangers at the top of the swing axes points are deteriorated and need to be replaced.

4)Signs need to be added to the playground in total advising usage with adult supervision required.

5)Signs need to be added for age appropriateness of 5-12 years of age.

6)Fall zone has weeds in place that need to be removed.

Other than the above noted concerns the playground appears to be in good shape with no chipping paint a few newer
pieces equipment mixed with a few older pieces of equipment all to be rated for children 5-12 years of age.

However none of the equipment would be considered ADA as with the fall zone being sand this is very hard for a wheel
chair to gain access and also the equipment itself would be hard for a handicapped child to maneuver and master.

When making assessments of playground equipment | use the Public Playground Safety Handbook 2010 to determine
risk of the equipment. Although this is a snap shot in time and cannot completely insure a child not getting hurt while
using the playground and supervision is the number one safety measure, this report will help you and your community
have a safer place for children to use.

1)

5.3.10 Fall height and use zones not specified elsewhere

Most playground equipment belongs in one of the categories listed above. If it does not, the following general
recommendations should be applied:

 The fall height of a piece of playground equipment is the distance between the highest designated playing surface and
the protective surface beneath it.

* The use zone should extend a minimum of 6 feet in all directions from the perimeter of the equipment.

* The use zones of two stationary pieces of playground equipment that are positioned adjacent to one another may
overlap if the adjacent designated play surfaces of each structure are no more than 30 inches above the protective
surface and the equipment is at least 6 feet apart.

» If adjacent designated play surfaces on either structure exceed a height of 30 inches, the minimum distance between
the structures should be 9 feet.

18



¢ Use zones should be free of obstacles

5.3.8.3.3 Use zone for single-axis swings — belt and full bucket
The use zone in front of and behind the swing should be greater than to the sides of such a swing since children may
deliberately attempt to exit from a single-axis swing while it is in motion.

* The use zone for a belt swing should extend to the front and rear of a single-axis swing a minimum distance of twice
the vertical distance from the pivot point and the top of the protective surface beneath it.

« The use zone for a full bucket swing should extend to the front and rear a minimum of twice the vertical distance from
the top of the occupant’s sitting surface to the pivot point.

 The use zone in front of and behind swings should never overlap with any other use zone.

* The use zone to the sides of a single-axis swing should extend a minimum of 6 feet from the perimeter of the swing.
This 6-foot zone may overlap that of an adjacent swing structure or other playground equipment structure

2)

3.2 Entanglement and Impalement

Projections on playground equipment should not be able to entangle children’s clothing nor should they be large enough
to impale. To avoid this risk:

» The diameter of a projection should not increase in the direction away from the surrounding surface toward the
exposed end

* Bolts should not expose more than two threads beyond the end of the nut.

* All hooks, such as S-hooks and C-hooks, should be closed (see also §5.3.8.1).

A hook is considered closed if there is no gap or space greater than 0.04 inches, about the thickness of a dime

3)

2.5.4 Paints and finishes

* Metals not inherently corrosion resistant should be painted, galvanized, or otherwise treated to prevent rust.

» The manufacturer should ensure that the users cannot ingest, inhale, or absorb potentially hazardous amounts of
preservative chemicals or other treatments applied to the equipment as a result of contact with playground equipment.
¢ All paints and other similar finishes must meet the current CPSC regulation for lead in paint.

¢ Painted surfaces should be maintained to prevent corrosion and deterioration.

* Paint and other finishes should be maintained to prevent rusting of exposed metals and to minimize children playing
with peeling paint and paint flakes.

4)

2.2.7 Supervision

The quality of the supervision depends on the quality of the supervisor's knowledge of safe play behavior. Playground
designers should be aware of the type of supervision most likely for their given playground. Depending on the location
and nature of the playground, the supervisors may be paid professionals (e.g., childcare, elementary school or park and
recreation personnel), paid seasonal workers (e.g., college or high school students), volunteers (e.g., PTA members), or
unpaid caregivers (e.g., parents) of the children playing in the playground. Parents and playground supervisors should be
aware that not all playground equipment is appropriate for all children who may use the playground. Supervisors should
look for posted signs indicating the appropriate age of the users and direct children to equipment appropriate for their
age. Supervisors may also use the information in Table 1 to determine the suitability of the equipment for the children
they are supervising. Toddlers and preschool-age children require more attentive supervision than older children;
however, one should not rely on supervision alone to prevent injuries. Supervisors should understand the basics of
playground safety such as:

» Checking for broken equipment and making sure children don’t play on it.

» Checking for and removing unsafe modifications, especially ropes tied to equipment, before letting children play

* Checking for properly maintained protective surfacing.

» Making sure children are wearing foot wear

5)

2.2.6 Signage and/or labeling

Although the intended user group should be obvious from the design and scale of equipment, signs and/or labels
posted in the playground area or on the equipment should give some guidance to supervisors as to the age
appropriateness of the equipment

6) Weeds and vegetation in the fall zone need to be removed as the roots hold the fall zone in place and makes it less
resilient to absorb falls.

19



All the above issues are concerns however | would address the

signage first, followed by the fixing the swing axes points and then the bolt cutting, finally doing the fall zone. The fall
zone needs to be extended however the amount you have as long as children are being supervised this item will be ok
for the time it will take to get fixed. however it is imperative all items are brought in compliant with the handbook.

20



Cheryl A. Goss

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PlaysetParts.com <orders@playsetparts.com>
Tuesday, August 23, 2022 5:30 PM
clerk@whitewatertownship.org

Your PlaysetParts.com Order Confirmation (#64477)

s b, | g
= The Joy of being a Kid!

Thanks for your order!

Order #64477
Double Clevis
SH-42 Qty: 2
£799 USD
i Basic Commercial Belt Swing
E Seat with 8'6" Plastisol Chain
: BOPAGHG Qty: 1
\_/ Swing Color: Green, Chain Color: Green
$82.99 UsSD
Hex Tool
SH-41 Qty: 1
$0.00 USD
Subtotal:
Shipping:
Sales Tax:

$15.98 USD

$82.99 USD

$0.00 USD

$98.97 USD
$18.99 USD
$0.00 USD



Grand Total: $117.96 USD
Payment Method: Credit Card
Shipping Method: Flat Rate (Ground) for $18.99 USD

Shipping Address Billing Address

Cheryl Goss Cheryl Goss

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP

5777 VINTON RD 5777 VINTON RD

PO BOX 159 PO BOX 159

WILLIAMSBURG, MICHIGAN WILLIAMSBURG, MICHIGAN 496390
49690 UNITED STATES

UNITED STATES 231267-5141 EXT 24

231 267-5141 EXT 24 CLERK@WHITEWATERTOWNSHIP.ORG

Order Comments

2022-08-23: Tax Exempt - $7.08 refunded. KS Ship to the PO Box entered by
karen

Shipping Lead Times

You will receive an automated email after your order ships out. Please check
listed lead times for each product on your order before contacting us about
your order status. Thank you!

Check order status

Have Questions?

Have questions about your order or our shipping times? Our Frequently
Asked Questions page is a great resource for many common questions about
ordering with us. If there's anything else we can help you with don't hesitate
to contact us!

'R

PlaysetParts.com Continue
www.playsetparts.com Shopping

22



& Safety Play, Inc.
5@‘“ ‘éafsty @[ay Recreation Specialists

Site Aud1ts Inspection Tool Kits, Expert Testlmony, Safety Manuals, Safety Classes, Planning & Design Services, Safety Labels
PLAYGROUND SAFETY LABELS© ORDER FORM

SOLD TO; SHIP TO;
PHONE; ( ) — - PHONE; ( ) - -
CONTACT; CONTACT;

*Discounts; 5% off for 1,000-1,999 labels, 10% off for 2,000+ labels. Dealers inquire!

[ SPANISH VERSIONS ONLY (use 2 separate forms if ordering both English & Spanish)
Method of payment;

1 Check enclosed (made payable to “Safety Play, Inc.”) 1 Bill me (Pre-approved accounts only)
Purchase Order enclosed (Government agencies and pre-approved accounts only)
[J Charge my credit card! (V, M.C., AMEX, DISC.); Card # Expiration date;

[ Send me an invoice from PayPal to pay with my credit card (V, M.C., AMEX, DISC.) and send me a receipt.

SEE “HOW TO CALCULATE LABEL TYPE & QUANTITIES NEEDED” ON HOW TO ASSESS THE
“MINIMUM” QUANTITY TO ORDER

QTY. TITLE UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
STRANGULATION WARNING LABEL $1.50 * S
HOT SURFACE WARNING LABEL $1.50 * S
SURFACING WARNING LABEL (version “A”) $1.50 * S
SURFACING WARNING LABEL (version “B”) $1.50 * S
ADULT SUPERVISION LABEL $1.50 * 4 6.00
AGE GROUP LABEL; 6-23 MONTHS OF AGE $1.50 * S
AGE GROUP LABEL; 2-5 YEARS OF AGE $1.50 * 3
AGE GROUP LABEL; 5-12 YEARS OF AGE $1.50 » 8 42.00
AGE GROUP LABEL; 2-12 YEARS OF AGE $1.50 * S
TOT SEAT AGE LABEL $1.50 * 3
SURFACING LEVEL MARKER LABEL $1.50 * 8 $1200
©
Shipping & Handling (USA (48 states), other destinations please call); S 30 .00
1-50 labels=$10 *, 51-100=$15.00, 101-300=$20, 301-800=$25, 801-1000=$35,
1001-2000=%$55, >2000 call us. 8 0
*ADDITIONAL handling charge for orders less than 50 labels; $8.00 $
SUBTOTAL S

Florida sales tax (or tax exempt#) (not due if out of Florida or gov’t. agency) S/ #
1Credit card convenience fee (add 3%, i.e. subtotal times .03 for USA orders, 5% for all others) $

GRAND TOTAL $ 38.00
BUYER AGREES THAT PLACEMENT OF PLAYGROUND SAFETY LABELS MUST BE SEEN FROM ANY APPROACH TO THE EQUIPMENT,
AND THAT SAFETY PLAY, INC. WILL NOT BE HELD LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR INJURIES WHATSOEVER. LABELS ARE
SIMPLY TO HELP KEEP CHILDREN FROM GETTING HURT. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE IS AN
AUTHORIZED AGENT AND THAT THE ITEMS TO BE PURCHASED WILL BE USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE AGENCY NAMED ABOVE
AND THAT FUNDS WILL MOVE FROM SAME. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE / /

| [ Jplease have a rep. call about inspection tool kits, expert testimony, and site audits.

SEND PAYMENT TO - Florida Office: 10460 Roosevelt Blvd., #295, St. Petersburg, FL 33716
Toll Free: (888)878-0244 « Phone & Fax: (727)522-0061
www.safetyplay.net Zfetyplay@mindspring.com



Melissa
Image

Melissa
Image

Melissa
Highlight
AGE GROUP LABEL; 5-12 YEARS OF AGE

Melissa
Highlight
ADULT SUPERVISION LABEL

Melissa
Image

Melissa
Highlight
SURFACING LEVEL MARKER LABEL

Melissa
Typewritten Text
4     6.00

Melissa
Typewritten Text
8     12.00

Melissa
Typewritten Text
8      12.00

Melissa
Typewritten Text
30

Melissa
Typewritten Text
8.0

Melissa
Typewritten Text
38.00


FASTSIGNS 1420 Trade Centre Dr

Make Your Statement”

fastsigns.com/435

Traverse City, Ml 49696
(231) 941-0300

INVOICE

Order Due Date: 9/20/2022 | SIGNAGE

Created Date: 9/13/2022

DESCRIPTION: Playground Signage for Park

FOR REFERENCE ONLY: THIS IS THE INVOICE COPY
FROM SIGNS PURCHASED FOR WHITEWATER

TOWNSHIP PARK PLAYGROUND. WE WILL BE Payment Terms: Cash Customer
DUPLICATING THIS FOR HI PRAY PLAYGROUND

435-36592

Bill To:

Whitewater Township
PO Box 159
Williamsburg, MI 49690
us

Pickup At: FASTSIGNS
1420 Trade Centre Dr
Traverse City, Ml 49696
us

Ordered By: Cheryl Goss

Email: clerk@whitewatertownship.org

Work Phone: (231) 267-5141 x 24

Tax ID: not required

Salesperson: Kim Koszyk
Email: 435@fastsigns.com
Entered By: Kim Koszyk

NO. Product Summary QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 |Playground Rules 2 $49.395 $98.79
1.1 Aluminum .063 - Aluminum .063
Part Qty: 1
Width: 12.00"
Height: 18.00"
Sides: 1
Subtotal: $98.79
Taxes: $0.00
Grand Total: $98.79
Amount Paid: $0.00
BALANCE DUE: $98.79
Signature: Date:

Generated On: 9/15/2022 8:35 AM

24

Page 1 of 1



Melissa
Text Box
FOR REFERENCE ONLY:  THIS IS THE INVOICE COPY FROM SIGNS PURCHASED FOR WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PARK PLAYGROUND.  WE WILL BE DUPLICATING THIS FOR HI PRAY PLAYGROUND SIGNAGE


Whitewater Township

Parks & Recreation

Memo

To: Whitewater Township Board
From: PRAC
cc:

Date: 2/21/2023

Re: Hi Pray Park Playground Reopening Request
Board-
The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee passed a motion on to

request that the board approve a re-opening of the Hi Pray Park Playground.

After receiving the playground inspection by Kathryn Berry (see attached copy for reference),
the PRAC began the process of any corrections she reported was necessary to comply with the
guidelines and standards.

We took all actions as described per the PRAC memo dated 9/26/22 (see attached) and motion
approved by the board on 10/11/22 to purchase materials, hire landscape contractor, and
provide our time voluntarily to complete this. We did complete everything by 12/13/22. We then
requested a final inspection from Kathryn Berry, but unfortunately winter had set in. She has it
on her schedule to return once spring allows better inspection conditions.

25



3894
Approved 04/12/2022 - CG

Popp recommended using Baird out of Cadillac.

Vollmuth will call Baird, Cotter & Bishop in Cadillac and get answers to whether they can do the
township’s ARPA reporting, the cost, and if any contract is required.

RESOLUTION #22-03 INTENT TO OPPOSE INCORPORATION AS CHARTER
TOWNSHIP (57:37)

Motion by Popp to adopt Resolution #22-03 Intent to Oppose Incorporation as Charter
Township; second by Benak.

Roll call vote: Goss, yes; Vollmuth, yes; Popp, yes; Benak, yes. Motion carried.

REVIEW/APPROVE ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES COMPENSATION PROGRAM
(58:43)

Motion by Popp to amend Section 3.4 of the Whitewater Township Policy and Procedure
Manual adding the following words: Any non-salaried board, commission, committee, or
society member who accepts additional occasional duties assigned by the body is eligible to
request compensation thru the Additional Activities Compensation Program. The request
must be prepared by the body’s chairperson and submitted to the supervisor or clerk for
approval. The request shall be submitted in accordance with Whitewater Township’s Policy
and Procedure Manual Section 4.2 on an approved time sheet. Rate of compensation shall be
set annually in the Salary/Wage Schedule. It is strictly understood the Additional Activities
Compensation Program does not create an ongoing employment agreement of any type or
establish eligibility to any benefit program offered by the township; second by Vollmuth.

Brief discussion followed.
Roll call vote: Benak, yes; Goss, yes; Vollmuth, yes; Popp, yes. Motion carried.

Goss will send the updated section to board members electronically.

ARPA TOWNSHIP HALL PLANNING SESSION (1:05:02)
Numerous ideas were discussed.

Popp proposed a date not be set today, he will take the comments, hone the idea down, maybe
come back with an idea or two on surveys.

Vollmuth volunteered to help Popp.
There was board consensus to develop the idea over the month.

New Business (1:21:52)

PROPOSED POLICY - EQUAL ACCESS

There was general discussion regarding where the legislature is at with the process for remote
board member participation, the attorney general opinion that ADA trumps the Open Meetings

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 03/08/2022

26



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cheryl A. Goss <clerk@whitewatertownship.org>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2023 at 12:44 PM Subject: RE: PRAC additional work

To: Mel Melton <mammelton@gmail.com>

Cc: Tom Cosgrove <tac9414447@gmail.com>, Don Glenn <dglenn6542@yahoo.com>

Melissa —

Attached please find the motion and vote approving the Additional Activities Compensation Program. As
underlined, the request must be prepared by the body’s chairperson and submitted to the supervisor or clerk for
approval. So there would have to be some sort of documentation estimating the details, such as how many
committee members, estimated number of hours, and what the additional activities are going to be.

Regarding the budget, also attached is a copy of the Recreation Fund budget with expenditures posted through
12/30/2022 The 703 Wages line item does not show the payment of PRAC members and recording secretary
for the 1/9 meeting. Subtracting those expenses out will leave less than $1,000 available.

The Additional Activities Compensation Program was approved before the 2022/2023 budget was

adopted. But as you know, there have already been some payments to you and Amber for grant work out of this
line item. Well spent, obviously, but it doesn’t look like there is much in the way of extra funds in the 703
Wages line item at this time, taking into account the PRAC has two more meetings in this fiscal year.

This is probably a line item that PRAC, through the board liaison, should be encouraging additional funds be
allocated to in the 2023/2024 budget, specifically for additional activities.

FYI -

Cheryl A, Goss, MiPMC

Whitewater Township Clerk

5777 Vinton Road, PO. Box 159

Williamsburg, Michigan 49690

Telephone: 231.267.5141 X 24

Fax: 231.267.9020

clerk@whitewatertownship.org

Office Hours: Mon/Tue/Wed/Thurs 9:00 am to 5:00 pm

I Pledge Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the REPUBLIC for which it
stands, one Nation, under God, Indivisible, with Liberty and Justice for All.

From: Mel Melton <mammelton@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 1:56 PM

To: Cheryl Goss <clerk@whitewatertownship.org>

Cc: Tom Cosgrove <tac9414447@gmail.com>; Don Glenn <dglenn6542@yahoo.com>
Subject: PRAC additional work

Hi Cheryl - We are in the beginning stages of organizing better to prepare and create successful projects. Some
of these discussions have been possibly a smaller workbee committee that would be required to

research, collaborate with engineers/contractors, provide and organize documentation, make proposals/reports
to board, etc. If we are going to ask PRAC members to work these additional hours, is there protocol and
budgets (I am thinking similar to the writing of grants) to accommodate for this?

Thank you, Melissa

27


mailto:clerk@whitewatertownship.org
mailto:mammelton@gmail.com
mailto:tac9414447@gmail.com
mailto:dglenn6542@yahoo.com
http://clerk@whitewatertownship.org/
mailto:mammelton@gmail.com
mailto:clerk@whitewatertownship.org
mailto:tac9414447@gmail.com
mailto:dglenn6542@yahoo.com

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Page: 1
1/24/2023
Whitewater Township 12:34 pm
Prior B Rl 0114 (101 ) (T2 I (6) (7) (8)
Year Original Amended Actual Thru Estimated
Month: 1/31/2023 Actual Budget Budget January Total Requested ~ Recommended Adopted
Fund: 209 - RECREATION FUND
Revenues
Dept: 000
402 Property Taxes 0 0 0 0 0
445 Penalties & Interest 0 0 0 0 0
590 Grants-Private Sources 550 550 550 1,450 0
627 Pavilion Rental 75 150 150 75 0
629 Ballfield Rental Fees 0 0 0 0 0
645 Pop Sales 0 0 0 0 0
665 Interest Earned 100 100 100 24 0
671 Other Revenues 90 0 0 40 0
673 Sale of Fixed Assets 0 0 0 0 0
687 Refunds 240 0 0 0 0
699 Transfers From Other Funds 20,000 57,200 57,200 0 0
Dept: 000 21,055 58,000 58,000 1,589 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 21,055 58,000 58,000 1,589 0 0 0 0
Expenditures
Dept: 757 Recreation
702 Salaries 850 935 935 647 0
703 Wages 4,614 7,600 7,600 6,541 0
715 Social Security (Employer) 339 530 530 446 0
716 Medicare (Employer) 79 124 124 104 0
727 Office Supplies & Expense 8 70 70 6 0
728 Postage 9 0 0 0 0
729 Licenses & Fees 142 200 200 162 0
740 Operating Expense & Supplies 520 700 700 531 0
742 Pop 0 0 0 0 0
804 Professional Services 0 0 0 0 0
809 Lawn Maintenance Services 7,195 7,000 7,000 7,160 0
811 Waste Removal Services 0 0 0 0 0
812 Septic Services 0 500 500 0 0
823 State Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0
854 Late Fees 0 0 0 0 0
860 Mileage Reimbursement 0 50 50 20 0
880 Education & Training 0 300 300 0 0
901 Publishing 89 100 100 90 0
922 Electricity 1,204 1,200 1,200 944 0
930 Facility Repairs/Maintenance 6,484 14,345 14,345 14,460 0
956 Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 0 0

28



BUDGET WORKSHEET

Page: 2
1/24/2023
Whitewater Township 12:34 pm
Prior B Rl 0114 (101 ) (T2 I (6) (7) (8)
Year Original Amended Actual Thru Estimated
Month: 1/31/2023 Actual Budget Budget January Total Requested ~ Recommended Adopted
Fund: 209 - RECREATION FUND
Expenditures
Dept: 757 Recreation
960 Storm Damage Cleanup 8,600 67,200 67,200 28,992 0
964 Refunds 0 0 0 0 0
970 Capital Expenditure 1,480 19,975 19,975 21,817 0
Recreation 31,613 120,829 120,829 81,920 0 0 0 0
Dept: 862 Soc Sec/Medicare (Employer)
715 Social Security (Employer) 0 0 0 0 0
716 Medicare (Employer) 0 0 0 0 0
Soc Sec/Medicare (Employer) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dept: 890 Contingency
890 Contingency 0 0 0 0 0
Contingency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Expenditures 31,613 120,829 120,829 81,920 0 0 0 0
RECREATION FUND -10,558 62,829 -62,829 -80,331 0 0 0 0
Grand Total: -10,558 62,829 62,829 -80,331 0 0 0 0

29



Don’s suggested "best practices" to create a capital project request that typically will answer anticipated
guestions that are an important part of the review process when seeking a capital appropriation.

The pre-development phases

e Phase 1 — Organize and envision the project.

e Phase 2 — Define and validate the project which results in a decision to proceed or revise the
project.

e Phase 3 — Proceed to development.

Quantitative data to support the project:

e Create a detailed scope of work including the benefits to the citizens and/or visitors thereby ensuring
a community fit and use data measurements and/or metrics to support the benefit(s).

e Analytical data/research to support an estimated cost estimate as a starting point...NOTE: actual bids
are the most effective and will be needed in the process.

e Depending on the cost estimate for the project, there may be a need to source at least three (3)
competitive bids.

Recommended funding source(s) for the project.
Estimated date that the project will begin.
Estimated date when the project will be completed.
Who will be the project manager?

Planning Phase/Pre-Development

The first phase of a building project is planning. The goal is to develop sufficient information to assess risk
and decide to commit resources to maximize the chance for a successful project. This is an important
phase for two reasons:

1. There is a direct relationship between the level of pre-project planning and project success.

2. The most cost-effective phase to make changes is during planning.

The work plan maps the steps necessary to get from strategic planning through construction including
documenting the project need and determining the feasibility of funding.

The committee tasks are to establish goals and objectives and gather pertinent information. The
committee will take on the majority of work and may include outside consultants through the planning and
pre-development phase.

Once you have this information, you can initiate a conceptual design. An initial comparative conceptual
cost estimate can be applied. For the planning phase, it is typically based on similar projects and design
information is not refined at this point, the cost estimate still has numerous unknowns and serves as a
general starting point.

Design — Conceptual, Schematic, and Design Development Phases

30



During the conceptual, schematic, and design development phases, you could be working with an
architect and / or an engineering consultant. Depending on the projects specificity and complexity,
additional specialists may need to be consulted, such as landscape architect, lighting specialist,
environmental engineer.

Cost estimating is a critical piece of each phase. At every stage of the design process, there should be a
revised total project budget reflecting all decisions made at that time. The precision of an estimate
increases as the level of design specificity increases.

The resulting set of design documents need to include:

1. Asite plan that creates a visual image of the project and usually illustrates the relationships of
the project between the property lines, setbacks and easements, location of roads, parking,
and other project features.

2. Typical construction details.

3. Documents specifying type, quality, and other details of materials needed for the project.

Design — Construction Documents Phase

During this phase, drawings and specifications are finalized that establish all the information the
contractor needs to construct the project. A final cost estimate is obtained at 95% completion of drawings
and specifications.

This cost estimate is more detailed and includes elements such as construction components and labor

costs. Based on the cost estimate, project modifications may be needed in order to meet a specific
budget requirement.

Remember that this total cost estimate does not include any on-going maintenance expense and/
operations costs. These costs must be included in the whole project total.

Bidding Phase

Drawings and specifications need to be 100% complete before the bidding phase begins. In this phase,
the project manager and/or consultant assists determining a list of prospective contractors.

Construction Phase — Construction Administration

This is the final phase in the development process. Within the construction phase, the project manager
and / or consultant may continue to provide support services through construction administration tasks.
These include reviewing contractor submittals, answering contractor questions (called RFIs), performing
site inspections, reviewing, and certifying pay requests from the contractor, and managing change orders
for proper management approval.

There are three key milestones in the construction phase:

1. Notice to proceed (after being awarded the bid)
2. Substantial completion
3. Final commissioning

31



The construction phase is completed when the project is finished, the contractor has completed the final
list of deficits, and a certificate of completion has been documented and presented to the managing
authority by the project manager and / or consultant.

32



2023 Proposed Project List Locations /d \\

Fix Type Signal \
7P * oh SN
—— (Crack Seal Moderization )
Hot Mixed
Asphalt (HMA)
—— Chip Seal | L A
5|\
A1/
Peninsula
/ \J
Fg g
&
" = % J
»?1
(4 <!> _g_
A ( L
/ N
g
Fbr
z g Y 7
N . T ersORA7 2= A % lau Y © B |
L 7 BT 2 %, T — M.7.2/
3 NS
~ ¥ < E-FrontSt 4, ,'/,;:' )
= o, o
e AV Whitewater
A \ - / 2L LD
Ve ‘b" ,S'Rd ———'< 2
%ﬁ;% B AW
S 7 R S
] £
&
) (==

i
- Green Lake
1\
Y/ Mel]3 == F<Main*St r Z
| i 3 : ——M—,186 / j
; Paradise N
¥ jc g
2 ‘ ,
Grant i Mayiield E
~ / '
& | P e DT -
/ Esri, HPfRE, Garmin, SafGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, USDAT Esri, INASA, NGij)S S, FEMA
W-Eounty-Line-Rd /-/% \Z / A]f[/

N Grand Traverse County Road Commission

W : 2023 Proposed Project List

COUNTY
ROAD S

COMMISSIO T T T 12 DEC 2022

0 50 100 200 Feet

A SAFE AND EFFICIENT ROAD SYSTEM

Prepared by Grand Traverse County Road Commission GIS Department




Type: Crack Seal

2023*
Project Road Start End
Identifier
3 Mile Rd 1320" S of Smith Rd Napoleon Way
3 Mile Rd Cherry Ridge Hammond Rd
3 Mile Rd Change in Pavement Tart Trall
Barlow St S. Airport Rd Boon St/ City/ Township Line
Barnes Rd N. Long Lake Rd N West Silver Lake Rd
Bates Rd Yuba Rd US 31
Beitner Rd Marge Anne Dr W River Rd
Brown Bridge Rd Muncie Lake Rd Carpenter Creek Rd
Cass Rd S. Airport Rd City/Twp Line
Elk Lake Rd Hawley Rd Angell Rd
Garfield Rd Hammond Rd City/Twp Line
Hammond Rd Carlisle Ln 4 Mile Rd
Hammond Rd Keystone Rd Lafranier Rd
Keystone Rd River Rd Keystone Dr
Lafranier Rd Pavement Change Northbound (S. Airport Rd) Hammond Rd
Silver Lake Rd Zimmerman Rd Division St
N Long Lake Rd Gunners Run Ridgemoor Dr
Park Dr S. Airport Rd E South Airport Rd
W County Line Karlin Rd Wilson Rd
W South Airport Rd Veterans Dr Barlow St
Woodmere Ave Premier St Boon St
Youker Rd 1700 E of State Park Hwy County Road 633
Type: Chip Seal
2023*
Road Start End Type
5 Mile Rd City/Township Line Hammond Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Arbutus Hill Tl Hobbs Hwy Garfield Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Bates Rd M 72 Brackett Rd/ Sayler Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Blackman Rd Fenton Rd E County Line Rd Trench add HMA shld, Chip Seal
Brimley Rd Keystone Rd Garfield Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Cedar Run Rd Gray Rd Harris Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
E River Rd Garfield Rd Arbutus Hill Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Elk Lake Rd Townline Angell Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Fall Rd Duck Lake Rd County Road 633 Crack Seal & Chip Seal
Fenton St Blackman /Fenton Rd Inters. City/Twp Line Post Recon Chip Seal
Hammond Rd Hammond Highlands Dr New Pavement (530" W) Post Recon Chip Seal
High Lake Rd Hammond Rd Supply Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Hobbs Hwy Arbutus Hill Rd Ranch Rudolph Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Hobbs Hwy/Cutoff Supply Rd Rennie Lake Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Holiday Rd US 31 5 Mile Rd Crack Relief Layer & Ultra-thin
Knight Rd M 113 \Voice Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Garfield Rd Hammond Rd Blackbark Ln Post Recon Chip Seal
Garfield Rd Blackbark Ln Arbutus Hill Rd Crack Seal & Chip Seal
Garfield Rd Arbutus Hill Rd City/ Twp Line Post Recon Chip Seal
N Long Lake Rd Manhattan E Bridlewood Dr Post Recon Chip Seal
N Long Lake Rd Lone Pine Dr Gunners Run Crack Seal & Chip Seal
N Long Lake Rd 400" W of Herkner Rd Lone Pine Dr Post Recon Chip Seal
Peninsula Dr City/ Twp Line Mckinley Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
S Long Lake Rd US 31 Fisher Rd Crack Seal & Chip Seal
Secor Rd West Silver Lake Rd City/Twp Line Crack Seal & Chip Seal
Summit City Rd M 113 E County Line Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Supply Rd County/Twp Line High Lake Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Townline Rd M 113 Walton Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
\Voice Rd Knight Rd Pierce Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Walton Rd Blackman Rd Hodge Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Walton Rd Hodge Rd M 113 Crack Seal & Chip Seal
Williamsburg Rd Overlay North of Old M 72 Church St Post Recon Chip Seal
Wilson Rd Schell Rd Davis Rd Post Recon Chip Seal
Type: Hot Mixed Asphalt (HMA)
2023*
Road Start End Type
Blackman Rd Fenton Rd E County Line Rd Trench add HMA shld, Chip Seal
Cedar Run W Front St Harris Rd Crush and Shape, HMA-wdn for pvd shid
Hammond Rd Townline Rd Carlisle Ln Crush and Shape w/ HMA
N Hobbs Hwy Rennie Lake Rd Greilick Rd HMA wedge(s) & Chip Seal
S Hobbs Hwy Ranch Rudolph Rd Greilick Rd HMA wedge(s) & Chip Seal
Parsons Rd 3 Mile Rd City Limits Crush and Shape w/ HMA
S Long Lake Rd Wintergreen Ave Fisher Rd Crush and Shape, HMA-wdn for pvd shlid
Veterans Dr S. Airport Rd City Limits Crush and Shape, HMA-wdn for pvd shlid
Voice Rd Garfield Rd Pierce Rd Crush and Shape, HMA-wdn for pvd shlid
W Long Lake Rd S Long Lake Rd Lakewood Rd Crush and Shape, HMA-wdn for pvd shid
Type: Additional Projects
Traffic Signal Projects 2023*
Project Identifier Intersection Description

S00002 S. Airport Rd & Garfield Rd Signal Modernization
S00010 S. Airport Rd & Veterans Dr Signal Modernization
S00012 Silver Lake Rd & S. Airport Rd Signal Modernization

Grand Traverse County Road Commission




To:  Whitewater Township Board

From: Ron Popp, Township Supervisor

Date: 3.3.2023

Re:  Consent Calendar March 14, 2023 Whitewater Township Board Meeting

Receive & File —

Supervisor’s Report for February 2023

Clerk’s Report for February 2023 - None Provided
Treasurer Report February 2023 - None Provided

Trustee Vollmuth’s February 2023 Report

Trustee Glenn’s February 2023 Report

Zoning Administrator’s Report for February 2023

Mobile Medical Response’s February 2023 Activity Report
Fire Department February 2023 Report

Planning Commission February 2023 Report None - Provided
10 Historical Society February 2023 Report - None Provided
11. Approved PC Minutes 2023.01.04

12. PRAC Approved Minutes 2023.01.09

CoNoUnkkwWNE

Correspondence
1. Kim Elliot — Request to read public comment
2. Grand Traverse County Sheriff Statistics
3. #i#

Minutes for Approval
1. Whitewater Township Special Board Meeting Draft Minutes 2023.01.31
. Whitewater Township Special Board Meeting Draft Minutes 2023.02.09.

2
3. Whitewater Township Regular Board Meeting Draft Minutes 2023.02.14.
4. Whitewater Township Special Board Meeting Draft Minutes 2023.02.16

Bills for Approval
1. No Documentation available from the Clerk’s Office at time of publishing.
Budget Amendments None.
Revenue & Expenditure Report None
Motion to Approve Consent Calendar.

£EEE



Whitewater Township Supervisor’s Report

February 2023

1) Citizen observations:

A. None this month!

2) Office duties:

A. Meetings:

1) Attended two of the four board meetings this month remotely due to illness. Members

2)

3)

attending remotely cannot participate in issue debate or vote on business items, but
remote attendance keeps one up to speed on the Board’s discussion.

Participated in the monthly Supervisor’s meeting. Grand Traverse County Road
Commission, Zoning Enforcement were the two major topics. | was registered for the
Road Commissions Strategic Planning Session scheduled for February 24, 2023 but did
not attend due to illness.

Thanks to the efforts of Fire Chief Brandon Flynn, the Whitewater Township Fire
Department was the recipient of 2% grant from the Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa
and Chippewa Indian Tribe. Both Fire Chief and | attended the first media event held
since COVID-19 restrictions were put in place. Thank you, to the Grand Traverse
Band of Ottawa Indians, for being a continued partner in the safety of area
residents!

3. Other Items of Interest:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Thank you to Trustee Don Glenn for being the Board of Trustees’ Liaison to the Park
& Recreation Advisory Committee and for implementing much needed management
changes at Whitewater Township Camping Park.

Registered for National Center for Biomedical Research Training Academy of Counter
Terrorist Education (NCBRT/ACE) Training: Surviving an Active Threat, Run Hide
Fight Training. This class will be held early spring 2023 at Grand Traverse County
Emergency Operations Center.

No Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request were received this month.
Streamlining of the current process is elsewhere on the March 14, 2023 agenda.

Cyber security issues plagued the Township in February. Like happenings in 2021 the
issue revolves around server settings at our email host Spectrum. This issue is still
unresolved.



(Page 2 February 2023 Supervisor’s Report)

5) Office phone service was interrupted for day while a wiring issue was tracked down
and repaired. The wiring infrastructure in the Township Hall was cheaply done many
years ago with exposed wringing in many offices allowing for physical damage.

6) Ownership of the railroad grade and culvert in the boxed area between M-72, Elk Lake
Road, Old M-72, and Vinton Road is still unclear. Work continues on this item.

7) The floodplain ordinance amendment is elsewhere on the March 14, 2023 agenda. If
the amendment is adopted, the next review will be in 2029.

8) Some changes were made in the middle of the month to the Township’s website
directing camping park inquiries to a dedicated phone number and email address. This
has reduced the phone traffic into the Township Hall significantly. It also provides
superior service to those families making summer plans.

9) The Township received a single proposal from MR Consulting thus far for assistance
with zoning enforcement. The Township is still actively seeking independent
contractors for zoning enforcement including sharing an induvial between local units to
perform this service. If you have interest in this field, please contact the Supervisor’s
Office.

10) Administrative review continues across all boards and commissions operating within
the township. Updating our decades old Policy & Procedure documents will be the
focus of 2023.

11) Thank you to Planning Commission Chairwoman Rachel Steelman for assistance in the
assembly of the printed version of the Township Ordinance. The project is being held
up due to lack of access to $119.56 of office supplies.

12) The Township currently has openings on the Board of Review, Park & Recreation
Advisory Committee, and the Zoning Board of Appeals. If you have any desire to serve
the community in this way, please contact the Supervisor’s Office at 231.267.5141 ext.
23 for more information.

13) No time was allotted to verify the legal description of the N- Industrial Zoning District.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ron Popp
Whitewater Township Supervisor.



Greetings Whitewater Township Residents, Happy Spring Like Winter.

It has been a really long month of meetings and homework. This month | spent a lot of
time trying new avenues to notify residents of upcoming issues that will directly effect
our small community. This venture of updating the Master Plan needs all residents to get
involved and help the township Planning Commission learn the needs and wants of the
greater good. It takes a complete team to plan accordingly for the future. Watch and
read your township board packets, attend a Plan Commission meeting in the evening.
This months Plan Commission Packet was a very informative lesson on where, how and
what our township paperwork looks like and how the Plan Commission and Planner will
attack the issue together and make it a win-win for our rural community. Yes, again the
township will ask the residents to complete a survey. Please look further into this board
packet and notice the hard work and research that is being done to make sure concerns of
bias questions are not included. I understand the frustration from the public and that is
why attending a Plan Commission meeting and voicing your concerns is so important.

Here is a great way to start and its going to be fun and yes there will be popcorn.

Please see the invite below and join everyone in the Whitewater Township learn

how your government works. This training seminar will be from 6:30 to 8:30 and

the public and Township board are also invited. Please Mark your calendar March 15th.
Let us all educate and learn together. Small steps make big changes.

See you all movie nite!!!

HeidiVyourtrusrtee@gmail.com






March 2023

Whitewater Township Trustee report — Don Glenn

Citizen communications and/or observations

e Spoke with several citizens regarding the process for the hiring of a Parks & Recreation Manager
as they know some people who may be interested and asked that they be emailed the job
description so that they may pass that along.

Educational opportunities

1. Attended the February MTA meeting that featured a speaker from the Michigan Economic
Development Corporation (Dan Lenoard) with a focus on both business & community

development such as the “Community Revitalization Program” which promotes community

revitalization through the provision of grants, loans or other economic assistance for eligible

projects located on properties that are either contaminated (facility), blighted, functionally

obsolete or historic resources.

2. Webinars:

a.

February 8™ Foster Swift Collins & Smith 2" Wednesday webinar Recent Changes in
Employment Law / this session was focused on last week's Court of Appeals ruling that
effectively put an indefinite hold on Michigan’s revised minimum wage and paid sick
leave laws that were planned to take effect on February 19, 2023 and the FTC's
proposed rule to ban noncompete agreements nationwide which is currently in a 60-day
public comment period.

3. Continuing education: finished the MTA publication “Policy Matters! Using Board &

Administrative Policies to Manage Your Township”.

4. Additional activities — Whitewater Township Park:

a.

Met with Dan Belanger and Peggy Quast and they are back under park employment as
of February 18™.

Peggy Quast has processed the seasonal camping requests received thru Sunday,
February 26" and has booked 10 out of the allocated 12 sites at the campground.

Dan Belanger has begun the process of recruiting Rangers for the 2023 season.

| have met with the Clerk on two (2) occasions to try and understand / learn the online
reservation booking system and payment processing and will do my best to keep errors
to a minimum.

Much work still to be completed as the testing of the online reservation system needs to
be done by mid-March and multiple vendors need to be scheduled for goods and
services to get the park ready to open in May.



Whitewater Township
5777 Vinton Road | P.O.Box 159
Williamsburg, Michigan 49690

231-267-5141 www.whitewatertownship.org zoning@whitewatertownship.org

FEBRUARY 2023 ZONING REPORT

Baggs Road / Site Condo Development

As mentioned last month, the Zoning Administrator is in the process of receiving and reviewing final
application materials related to a proposed site condominium development on Baggs Road. The review
process will involve a public hearing conducted by the PC with a recommendation to the Township Board
for final action.!

The timing for Township Board action is critical ad there are several important elements that should not
be overlooked. Please take this time (beforehand) to review Article XXVIII, especially Sections 28.17,
28.17, and 28.18

High Point Golf Course — recent communications with the engineer indicate that they have completed a
road study and have engaged an architect to assist in preparing a ‘final’ site plan for presentation to the
Planning Commission.

A summary of concerns (enforcement / compliance activity) is still being organized so that a list of
unresolved violations can be forwarded to the Township Board for review

TRAINING: (REPEAT) The Michigan Chapter of the American Planning Association has devoted the month
of March to offering many planning and zoning training opportunities. (Click HERE and check out the
month of March) And — while you’re there — explore the website.

Land Use Permit Activity
ZONE LUP# TAXID # 2023 - OWNER NAME and SITE ADDRESS PROJECT DESCRIPTION  DATE

Al LD-2023-01  28-13-005-017-00 Shaffer, Rosile: 5309 Moore Road Land Division/Comb  2/23/2023

For your review,

A

Whitewater Township
Zoning Administrator

L WTZO, Article XXVIII, Section 28.16.C
Page 1of 1
LUP 2023-02: DENIED — noncompliance with zoning district standards


http://www.whitewatertownship.org/
mailto:zoning@whitewatertownship.org
https://miapa.memberclicks.net/index.php?option=com_jevents&task=month.calendar&Itemid=115&year=2023&month=03&day=24

“The All-Important Zoning Permit”

By Clifford H. Bloom, Esq.
Bloom Sluggett, PC
Grand Rapids, Michigan
www.bloomsluggett.com

In general, municipal zoning administrators should not render advisory zoning decisions
to applicants or property owners or answer detailed zoning hypotheticals. Why not? There are
several reasons. First, that can monopolize a zoning administrator’s time. While most applicants
have generally done their homework before applying for a zoning approval, others have not and
attempt to rely upon the zoning administrator to “educate” them. They almost rely on the zoning
administrator as their de facto personal planner or zoning attorney. Second, given that no zoning
or application fee has yet been paid, a municipality is subsidizing the inquisitor. Third, most
zoning administrators are busy and do not have the time to allow a handful of property owners to
monopolize their time. Fourth, in many cases, the landowner often does not tell the zoning
administrator all of the relevant facts and circumstances involved (or is mistaken regarding those
matters) and the zoning administrator renders zoning advice based upon bad information. Later,
if anything goes wrong, the landowner will invariable blame the zoning administrator for bad
advice. Finally, the zoning administrator is taking on a potential additional liability for the
municipality, which need not be.

Obviously, there is a fine line between being helpful to a questioning property owner and
stepping over the line by giving substantive zoning advice. Most municipalities urge their
zoning administrators to be helpful to members of the public and be “user friendly.” Providing a
landowner with a copy of the municipal zoning ordinance (or copies of the relevant sections),
citing to specific sections of the zoning or other ordinance, providing the necessary forms and

answering general questions is appropriate. Meeting with a landowner four or five times or

{99999-001-00087634.1}



more, engaging in numerous different hypotheticals and rendering decisions in writing or via
email before a zoning application has been filed and processed is usually going beyond what a
zoning administrator should normally do.

The best way to remedy the situation is to use an application for a zoning permit as a
“gateway.” Before matters become too involved, the zoning administrator should indicate to the
landowner that he or she cannot go further without the landowner fully filling out a zoning
application form, paying the appropriate fee and obtaining a zoning permit or denial. Requiring
an applicant to fill out a zoning application will “lock in” the applicant. Should the applicant
provide misleading or mistaken information in the zoning permit application, the zoning
administrator has it in writing. Requiring an applicant to pay a fee to the municipality (even if
the fee is small) will tend to cut down on the number of frivolous inquiries made. Finally, it sets
up a formal process whereby an applicant can appeal any denial by the zoning administrator to
the municipality’s zoning board or appeals. And, most zoning ordinances contain a time limit
for initiating such an appeal.

If a landowner becomes frustrated that the zoning administrator will not provide further
information, engage in hypotheticals or render more zoning advice, the zoning administrator can
indicate to the landowner that the zoning administrator cannot give the landowner legal or zoning
planning advice and that the landowner should consult with their own attorney, zoning planner or
engineer. That is not dissimilar to what building inspectors and court clerks routinely tell
members of the public who seek to monopolize those officials’ time and expertise.

In summary, while a zoning administrator should always try to be helpful and may
provide a landowner with general information regarding zoning questions, when it gets down to
the specifics, the landowner should be required to fill out and file a formal zoning application

with the municipality and the zoning administrator thereafter should “play it by the book.”



WW RT February 2023

Response Time Minutes  Call Count  Cumulative Call Count  Percentage Cumulative Percentage

00:00:00 - 00:00:59 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

00:02:00 - 00:02:59 1 1 7.14% 7.14%

00:05:00 - 00:05:59 2 3 14.29% 21.43%
00:07:00 - 00:07:59 2 5 14.29% 35.71%
00:08:00 - 00:08:59 1 6 7.14% 42.86%
00:10:00 - 00:10:59 2 8 14.29% 57.14%
00:11:00 - 00:11:59 1 9 7.14% 64.29%
00:13:00 - 00:13:59 2 11 14.29% 78.57%
00:15:00 - 00:15:59 1 12 7.14% 85.71%
00:16:00 - 00:16:59 1 13 7.14% 92.86%
00:26:00 - 00:26:59 1 14 7.14% 100.00%



Whitewater Twp Responses

February 2023

Call Disposition ww Total
Transport 9 9
Refusal 4 4
Cancelled 3 3
Total 16 16

Nature of Call ww Total
17-Falls 3 3
1-Abdominal Pain/Problems 1 1
28-Stroke (CVA) 1 1
29-Traffic/Transportation/Accidents 4 4
30-Traumatic Injuries (Specific) 1 1
32-Unknown Problem (Man Down) 2 2
6-Breathing Problems 4 4
Total 16 16
Response Priority WwW Total
P-1 Emergency ALS 6 6
P-2 Emergency BLS 7 7
P-3 Non-Emergent 3 3
Total 16 16




Run# Date Priority Nature of Call Dispatch Zone Unit Disposition Dispatch Time Scene Time Response Time

16,241 02/04/2023 P-2 32-Unknown Problem (Man Dow Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 20:11:39 20:16:50 00:05:11
16,366 02/05/2023 P-2 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 5:14:22 5:19:22 00:05:00
18,636 02/09/2023 P-1 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 20:37:43 20:46:11 00:08:28
18,851 02/10/2023 P-3 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 10:04:17 10:15:28 00:11:11
19,809 02/12/2023 P-2 30-Traumatic Injuries (Specific) Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 13:18:21 13:34:16 00:15:55
20,106 02/13/2023 P-1 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:32:23 8:42:44 00:10:21
20,788 02/14/2023 P-1 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 19:17:53 19:20:36 00:02:43
22,319 02/17/2023 P-3 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 18:16:15 18:32:39 00:16:24
23,331 02/20/2023 P-3 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:32:28 8:46:06 00:13:38
25,193 02/24/2023 P-1 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,205 02/24/2023 P-1 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,206 02/24/2023 P-1 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,290 02/24/2023 P-2 1-Abdominal Pain/Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 11:46:27 11:56:35 00:10:08
25,711 02/25/2023 P-2 28-Stroke (CVA) Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:54:35 9:02:17 00:07:42
25,810 02/25/2023 P-2 32-Unknown Problem (Man Dow Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 12:57:30 13:10:48 00:13:18
26,735 02/27/2023 P-2 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 19:30:11

16



GT-A3 Activity (February 2023)

Call Disposition Acme ww Milton GT-Traverse Total

Transport 15 9 0 1 25

Refusal 4 4 0 0 8

Cancelled 2 3 1 0 6

Total 21 16 1 1 39

Response Priority Acme ww Milton GT-T_rgverse Total

P-1 Emergency ALS 4 6 0 1 11

P-2 Emergency BLS 11 7 1 0 19

P-3 Non-Emergent 6 3 0 0 9

Total 21 16 1 1 39

Nature of Call Acme ww Milton GT-ngverse Total
13-Diabetic Problems 0 0 0 1 1
17-Falls 6 3 0 0 9
1-Abdominal Pain/Problems 1 1 0 0 2
26-Sick Person (Specific Diagnosis) 5 0 1 0 6
28-Stroke (CVA) 1 1 0 0 2
29-Traffic/Transportation/Accidents 1 4 0 0 5
2-Allergies (Reactions)/Envenomations ( 1 0 0 0 1
30-Traumatic Injuries (Specific) 1 1 0 0 2
31-Unconscious/Fainting (Near) 1 0 0 0 1
32-Unknown Problem (Man Down) 0 2 0 0 2
4-Assault/Sexual Assault 1 0 0 0 1
6-Breathing Problems 3 4 0 0 7
Total 21 16 1 1 39




Run# Date Priority Nature of Call Dispatch Zone Unit Disposition Dispatch Time Scene Time Response Time
16,241 02/04/2023 P-2EF 32-Unknown Problem (Man Dow  Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 20:11:39 20:16:50 00:05:11
16,323 02/05/2023 P-2F 6-Breathing Problems Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 2:16:09 2:27:28 00:11:19
16,366 02/05/2023 P-2I 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 5:14:22 5:19:22 00:05:00
16,427 02/05/2023 P-3[ 17-Falls Acme 10 GTA3 Canceled 10:25:50 10:35:49 00:09:59
16,564 02/05/2023 P-3[ 17-Falls Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 16:34:22 16:39:14 00:04:52
17,371 02/07/2023 P-2F 26-Sick Person (Specific Diagno Milton 10 GTA3 Canceled 15:15:32
18,636 02/09/2023 P-11 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 20:37:43 20:46:11 00:08:28
18,851 02/10/2023 P-3[ 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 10:04:17 10:15:28 00:11:11
19,020 02/10/2023 P-2F 1-Abdominal Pain/Problems Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 16:38:04 16:42:17 00:04:13
19,809 02/12/2023 P-2F 30-Traumatic Injuries (Specific) Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 13:18:21 13:34:16 00:15:55
20,106 02/13/2023 P-11 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:32:23 8:42:44 00:10:21
20,542 02/14/2023 P-11 6-Breathing Problems Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 10:08:43 10:10:22 00:01:39
20,572 02/14/2023 P-11 13-Diabetic Problems GT-Traverse City 10 GTA3 Transport 11:11:28 11:16:00 00:04:32
20,632 02/14/2023 P-2F 26-Sick Person (Specific Diagno Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 13:28:57 13:29:50 00:00:53
20,788 02/14/2023 P-11 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 19:17:53 19:20:36 00:02:43
21,375 02/15/2023 P-2F 2-Allergies (Reactions)/Envenon Acme 10 GTA3 Refusal 17:52:39 17:56:37 00:03:58
21,479 02/15/2023 P-11 17-Falls Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 23:36:28 23:48:27 00:11:59
21,743 02/16/2023 P-2F 31-Unconscious/Fainting (Near) Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 15:22:26 15:23:22 00:00:56
22,037 02/17/2023 P-2F 17-Falls Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 4:14:.07 4:28:36 00:14:29
22,319 02/17/2023 P-3[ 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 18:16:15 18:32:39 00:16:24
22,598 02/18/2023 P-2F 17-Falls Acme 10 GTA3 Canceled 9:50:01 9:53:15 00:03:14
22,601 02/18/2023 P-2F 26-Sick Person (Specific Diagno Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 10:02:36 10:03:04 00:00:28
22,633 02/18/2023 P-11 28-Stroke (CVA) Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 11:47:50 11:53:35 00:05:45
22,989 02/19/2023 P-3[ 17-Falls Acme 10 GTA3 Refusal 10:15:41 10:20:18 00:04:37
23,331 02/20/2023 P-3[ 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:32:28 8:46:06 00:13:38
23,543 02/20/2023 P-2F 26-Sick Person (Specific Diagno Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 17:07:31 17:11:29 00:03:58
23,605 02/20/2023 P-2F 4-Assault/Sexual Assault Acme 10 GTA3 Refusal 20:08:42 20:20:00 00:11:18
24,815 02/23/2023 P-11 6-Breathing Problems Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 9:34:47 9:38:51 00:04:04
25,193 02/24/2023 P-11 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider ~ Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,205 02/24/2023 P-11 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider  Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,206 02/24/2023 P-11 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider ~ Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,290 02/24/2023 P-2F 1-Abdominal Pain/Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 11:46:27 11:56:35 00:10:08
25,711 02/25/2023 P-2F 28-Stroke (CVA) Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:54:35 9:02:17 00:07:42
25,810 02/25/2023 P-2F 32-Unknown Problem (Man Dow  Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 12:57:30 13:10:48 00:13:18
25,904 02/25/2023 P-3[ 30-Traumatic Injuries (Specific) Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 18:11:06 18:15:21 00:04:15
26,069 02/26/2023 P-3[ 26-Sick Person (Specific Diagno Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 6:05:04 6:16:29 00:11:25
26,691 02/27/2023 P-2tF 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accidetr Acme 10 GTA3 Refusal 17:34:05 17:38:51 00:04:46
26,735 02/27/2023 P-2t 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider ~ Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 19:30:11



Run# Date Priority Nature of Call Dispatch Zone Unit Disposition Dispatch Time Scene Time Response Time

26,862 02/28/2023 P-3[ 26-Sick Person (Specific Diagno Acme 10 GTA3 Transport 6:50:19 7:07:06 00:16:47
39



Whitewater Twp Responses

February 2023

Call Disposition ww Total
Transport 9 9
Refusal 4 4
Cancelled 3 3
Total 16 16

Nature of Call ww Total
17-Falls 3 3
1-Abdominal Pain/Problems 1 1
28-Stroke (CVA) 1 1
29-Traffic/Transportation/Accidents 4 4
30-Traumatic Injuries (Specific) 1 1
32-Unknown Problem (Man Down) 2 2
6-Breathing Problems 4 4
Total 16 16
Response Priority WwW Total
P-1 Emergency ALS 6 6
P-2 Emergency BLS 7 7
P-3 Non-Emergent 3 3
Total 16 16




Run# Date Priority Nature of Call Dispatch Zone Unit Disposition Dispatch Time Scene Time Response Time

16,241 02/04/2023 P-2 32-Unknown Problem (Man Dow Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 20:11:39 20:16:50 00:05:11
16,366 02/05/2023 P-2 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 5:14:22 5:19:22 00:05:00
18,636 02/09/2023 P-1 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 20:37:43 20:46:11 00:08:28
18,851 02/10/2023 P-3 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 10:04:17 10:15:28 00:11:11
19,809 02/12/2023 P-2 30-Traumatic Injuries (Specific) Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 13:18:21 13:34:16 00:15:55
20,106 02/13/2023 P-1 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:32:23 8:42:44 00:10:21
20,788 02/14/2023 P-1 6-Breathing Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 19:17:53 19:20:36 00:02:43
22,319 02/17/2023 P-3 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 18:16:15 18:32:39 00:16:24
23,331 02/20/2023 P-3 17-Falls Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:32:28 8:46:06 00:13:38
25,193 02/24/2023 P-1 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,205 02/24/2023 P-1 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,206 02/24/2023 P-1 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 7:49:44 7:57:41 00:07:57
25,290 02/24/2023 P-2 1-Abdominal Pain/Problems Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 11:46:27 11:56:35 00:10:08
25,711 02/25/2023 P-2 28-Stroke (CVA) Whitewater 10 GTA3 Transport 8:54:35 9:02:17 00:07:42
25,810 02/25/2023 P-2 32-Unknown Problem (Man Dow Whitewater 10 GTA3 Refusal 12:57:30 13:10:48 00:13:18
26,735 02/27/2023 P-2 29-Traffic/Transportation/Accider Whitewater 10 GTA3 Canceled 19:30:11

16



WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT

8380 0LD M-72 ¢ PO Box 9 ¢ WILLIAMSBURG, MICHIGAN 49690 ¢ 231.267.5969 ¢ FIRECHIEF@WHITEWATERTOWNSHIP.ORG

February 2023 Monthly Report
Fire Chief Brandon Flynn

Alarms: The fire department responded to 9 calls in February.

YTD

3 EMS Assist

3 Vehicle Crash

Commercial Fire Alarm

CO Detector Activation

Lockdown Drill at Woodland School

:2023 =19, 2022=22

Training: 4 training sessions were held in February.

Monthly vehicle & SCBA maintenance

Target Solutions, NFPA 1500 — Respiratory Protection
SCBA mask Fit Testing

Courage to be Safe, online training class

Meetings/Other:

Regional Training Center, February 2
Township Board Meeting, February 14
County Chief’s, February 15

LEPC, Cancelled

911 BOD, Cancelled

EMPT, February 27

General:

All of the fire departments SCBA air packs were flow tested this month. A technician
from Municipal Emergency Services (MES) performed the flow testing out of his van at
the station on February 1.

AFP conducted the annual fire suppression test at the fire station on Feb. 7.

Chief Flynn and Supervisor Popp attended the Grand Traverse Band 2% grant Media
Event on Friday, February 10. The Whitewater Township Fire Department was the

| —

Committed to proudly serving the community with professionalism and integrity.



recipient of $4300.00 for the purchase of replacement rescue air bags. The current set of
Holmatro rescue air bags are 25-years-old and we recently discovered from the
manufacturer that the rubber air bags expire at 20 years. The Fire Department will
purchase a new Hurst, Vetter Rescue Air Bag set to be placed on the Fire Engine.

Chief Flynn met with CSI to begin assembling new fire engine specifications. Chief
Daryl Case from Green Lake Township Fire Department was also present with the
thought of saving money by ordering two identical trucks from Spartan Manufacturing.
This preliminary meeting revealed that ordering two trucks would in fact result in a
savings and Chief Gilstorff from Peninsula Fire Department may join in this cooperative
purchase to further increase the savings. We all have scheduled a meeting on March 13,
2023 to discuss the numbers.

The 2023 North American VASA Race that was scheduled for February 11 & 12 was
reduced to a small course around Timber Ridge Resort on Saturday only because of
unseasonably warm temperatures. This resulted in no services needed from Whitewater
Township Fire Department.

2 Fire Department employees attended a Medical Control Authority (MCA) orientation
on February 14. This is a requirement when working for an EMS agency in our MCA
which covers 9 counties.

A fire inspection was conducted at both Ginop Sales buildings in February.
Chief Flynn attended a full scale exercise at the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) on
February 21. The mock disaster of a weather event with a plane crash activated the EOC.

In attendance were local fire, law enforcement and EMS agencies as well as MSP, USCG
and TVC personnel. The MSP EOC in Lansing also participated via Zoom.

skokok



WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING
January 4, 2023

Call to Order at 6:00 p.m.
Roll Call: In person: DeYoung, Jacobson, Keaton, Rebant, Steelman, Wroubel, Vollmuth
Absent:

Also in attendance: Planner Randy Mielnik and Recording Secretary MacLean
Zoom attendance: 5

Set / Adjust Agenda: move 10.b (Article 25, SUP commercial campgrounds) to the end of the agenda add introductions
before Declaration of Conflict of Interest.

Members introduce themselves.

Declaration of Conflict of Interest: Vollmuth passed out definition of conflict of interest.

Keaton notes High Pointe Golf course touches his property for future discussion. Keaton indicates that he will not recuse
himself from discussion of the golf course. Legal opinion indicates that Keaton should recuse himself. If the attorney
comes back with the same opinion Keaton indicates that he will not continue on the PC.

Commission discussion ensued regarding conflict of interest.

Vollmuth will contact attorney for additional clarification.

According to the PC bylaws the Commission votes to make the decision if recusal necessary or not on a particular issue.

Public Comment:

Public comment began at 6:33 p.m.

Connie Hymore

Comment read by Connie Hymore for Vicki Beam
Public comment ended at 6:38 p.m.

Public Hearing: None

Approval of Minutes:

MOTION]| by DeYoung, to approve the minutes of December 7, 2022, as amended; second by Steelman.
Roll call: Wroubel-yes; Jacobson-yes; Keaton-yes; Rebant-yes; DeYoung-yes; Steelman-yes; VVollmuth-yes.
Motion carried.

Correspondence: None

Reports:

Zoning Administrator Report, Hall: Note read by Jacobson: The Planner’s submission regarding Article 28 are
thoughtful and well represented, easy to follow. Anticipating the Baggs Road Condo application in the near future. High
Pointe Golf course will be back, likely, in February after the road study had been completed.

Chair’s Report, Jacobson: Consistent communication is necessary.

Township Board Rep, Vollmuth: Has spoken with the Board regarding attorney opinions and wanting reasons for
changes presented by legal regarding amendments and ordinances. Discussion ensued regarding communication with the
board. PC would like to have a joint meeting with the Board. Make an agenda item in February to discuss
communication with the Board and have Heidi make the same request of the Board. Then have a joint meeting where the
communication ideas can be discussed.

Communication with the Board is very important.

ZBA Representative, Wroubel: No cases in December. Annual housekeeping are on the agenda for January. Carl has
signed up for the online MSU Extension Water 101 course.

Committee Reports: None.

Planner, Mielnik: will be presented in the agenda items.

Unfinished Business:

Page 1 of 3 Planning Commission 01/04/2023 APPROVED




1. Article 28, Condo Regulations and related Article 3 Definitions public hearing postponed.
2. Status update on ZO Amendments to 1, 12 and 14: Comments received. Discuss with the Board.
3. Article 25, SUP Commercial Campgrounds recommendations: Moved to end of the meeting.

4. Master Plan Review discussion and community outreach plan: Create a Resident Outreach Committee (ROC),
survey, recognize core issues. The committee can be PC and community members. Community members can
reach out to the two PC members with interest in serving on the committee. Looking for three or five community
members.

Consensus to create the working committee that work together and then bring back communications. Rachel and
Rod are interested as PC members. Put out a request via email blast, post on the door and the website.
Keith will bring back information on PSAs.

New Business:
1. Appointment of officers:
Jacobson nominates Steelman for Chair. Steelman Accepts.
by Jacobson , second by Vollmuth for Steelman to serve as Chair.
Roll call vote: Jacobson-yes; Keaton-yes; Rebant-yes; DeYoung-yes; Steelman-yes; Vollmuth-yes; Wroubel-yes.
Motion carried.

Steelman nominates Keaton for Vice Chair. Keaton accepts.

by Steelman, second by Jacobson for Keaton to serve as Vice Chair.

Roll call vote: Keaton-yes; Rebant-yes; DeYoung-yes; Steelman-yes; Vollmuth-yes; Wroubel-yes; Jacobson-yes.
Motion carried.

Keaton nominates Jacobson for Secretary. Jacobson accepts.

by Keaton, second by Vollmuth for Jacobson to serve as Secretary.

Roll call vote: Rebant-yes; DeYoung-yes; Steelman-yes; Vollmuth-yes; Wroubel-yes; Jacobson-yes; Keaton-yes.
Motion carried.

2. Planning Commission Bylaws review / read through.
Section 1, F — VVollmuth will come back with roles.
Add Ex Parte - Mielnik
Add deadlines for presentation of information/plans to be included in the agenda / packet (example — 14 days).
The agenda / packet deadline — posting and getting the packets available.
Section 2, B — Steelman, Section 9, ROC
Section 2, C — Keaton and conflict of interest
Section 2, D — Jacohson
Section 1, G - Wroubel
Create a guideline, standard operating procedure (SOP), that can be presented to new members. Does not need to
be included in the bylaws. Vollmuth and DeYoung will work on an SOP / policy and procedures.

Steelman ran through action items for each.

DeYoung will work with Mielnik. Scope of services, including zoning ordinance work, not just master plan
work. Increase planner budget.

Vollmuth noted a “point of order” at the three hour mark of the meeting.

by Vollmuth to extend the meeting, second by DeYoung.

Roll call: DeYoung-yes; Steelman-yes; Vollmuth-yes; Wroubel-yes; Jacobson-yes; Keaton-yes; Rebant-yes.
Motion carried.

3. Resolution #PC23-01, 2023/2024 meeting dates
MOTION]| by Steelman , second by Vollmuth to adopt Resolution #PC23-01, 2023/2024 meeting dates.

Page 2 of 3 Planning Commission 01/04/2023 APPROVED



Roll call vote: Steelman-yes; Vollmuth-yes; Wroubel-yes; Jacobson-yes; Keaton-yes; Rebant-yes; DeYoung-yes.
Motion carried.

4. Discussion of direction of PC, has been a part of this meeting including planning and communication.

by Steelman, second by Keaton, to recommend the planner present scope of service to the Board to
address the zoning ordinance as presented in the Keaton memo for up to an additional $15,000.

Roll call vote: Steelman-yes; Vollmuth-yes; Wroubel-yes; Jacobson-yes; Keaton-yes; Rebant-yes, DeYoung- yes.
Motion carried.

Next Regular Meeting February, 1, 2023, 6 p.m.

Agenda: Public hearing, master plan, commercial campgrounds, resident outreach committee, bylaws, standing operating
procedure/policies and procedure, joint meeting.

Public Comment:

Public comment began at 9:31 p.m.
Sue Mielnik

Denise Peltonen

Kim Mangus

Vicki Beam

Connie Hymore

Public comment ended at 9:43 p.m.

Commission Discussion/Comments: Good to have a board representative.

Continuing Education: Citizen Planner update

Adjournment: 9:45 p.m.

Tabled items: Article 5 Districts
Respectfully Submitted

Lois MacLean,
Recording Secretary

Page 3 of 3 Planning Commission 01/04/2023 APPROVED



Whitewater Township
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee
Minutes for Regular Meeting
January 9, 2023

Call to order 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Butler, Cosgrove, Melton, Voice, Hubbell arrived late

Set / Approve Agenda: Move New Business ¢, d & e (3, 4 & 5) before Unfinished Business
Declaration of Conflict of Interest: None

Public Comment: None

Approval of minutes:

by Cosgrove, second by Voice to approve December 13, 2022, meeting minutes as amended.
Roll call vote: Butler-yes; Voice-yes; Cosgrove-yes; Melton-yes; Hubbell-n/a. Motion carried.

Hubbell arrived.

Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments/Correspondence:

SPARKS Grant Submission.

Glenn noted that the Boat Launch Project package is out to bid. Bids will be opened on the 31 of January, F&V will put
together a summary, the board will look at the bids on February 9 and if needed February 16. There has been discussion
of an oversight project manager.

Unfinished Business:

1. BCNA tree removal — Do we want to make recommendation to the board or put it on hold? Largent feels the initial
cleanup contract is an open contract since the contract was an “up to” amount. The “up to” amount has not been
reached. He is willing to do the rest of the work as part of the “open contract”.

Largent would only need to know the center line and would be able to get a cost estimate to do the work. Glenn would
like a scope of work, cost, project manager, quote, with a begin and end date and he can take it to the board. Glenn
feels that this work is in the hands of the PRAC and he will take that information back to the board. Melton will contact
Largent. Glenn recommends a memo with a hard bid to be presented to him to be presented to the board for approval.
Consensus is to get the information, get a cost estimate and present.

2. Lossie Trail wetland improvements, EGLE preconstruction permit walk will cost $150. Kevin Krogulecki of Gosling
Zubek would walk through with EGLE to get the details to do a conceptual drawing. Kevin recommends trying to get the
walk through in the spring.

3. Hi Pray Park playground inspection will happen in the spring. Glenn and the committee believe the park can be
opened (signs and tape removed) at this time.

4. Lossie /BCNA trail signage — on hold, pending the final tree removal.
5. Revised Draft bylaws to revise meeting dates are in the board packet for the January 10 meeting.

6. GT County ARPA grant status $95,000 + was awarded for the Lossie Trail. Out of 110 grant requests we were one of
only 27 that got chosen. Commissioner Nelson indicated that the township should be hearing more about it.

Glenn recommends creating a plan as previously discussed such as scope of work, cost estimates, project manager,
guote, with a begin and end date with a breakdown of the beginning, middle and end, needing seed money, etc.
Create a memo with supporting documentation. Conceptual drawings from Kevin would need some money.

Page 1 of 3 Parks and Rec 01/09/2023 APPROVED



7. SPARKS grants BCNA trail upgrades. The board did authorize to submit for two projects. A grant request was
submitted for BCNA. The second one was not put in for the walking trail at Hi Pray Park. Elmer’s came through at
$750,000 for a 10’ wide trail, not including the parking lot. The third project was not authorized by the board and would
require more detail to be presented to the board for authorization to submit a request.

8. Budget Items
Capital projects:

S81k in local ARPA approved for BCNA/Lossie Trail improvements

$95,917 GT County ARPA grant awarded for LRNT wetland mitigation and trail improvements
$?? For slide and toddler climber activity set for Park playground (Hubbell)

$1000 each for BCNA and LRNT signage

Funding was requested previously for clearing trail to width of 8" feet for LRNT and BCNA

Maintenance items: (PRAC recommendations — this is not a full list of all maintenance for Parks and Rec)

Weed removal Hi Pray playground, front flower bed, batting cage, fence line and baseball diamonds, diamond dust,
mowing, irrigation, etc.

BCNA/LRNT/Petobego maintenance mowing 3-4 times per year.

2021 had $23,840 maintenance for recreation maintenance. Maybe we need $36,000 to $40,000 for 2023/2024.

Discussion ensued regarding budgeting, park manager, project management, handyman work, etc.

New Business:
1. Special meeting request by Supervisor Popp for a board special meeting regarding park rates has been called.

2. Discussion of next step for ARPA funded projects. First step for LRNT is to get connected with EGLE. More
requirement information will be coming from GT County.
Lagerquest will be contacted about moving forward with the loop. The Land Conservancy may have engineers.

3. Election of officers (handled before Unfinished Business)

Melton nominates Butler as Secretary. Butler accepts.

by Melton, second by Cosgrove for Butler to serve as secretary.

Roll call: Voice-yes; Cosgrove-yes; Melton-yes; Hubbell-yes; Butler-yes. Motion carried.

Butler nominates Hubbell as Vice Chair. Hubbell accepts.
MOTION| by Butler, second by Voice for Hubbell to serve as Vice Chair.
Roll call: Cosgrove-yes; Melton-yes; Hubbell-yes; Butler-yes; Voice-yes. Motion carried.

Cosgrove nominates Melton as Chair. Melton accepts.
MOTION| by Cosgrove, second by Butler for Melton to serve as Chair.
Roll call: Melton-yes; Hubbell-yes; Butler-yes; Voice-yes; Cosgrove-yes. Motion carried.

4. Resolution PRAC 23-01, 2023/2024 Meeting dates (handled before Unfinished Business)

by Melton, second by Hubbell to adopt Resolution PRAC 23-01, pending board approval of the date change to
the third Tuesday of each month.

Roll call: Hubbell-yes; Butler-yes; Voice-yes; Cosgrove-yes; Melton-yes. Motion carried.

Page 2 of 3 Parks and Rec 01/09/2023 APPROVED



5. Bylaws review — postpone until February

Next regular meeting: Tuesday, February 21, 2023, 7 p.m.

Discussion on communication between the Board and PRAC through Glenn as the liaison.

Public Comment: None

Adjournment: 9:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lois MacLean
Recording Secretary

Page 3 of 3 Parks and Rec 01/09/2023 APPROVED



M Gmaill Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Re: White water Township Board Meeting Feb 21, 2023

1 message

Longview Ranch <kelliottwill@gmail.com> Wed, Feb 22, 2023 at 12:31 PM
To: Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Cc: Ardella Benak <treasurer@whitewatertownship.org>, Heidi Vollmuth <heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com>, "Cheryl A. Goss"
<clerk@whitewatertownship.org>, Don Glenn <dglenn419@gmail.com>, Longview Ranch <kelliottwill@gmail.com>

Hello Mr. Popp

| watched the video of yesterday's meeting. | noticed that my request for my comments be read into the record did not
occur. Could you follow up upon.

Thank.you

Kim Elliott
11940 Lossie Road
Williamsburg, Ml 49690

On Tue, Feb 21, 2023, 6:28 AM Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com> wrote:
Thank you Mr. Elliott for your comments. | will be absent from today's meeting and have forwarded you request to all
Board Members for your requested action.

Ron Popp

Whitewater Township Supervisor
231.267.5141 Ext. 23
supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com

bcc: Township Board

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Kim Elliott <kelliottwill@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, Feb 20, 2023 at 7:23 PM

Subject: White water Township Board Meeting Feb 21, 2023
To: Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Mr. Ron Popp

Whitewater Township Supervisor

Dear Supervisor Popp:

Could you please read the following during public Comment at the Board meeting on February 21, 2023.
Thank you

Kim Elliott

11940 Lossie Road

Williamsburg, Ml 49690


https://www.google.com/maps/search/11940+Lossie+Road+Williamsburg,+MI+49690?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/11940+Lossie+Road+Williamsburg,+MI+49690?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com
mailto:supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com
mailto:kelliottwill@gmail.com
mailto:supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/11940+Lossie+Road+Williamsburg,+MI+49690?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/11940+Lossie+Road+Williamsburg,+MI+49690?entry=gmail&source=g

Dear Whitewater Township Board Members:

| would like to thank you for all your time and efforts that you provide for Whitewater Township residents.

| realize some of the difficult issues that arise before you. For instance the current Baggs Road Condo development
proposal.

From all the material that have read, researched, and from my discussions on this proposed development with a large
cross section of residents, | would strongly agree and greatly support your decision to decline this development
request.

Sincerely,

Kim Elliott

11940 Lossie Road

Williamsburg, Ml 49690

Sent from Mail for Windows


https://www.google.com/maps/search/11940+Lossie+Road+Williamsburg,+MI+49690?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/11940+Lossie+Road+Williamsburg,+MI+49690?entry=gmail&source=g
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986

Grand Traverse Sheriff's Office Citation, Accident & Arrest Statistics

January 2023
Location Citations Traffic Crashes Arrests Cr;SI:
Fatal PIA PDA owl Criminal Totals

"01 Acme 8 0 3 14 1 8 26
"02 Blair 27 0 5 21 0 19 45
"03 East Bay 15 0 2 31 2 18 53
"04 Fife Lake 2 0 7 3 0 0 10
"05 Garfield 62 0 9 78 13 64 164
"06 Grant 1 0 1 2 1 1 5
"07 Green Lake 21 0 1 10 1 15 27
"08 Long Lake 1 0 2 14 1 2 19
09 Mayfield 3 0 0 13 0 2 15
10 Peninsula 2 1 0 7 1 1 10
11 Paradise 2 0 2 6 0 1 9
12 Union 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
13 Whitewater 1 0 0 3 0 0 3
29 Fife Lake Vg 1 0 0 1 0 0 1
30 Kingsley Vig 0 0 0 0 0 2 2
66 Traverse City 3 0 0 1 1 48 50
84 Out of County 0 0 0 0 0 2 2
Totals 149 1 32 205 21 183 442

Ticket stats are based on what District Court has entered as of 2/03/23.

Arrest stats are as of 2/02/23.



Grand Traverse Sheriff's Office Citation, Accident & Arrest Statistics

February 2023
Location Citations Traffic Crashes Arrests Cr;SI:
Fatal PIA PDA owl Criminal Totals

"01 Acme 12 0 1 15 0 3 16
"02 Blair 54 0 2 18 1 7 20
"03 East Bay 15 0 5 21 2 13 26
"04 Fife Lake 15 0 0 4 0 2 4
"05 Garfield 89 0 4 60 10 50 64
"06 Grant 1 0 0 1 0 0 1
"07 Green Lake 17 0 2 11 1 4 13
"08 Long Lake 0 3 13 0 2 16
09 Mayfield 0 4 2 0 2 6
10 Peninsula 7 0 5 4 0 1 9
11 Paradise 11 0 0 8 0 4 8
12 Union 0 0 4 0 0 4
13 Whitewater 18 0 2 8 2 3 10
29 Fife Lake Vg 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
30 Kingsley Vig 5 0 0 1 0 4 1
66 Traverse City 2 0 0 0 1 38 0
84 Out of County 0 0 0 0 0 10 0
Totals 256 0 28 170 17 143 198

Ticket stats are based on what District Court has entered as of 3/01/23.
Arrest stats are as of 3/01/23.



4048
DRAFT MINUTES

Whitewater Township Board
Minutes of Special Meeting held January 31, 2023

Call to Order
Supervisor Popp called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777
Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan.

Roll Call of Board Members

Board Members present: Benak, Popp, Glenn, Vollmuth

Board Members absent: Goss

Others present in person: Deputy Clerk Hooper, Zoom Facilitator MacLean
Others present via Zoom: 3

Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda
There were no adjustments.

Declaration of Conflict of Interest
None

Public Comment
None

Agenda Items as Listed in Special Meeting Notice

DISCUSS LEGAL OPINION RE: CIVIL INFRACTION G222052 — CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Popp to move into a closed session pursuant to MCL 15.268(h) to discuss a
confidential written legal opinion from the township attorney regarding the enforcement of
the Township’s Noise Ordinance; second by Vollmuth.

Roll call: Vollmuth, yes; Benak, yes; Popp, yes; Glenn, yes; Goss, absent. Motion carried.
At 4:07 p.m., board members went into closed session in the treasurer/zoning office.
At 5:12 p.m., board members returned to public session.

Motion by Popp to support the deputy who was authorized to write the citation in the noise
ordinance.

There was no second.
Motion by Benak to support the attorney’s recommendations in regard to the noise ordinance.

After discussion, the motion was revised to: Motion by Benak to accept the attorney’s
recommendations in regard to the noise ordinance enforcement issue.

Second by Popp.

Whitewater Township Board — Minutes of 01/31/2023



4049
DRAFT MINUTES

Roll call vote: Goss, absent; Vollmuth, yes; Glenn, yes; Popp, yes; Benak, yes. Motion
carried.

Board Comments/Discussion
There was brief discussion of rescheduling a budget meeting.

Public Comment

Connie Hymore
Vicki Beam

Adjournment
Motion by Benak to adjourn; second by Glenn. Roll call vote: Benak, yes; Glenn, yes; Goss,

absent; Vollmuth, yes; Popp, yes.

Meeting adjourned at 5:25 p.m.

Cheryl A. Goss
Whitewater Township Clerk

Whitewater Township Board — Minutes of 01/31/2023



4050
DRAFT MINUTES

Whitewater Township Board
Minutes of Special Meeting held February 9, 2023

Call to Order
Supervisor Popp called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777
Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan.

Roll Call of Board Members

Board Members present in person: Clerk Goss, Popp, Trustee Glenn, Trustee Vollmuth
Board Members absent: Treasurer Benak

Others present in person: Zoom Facilitator MacLean

Others present via Zoom: 6

Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda
There were no adjustments.

Declaration of Conflict of Interest
Popp noted one of the bidders (Popp Excavating) shares the same last name as he does, but they
are not related to his family nor is it his company.

Public Comment
Public comment began at 9:02 a.m.

Linda Slopsema
Public comment ended at 9:05 a.m.
Agenda Items as Listed in Special Meeting Notice

REVIEW WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PARK IMPROVEMENT BIDS
Fleis & VandenBrink engineer Andrew Filler is present via Zoom.

Discussion topics included:

e Molon Excavating did not supply a cost for general conditions, bonds, insurance,
mobilization. Filler will check with them as to why it was left blank; per their website,
they are qualified for the project.

e Molon’s price for new planks is more costly than the other bids. Filler will reach out to
Molon for clarification.

e Filler relayed that Stout said if No. 1 is left zero, we need a letter from the bidder stating
it is in the other items throughout the bid.

e Performance and payment bonds are required in the ultimate contract document.

e Precast concrete planks changed from an 8" to 5" standard. Per Filler, the DNR standard
has changed to 5". Filler will supply a copy of the new standard.

e Slope restoration, with grass parking lined out, was questioned. The gravel parking was
changed to grass; it is a slope restoration.

Whitewater Township Board — Minutes of 02/09/2023



4051
DRAFT MINUTES

Bid shows 22 new planks are needed and salvage 11. Bid package Phase 1 is three
launch lanes. Alternate 1 is the 4™ lane, with 11 new planks. F&V believes there are
only 11 planks of the 22 existing that are salvageable.

Skid pier length is 45'.

Filler will verify with Molon if they are dispersing their general conditions, etc. cost
throughout the bid pricing and get a letter from them.

There was a question whether the dock hinge pins were added on the final document.
Filler will verify whether it was changed.

Regarding getting a bid on a pressured water boat wash, Filler recommends getting a
recommendation from Jordan Byelich at Waterways. There was mention of getting a
separate bid for the boat wash as it is not part of the Waterways grant and perhaps go
after a Spark grant.

The 8" of aggregate at the boat wash station is designed off a DNR standard.

The substantial difference in bid amounts for site prep was discussed.

Regarding tree removal, the consensus was to burn the tree debris.

Successful bidder must present performance bond, payment bond, and all proofs of
insurance prior to award.

Filler will verify that Molon can do the work in this calendar year if they were to be
awarded the bid.

Filler will ask if there is a certification for contractors who work in the water. He noted
Molon has done a lot of marine projects.

A contingency amount is not included in the $500,597.35 Molon price ($461,034.71 +
$39,562.64).

Movement of ranger station and who will be the owner’s representative were discussed.
Potential size of a new ranger station was discussed.

Popp asked Filler to recommend a construction/project manager that specializes in
excavation and what a compensation rate would be.

Popp requested that Filler provide an RFQ, RFP or AIA document for an owner’s
representative.

Filler will get all the information the board requested by the meeting on 2/16.

Progress meetings and pay applications were discussed.

Engineer will be asked to attend all progress meetings, on-site inspection of work, and
approve pay applications. Filler will ask the two leading contractors what their proposed
schedule is for progress meetings.

Filler will verify there are performance and payment bonds according to Article 7, and
that we get a letter from the contractor who did not include that price on the bid.

Filler will supply the DNR standards on planks, 8" to 5".

Filler will advise on skill set necessary for an owner’s representative, more excavation
than building expertise, or hire an engineer of the civil discipline. Filler will get an idea
of how many progress meetings the contractor is contemplating.

Filler will provide the most recent bid package with its amendments to send out for
owner’s representation. Filler will also provide documentation regarding owner’s
representative.

Whitewater Township Board — Minutes of 02/09/2023



4052
DRAFT MINUTES

e Popp will contact Gourdie-Fraser, Machin, Gosling-Czubak, Prein and Newhof, and RCIL.
A sealed bid process will be used to choose an engineer/owner’s representative. It will be
published.

Board Comments/Discussion
None

Public Comment
None

Adjournment
Motion by Glenn to adjourn; second by Popp. Roll call vote: Benak, absent; Goss, yes;

Glenn, yes; Popp, yes; Vollmuth, yes.

Meeting adjourned at 11:16 a.m.

Cheryl A. Goss
Whitewater Township Clerk

Whitewater Township Board — Minutes of 02/09/2023



4053
DRAFT MINUTES

Whitewater Township Board
Minutes of Regular Meeting held February 14, 2023

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
Supervisor Popp called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777
Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call of Board Members

Board Members present in person: Clerk Goss, Treasurer Benak, Popp, Trustee Vollmuth,
Trustee Glenn

Board Members absent: None

Others present in person: Fire Chief Brandon Flynn, Zoom Facilitator Lois MacLean, and 6
others

Others present via Zoom: 5

Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda
Popp requested to add acceptance of resignation of deputy supervisor as New Business #7.

Added as New Business #7.

Declaration of Conflict of Interest
None

Public Comment
Public comment began at 9:02 a.m.

Connie Hymore
Public comment ended at 9:06 a.m.

Public Hearing
None

Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments
County Commissioner Report
Darryl Nelson is not present.

Fire Department Report
Brandon Flynn gave the following report:
e January was a busy month and a lot of meetings.
e He was able to get other administrative work done and install smoke alarms and carbon
monoxide alarms the department is getting from the state.
e No inspections last month.
e Popp and he went to the Grand Traverse Band media event last Friday to accept a 2%
award in the amount of $4,300.
e Last year’s run and fire department information is included in his report.

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 02/14/2023



4054
DRAFT MINUTES

Flynn answered a couple board questions.

Planning Commission Report

Heidi Vollmuth gave the following report:
e Passed out paper plates and bread.
e Urged that the planning commission be given the tools they need to do their job.
e Noted other report is in the packet.

There were no questions for Vollmuth.

Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee Report
Don Glenn gave the following report:
e PRAC held their election of officers in January, Melton chair, Hubbell vice chair, Butler
secretary.
e Adopted the change of the dates in the bylaws. Bylaws will be on agenda again for
February in light of no park administrator. PRAC has changes they want to suggest.
e Next meeting is next week.
e PRAC has question for board: Hi Pray Park playground, all work completed; can PRAC
declare park open and remove signs, or is that board action? They are having a followup
inspection later this spring.

After brief discussion, Glenn will bring back a business item next month for reopening of Hi
Pray Park.

Jim Baker — EagleView Presentation
Jim Baker, Grand Traverse County Director of Equalization, was present in person and provided
details about the EagleView aerial imagery product.

Consent Calendar

Receive and File

1. Supervisor’s Report for January 2023

Clerk’s Report for January 2023

Treasurer Report January 2023

Trustee Vollmuth’s January 2023 Report

Trustee Glenn’s January 2023 Report

Zoning Administrator’s Report for January 2023

Mobile Medical Response December 2022 Activity Report

Fire Department December 2022 and January 2023 Reports

Planning Commission January 2023 Report

10 Historical Society November/December 2022 and January 2023 Report
11. Approved 12/07/2022 Planning Commission Minutes

12. Approved 12/13/2022 Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee Minutes

VO N U AW

Correspondence
1. Planning Commission February Agenda

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 02/14/2023



4055
DRAFT MINUTES

2. Grand Traverse County Sheriff Statistics
3. Treasurer Memo Regarding Park Funds Transfer

Minutes for Approval

1. 01/10/2023 regular meeting minutes
2. 01/12/2023 special meeting minutes
3. 01/24/2023 special meeting minutes

Bills for Approval
1. Alden State Bank voucher #s 48695 through 48778

Budget Amendments (none)

Revenue/Expenditure Report (none)

Motion by Benak to approve the Consent Calendar; second by Vollmuth.

Brief discussion followed.

Goss noted the Bills for Approval document is not in the packet.

Roll call vote: Vollmuth, yes; Benak, yes; Popp, no; Glenn, no; Goss, yes. Motion carried.
Unfinished Business

BROADBAND FINAL QUESTIONS

Tim Maylone from Cherry Capital Connection and Joe Gaylord from 186networks were present
in person.

There was board consensus to discuss the agenda item.
Details of each company’s proposal were discussed.
ARPA requirements were discussed.

Motion by Popp that we split our ARPA funds 50/50 between the two applicants requesting
those funds; second by Vollmuth.

Popp modified the motion to equally divide the $121,000 and not interested in calculating
down to the penny. (Motion not seconded)

Motion by Popp to divide the 41% of Whitewater Township’s ARPA funds for broadband
between Cherry Capital Connection and 186networks, percentage to be calculated as of
01/31/2023.

Second by Benak.

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 02/14/2023



4056
DRAFT MINUTES

Benak will bring findings of fact for reporting back to the board for adoption in March.
Goss questioned when the money would be paid out.

After discussion, Popp added to the motion that the funds will be payable to each vendor
within 30 days of detailed invoice submittal.

Benak noted the balance in the Federal Fund is $295,483.60. 41% is $121,148.28. Divided by
two is $60,574.14.

Popp added to the motion “in the amount of $60,574.14.”

Benak re-seconded the motion.

A commitment letter will state the amount they have been awarded.

Roll call vote: Goss, yes; Vollmuth, yes; Glenn, yes; Popp, yes; Benak, yes. Motion carried.

CHERRY CAPITAL CONNECTION REQUEST
Popp and Maylone agreed the letter of commitment covers this request.

REVIEW/APPROVE METRO ACT PERMIT REQUEST

Motion by Benak authorizing the supervisor and clerk to sign the Bilateral Right-of-Way
Telecommunication Permit referencing 186networks application dated 01/05/2023; second by
Glenn.

Roll call vote: Benak, yes; Glenn, yes; Goss, yes; Vollmuth, yes; Popp, yes. Motion carried.
At 12:29 p.m., the meeting recessed.
At 12:55 p.m., the meeting reconvened.

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PARK ORGANIZATION

Motion by Benak to approve hiring park staff now, to work collaboratively with Trustee Glenn
to facilitate preseason park opening tasks, staffing interviews, and reservation system updates;
second by Popp.

Numerous details were discussed. Glenn agreed to help bridge the gap until a park manager is
hired and understands the rules.

Roll call vote: Popp, yes; Goss, yes; Vollmuth, yes; Benak, yes; Glenn, yes. Motion carried.

STATUS UPDATE ON DEBIT CARD FOR TOWNSHIP PURCHASES

Motion by Benak to approve the treasurer to apply for an increase in credit limit to $10,000 for
Whitewater Township from Alden State Bank and to add the following signers on the account,
Benak and Goss; second by Goss.

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 02/14/2023



4057
DRAFT MINUTES

Goss suggested adding “for the Whitewater Township credit card” to the motion. Benak
agreed.

Roll call vote: Glenn, yes; Popp, yes; Benak, yes; Goss, yes; Vollmuth, yes. Motion carried.

TOWNSHIP BOARD RECORDING SECRETARY
Motion by Popp to discuss who will record the minutes and how it will be paid for; second by
Vollmuth.

Discussion followed with several motions.

Motion by Popp that the clerk fulfills her statutory duties. (Motion not seconded)

Popp rescinded the (first) motion. Vollmuth rescinded her second.

Motion by Popp to put this in March. (Motion not seconded)

Motion by Popp that the clerk repay the $2,450; second by Vollmuth.

Roll call vote: Benak, no; Vollmuth, yes; Popp, no; Glenn, no; Goss, abstain. Motion failed.
Motion by Benak that the board acknowledges that an error was made in delegation of clerk’s
statutory duties, and it is further agreed that all statutory duties will stay within each elected
official’s office unless otherwise preapproved by board action; second by Glenn.

Roll call vote: Popp, yes; Benak, yes; Vollmuth, yes; Goss, yes; Glenn, yes. Motion carried.
SCHEDULE NEXT BUDGET SESSION

There was consensus to schedule budget work sessions on 2/21 at 9:00 a.m., 2/22 at 9:00 a.m.,
3/8 at 9:00 a.m., and to hold the budget public hearing on 3/21 at 9:00 a.m.

New Business

REVIEW/APPROVE METRO ACT PERMIT REQUEST

See page 4056 of these minutes.

REVIEW/DISCUSS INCOMPATIBLE OFFICES, ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES
COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Motion by Benak to send this topic on incompatible offices to legal for direction on legality of
additional compensation when township board members are serving on committees or boards;
second by Glenn.

Goss suggested the prior legal opinion be consulted.

Benak withdrew her motion. Glenn withdrew his second.

Goss will provide the legal opinion which addresses incompatible offices.

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 02/14/2023



4058
DRAFT MINUTES

This agenda item will be brought back in March.

REVIEW/APPROVE 2023 BOARD OF REVIEW POVERTY EXEMPTION PACKET
Motion by Benak to adopt Resolution #23-02 Whitewater Township Poverty Guideline
Resolution as amended; second by Vollmuth.

Roll call vote: Vollmuth, yes; Goss, yes; Glenn, yes; Benak, yes; Popp, yes. Motion carried.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION #23-01 2023/2024 FISCAL YEAR MEETING DATES
Motion by Goss to adopt Resolution #23-01 2023/2024 Fiscal Year Meeting Dates; second by
Vollmuth.

Roll call vote: Goss, yes; Glenn, yes; Benak, yes; Popp, yes; Vollmuth, yes. Motion carried.

CORRECTION TO ARPA FUNDING ALLOCATIONS

Motion by Popp to fund broadband expansion services in Whitewater Township to 41% of
Whitewater Township’s ARPA allocation, and to fund the fire truck at 31.5% of Whitewater
Township’s ARPA allocation, and to fund future recreation projects to be determined at 27.5%
of Whitewater Township’s ARPA allocation; second by Glenn.

Roll call vote: Glenn, yes; Popp, yes; Goss, no; Vollmuth, yes; Benak, yes. Motion carried.

EAGLEVIEW AGREEMENT

Motion by Benak to authorize the supervisor to sign the Agreement to Cost-Share
EagleView Oblique and Ortho Aerial Imagery with Grand Traverse County dated 01/12/2023
in the amount of $13,458.00; second by Vollmuth.

Roll call vote: Vollmuth, yes; Benak, yes; Popp, no; Glenn, no; Goss, no. Motion failed.

ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION OF DEPUTY SUPERVISOR (added)
Motion by Goss to accept the resignation of Ron Bachi; second by Glenn.

Roll call vote: Goss, yes; Vollmuth, yes; Glenn, yes; Popp, yes; Benak, yes. Motion carried

Tabled Items
None

Board Comments/Discussion
Goss noted there is nothing from the IRS.

Announcements

02/16/2023 Special Meeting at 9:00 a.m.
02/21/2023 Special Meeting at 9:00 a.m.
02/22/2023 Special Meeting at 9:00 a.m.
03/08/2023 Special Meeting at 9:00 a.m.

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 02/14/2023



4059
DRAFT MINUTES

03/14/2023 Regular Meeting at 9:00 a.m.
03/21/2023 Special Meeting at 9:00 a.m. (Budget Public Hearing)

Public Comment
Public comment began at 4:03 p.m.

Denise Peltonen
Connie Hymore

Public comment ended at 4:09 p.m.

Adjournment
Motion by Benak to adjourn; second by Popp. Roll call vote: Benak, yes; Glenn, yes; Goss,

yes; Vollmuth, yes; Popp, yes.

Meeting adjourned at 4:09 p.m.

Cheryl A. Goss
Whitewater Township Clerk

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 02/14/2023



4060
DRAFT MINUTES

Whitewater Township Board
Minutes of Special Meeting held February 16, 2023

Call to Order
Supervisor Popp called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777
Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan.

Roll Call of Board Members

Board Members present in person: Clerk Goss, Treasurer Benak, Popp, Trustee Glenn, Trustee
Vollmuth

Board Members absent: None

Others present in person: 1

Others present via Zoom: 8

Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda
Popp requested to add legal opinion to an upcoming agenda.

Added as Item #2, Set Date for Legal Opinion Review.

Declaration of Conflict of Interest
None

Public Comment
Public comment began at 9:01 a.m.

Vicki Beam

Connie Hymore

Linda Slopsema

Carolan Sonderegger (Grand Traverse Band natural resources manager)
Heidi Vollmuth

Public comment ended at 9:16 a.m.
Agenda Items as Listed in Special Meeting Notice

FURTHER REVIEW OF BIDS/DECISION
Andrew Filler from Fleis & VandenBrink is present via Zoom.

Motion by Benak to award Molon Excavating the bid for phase one of the Whitewater
Township Park Improvement Project at a cost of $484,727.71 based on the recommendations
of Fleis & VandenBrink engineering firm; second by Goss.

Topics discussed included:
e Base bid price plus alternates A, B, D, and E = $524,497 (per Glenn), $524,291 rounded
(per Goss), $524,290.25 (per Benak).
e A 15% contingency will be added.
e F&V contract is roughly $53,000.

Whitewater Township Board — Minutes of 02/16/2023



4061
DRAFT MINUTES

e PSA with F&V includes bidding and construction engineering.

e  Who will be the owner’s representative. Popp wants to put in $30,000 for an owner’s
representative, bringing the total to $685,933.90.

e $30,000 has been paid to F&V.

e Cost of ranger station.

e $325,894.19 Park Fund monies transferred to General Fund.

e Total project cost, as well as other details of the original 2019 conceptual plan.

e 15% contingency added brings it to $602,933.90.

Revised motion: Motion by Benak to award Molon Excavating the bid dated 01/30/2023 for
phase one (items 1 through 19) at a cost of $461,034.71, plus the correction letter dated
02/13/2023 in the amount of 323,900, as well as Alternate Price Bids A, B, D and E at a cost of
$39,562.64, of the Whitewater Township Park Improvement Project, for a total cost of
$524,290.35, based on the recommendations of Fleis & VandenBrink engineering firm.

Goss seconded the revised motion.

Roll call vote: Vollmuth, yes; Benak, yes; Popp, yes; Glenn, yes; Goss, yes. Motion carried.
Goss will forward the motion to Stout and Filler.

Goss will provide the board with a copy of the boat wash grant award.

SET DATE FOR (HYMORE COMPLAINT) LEGAL OPINION REVIEW
Popp noted attorney availability for a closed session. Matt Kuschel is the attorney on this matter.

9:00 a.m. on 2/21 will be the time set for the closed session. Kuschel will be asked to provide
the motion for closed session, as well as a Zoom link.

Board Comments/Discussion
Vollmuth commented regarding clarification on boat wash.

Public Comment
Public comment began at 11:44 a.m.

Jane Rohl (Grand Traverse Band Tribal Council)
Vern Gutknecht

Linda Slopsema

Connie Hymore

Dan Mays (Grand Traverse Band biologist)

Public comment ended at 12:02 p.m.

Adjournment
Motion by Benak to adjourn; second by Vollmuth. Roll call vote: Goss, yes; Vollmuth, yes;

Glenn, yes; Popp, yes; Benak, yes.

Whitewater Township Board — Minutes of 02/16/2023



4062
DRAFT MINUTES

Meeting adjourned at 12:03 p.m.

Cheryl A. Goss
Whitewater Township Clerk

Whitewater Township Board — Minutes of 02/16/2023



Office of the

Whitewater Township

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board

From: Ron Popp, Supervisor

CC: None

Date: 2.6.2023

Re:  Revised Board Minutes New Business Item from 1.10.2023

Board Members —

This is a follow up business item incorporating discussion topics from our 1.10.2023 Township Board
meeting specifically packet page 266 thru 271. As requested the original motion 2 was broken into
multiple motions which better described the Township’s desired process. If motions 2a, 2b, & 2c are
adopted, motion 3 can be considered by the Board.

Recap — Action completed 1.10.2023

1)  Inreview of the WTPPM it was noted Section 2.4 (a) still referenced a 7:00 p.m. meeting time for the Board of Trustees.
Motion 1: Motion directing the Supervisor to update Section 2.4 (a) of the WTPPM to reflect a 9:00 a.m. meeting time for regularly scheduled meetings.

Motion 1 passed and the time change 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 a.m. has taken place.

Revised Motion 2 — Requested 1.10.2023Action needed
2) Minutes: The Board has been advised its minutes do not have to be posted to the
website.

15.264 Public notice of meetings generally; contents; places of posting.

Sec. 4. The following provisions shall apply with respect to public notice of meetings:

(b) A public notice for a public body shall always be posted at its principal office and any other
locations considered appropriate by the public body. Cable television may also be utilized for
purposes of posting public notice.

15.269 Minutes.

Sec. 9.

(2) Minutes are public records open to public inspection, and a public body shall make the
minutes available at the address designated on posted public notices pursuant to section 4. The
public body shall make copies of the minutes available to the public at the reasonable estimated
cost for printing and copying.

(3) A public body shall make proposed minutes available for public inspection within 8
business days after the meeting to which the minutes refer. The public body shall make



approved minutes available for public inspection within 5 business days after the meeting at
which the minutes are approved by the public body.

(Page two — Memo Board Minutes 2.6.2023)

Conclusion: 15.264 Sec 4 (b) States the public body can decide where notices are posted.
Section 9 (2) states minutes are posted pursuant to Section 4. The Township currently places
notices on the website and therefore can place minutes there too.

Original Motion 2: Motion for the Clerk to post Regular, Special, & Rescheduled Meeting Notices of all public bodies including proposed and
approved minutes operating in Whitewater Township to the Township Hall Upcoming Meeting & Hearing Table, outdoor kiosk, and Website
following guidance from the Whitewater Township Board of Trustees and in accordance with MCL 15.264 Section 4 and Section 9 of the
Michigan Open Meeting Act.

Reworked Motion 2a: Motion for the Clerk to post Regular, Special, Revised Regular, &
Revised Special Meeting Notices of all public bodies operating in Whitewater Township to the
Township Hall Upcoming Meeting & Hearing Table, Outdoor Kiosk, and website following
guidance from the Whitewater Township Board of Trustees and in accordance with MCL
15.264 Section 4 and Section 9 of the Michigan Open Meeting Act.

Reworked Motion 2b: Motion for the Clerk to post all proposed minutes for the Township
Board to the Township Hall Upcoming Meeting & Hearing Table and Website within 8
business days of the meeting to which they refer following guidance from the Whitewater
Township Board of Trustees and in accordance with MCL 15.264 Section 4 and Section 9 of
the Michigan Open Meeting Act.

Reworked Motion 2c¢: Motion for the Clerk to post all approved minutes for the Township Board
to the Township Hall Upcoming Meeting & Hearing Table and Website within 5 business days
after the meeting at which the minutes are approved by the public body following guidance from
the Whitewater Township Board of Trustees and in accordance with MCL 15.264 Section 4 and
Section 9 of the Michigan Open Meeting Act.

Motion 3: Motion directing the Supervisor to update the Whitewater Township Policy &
Procedure Manual Section 2.4 (c) to read as follows:

The township clerk shall be responsible for posting regular, special, revised regular & revised
special meetings-ofthe-township-board-inconformance-with meeting notices of all public
bodies operating in Whitewater Township to the Township Hall Upcoming Meeting & Hearing
Table, outdoor kiosk and Website following guidance from the Whitewater Township Board of
Trustees and in accordance with MCL 15.264 Section 4 and Section 9 of the Michigan Open
Meeting Act and other state laws.

The clerk shall post all proposed minutes for the Township Board to the Township Hall Upcoming
Meeting & Hearing Table and Website within 8 business days of the meeting to which they refer.
Approved minutes shall be posted in the same locations within 5 business days after the meeting
at which the minutes are approved by the public body. This guidance is provided by the



(Page three —

Whitewater Township Board of Trustees and is in accordance with MCL 15.264 Section 4 and
Section 9 of the Michigan Open Meeting Act.

Memo Board Minutes 2.6.2023)

Recording secretaries shall post all proposed minutes for the board or commission they serve to the
Township Hall Upcoming Meeting & Hearing Table and Website within 8 business days of the
meeting to which they refer. Approved minutes shall be posted in the same locations within 5
business days after the meeting at which the minutes are approved by the public body. This
guidance is provided by the Whitewater Township Board of Trustees and is in accordance with
MCL 15.264 Section 4 and Section 9 of the Michigan Open Meeting Act.

The board requires that all public bodies, including sub-committees, advisory committees and
liaison committees comply with the posting requirements of the Open Meetings Act unless
otherwise stated at the time the committee is appointed.

Recap — Motion withdrawn 1.10.2023

3) Minutes: The Board has been informed minutes of a meeting must be considered for approval at the next regular meeting and if
they are not, then they are considered approved.

Motion 4: Motion directing the supervisor to modify Section 2.4(j) of the Whitewater Township Policy and Procedure Manual adding the
verbiage: In accordance with MCL 15.269 Section 9 (1) corrections to meeting minutes shall be made at the next Regular Meeting after the
meeting to which the minutes refer. Those corrections shall be available for the next subsequent board packet after correction.

Best practice suggests, but not required, public body minutes without corrections be approved at the next Regular Meeting after the meeting to
which the minutes refer. Minutes shall never be approved automatically or Ex Post Facto.

Motion 4 was withdrawn

Recap — Action Completed at 1.10.2023

4)  Minutes: — In review of the three issues noted above, MCL 41.72 (a) was discovered which appears to apply to Whitewater
Township.

Michigan Complied Law MCL —41.72(a) Township board; regular and special meetings; time and place; moderator; transaction of
business; publication of proceedings; adjusted amount.

(5) Subject to subsection (6), if a township has a taxable value, as calculated under section 27a of the general property tax act, 1893 PA 206,
MCL 211.27A, of $50,000,000.00 or more, the township board, not more than 21 days after a meeting of the board, shall publish the
proceedings of the meeting in a newspaper of general circulation in the township. The publication of a synopsis of the proceedings, prepared
by the township clerk and approved by the supervisor, showing the substance of each separate proceeding of the board is a sufficient
compliance with the requirements of this subsection.

(6) The $50,000,000.00 amount provided for in subsection (5) shall be adjusted as of January 1 of each year, beginning January 1, 1998. The
department of treasury shall determine on or before December 1 of each year, beginning December 1, 1997, an adjusted amount for the
following year. The adjusted amount for each year shall be determined by comparing the consumer price index for the 12-month period ending
the preceding October 31 with the corresponding consumer price index of 1 year earlier. The percentage increase or decrease shall then be
multiplied by the current adjusted amount. The product shall be rounded up to the nearest multiple of $1,000,000.00 and shall be the new
adjusted amount. The department of treasury shall provide the adjusted amount upon request. As used in this section, “consumer price index”
means the annual average percentage increase in the Detroit consumer price index for all items as reported by the United States department of
labor.

Note: As detailed in the December MTA Township Focus the adjusted taxable value number for 2023 is $104 Million. Whitewater Township
Exceeds that value.



Conclusion: The Whitewater Township Board of Trustees should be publishing a synopsis of its proceedings in a local newspaper.

(Page four — Memo Board Minutes 2.6.2023)

Motion 5: In accordance with MCL 41.72(a) (5) and (6) the Whitewater Township Board of Trustees, not more than 21 days after a meeting of
the Board, shall publish the proceedings of the meeting in a newspaper of general circulation in the township. The publication of a synopsis of
the proceedings, prepared by the township clerk and approved by the supervisor, showing the substance of each separate proceeding of the
board

Motion 6: Motion directing the supervisor to modify Section 2.4(j) of the Whitewater Township Policy and Procedure Manual adding the following
requirement: In compliance with MCL 41.72(a) (5) & (6) the Whitewater Township Board of Trustees, not more than 21 days after a meeting of
the Board, shall publish the proceedings of the meeting in a newspaper of general circulation in the township. The publication of a synopsis of
the proceedings, prepared by the

township clerk and approved by the supervisor, showing the substance of each separate proceeding of the board

2.4(j) Record of Meetings

All public bodies shall keep minutes of each meeting showing the date, time, place, members present, members absent, any decisions made at
a meeting open to the public.

The clerk or recording secretary shall not be responsible for maintaining a written record or summary written record of discussion or comments
of the board members nor of comments made by members of the public. The clerk or recording secretary, however, shall be responsible for
making an electronic tape recording of each entire meeting of the board, commission or committee; and each such recording shall be
maintained in the office of the clerk until board approval of the written minutes of the meeting.

Any member of the board, commission or committee may request to have his or her comments printed as part of the record. If there are no
objections by any member of the board, commission or committee the comments may be included. If there is an objection to such printing of
the comments, the board, commission or committee shall decide the matter by majority vote. Such comments to be included as part of the
official record, shall be transcribed exactly by the clerk or recording secretary from the electronic tape recording.

In compliance with MCL 41.72(a) (5) & (6) the Whitewater Township Board of Trustees, not more than 21 days after a meeting of the Board,
shall publish the proceedings of the meeting in

a newspaper of general circulation in the township. The publication of a synopsis of the proceedings, prepared by the township clerk and
approved by the supervisor, showing the substance of each separate proceeding of the board

Respectfully submitted,

Ron Popp
FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township



Office of the

Whitewater Township
Supervisor

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board
From: Ron Popp, Supervisor

CC: None

Date: 2.27.2023

Re:  Township Credit Card

Board Members —

Ardella Benak is in the process of establishing two credit cards for the Township with realistic
limits to facilitate everyday purchases as well as for emergency use. The Clerk and Treasurer will now
have a credit card for use as described above. | thought we had covered all the important points in our
previous discussions until just the other day. After obtaining a purchase order, logging into
Staples.com, completing the online order form, the site would not allow me to check out without
entering the credit card security code from the back of the card. So, we are back to square one, only
those with the card can use the card. The current sharing method the Board settled on will be of little
use without access to the card information, even with established vendors like Staples.com who has
historically kept the card on file.

Credential issues of this nature are likely to get more robust as society moves away from a cash
economy. It is believable a number of park and/or recreation purchases use the credit card annually to
facilitate efficiency as well. As a new management method is established for park and recreation, they
too will need access for various purchases. The simple solution is to expand upon the sharing idea by
providing access to the information contained on the physical credit card to those that will carry out
the act of ordering and receiving. This was not a discussion point of our earlier meetings. The current
purchase order system stays in place providing some security against unauthorized purchases. The
final security blanket is the monthly review of the credit card statement by all Board Members before
payment is made. Another direction the Board could pursue is a centralized purchasing system which
would require one or two people to place and receive all of the orders.

Motion: In addition to the Clerk and Treasurer Offices provide physical credit card information to the
following members of the Township Board Supervisor’s Office and the Board liaison to the Park &
Recreation advisory Committee who is assisting the Board in opening the various venues for the 2023
tourist season.

Respectfully submitted,

/-;Z/ T o

Ron Popp
FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township



Office of the

Whitewater Township
Supervisor

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board of Trustees
CC: None

Date: 3.3.2023
Re:  Schedule Next Budget Work Session

Board Members —

Justin case an additional budget session is need this memo shall serve a placeholder for that agenda
item.

Respectfully submitted,

/z‘/ B s

Whitewater Township FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township



Office of the Whitewater

Township Supervisor

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board of Trustees
CC: None

Date: 2.23.2023

Re:  Deputy Supervisor Appointment

Board Members —

As recently expressed to the Board, elected officials are NOT required to complete any task or job
function not assigned by State Statute. Duties assigned by local policy, regulation, or rule do not have
to be completed by the elected person. This scenario has presented itself in Whitewater Township
multiple times in 2022. We are not unique in dealing with this realization as other local units of
government grapple with similar hardships. This paradox is a growth issue that can be addressed in
different ways depending on the community needs.

Some smaller local units address the issue by compensating the elected official ONLY for their
statutory duties as a base salary. Additional duties accepted by the elected official are then
compensated by a different agreement, as approved by the board. This is much like our Additional
Activities Compensation Program designed for non-salaried Board, Commission, Committee, or
Society members who accept additional occasional duties assigned by the board. Other local units
create job descriptions for the deputies and compensate those posts according to the job description.
Larger townships and other entities add compliancy staffing to verify all the internal control boxes get
checked, adding a layer of confidence and security to their work.

Recently a few challenges to our administrative processes and documentation have been uncovered
exposing the lack of long-term internal controls. As the Township becomes more attractive to
development, we are going to need a house that is in order. This includes a quantitative way to assess
the preparedness of each elected office, boards, commissions and departments’ abilities to delegate,
manage, and validate that their work is properly completed.

To help assist the Supervisor’s Office with policy alteration, generation, compliancy, and other
areas of administrative deficiencies identified by the Board, | am appointing Tim Arends as Deputy
Supervisor of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan. Tim has agreed to act in
my behalf on all statutory duties assigned to the Office of Township Supervisor by the State of
Michigan MCL Chapter 41, et seq., as well as those assigned by the Whitewater Township Policy &
Procedure Manual, as revised.



(Page two — Deputy Supervisor Appointment)

Motion One: Motion to appoint Tim Arends as Whitewater Township Deputy Supervisor on an
ongoing basis.

In consideration of Mr. Arends significant governmental experience as detailed in the resume
provided under separate cover, | recommend his initial status on the 2022/2023 Whitewater Township
Graded Wage Scale be recognized at the 15-year level or $21.63 per hour. This recommendation is
eligible for any pay rate increases contemplated by the 2023/2024 budget adopted for the upcoming
fiscal year and is in accordance with established Township guidelines.

Motion Two: Motion to enter Tim Arends into payroll system with a beginning date of March 20,
2023 at a rate $21.63 per hour and to make available to him all employee benefits currently offered
by Township Policy.

Motion Three: Request the Clerk’s Office to provide Mr. Arends with a copy of the most recent
Whitewater Township Personnel Policies Manual and to create a personnel file for Tim consisting of

documents outlined in Whitewater Township Policy & Procedure Manual Specifically Section 3.3
(@)(2), (2), (8), (12), (13), (14), (15), (17), and (21) consistent with other appointed Township officials.

Respectfully submitted,

Whitewater Township FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township

® Page 2



Office of the

Whitewater Township
Supervisor

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board

From: Ron Popp, Supervisor

CC:

Date: 2.27.2023

Re:  Amendment No.1 to General Ordinance No. 53 Floodplain

Board Members,

To recap, Whitewater Township participates in the National Flood Insurance Program
and to continue that participation for the handful of residents that need it, the Township is
required to adopt new information as it is presented, which occurs about every five years.
Proposed amendment Nol. addresses this new information.

The proposed amendment No.1 to General Ordinance No. 53 has worked its way through
the FEMA channels and has been returned from legal in the normal redline/clean copy we have
become accustom to.

I signed an intergovernmental agreement with Grand Traverse County in August of 2018 to
enforce all elements of Floodplain Management as required by FEMA. This task is performed
as a function of the Building Codes Department. Despite requests to the Clerk’s Office for a
fully executed copy of this agreement, one has not been supplied as of this writing leaving a
question of compliance with the federal requirements.

Motion to adopt Amendment No.1 to General Ordinance No. 53 as written and provided below.

Respectfully,

Ron Popp
FOIA Coordinator,
Supervisor, Whitewater Township



STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF p=g~> N =
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY EVVLE
GRETCHEN WHITMER LANSING LIESL EICHLER CLARK
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

December 6, 2022

VIA EMAIL

Ron Popp, Supervisor
Whitewater Township

P.O. Box 159

Williamsburg, Michigan 49690

Dear Supervisor Popp:
SUBJECT: New Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) for Grand Traverse County

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has completed new FIRMs for
Grand Traverse County. The FIRMs are scheduled to go into effect on April 19, 2023.
Your community should have recently received an official FEMA letter of notice that this
is the case.

Your community currently participates in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP).
As a member of the NFIP, your community must adopt the new maps by revising its
current floodplain ordinance or adopting a new floodplain ordinance, prior to the
effective FIRM date of April 19, 2023.

There is a sample ordinance included in this packet and available online at:
www.mi.gov/floodplainmanagement then select “NFIP Map Modernization.”

Note that federal NFIP minimum requirements and the Michigan Construction Codes
with Appendix G, regulate all development within the floodplain. Development is
defined as any man-made change, and includes activities such as filling, grading, septic
systems, and agricultural buildings. If your community needs additional information on
the requirements or training, please contact me.

The completed ordinance or ordinance amendment documents should be submitted to
my attention. After our office has reviewed them, | will send them to FEMA for final
approval. If the documents are not effective prior to April 19, 2023, or have not been
approved by FEMA prior to the effective date of the FIRM, your community will be
suspended from the NFIP. Suspension will result in flood insurance no longer being
available in the community. This means for federally backed mortgages in the
floodplain, the lenders will require people to seek private insurance (through Lloyds of
London for example) at extremely high rates. Some forms of Federal disaster
assistance are also not available in suspended communities.

CONSTITUTION HALL * 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET « P.O. BOX 30473 * LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973
www.michigan.gov/deq * (800) 662-9278


http://www.mi.gov/floodplainmanagement

Whitewater Township Page 2 December 6, 2022

| can review draft documents before they are voted on or approved by community
officials to assure they will meet FEMA'’s requirements. It is preferred that documents
are emailed to me at cervellid@Michigan.gov; The following needs to be listed in your
ordinance: The Flood Insurance Study for Grand Traverse County, all Jurisdictions,
effective April 19, 2023, and the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s) (FIRMS) panel number(s)
included on index panel, 26055CINDOB, effective April 19, 2023.

Please allow time for any required publications in your local papers. It is also advised to
update any intergovernmental agreement with the county building officials, if applicable,
so they are aware of the upcoming changes. Both sample the ordinance and the
intergovernmental agreement can be found at the link above.

If you have questions, please contact me at cervellid@Michigan.gov; 517-243-6951, or
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), WRD, P.O Box 30458, Lansing
Michigan 48909.

Sincerely,
_j )""-'- - (i./’-l:-"}p\l-l" (f'f':’?-/{

Donna Cervelli, PE
Floodplain Engineer
Water Resources Division

Attachment

cc: Robert Hall, Zoning Administrator, Whitewater Township
Cheryl A. Goss, Clerk, Whitewater Township
Brian Killien, FEMA Region V, Chicago
Susan Conradson, EGLE


mailto:cervellid@Michigan.gov
mailto:cervellid@Michigan.gov

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT
PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE

AMENDMENT NO. 1 to ORDINANCE NO. 53

At a meeting of the Township Board of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan,
held at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan on

, 2023, at a.m., Township Board Member
moved the followmg Amendment No.1 to Ordmance 53 for adoption, which motion was seconded
by Township Board Member

Amendment No.I to Ordinance 53 adopts revised Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA ) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMS) for Grand
Traverse County

THE TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER, GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDAINS:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT TO SECTIONS 3 AND 4 OF ORDINANCE 53: Sections 3 and //{ Formatted: Font: Bold

4 of Ordinance 53 shall be amended to read as follows:

Section 3. FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS ENFORCED TO

READ:

Pursuant to the provisions of the State Construction Code, and in accordance with Section
2 of this Ordinance, the Grand Traverse County Construction Office, acting as the
enforcing agency within the jurisdiction of Whitewater Township, shall administer, apply,
and enforce the State Construction Code, supplemented with the Michigan Residential
Code and the Michigan Building Code and its Appendices (specifically Appendix G —
Flood Resistant Construction of the Michigan Building Code) regarding floodplain
management criteria for flood prone areas complying with the regulations set forth in Title
44 of the Code of Federal Regulations (44 CFR), Section 60.3, Floodplain Management
Criteria for Flood-Prone Areas.

/[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Right: 0.25"




Section 4. DESIGNATION OF REGULATED FLOOD PRONE HAZARD AREAS
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS)
Entitled Flood Insurance Study of Grand Traverse County (All Jurisdictions)
26055CV000B-and dated April 19, 2023 and the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s) (FIRMS)
panel numbers included on index panel, 26055CINDOB, effective date April 19. 2023.ef
60 O 1

2018 are adopted by reference for the purposes of administration of the State Construction
Code, and declared to be a part of Section 1612.3 Establishment of Flood Hazard Areas,
of the Michigan Building Code, and to provide the content of the "Flood Hazards" section
of Table R301.2(1) Climatic and Geographic Design Criteria of the Michigan Residential
Code.

Section 27. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 shall be effective 30 days after publication.



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING AND PUBLICATION

I hereby certify that:

1.

The above is a true copy of Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 adopted by the Whitewater
Township Board at a duly scheduled and noticed meeting of that Township Board held on
, 2023, pursuant to the required statutory procedures.

2. The complete text of Amendment No.l1 to Ordinance 53 was posted at the Township
Clerk’s office on ,2023.

3. The attached Notice of Adoption was duly published in the
newspaper, a newspaper that circulates within Whitewater Township, on

, 2023, within not more than seven (7) days after the adoption of the
Ordinance.

4. Within seven (7) days after publication, I recorded the above Amendment No.l to
Ordinance 53 in a book of ordinances kept by me for that purpose, including the date of
passage of the Ordinance, the names of the members of the township board voting, and
how each member voted.

5. Y e-above-Ordinance-with-the Grand aAVEerse oHnty O

2023 (According to discussion 12.13.2022, this task is not a common
practice in Grand Traverse County and should be deleted)

ATTESTED:

Cheryl A. Goss, Township Clerk
Whitewater Township



NOTICE OF ADOPTION
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO ORDINANCE 53
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIIP ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN
MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE
Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

Please take notice at a regular meeting on , 2023, the Township Board of
Whitewater Township adopted Amendment No.1 to Ordinance No. 53.

Amend Section 3 to read: Pursuant to the provisions of the State Construction Code, and in
accordance with Section 2 of this Ordinance, the Grand Traverse County Construction Office,
acting as the enforcing agency within the jurisdiction of Whitewater Township, shall administer,
apply, and enforce the State Construction Code, supplemented with the Michigan Residential Code
and the Michigan Building Code and its Appendices (specifically Appendix G — Flood Resistant
Construction of the Michigan Building Code) regarding floodplain management criteria for flood
prone areas complying with the regulations set forth in Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations
(44 CFR), Section 60.3, Floodplain Management Criteria for Flood-Prone Areas.

Amend Section 4 to read: The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood
Insurance Study (FIS) Entitled Flood Insurance Study of Grand Traverse County (All
Jurisdictions) 26055CV000B and dated April 19, 2023 and the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s)
(FIRMS) panel numbers included on index panel 26055CINDOB Effective Ar)rll 19 20239f

m&%é%%@@%&mﬂ%@%@@%@@@dﬁedﬁugb%&%@% are adopted by
reference for the purposes of administration of the State Construction Code, and declared to be a
part of Section 1612.3 Establishment of Flood Hazard Areas, of the Michigan Building Code, and
to provide the content of the "Flood Hazards" section of Table R301.2(1) Climatic and Geographic
Design Criteria of the Michigan Residential Code.

Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 shall become effective 30 days after the date of publication

Published by Order of the Township Board

Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan
Cheryl A. Goss, Township Clerk

(231) 267-5141

Publication Date: ,2023



WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT
PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE

AMENDMENT NO. 1 to ORDINANCE NO. 53

At a meeting of the Township Board of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan,
held at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan on
, 2023, at a.m., Township Board Member
moved the followmg Amendment No.1 to Ordmance 53 for adoption, which motion was seconded
by Township Board Member

Amendment No. 1 to Ordinance 53 adopts revised Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) for Grand
Traverse County.

THE TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER, GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDAINS:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT TO SECTIONS 3 AND 4 OF ORDINANCE 53: Sections 3 and
4 of Ordinance 53 shall be amended to read as follows:

Section 3. FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS ENFORCED TO

READ:

Pursuant to the provisions of the State Construction Code, and in accordance with Section
2 of this Ordinance, the Grand Traverse County Construction Office, acting as the
enforcing agency within the jurisdiction of Whitewater Township, shall administer, apply,
and enforce the State Construction Code, supplemented with the Michigan Residential
Code and the Michigan Building Code and its Appendices (specifically Appendix G —
Flood Resistant Construction of the Michigan Building Code) regarding floodplain
management criteria for flood prone areas complying with the regulations set forth in Title
44 of the Code of Federal Regulations (44 CFR), Section 60.3, Floodplain Management
Criteria for Flood-Prone Areas.



Section 4. DESIGNATION OF REGULATED FLOOD PRONE HAZARD AREAS

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS)
Entitled Flood Insurance Study of Grand Traverse County (All Jurisdictions) dated April
19, 2023 and the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s) (FIRMS) panel numbers included on index
panel, 26055CINDOB, effective date April 19, 2023. are adopted by reference for the
purposes of administration of the State Construction Code, and declared to be a part of
Section 1612.3 Establishment of Flood Hazard Areas, of the Michigan Building Code, and
to provide the content of the "Flood Hazards" section of Table R301.2(1) Climatic and
Geographic Design Criteria of the Michigan Residential Code.

Section 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 shall be effective 30 days after publication.



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING AND PUBLICATION

I hereby certify that:

1.

The above is a true copy of Amendment No.1 to Ordinance 53 adopted by the Whitewater
Township Board at a duly scheduled and noticed meeting of that Township Board held on
, 2023, pursuant to the required statutory procedures.

2. The complete text of Amendment No.l to Ordinance 53 was posted at the Township
Clerk’s office on , 2023,

3. The attached Notice of Adoption was duly published in the
newspaper, a newspaper that circulates within Whitewater Township, on

, 2023, within not more than seven (7) days after the adoption of the
Ordinance.

4. Within seven (7) days after publication, I recorded the above Amendment No.l to
Ordinance 53 in a book of ordinances kept by me for that purpose, including the date of
passage of the Ordinance, the names of the members of the township board voting, and
how each member voted.

5. I filed an attested copy of the above Ordinance with the Grand Traverse County Clerk on

,2023.

ATTESTED:

Cheryl A. Goss, Township Clerk
Whitewater Township



NOTICE OF ADOPTION
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO ORDINANCE 53
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIIP ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN
MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE
Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

On 2023, the Whitewater Township Board adopted Ordinance No. 53, which
adopts revised Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs)
for Grand Traverse County. Copies of the complete text of the Ordinance were posted at the Whitewater
Township Hall at 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690.

The Ordinance contains the following sections and catch lines: Section 1: Amendment to Sections 3 and 4
of Ordinance 53; Section 2: Effective date, which is 30 days after this publication.

Published by Order of the Township Board
Cheryl A. Goss

Whitewater Township Clerk

(231) 267-5141 ext 24

Publication Date: ,2023.




NOTICE OF ADOPTION
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO ORDINANCE 53
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIIP ORDINANCE ADDRESSING FLOODPLAIN
MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE
Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

On 2023, the Whitewater Township Board adopted Ordinance No. 53, which
adopts revised Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs)
for Grand Traverse County. Copies of the complete text of the Ordinance were posted at the Whitewater
Township Hall at 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690.

The Ordinance contains the following sections and catch lines: Section 1: Amendment to Sections 3 and 4
of Ordinance 53; Section 2: Effective date, which is 30 days after this publication.

Published by Order of the Township Board
Cheryl A. Goss

Whitewater Township Clerk

(231) 267-5141 ext 24

Publication Date: ,2023.




WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP AND GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO MANAGE FLOODPLAIN
DEVELOPMENT FOR THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

This Agreement is entered into on the dates set forth below between the Township of Whitewater
(the “Township”), a Michigan municipality whose address is 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg,
Michigan, 49690, and Grand Traverse County (the “County”, a Michigan municipality whose
address is 2650 LaFranier Road, Traverse City, Michigan 49686 (collectively, “the Parties™).

WHEREAS, the Township currently participates in the Federal Emergency Management
Agency's (“FEMA”) National Flood Insurance Program (“NFIP”) by complying with the
program's applicable statutory and regulatory requirements for the purposes of significantly
reducing flood hazards to persons, reducing property damage, reducing public expenditures, and
providing for the availability of flood insurance and federal funds or loans within its community,
and

WHEREAS, the Township desires to satisfy its requirements to comply with the minimum
floodplain management criteria for flood prone areas as detailed in Title 44 of the Code of
Federal Regulations (“44 CFR”), Section 60.3 to assure the Township’s compliance participation
in NFIP, and

WHEREAS, the Stille-Derossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act, Act No. 230 of the
Public Acts of 1972, as amended, (“State Construction Code”), along with its authorization of
the state construction code composed of the Michigan Residential Code and the Michigan
Building Code and its Appendices (specifically Appendix G) contains floodplain development
and management regulations that comply with 44 CFR 60.3, and

WHEREAS, Grand Traverse County, acting through the Grand Traverse County Construction
Code Office, is designated as the enforcing agency to discharge the responsibilities under the
State Construction Code within the County, including the Township’s jurisdiction, and

THEREFORE, to maintain the Township’s eligibility and continued participation in the NFIP,
the Parties agree to be bound by the following mutual promises and expressions of cooperation:

Section 1. Definitions

The NFIP requires that floodplain management regulations must be present and enforced
in participating communities, and utilize the following definitions which also apply for
the purposes of this Agreement:

1. Enforcing Agency means the County of Grand Traverse, Michigan, through
the Grand Traverse County Construction Code Office, designated with the
authority by the Township to enforce the flood management regulations for
areas within the Township’s jurisdiction.

2. Flood or Flooding means:

a. A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of
normally dry land areas from: 1) the overflow of inland or tidal waters, 2)




the unusual and rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any
source, 3) mudslide(s) (i.e., mudflows) which are proximately caused by
flooding and are akin to a river of liquid and flowing mud on the surfaces
of normally dry land areas, as when earth is carried by a current of water
and deposited along the path of the current; and

b. The collapse or subsidence of land along the shore of a lake or other body
of water as a result of erosion or undermining caused by waves or currents
of water exceeding anticipated cyclical levels or suddenly caused by an
unusually high water level in a natural body of water, accompanied by a
severe storm, or by an unanticipated force of nature, such as flash flood or
an abnormal tidal surge, or by some similarly unusual and unforeseeable
event which results in flooding, as defined in paragraph (1)(a) of this
clause.

3. Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) means an official map of the
Township, issued by the Federal Insurance Administrator, where the
boundaries of the flood, mudslide (i.e., mudflow) related erosion areas
having special hazards have been designated as Zones A, M, and/or E.

4. Floodplain means any land area susceptible to being inundated by water
from any source (see definition of flooding as defined in paragraph (1)(a)
of this clause).

5. Floodplain management means the operation of an overall program of
corrective and preventive measures for reducing flood damage, including
but not limited to emergency preparedness plans, flood control works, and
floodplain management regulations.

6. Floodplain management regulations means zoning ordinances, subdivision
regulations, building codes, health regulations, special purpose ordinances
(such as a floodplain ordinance, grading ordinance, and erosion control
ordinance) and other applications of police power that provide standards
for the purpose of flood damage prevention and reduction.

7. Structure means a walled and roofed building that is principally above
ground, including a gas or liquid storage facility, as well as a mobile home
or manufactured unit.

Section 2. Designated Enforcing Agency

The Parties agree that the County of Grand Traverse, Michigan will officially be
designated as the enforcing agency to discharge the Township’s responsibility of
administering, applying, and enforcing the floodplain regulations of the Stille-Derossett-
Hale Single State Construction Code Act, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, as
amended, (“State Construction Code™) within the Township’s boundaries.

Section 3. Services to be Performed

The Parties agree that the County’s officially designated enforcing agency for the State
Construction Code, the Grand Traverse County Construction Code Office, be directed to
administer, apply, and enforce on the Township’s behalf the floodplain management
regulations as contained in the State Construction Code and to be consistent with those
regulations, by:



1. Obtaining, reviewing, and reasonably utilizing flood elevation data available
from federal, state, or other sources pending receipt of data from FEMA to
identify the flood hazard area, and areas with potential flooding, and

2. Ensuring that all permits necessary for development in floodplain areas have
been issued, including a floodplain permit, approval, or letter of no authority
from the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality under the floodplain
regulatory provisions of Part 31, "Water Resources Protection," of the Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended, and

3. Reviewing all permit applications to determine whether the proposed building
sites will be reasonably safe from flooding. Where it is determined that a
proposed building will be located in a flood hazard area or special flood
hazard area, the Grand Traverse County Construction Code Office shall
implement the following applicable codes according to their terms:

a. All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management
regulation portions and referenced codes and standards of the current
Michigan Residential Code.

b. All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management
regulation portions and referenced codes and standards of the current
Michigan Building Code.

c. Appendix G of the current Michigan Building Code.

d. All appropriate portions and specifically the floodplain management
regulation portions and referenced codes and standards of the current
Michigan Rehabilitation Code for Existing Buildings.

4, Reviewing all proposed subdivisions to determine whether such proposals are
reasonably safe from flooding and to ensure compliance with all applicable
floodplain management regulations.

5. Assisting in the delineation of flood hazard areas; provide information
concerning uses and occupancy of the floodplain or flood-related erosion
areas, maintain flood proofing and lowest floor construction records, and
cooperate with other officials, agencies, and persons for floodplain
management.

6. Advising FEMA of any changes in the Township’s boundaries, including
appropriate maps, and

7. Maintaining records of new structures and substantially improved structures
concerning any certificates of flood proofing, lowest floor elevation,
basements, flood proofing, and elevation to which structures have been flood
proofed.

Section 4. Compliance with 44 CFR 60.3

The Township and the County assure the Federal Insurance Administrator
(“Administrator”) that they intend to review, on an ongoing basis, all amended and
revised FHBMs and Flood Insurance Rate Maps (“FIRMs”) and related supporting data
and revisions thereof and revisions of 44 CFR, Part 60, Criteria for Land Management
and Use, and to make such revisions in its floodplain management regulations as may be
necessary to assure the Township’s compliant participation in the program.



Section 5. Adoption of FIS, FHBMs, and/or FIRMs

The Township further assures the Administrator that it will adopt the current effective
FEMA Flood Insurance Study (“FIS”), FHBMs, and/or the FIRMs by reference within its
Floodplain Management Map Adoption Ordinance or similarly binding ordinance
documentation.

Section 6. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall commence on August 1, 2018 and shall expire on July 31, 2028.
The term of this Agreement may be extended by written amendment, if mutually agreed
to by the parties.

Section 7. Non-employee Status

The County staff implementing the terms of this Agreement shall at all times remain
employees of the County, except that the Township will be considered to have designated
an enforcing agency by this Agreement for purposes of complying with the Township’s
obligation to implement floodplain development and management regulations that
comply with 44 CFR 60. Neither party shall be an employee, agent or partner of the
other. The County shall remain responsible for all workers’ compensation and other
insurance, income tax, social security and other withholding, and all other compensation
or benefits for County employees involved in providing the agreed services. At no time
shall any County employee involved in providing services be considered or claimed to be
an employee or agent of the Township, and the Township shall not in any manner attempt
to control, supervise or direct County employees involved in providing the agreed
services.

Section 8. Termination of Agreement

Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon sixty (60) days written
notice to the other party at any time prior to the stated date of termination. Thirty days
after the receipt of such notice, this Agreement shall automatically terminate without
further obligation of either party. After the expiration or termination of this Agreement,
neither party shall have any further obligations under this Agreement except as set forth
in paragraph 10.

Section 9. Cooperation Covenant

The County agrees that after termination of this agreement, it will cooperate with the
Township’s reasonable request for information and assistance relating to any civil
litigation or investigative matter related in whole or in part to the County’s services
provided under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 10. Insurance and Indemnification

To the extent permitted by law, each party agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the other
harmless from any and all liability arising out of or directly related to the services
performed during the term of the Agreement.

Section 11.  Assignment of Rights and Duties



Neither of the Parties shall assign nor transfer this Agreement or any portion thereof
without receiving written approval from the other party.

Section 12.  Governing Law

This Agreement has been executed and delivered in and shall be interpreted, construed
and enforced pursuant to and in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. All
duties and obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Grand Traverse
County, Michigan, and Grand Traverse County, Michigan shall be the venue for any
mediation or arbitration between the parties that may be brought in connection with or
arise out of or by reason of this Agreement.

Section 13.  Notice

Service of any notices given hereunder will be complete upon personal delivery or if sent
by certified mail to the Township, or to the County, at the addresses set forth above,
addressed respectively to the Township Supervisor and County Administrator; further,
service of any notice served by mail shall be effective upon the date on which such notice
is deposited in a receptacle of the United States Postal Service properly addressed and
with adequate postage fully prepaid.

Section 14.  Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, it shall be ineffective only
to the extent of such invalidity without invalidating the remainder of such provision or
the remaining provisions of this Agreement, and the other provisions hereof shall be
liberally construed to effectuate the purpose and intent of this Agreement.

Section 15.  Waiver of Breach

The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement
shall not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same
or other provision hereof.

Section 16.  Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and each such
counterpart shall be considered a valid original.

Section 17.  Captions and Headings
The captions, headings, and titles in this Agreement are a convenience and not intended
to have any substantive meaning or be interpreted as part of this Agreement.

Section 18. Compliance with Law
The County’s performance of services set forth in this Agreement shall comply with all
applicable federal and State laws, rules, and regulations.

Section 19. Complete Agreement

The Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Township and the County with
respect to the services provided by the County to the Township and it supersedes any
prior oral or written understandings or agreements. It is further understood and agreed



that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are not mere recital and that there are no
other agreements, understandings, contracts, or representations between the Parties in any
way related to the subject matter of this Agreement, except as expressly stated in this
Agreement.

Section 20.  Prior Agreements between the Parties

After this Agreement becomes effective, all prior agreements between the Parties that
relate to the County providing to the Township the services of the Grand Traverse
County Construction Code Office to administer, apply, or enforce the floodplain
regulations of the State Construction Code within the Township’s boundaries are declared
null and void.

WHEREFORE, the Parties have executed this agreement on the dates set forth below.

TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY
BY. [fwa ] sy By:

Ron Popp, Township Supervisor Nate Alger, County Administrator
Date: Augustz , 2018 Date: August __ , 2018

By: By:

Cheryl A. Goss, Township Clerk Bonnie Scheele, County Clerk

Date: August _ , 2018 Date: August __ , 2018



M Gmaill Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Elk Rapids Schools Resolution #23-03

1 message

Ardella Benak <treasurerwhitewater@gmail.com> Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 12:18 PM
To: Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Ron

Attached as promised is 2023 Collection Resolution #23-03 for Elk Rapids Schools Once resolution is adopted we can
sign the originals at the meeting.

Regards

Ardella M. Benak

Whitewater Township Treasurer
231-267-5141 ext. 22

ﬂ Elk Rapids School Resolution #23-03.pdf
363K


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d5568a8cbf&view=att&th=1869907e737095c9&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_leoiignp0&safe=1&zw

RESOLUTION #23-03

Resolution Approving Agreement for collection of 2023 Summer School Property Taxes
Between Elk Rapids Schools and Whitewater Township

Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

Be It Resolved that the Whitewater Township Board approves the Agreement for Collection of
2023 Summer School Property Taxes in the amount of $2.00 per parcel, dated November 7, 2022,
between Elk Rapids Schools and Whitewater Township.

Be It Further Resolved that the Whitewater Township Board authorizes the Treasurer and the
Supervisor to sign said agreement.

A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution was made by and
seconded by

Upon roll call vote, the following voted:

YES:

No:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Certificate

I, Cheryl A Goss, Clerk of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the
Whitewater Township Board of said municipality at a regular meeting held on March 14, 2023
relative to the adoption of Resolution #23-03

Cheryl A Goss
Whitewater Township Clerk



LAaw Fiam,. P.C.

ff] THRUN

Annual Summer Tax Resolution

Elk Rapids Schools, Antrim, Grand Traverse and Kalkaska Counties, Michigan (the
“District™)

A Regular meeting of the board of education of the District (the “Board”) was held:

X in the Peterman Auditorium, 308 Meguzee Point Rd, Elk Rapids, MI, within the
boundaries of the District, on the 7th day of November , 2022, at 6 o’clock in the
p.m. (the “Meeting™)

The Meeting was called to order by Holly Spencer, President.

Present: Members Spencer, Brown, Steffen, Antcliff, Morton, Moore & McGuire.

Absent: Members None,

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member Brown and supported by
Member Moore:

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to
collect 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within
the District and continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Pursuant to the Revised School Code, MCL 380.1 et seq., the Board invokes for
2023 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 100% of annual
school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within the District and
continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board and requests that each city
and/or township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the
governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this Board’s
resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution
requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 2023 in the
amount specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the request to collect
the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the governing bodies on or
before December 31, 2022.

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Revised School Code Section 1613, the
Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of the District with
the governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located for the reasonable
expenses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy that the city and/or township may bill
under Revised School Code Sections 1611 or 1612. Any such proposed agreement shall be brought
before this Board for its approval or disapproval.




Law FirmM, P.C.

T| THRUN

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same are rescinded.

Ayes:  Members Spencer, Brown, Steffen, Antcliff, Morton, Moore & McGuire.

Nays:  Members

Resolution declared adopted. @u‘ E g; Z Q

Secretary,%oard of E@n
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Elk
Rapids Schools, Antrim, Grand Traverse and Kalkaska Counties, Michigan, hereby certifies that
the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the
Meeting, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies
that notice of the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings
Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

JJS/keh




ELK RAPIDS SCHOOLS
AND
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP

AGREEMENT FOR COLLECTION OF 2023
SUMMER SCHOOL PROPERTY TAXES

THIS AGREEMENT made this November 7, 2022, by and between ELK
RAPIDS SCHOOLS, 308 Meguzee Point Rd, Elk Rapids, MI 49629 (hereinafter
described as “School District”) and WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP, 5777 Vinton Road,
P.O. Box 159, Williamsburg, MI 49690 (hereinafter described as “Township”), pursuant
to 1976 PA 451, as amended, providing for the collection by the Township of a summer
tax levy of the total (100%) of School District property taxes for the year 2023.

THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING:

1.

The Township agrees to collect the total school property taxes as certified
by the School District for levy on July 1 of each year on property located
within the Township.

The School District agrees to pay costs for preparation and collection of
summer taxes for the School District as follows:

a. The collection fee for 2023 will be a $2.00 per parcel of taxable
property (plus the postage rate increase should it become effective prior to
the July 1 mailing of the tax bills) within the School District as the cost for
preparation of bills and collection of taxes. This fee is also to include the
cost of collecting the Northwest Education Services summer tax levy.

b. The Township is to submit billing for the total number of parcels with
first remittance of tax collections and the Schoo! District Business Office
will remit to the Township within five (5) business days upon receipt of
billing.

No later than the second Thursday in June, the School District shall certify
to the Township Supervisor the school millage to be levied on property for
summer collection.

The Township Treasurer agrees to distribute the school tax collection on a
timely schedule of 10 business days after the 1% and 15" day of each
month as provided in Section 211.43(3)a of the General Property Tax Act.

In return for the bi-weekly payment, the School District waives any claim
to interest earned during the time the money is in Township accounts.



6. General conditions of this agreement negotiated by the Township
Treasurer and School District Superintendent is subject to approval of both

Boards.

SIGNED BY:

TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER

BY: ARDELLA BENAK
Treasurer

SIGNATURE AUTHORIZED BY
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
TRUSTEES’ RESOLUTION OF

BY: RON POPP
Supervisor

ELK RAPIDS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BY/ JULIE BROWN
Stiperintendent

SIGNATURE AUTHORIZED BY
ELK RAPIDS PUBLIC SCHOOLS’
BOARD OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION OF November 7,
2022.

A

BY: Hfly Spencer
President

Secretary



M Gmaill Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

TCAP Resolution #23-04

1 message

Ardella Benak <treasurerwhitewater@gmail.com> Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 12:16 PM
To: Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Ron

Attached as promised is 2023 Collection Resolution #23-04 for TCAP and Northwest Education Services. Once
resolution is adopted we can sign the originals at the meeting.

Regards

Ardella M. Benak

Whitewater Township Treasurer
231-267-5141 ext. 22

ﬂ TCAP - NES Resolution #23-04.pdf
813K


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d5568a8cbf&view=att&th=1869906e1d489b59&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_leoiguz30&safe=1&zw

RESOLUTION #23-04

Resolution Approving Agreement for collection of 2023 Summer School Property Taxes
Between Traverse City Area Public Schools, Northwest Education Services and Whitewater
Township

Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

Be It Resolved that the Whitewater Township Board approves the Agreement for Collection of
2023 Summer School Property Taxes in the amount of $2.50 per parcel, dated January 10, 2022
(TCAPS) and November 1, 2022 (Northwest Education Services) and Whitewater Township.

Be It Further Resolved that the Whitewater Township Board authorizes the Treasurer and the
Supervisor to sign said agreement for Northwest Education Services.

A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution was made by and
seconded by

Upon roll call vote, the following voted:

YES:

No:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Certificate

I, Cheryl A Goss, Clerk of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the
Whitewater Township Board of said municipality at a regular meeting held on March 14, 2023
relative to the adoption of Resolution #23-04

Cheryl A Goss
Whitewater Township Clerk



TRAVERSE CITY AREA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ANNUAL SUMMER TAX RESOLUTION

Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Benzie Counties, Michigan

A regular meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) of the School District (the
“District”) was held in the Tompkins Administration Center, within the boundaries of
the District, on the 10% day of January 2022, at 6:00 o'clock in the p.m.

The meeting was called to order by

Present: Anderson, Ba\lerqjer Hu p\\rex/s \/\2\\‘1/ Moon Mohv,
Newman-Bale, Rowmond
Absent: N one

The following preamble and resolutlon were offered by Member K C,u\/ and
supported by Member

WHEREAS, this Board, by previously adopted resolution of December 12, 1994,
determined to impose a summer tax levy to collect 100% of school property taxes,
including debt service, upon property located within the school district, beginning
with 1995 and continuing from year to year until specifically revoked by the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. This Board, pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended (the “Revised School
Code”), hereby invokes for 2023 its previously adopted ongoing resolution
imposing a summer tax levy of all of school property taxes, including debt
service, beginning with 1995 and continuing from year to year until
specifically revoked by this Board, and requests each city and/or township in
which this District is located to collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the
governing body of each city and/or township in which this District is located
a copy of this Board'’s resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an
ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution requesting that each such city
and/or township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 2023 in the amount
specified on the Tax Rate Request (L-4029). Such forwarding of the
resolutions and the request to collect the summer tax levy shall be
performed so that they are received by the appropriate governing bodies
before January 1, 2023.

TCAP



3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613(1) of the Revised School
Code, the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to
negotiate on behalf of the District with the governing body of each city
and/or township in which the District is located for the reasonable expenses
for collection of the District's summer tax levy that the city and/or townships
may bill under MCL 380.1611 or MCL 380.1612. Any such proposed
agreement shall be brought before the Board for its approval or disapproval.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the
provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Andevsan Ea\\mcatr Humphreys, Kell Yi Mson Vol
Newman-Bale, Raymond
Nays: NOY\(,

Resolution declared adopted.

77/%//%/@%

Qecretary, Board-¢f Education
Traverse City Area Public Schools

The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
Traverse City Area Public Schools, Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Benzie Counties,
Michigan, hereby cettifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of
a resolution adopted by said Board of Education at a regular meeting held on
January 10, 2022, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The
undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public
pursuant to the provisions of the “Open. Meetings Act” (Act 267, PA 1976, as

amended).
C b2 e/ lenor

V Secretary, Board’of Education
Trbderse City Area Public Schools

TC NP



THRUN, MAATSCH AND NORDBERG. P.C.

Annual Resolution

Traverse City Area Public Schools, Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Benzie Counties,
Michigan.

A reguler meeting of the board of education (the "Board") of the School District
(the “District") was held in the Central Administration Bullding | in the District, on the _12th
day of __December - , ‘1994, at _7:30  o’clock in the p.m.

The meeting was called to order by _Thomas R. Alward , President.

Present: Members Berry, Crampton, Hayes, Howard, Mann, Alward

Absent: Members Mendez, with notice

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member _Berry
and supported by Member __Mann ‘

WHEREAS, this Board of Education by resolution of pecember 12 4 .
19_94 , determined to impose a summer tax levy to collect all of school property taxes, including
debt service, upon property localed within the school district, beginning with 1995 and continuing
from year to year unlil specifically revoked by this Board of Education.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. This Board of Education, pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended (the "School Code"),
hereby invokes for 1995 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy
of all of school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within the school
district and continuing from year to year until specifically revoked by this Board of Education and
requests each city and/or township in which this district is located to collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent or his/her designee is authorized and directed to forward to the
governing body of each city and/or township in which this district is located a copy of this Board’s
resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution
requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 1995
in the amount as specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the request to

-collect the summer tax levy shall-be'sent so:that' they aré receivéd by ‘the appropriate governing

bodies before January 1, 1995 .

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613(1) of the School Code, the
Superintendent or his/her designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of this district
with the governing body of each city and/or township in which the district is located for the
reasonable expenses for collection of the district’s summer tax levy that the city and/or township may
bill under MCLA 280.1611 or MCLA 280.1612. Any such proposed agreement shall be brought
before the Board for its approval or disapproval, '

TCHP




THRUN. MAATSCH AND NORDBERG, P.C.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of
this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members Berry, Crampton, Hayes, Howard, Mann, Alward

Nays: Members  None .

Motion declared adopted.

(o 7 o

Seofétary, Board of Education

The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Traverse
City Area Public Schools, Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Benzie Counties, Michigan, hereby certifies
that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by said Board of
Education at a _regular meeting held on pecember 12 , 1994, the original of which
is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting was given
to (he public pursuant to the provisions of the "Open Meetings Act" (Act 267, PA 1976, as

amended).
() snd

Secfetary, Board of Education




N

1 3 1101 Red Drive 231.922.6200 TeL
'E d Northwest Education Services A< oy iu i
Michigan 49684 NorthwestEd.org

NORTHWEST EDUCATION SERVICES
AND
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP

Agreement for Collection of Summer School Property Taxes

AGREEMENT made this 1st day of November, 2022 by and between the Northwest Education
Services, with offices located at 1101 Red Drive , Traverse City, MI, 49684 (hereinafter called
“School District”) and Whitewater Township, with offices located at PO Box 159, Williamsburg, MI
49690, (hereinafter called “Township”), pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended, for the providing for
the collection by Township of summer levy on all (100%) of School District property taxes for the
year 2023.

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Township agrees to collect all (100%) of the total school property taxes as certified by the
School District for levy on July 1, 2023, on property located within the Township.

2. The fee for collecting the School District Summer Tax Levy is included in the per parcel payment
as negotiated by the Elk Rapids Public Schools.

3. No later than the third Thursday in June, the School District shall certify to the Township Clerk
the school Millage to be levied on property for summer collection in 2023.

4. The Township Treasurer shall account for and deliver summer school tax collections on the
same schedule as agreed upon with the Elk Rapids Public Schools. In return for the timely
payment, the School District waves any claim to interest earned during the time the money is in
Township accounts.

5. General conditions of this agreement negotiated by Township Treasurer and Elk Rapids Public

Schools, subject to approval of both Boards.



Northwest Education Services

Northwest Education Services and Whitewater Township Agreement for Collection

of Summer School Property Taxes

Page: 2

TOWNSHIP:

(Treasurer)

SIGNATURE AUTHORIZED BY BOARD OF
TRUSTEE RESOLUTION OF

» 20

(Supervisor)

(Clerk)

SCHOOL DISTRICT:

(Nick Ceglarek, Superintendent)

SIGNATURE AUTHORIZED BY
BOARD OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION OF

November 1, 2022




K

3 1 1101 Red Drive 231.922.6200
E d NorthweSt Educatlon SeI'VICBS Traverse City 231.922.6270 ::L(
Michigan 49684 NorthwestEd.org

NORTHWEST EDUCATION SERVICES
And
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP

Agreement for Collection of Summer School Property Taxes

AGREEMENT made this 1st day of November, 2022 by and between the Northwest Education
Services, with offices located at 1101 Red Drive, Traverse City, MI, 49684 (hereinafter called
“School District”) and Whitewater Township with offices PO Box 159, Williamsburg, MI 49690,
(hereinafter called “Township”), pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended, for the providing for the
collection by Township of summer levy on all (100%) of School District taxes for the year 2023.

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

The Township agrees to assess and collect all (100%) of the total school property taxes as
certified by the School District for levy on or about July 1, 2023 on property located within
the Township.

The fee for collecting the School District Summer Tax Levy is included in the per parcel
payment as negotiated by the Traverse City Area Public Schools.

No later than the third Thursday of June, the School District shall certify to the Township
Clerk the school millage to be levied on property for summer collection.

The Township Treasurer shall account for and remit to the School District summer school
tax collections on the same schedule as agreed upon with the Traverse City Area Public
Schools. In return for the timely payment, the School District waves any claim to interest
earned during the time the money is in Township accounts.

General conditions of this agreement negotiated by Township Treasurer and Traverse City
Area Public Schools, subject to approval of both Boards.

This Agreement shall renew annually for the year 2023, as negotiated by the Traverse City

Area Public Schools.



Northwest Education Services

Northwest Education Services and Whitewater Township Agreement for
Collection of Summer School Property Taxes

Page: 2
TOWNSHIP; SCHOOL DISTRICT:
(Treasurer) (Nick Ceglarek, Superintendent)
SIGNATURE AUTHORIZED BY BOARD OF SIGNATURE AUTHORIZED BY
TRUSTEE RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION OF

, 20 November 1, 2022.

(Supervisor)

(Clerk)



Michigan 49684 NorthwestEd.org

- 3 1 1101 Red Dri 231.922,6200 1L
d NorthweSt Educatlon SeerceS Traverse Cit;rwe 231.922,6270 rax

November 11, 2022

Dear Township Treasurer:

Northwest Education Services, formerly Traverse Bay Area Intermediate School District, following a
public hearing on December 8, 1994, determined that it would be in the best interest of the District to
impose a summer property tax levy to collect all (100%) of the school property taxes. Pursuant to
statute a copy of the resolution, as adopted, is enclosed. I am instructed to follow the lead of the school
districts constituent to the Intermediate District in that where a local district determines to

impose a summer property tax levy the Intermediate district will do likewise.

In accordance with the resolution adopted December 8, 1994 (copy enclosed), and reaffirmed by the
board on November 1, 2022, (copy enclosed), Northwest Education Services Board, formerly Traverse
Bay Area Intermediate School District, is requesting that each city and each township or part thereof
agree to collect the summer tax levy for the 2023 tax year if that city or township agrees to
collect summer taxes for a school distiict constituent to the Intermediate.

Pursuant to 1982 PA 333, an Intermediate School District may restrict the areas in which the levy is
imposed and collected to those areas in which a school district or city is concurrently imposing a
summer property tax levy.

I have been authorized to negotiate an agreement containing reasonable expenses for the collection of
the district's summer tax levy.

Respectfully,

Nick Ceglarek
Superintendent



Lavw FIRM, P.C.

mTHRUN

'year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board.

Annual Summer Tax Resolution
Northwest Education Services (the “District”)

A regular meeting of the board of education of the District (the “Board”) was held in the Northwest Education
Services Conference Center, 1101 Red Drive, Traverse City, M1 49684, within the boundaries of the District, on the
1 day of November, 2022, at 5:30 o’clock in the p.m. (the “Meeting™).

The Meeting was called to order by Joseph Fisher, President.

Present: ~ Members J. Fisher, E. McKellar, J. Carpenter, J. Tank, N.
Absent: Members 5 Scherrer, R. Birgy

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member _E,McKellar  and supported by
Member_J,C%rpenter :

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to collect 100% of
annual school property taxes; including debt service; upon property located within the District and continuing from

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. Pursuant to the Revised School Code, MCL 380.1 et seq., the Board invokes for 2023 its previously-
adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt
service, upon property located within the District and continuing from year-fo-year until specifically revoked by the
Board and requests that each city and/or township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the governing body of each
city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this Board's resolution imposing a summer property tax
levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution requesting that each such ¢ity and/or township agree to collect
the summer tax levy for 2023 in the amount specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the
request to collect the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the appropriate governing bodies
on or before December 31, 2022,

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Revised School Code Section 1613(1), the Superintendent or
designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of the District with the governing body of each city and/or
township in which the District is located for the reasonable expenses for collection of the District’s sumnmer tax levy
that the city and/or township may bill under Revised School Code Sections 1611 or 1612. Any such proposed
agreement shall be brought before this Board for its approval or disapproval.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution
be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members J. Fisher ,E.McKellar,J.Carpenter,J.Tank,N,Brown
Nays: Members None.

Resolution declared adopted. m ’LAJ g

Secretary, Board of Education(/—

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Northwest Education
Services, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board
at the Meeting, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of
the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of

Michigan, 1976, as amended). /Qj{_c [ 9 p 0~

Secretary, Board of Education &/~

Brown



toard of nduc.ltiuu :
Sumner Property Tax Lavy Mssolution

A regulas. meeting of the Treverss Bay Arss Intersediate Schoo) nuer.tec‘lcne
strict, on -

' the 8 day of Dscenbsr, 1994 st 8100 a.m.
The mesting was cslled to order by Harry Voics, Vice Prasident,

Hesmbers Present: Axidon, Danlele, Baven, Yisher, Voics .

Hesmberxs abnar:o Andsreon, Thoupeon
The following preamble and resolution wers offersd by Msuber Voice, end
supported -by Msmber Bevam: .

WHEREAS, Act 333, Public Acts of Michigan, 1983, provides that an intermediste

school dlistrict nay dsterming resolution to impose s summer property tax
levy, including dsbt service, which resolution shsll be spplicsble until *

vevoked by the Board of Cducation; and

WHEREAS, feor each yesr such & rssolution appliss the intermediate school
district muet request, before Jasnuary 1. each city snd township in which it is
located to agree to collect the summer tax levy {n thit yesr of either the.
total or one=hall (1/2) of school property taxes, including dsbt service; ands

¢+ this Board of Eduscstion hes dstermined that it would be in tha best

WHEREAS
interest of this lntersediate school district to impose & sutner p:opu-t¥ tax
co,

levy to collect all (100%) of school property taxes, including debt werv

and .
WHEREAS, s8id sct JJJ providss for emu.u procedural steps to be taken by
this Board of Education Ln connsction with ths imposition of a summer propesrty
tax levy and 8leo provides for the manner in vhich such property tax lovy *

shall be collected;

NOW THZRIFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED THAT:

1. This ac;azd of Education gunuout. to 1982 P 33, honbx {mposes a sumer
V) of school pruperty taxes, including dsdt

property tax levy of all {10
service upon proparel located within ths internedlste wchool district in

[Y¢ t hool districts where 1008 of losal distriot taxes will alwo be
collsctsd, beginning with the 1995 and continuing from year to ysar until

spacifically nvchug by this Bosrd af Education.

2. The Supsrintsndsnt or his/her deaignes i» avthorized and dirscted to
annually forward s of this resolution to the governlng body of sach city
and/or township in which this district is located, ether with this Board of
Education’s requast that sach such city and/or tovnship sprwe to collect the
suzmer tax levy for the ensuing year in the amount as specified in this
resolutlon., 3uch snnuel forwarding of this resolution and the request te
collect tha summar tax levy shall be sent 30 that they are raceived by the

sppropriste governing bodies befors Jsnuary 1 of easch yser.

3. The Supsrintendent or his/her designes Ls/sre authorized and dirscted to
negotiate on behalf of this district with the governing body of esch city

snd/or township in vhich the district is lucated for:- ths veascnable sxpensss
for collection of the district’s sumer proputx tax levy that the city snd/ar
township may bill under HCLA 260.31613 or MCLA 280.1612. Any such propossd
agrasment shall be brought before this Board for its spproval or disapproval.

.

3

(Ovec)



.

4. 1f no sgresment can be reached batvasan this Boszd and eny city or townahip
vithin the tinms limits sst forth in said Act 333, this Board shal then také '
such further action s is requized and/or pesaitted under sald Act 33).

s. Al gesalutions snd paste of zevolutions insofar ss they conflict vith the
his resclution, including this Boaxd’s prier rssolution . ‘

provisions af ¢t
roparty tax levy of 30V of school property taxes,

establishing & summer P
debt swrvice, bs & d the sans are hazeby sescinded.

Ayess Amidon, Bevan, Daniels, Fishsz, Voice

Nays: Kons.
Resolution declared n&op:lq.

secretary, Soird of rducatlion

The undecsigned, duly qualified snd acting uci-tm of the Board of zducation
of Traverse Bsy Ares Intesmedisce School pistrict, Nichiganm, hersby certlfies

that the foregoinyg constitutes & trus and cocplete copy of & resslution
adopted bY said Sosrd of Tducstion st & regular mseting held on Decesber 8,
1994, the original of which is part of the Board's minutes. The undayeigned

further certifies that notice of the waeting was given to the public pussusnt
tc the provisions of the “Open Heetinge aAct® {Act 267, PA 1976, sy amended)




Office of the

Whitewater Township

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board of Trustees
CC: None
Date: 3.3.2023

Re:  Proposed Increase of Fire Millage

Board Members —

This business item follows up on a Whitewater Township Board of Trustees discussion during the
January 24, 2023 special meeting of the group to increase the Fire Special Assessment District (SAD)
Levy by .5 mills. The information available to the Supervisor’s Office on the SAD is an image of
unknown sources and is provided for reference. Since 2013, the Supervisor’s Office has completed
the annual L-4029 Tax Rate Request Form which includes a line item of 1 mill described as Special
Assessment. An image of the 2022 request is provided for reference.

As | understand this proposed increase millage is to fund a replacement fire engine for the existing
20+ year old unit we currently rely on as a front line response vehicle.

Over the years, many have used the SAD as a talking point and the dangers that can be created
when a Township Board has the authority to increase a Fire Special Assessment District (Taxes) by a
simple majority vote. History displays administrations before us, have moved the collected levy from
time to time for documented reasons. Fire Chief, Brandon Flynn has been educating the Board for a
couple of years about the Township’s long-term needs addressing the documentation portion. What
is not clear is how the levy change was proclaimed to the public. This should be a matter of discussion
for the Board as to any out reach they would like to provide. Newsletter for example.

This will be the first levy increase during for the administration. The Board may find information
of previous meeting minutes on this topic helpful. The Clerk may be able to share a process with the
Board helping to create a sufficient motion increasing the Fire Special Assessment District in
Whitewater Township by .5 mills. Funds to be used to purchase a new fire engine. An image of Public
Act 33 of 1951 is provided and may offer resolution to process questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Whitewater Township FOIA Coordinator

Supervisor, Whitewater Township
1



RESOLUTION NO. 1
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

* ¥ ¥

WHEREAS, the Township Board determines that the Township
should purchase fire extinguishing apparatus and equipment and construct
housing for the same, and |

WHEREAS, the Township desires to procl:leec'! under Act 33 of
the Public Act‘;s of 1951, and |
WHEREAS, it is required by statute that the q.uesr_ion of estab-

( .
lishing a special assessment district be approved by majority vote at an

election,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved:
1. That the Township proceed to procure fire extinguishing
apparatus and equipment and housing for the same under the provisions of

" Act 33 of the Public Acts of 1951,

2. That the Township place on the ballot at the general election
to be held on the 4th of November, 1974, the question contained on the proposed

ballot attached hereto.

g
Ok \%U\IB i

'\/ .

5-2t=9



OFFICIAL BALLOT

November 4 , 19774
(Date)

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP -
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

* % %

INSTRUCTIONS

Each elector voring in favor of the adoption of the following
proposition will indicate approval by marking a cross (x) in the square ( )

opposite the word "YES".

Each elector voting against the adoption of the following propo—-

sition will indicate disapproval by marking a cross (x) in the sqﬁare () Op-

posite the word "NO".

Proposal to create a Township-wide Fire Assessment District for the purpose

of providing moeney for the purchasing, operating, maintaining, equipping and

housing of the Whitewater Township Fire Department.

Shall the Township of Whitewater, County of
Grand Traverse, Michigan, create a special -
assessment district composed of the entire
Township of Whitewater for the purpose of
providing sufficient money by special assess-
ment therein for the proper and efficient op-
eration and maintenance of the Township Fire
Department,and the purchase of fire extin-
guishing apparatus and equipment and housing
for the same, in compliance with Michigan
Public Act 33 of 1951,

Yes ()
No ()

= s - . - - -
Make a cross in one of the squares above indicating how you wish to vote.

5 2e07



WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP

5777 Vinton Road » P.O. Box 159 » Williamsburg, MI 49690
(231) 267-5141 « FAX (231) 267-9020

Septémber 26, 2022

Mrs. Bonnie Scheele

Grand Traverse County Clerk
Governmental Center

400 Boardman Avenue, Ste 101
Traverse City, MI 49684

Dear Mrs. Scheele:

- Enclosed please find Whitewater Township’s 2022 Tax Rate Request (1.-4029) form for filing
with your office.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

L,

Cheryl
Whitewater Township Clerk

Enclosure

ce: Grand Traverse County Equalization Department (w/enclosure)



"(g) uwinjoo ui pssh ajel sbe|w ayy pul o} ateym Buipiebel g ebed uo suoponnsul 89S 1 ] NV LNMOJdINI <«

‘6 ULINJOD Ul 9jer 8] uey] sobie]
JOU Inq Sjel XB] asBg oy uey] Jobuel ST yaym Ansy Bugetado ue BulAne] oy Joud 1ow oq JSnw apg L LZ TOWN JO sjudwaiinbal sy 6 ULLNJOD Ul pomojje
ajel pazuoyne wnilixel 8y} pasoxs jou fjim coE\s ajel e Ang] 0] aproap Aew Apoq Buiuionob sy} apg” 1224 uonoss 1o :oemxm 2| urynaf Jepury .

[eU0SIod [BIOIOWILIOT) 10 =202 7 @ Vaii X\ va_mwhn_ D
[euosiod seq N_Aa%n_

o_Em:m_m :om,_mm_&M:O -
[eL}SNpU| pue 1saJ04 payleny By

peyienyd ‘souspisey jedould 104 f f Aejareg _|||_
oo VOS] a0y 1hmg] P Pt il

ddng/HH) peirseT aq 0] sajey 17 V= .
Sunesado 1011810 [O0YOS [BI0L .@ L1zl 08e
, T ? TR *abein (ssejuuieH ploH) [eusWe|ddnS & AAS] Yolum SIOHISIP [00U2S Ty DO 10} ‘PUB $E°LLE ‘9FZ L L SUoNDas TON uiim Aduiod o} ‘Aressaosu
4 ‘paonpal usaq os|e aAeY sajel And] palsenbal aul eyl pue ‘(1.¢ Uoioes ‘g SRIHY) UCINIISUOD SlBls SUL Yum Ajdwio 0} AlBssaosu Ji ‘poanpal
ud3( aney salel Ara] xe} pajsanbal asay} 12yl AISD am ‘SACJE PBLUEU Jun JUSWWIBA0B [g20] 8y} Joy saanejuasaldal syl sy INOILLYDIEILNTD

—2 202 £2 Josiatadng diysumoy Lr1s-292 (1€2) ddod uoy

18L30 lie 104

P 4

areg Jaredaid Jo il JagquinN suoyds|sy, Aq pasedaig
STA AT AR orEYL oreyL 0000°L ovevr’l ¥986°0 14251 000G’} | 22/20/20| oournquiy | PSIOA BiXJ
SUON 0000°L 0000701 0000°L V/N 0000°L V/N 0000701 | Arenuuy alld wssydg
SUON GG.S0 GGLS0 0000°} 8G.S°0 #986°0 ge8s0 0000°L | vusni| Buperedo v 244
pszZuouiny 1 -09Q pemat |1 Alnp pae] aq |, Ana abepy | uonoelq #O9[PesH, uonoes «S9[PpesH, "0J9 sy | uonosg abein 83Inog
afeyn 89 0] pajsenbay | o} palsenboy SjgeMO|lY soeqijoy abeln preLie uononpay sbefin preELLE uonosm | josjeqg | joasoding (1)
o sjeq ebejp aben WiNWIXey uoneziienby TOI Aq peonpay | ,99|pesH, JesA | TOW Aq peonpay | Aq pazuouiny (¢) @
uofjesidxg (L) (o) (B) Jo Buissessy Wl | Apusueulad SjBM |  JUSLNG ZZ0Z Apusuewllod aben
(4D Ui €1 1.2 998 abemn 220z © sley abelin 1202 |  [ewbug
1)) W () @)
1104 X} 2202 oY} uo AAsj 1oy pazuoyine
uasq aney sajel xe} BuImollo} Yl 611" L2 998 1O Jepun pepiaold si Bunu-uou 1oy Kjeudd "polad) s1 xe} Apadoud e yaiym 10] Justiiaaob jo Jiun yoes Joy polejdwos ag 3Snw ULoy SIYL
‘saluadald [euosISd [BIJSIWOYD PUE [RUOSIO] Q_r_m:;O._. dojemallym
[Blshpul jsaiod pauijeny ‘[enpnouby paiijend ‘souspissy [edibulld BUlphjoxs anjeA oigexe] Zz0Z :S1omsid [0oUas Y20 o4 AnoT ebejiy Bupisanbay] HUM JUSLWILLIDACD) 8207
299°108°Ly2$ 9sIoARI] puels)

2202-£2-6 o se Hun syt i ssidadold 1TV JO anjeA Sjdexe] ZzZ0Z SOXe |, SaINST HU[ JUSLIUIRAQL) {207 3l SI8UAA (sa)luno)

"salidde Aeusd “Aojepuew si Build "pre’LLZ PUB YE'LLZ 852 LLZ SUOKOSS TOIN JO AUOYINE JSpUN Pensst st Wioy S|

*z obed uo suononJisul oy} peal Ajjnjoien SUINOISSININOD 40 AYVOg ALNNOD OL LH043Y 1SINDIY IOVTIIN

¢ ‘0¢ Joquisides alojoq 1o uo papIwgns pue paladwod 3¢ JSNW WoJ S|
1050 4 10 SN} LOBE O A (zz0z ‘og 409 S a10joq pepiwqgns pue paje| q 3 siul) 3sanboay ajey xe] zzozZ

(s)wswpedoact uonezienby : (22-20 Aoy ¥19
mNO.qnl_ (shue Auno “_u . OM J@.Fw"mw Anseal] jo wawedeg uebiyony



POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION
Act 33 of 1951

AN ACT to provide police and fire protection for townships and for certain areas in townships, certain
incorporated villages, and certain cities; to authorize contracting for fire and police protection; to authorize
the purchase of fire and police equipment, and the maintenance and operation of the equipment; to provide for
defraying the cost of the equipment; to authorize the creation of special assessment districts and the levying
and collecting of special assessments; to authorize the issuance of specia assessment bonds in anticipation of
the collection of special assessments and the advancement of the amount necessary to pay such bonds, and to
provide for reimbursement for such advances by reassessment if necessary; to authorize the collection of fees
for certain emergency services in townships and other municipalities; to authorize the creation of
administrative boards and to prescribe their powers and duties; to provide for the appointment of traffic
officers and to prescribe their powers and duties; and to repeal acts and parts of acts.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951;01 Am. 1955, Act 221, Eff. Oct. 14, 1955;01 Am. 1960, Act 51, Eff. Aug. 17, 1960;0
Am. 1966, Act 105, Imd. Eff. June 22, 1966;00 Am. 1982, Act 365, Eff. Mar. 30, 1983;00 Am. 1989, Act 81, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989;0
Am. 1990, Act 102, Imd. Eff. June 14, 1990;0 Am. 2004, Act 463, Imd. Eff. Dec. 28, 2004.

The People of the Sate of Michigan enact:

41.801 Purchase of police and fire motor vehicles, apparatus, equipment, and housing;
appropriation; special assessment; bonds; election; estimate of cost and expenses;
special assessment district; hearing; publication or posting of notice; distribution of
special assessment levy; transfer or loan of money from general fund; repayment;
exercise of powers; assessment after December 31, 1998; “taxable value” defined; finding
of invalid assessment; bonds subject to revised municipal finance act.

Sec. 1. (1) The township board of atownship, or the township boards of adjoining townships acting jointly,
whether or not the townships are located in the same county, may purchase police and fire motor vehicles,
apparatus, equipment, and housing and for that purpose may provide by resolution for the appropriation of
genera or contingent funds. Before January 1, 1999, the appropriation for fire motor vehicles, apparatus,
equipment, and housing in a 1-year period shall not exceed 10 mills of the assessed valuation of the area in
their respective townships for which fire protection is to be furnished. After December 31, 1998, the
appropriation for fire motor vehicles, apparatus, equipment, and housing in a 1-year period shall not exceed
10 mills of the taxable value of the area in their respective townships for which fire protection is to be
furnished. Before January 1, 1999, the appropriation for police motor vehicles, apparatus, equipment, and
housing in a 1-year period shall not exceed 10 mills of the assessed valuation of the area in their respective
townships for which police protection is to be furnished. After December 31, 1998, the appropriation for
police motor vehicles, apparatus, equipment, and housing in a 1-year period shall not exceed 10 mills of the
taxable value of the areain their respective townships for which police protection isto be furnished.

(2) The township board of a township, or the township boards of adjoining townships acting jointly,
whether or not the townships are located in the same county, may provide annually by resolution for the
appropriation of general or contingent funds for maintenance and operation of police and fire departments.

(3) The township board, or the township boards of adjoining townships acting jointly, may provide that the
sums prescribed in subsection (2) for purchasing and housing equipment, for the operation of the equipment,
or both, may be defrayed by specia assessment on the lands and premises in the township or townships to be
benefited, except, beginning in 2002, lands and premises exempt from the collection of taxes under the
general property tax act, 1893 PA 206, MCL 211.1 to 211.157, and may issue bonds in anticipation of the
collection of these special assessments. The question of raising money by special assessment may be
submitted to the electors of the township or townships by the township board, or township boards acting
jointly, at a general election or special election caled for that purpose by the township board or township
boards. The question of raising money by special assessment shall be submitted by the township board, or
township boards acting jointly, if in the affected township, or in each of the affected townships, the owners of
10% of the land to be made into a special assessment district petition the township board or boards.

(4) If a special assessment district is proposed under subsection (3), the township board, or township
boards acting jointly, shall estimate the cost and expenses of the police and fire motor vehicles, apparatus,
equipment, and housing and police and fire protection, and fix a day for a hearing on the estimate and on the
question of creating a special assessment district and defraying the expenses of the special assessment district
by specia assessment on the property to be especially benefited, except, beginning in 2002, property exempt

Rendered Tuesday, August 12, 2014 Page 1 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 280 of 2014
O Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, 1893 PA 206, MCL 211.1 to 211.157. The
hearing shall be a public meeting held in compliance with the open meetings act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261
to 15.275. Public notice of the time, date, and place of the meeting shall be given in the manner required by
the open meetings act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275. In addition, the township board, or township
boards acting jointly, shall publish in a newspaper of general circulation in the proposed district a notice
stating the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. If there is not a newspaper of general circulation in the
proposed district, notices shall be posted in not less than 3 of the most public places in the proposed district.
This notice shall be published or posted not less than 5 days before the hearing. On the day appointed for the
hearing, the township board, or township boards acting jointly, shall be in session to hear objections that may
be offered against the estimate and the creation of the special assessment district. Before January 1, 1999, if
the township board, or township boards acting jointly, determine to create a special assessment district, they
shall determine the boundaries by resolution, determine the amount of the special assessment levy, and direct
the supervisor or supervisors to spread the assessment levy on all of the lands and premises in the district that
are to be especialy benefited by the police and fire protection, according to benefits received, except,
beginning in 2002, lands and premises exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act,
1893 PA 206, MCL 211.1 to 211.157, to defray the expenses of police and fire protection. After December
31, 1998, if the township board, or township boards acting jointly, determine to create a specia assessment
district, they shall determine the boundaries by resolution, determine the amount of the special assessment
levy, and direct the supervisor or supervisors to spread the assessment levy on the taxable value of all of the
lands and premises in the district that are to be especially benefited by the police and fire protection,
according to benefits received, except, beginning in 2002, lands and premises exempt from the collection of
taxes under the general property tax act, 1893 PA 206, MCL 211.1 to 211.157, to defray the expenses of
police and fire protection. The township board, or township boards acting jointly, shall hold a hearing on
objections to the distribution of the special assessment levy. This hearing shall be held in the same manner
and with the same notice as provided in this section. The township board, or township boards acting jointly,
shall annually determine the amount to be assessed in the district for police and fire protection, shall direct the
supervisor or supervisors to distribute the special assessment levy, and shall hold a hearing on the estimated
costs and expenses of police and fire protection and on the distribution of the levy. The assessment may be
made either in a special assessment roll or in a column provided in the regular tax roll. The assessment shall
be distributed and shall become due and be collected at the same time as other township taxes are assessed,
levied, and collected, and shall be returned in the same manner for nonpayment. If a township has a July
property tax levy, not more than 2 mills of the assessment may be collected at the same time and in the same
manner as the July levy. If the collections received from the special assessment levied to defray the cost or
portion intended to be defrayed for police and fire protection are, at any time, insufficient to meet the
obligations or expenses incurred for the maintenance and operation of the police and fire departments, the
township board of the township, or township boards acting jointly, may, by resolution, authorize the transfer
or loan of sufficient money from the general fund of the township or townships, to the specia assessment
police and fire department fund. This money shall be repaid to the general fund of the township or townships
out of specia assessment funds when collected.

(5) The powers granted by this act with respect to police and fire protection may be exercised with respect
to police protection aone, fire protection aone, or police and fire protection in combination.

(6) After December 31, 1998, an ad valorem specia assessment levied under this act shall be levied on the
taxable value of the property assessed.

(7) As used in this section, “taxable value” means that value determined under section 27a of the genera
property tax act, 1893 PA 206, MCL 211.27a

(8) If the levy of an ad valorem specia assessment on the property's taxable value is found to be invalid by
a court of competent jurisdiction, the levy of the ad valorem special assessment shall be levied on the
property's state equalized value.

(9) Bonds issued under this act are subject to the revised municipa finance act, 2001 PA 34, MCL
141.2101 to 141.2821.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951;00 Am. 1955, Act 221, Eff. Oct. 14, 1955;01 Am. 1970, Act 134, Imd. Eff. July 29,
1970;0 Am. 1978, Act 101, Imd. Eff. Apr. 6, 1978;00 Am. 1989, Act 81, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989;0 Am. 1998, Act 545, Imd. Eff. Jan.
20, 1999;00 Am. 2002, Act 308, Imd. Eff. May 13, 2002;0 Am. 2002, Act 501, Imd. Eff. July 15, 2002.

41.802 Annual appropriation.

Sec. 2. After the creation of a special assessment district under section 1, the township board, or township
boards of adjoining townships acting jointly, may appropriate annualy that sum necessary for the
maintenance and operation of the police and fire departments.

Rendered Tuesday, August 12, 2014 Page 2 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 280 of 2014

O Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951;00 Am. 1974, Act 130, Imd. Eff. May 29, 1974;00 Am. 1989, Act 81, Imd. Eff. June 20,
1989.

41.803 Proceedings relating to making, levying, and collection of special assessments, and
to issuing bonds; payment of special assessments and special assessment bonds.

Sec. 3. All proceedings relating to the making, levying and collection of special assessments authorized by
section 1 and the issuing of bonds, except as otherwise provided in this act, shall conform as near as
practicable to proceedings provided for townships in Act No. 188 of the Public Acts of 1954, being sections
41.721 to 41.738 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, except that special assessments may be paid in a number
of equal annual installments not exceeding 15, as the board may determine.

(2) The township board if authorized by a majority vote of the electors voting may, at the time of issuance,
pledge the full faith and credit of the township for the payment of such special assessment bonds.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951;00 Am. 1955, Act 221, Eff. Oct. 14, 1955;1 Am. 1963, Act 51, Imd. Eff. Apr. 29, 1963
;0 Am. 1989, Act 81, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989.

Compiler's note: The first subsection of this section, beginning “All proceedings relating...”, evidently should be designated
subsection “(1)”, asfollows: “(1) All proceedings...”.

41.804 Fire protection; referendum, special election, laws governing.

Sec. 4. Any specia election called under the provisions of this act shall be held under the laws of this state
governing biennial township elections so far as the same may be applicable. In case a mgjority of qualified
electors voting at such election shall vote in favor of such proposition, then the same shall be deemed and
declared carried. The vote upon such proposition at any election shall be by ballot.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951.

41.805 Fire protection ordinances and standard fire prevention codes; adoption, publication.

Sec. 5. The township board of any township, where appropriations have been made as herein provided,
shall have power to enact such ordinances and establish and enforce such resolutions as they shall deem
necessary to guard against the occurrence of fires and to protect the property and persons of the citizens
against damage and accident resulting therefrom. Any township adopting ordinances under the provisions of
this section shall have the power to adopt any standard fire prevention code which has been promulgated by
the state or by any department, board or agency thereof, or by any national organization or association which
is organized and conducted for the purpose of developing such codes with specific date of publication by
reference thereto in an adopting ordinance and without publishing such code in full. The code shall be clearly
identified in the ordinance and the purpose of the code shall be published with the adopting ordinance and
printed copies shall be kept in the office of the township clerk, available for inspection by and distribution to
the public at all times. The publication shall contain a notice to the effect that a complete copy of the code is
available for public use and inspection at the office of the township clerk.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951;1 Am. 1961, Act 148, Eff. Sept. 8, 1961.

41.806 Police and fire departments; contracts for service or for maintenance and operation
of equipment; delegation of powers; agreements to furnish protection to city, village, or
other township.

Sec. 6. (1) The township board of atownship, or the township boards of adjoining townships acting jointly,
if appropriations have been made as provided in this act, may do any of the following:

(a) Establish and maintain police and fire departments.

(b) Organize and maintain police and fire vehicles.

(c) Employ and appoint a police chief and fire chief and other police and fire officers, including detectives,
required for the proper and efficient operation and maintenance of the police and fire departments and proper
law enforcement.

(d) Make and establish rules and regulations for the government of the police and fire departments,
employees, officers, and detectives.

(e) Care and manage the motor vehicles, apparatus, equipment, property, and buildings pertaining to the
police and fire departments.

(f) Prescribe the powers and duties of the employees, officers, and detectives.

(2) The township board of atownship, or the township boards of adjoining townships, acting jointly, may
contract with the township board or legisative body of atownship, city, or village that maintains a police or
fire department for the service of the department or for the care, maintenance, and operation of police or fire
motor vehicles, apparatus, and egquipment by the police or fire department of the township, city, or village,
and may contract with the legidative body of avillage that does not maintain a police department or does not
Rendered Tuesday, August 12, 2014 Page 3 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 280 of 2014

O Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



maintain afire department to furnish police or fire protection to the village.

(3) If atownship board, or the township boards of adjoining townships acting jointly, have organized and
are maintaining a police or fire department, the board, or boards acting jointly, may also contract with
townships, villages, or cities that also maintain a police or fire department or with any other person,
organization, or group to provide police or fire apparatus, equipment, or personnel or police or fire protection.

(4) Any of the powers provided in this section, at the discretion of the township board, may be delegated to
apolice or fire or police and fire administrative board established under section 11 or 12.

(5) A township board may enter into 1 or more agreements or contracts to furnish police or fire protection
to acity, village, or other township.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951;00 Am. 1956, Act 9, Imd. Eff. Mar. 9, 1956;0 Am. 1961, Act 66, Eff. Sept. 8, 1961;00
Am. 1966, Act 110, Imd. Eff. June 22, 1966;0] Am. 1989, Act 81, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989;0 Am. 2004, Act 416, Imd. Eff. Nov. 29, 2004

41.806a Emergency police or fire service; emergency ambulance and inhalator service;
ordinance authorizing collection of fees.

Sec. 6a. The legidlative body of a municipality providing emergency police or fire service or the legislative
bodies of municipalities acting jointly to provide such a service pursuant to this act may authorize by
ordinance the collection of fees for the service. The township board of a township or the county board of
commissioners of a county providing emergency ambulance and inhalator service alone or jointly with
another municipality and the legislative body of such a municipality may authorize by ordinance the
collection of feesfor the service.

History: Add. 1990, Act 102, Imd. Eff. June 14, 1990.

41.807 Repeals.

Sec. 7. Act No. 28 of the Public Acts of 1923, as amended, being sections 41.301 to 41.305, inclusive, of
the Compiled Laws of 1948; Act No. 181 of the Public Acts of 1937, as amended, being sections 41.311 to
41.316a, inclusive, of the Compiled Laws of 1948; and Act No. 151 of the Public Acts of 1931, being sections
41.321 to 41.323, inclusive, of the Compiled Laws of 1948, are hereby repeal ed.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951.

41.808 Rights or obligations safeguarded.

Sec. 8. The provisions of this act shall not be construed to impair or affect any special assessment district,
or any rights accruing or any obligations thereof, created under the provisions of any act repealed by this act,
but the same may be asserted and al the provisions of said repealed acts shall apply as may be necessary to
safeguard any such rights or obligations existing thereunder.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951.

41.809 Joint meetings of township boards.

Sec. 9. For the purposes of this act, any joint meeting of township boards may be held in any one of the
involved townships.

History: 1951, Act 33, Imd. Eff. May 8, 1951.

41.810 Fire protection for townships, villages, and qualified cities; "qualified city" defined.

Sec. 10. (1) This act applies to townships and adjoining townships and incorporated villages and qualified
cities. If reference is made in this act to townships, that reference shall apply to townships and incorporated
villages and qualified cities. If reference is made in this act to township boards, that reference shall apply to
township boards and the legislative bodies of incorporated villages and qualified cities. A township,
incorporated village, or qualified city shall not use this act to lessen the number of paid full-time firefighters
in that township, incorporated village, or qualified city.

(2) Asusedinthisact, "qualified city" means either of the following:

(&) A city with a population of less than 15,000.

(b) A city with a population of 15,000 or more and less than 70,000 located in a county with a population
of more than 200,000 and less than 235,000, if the question of raising money by specia assessment and the
amount of the specia assessment to be levied annually under this act is approved by a mgjority of the electors
in the special assessment district. The amount of the special assessment to be levied annually under this act
that was approved under this subdivision shall not be increased unless that increase is first approved by a
majority of the electorsin the special assessment district.

History: Add. 1960, Act 51, Eff. Aug. 17, 1960;0 Am. 1966, Act 105, Imd. Eff. June 22, 1966;0] Am. 2004, Act 463, Imd. Eff. Dec.
28, 2004
Rendered Tuesday, August 12, 2014 Page 4 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 280 of 2014

O Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



41.811 Joint administrative board; creation; appointment, qualifications, and terms of
members; compensation and expenses; vacancy; additional member; election of
chairperson and vice-chairperson; meetings; rules of procedure; record of proceedings;
guorum; removal of members; annual budget; powers and duties; board not new
employer; conducting business at public meeting; availability of writings to public;
"governing body" defined.

Sec. 11. (1) The governing bodies of 2 or more contiguous townships, villages, or qualified cities may,
acting jointly, create a joint police administrative board, fire administrative board, or police and fire
administrative board. A joint administrative board shall consist of 2 members from each participating
township, village, or qualified city. The members of a joint administrative board shall be appointed by their
respective governing bodies for terms of 6 years. Of the first members appointed, 1 member from each
participating township, village, or qualified city shall be appointed for aterm of 4 years. A member of ajoint
administrative board shall not be an employee of a police or fire department of a participating township,
village, or qualified city. A member of ajoint administrative board may be compensated for each meeting, not
to exceed 52 per year, at arate established by the participating governing bodies for each meeting the member
attends and shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of board
duties. A vacancy on ajoint administrative board shall be filled by the original appointing governing body for
the remainder of the unexpired term.

(2) At its first meeting, a joint administrative board shall, by resolution approved by a majority of its
members, select an additional member who shall be aresident of a participating township, village, or qualified
city. The members shall annually elect a chairperson and a vice-chairperson from the board membership. A
joint administrative board shall hold 4 regular quarterly meetings a year and special meetings as necessary at
times as it determines. A joint administrative board shall adopt its own rules of procedure and shall keep a
record of its proceedings. A majority of the members constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and
the affirmative vote of a majority of al the members is necessary for the adoption of a motion or resolution.
The members of ajoint administrative board shall be residents of the townships, villages, or qualified cities
from which they were appointed. The members of a joint administrative board may be removed by the
appointing governing body.

(3) A joint administrative board created under this section shall prepare an annual police department
budget or fire department budget, or both, for the police department, fire department, or police and fire
departments of each participating township, village, or qualified city. The proposed budgets shal be
submitted to and reviewed by the respective governing bodies and may be amended, adopted, or rejected by
them. A joint administrative board shall have other powers and duties as considered necessary by the
participating governing bodies. A joint administrative board, if authorized to employ and appoint a police
chief, fire chief, or other police or fire officers, including detectives, shall only employ and appoint such
officers on behalf of an individual township, qualified city, or village and does not constitute a new employer.

(4) The business that a joint administrative board may perform shall be conducted at a public meeting of
the board held in compliance with the open meetings act, 1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275. Public notice
of the time, date, and place of the meeting shall be given in the manner required by the open meetings act,
1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 to 15.275.

(5) A writing prepared, owned, used, in the possession of, or retained by the board in the performance of
an official function shall be made available to the public in compliance with the freedom of information act,
1976 PA 442, MCL 15.231 to 15.246.

(6) As used in this section, "governing body" means the body in which the legidative powers of a
township, village, or qualified city are vested.

History: Add. 1982, Act 365, Eff. Mar. 30, 1983;0] Am. 1985, Act 170, Imd. Eff. Dec. 2, 1985;0 Am. 1988, Act 247, Imd. Eff. July

11, 1988;0 Am. 1989, Act 81, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989;0 Am. 2004, Act 464, Imd. Eff. Dec. 28, 2004;00 Am. 2006, Act 608, Imd. Eff.
Jan. 3, 2007.

41.812 Administrative board; appointment, qualifications, and terms of members; vacancy;
expenses; continuation of prior administrative board; annual budget; powers and
functions; section supplemental.

Sec. 12. (1) The township board may create a police administrative board, a fire administrative board, or a
police and fire administrative board. The board shall consist of 5 members, who shall be appointed by the
township board for terms of 6 years each. Of the members first appointed, 2 shall be appointed for terms
expiring on June 30 of the even numbered year following the creation of the board, 2 shall be appointed for
terms expiring on June 30 of the second year following the expiration of the terms of the first 2 members, and
Rendered Tuesday, August 12, 2014 Page 5 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 280 of 2014

O Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



1 member shall be appointed for a term expiring June 30 of the fourth year following the expiration of the
terms of the first 2 members. If a vacancy occurs, the township board shall appoint a person to fill the
unexpired term.

(2) A member of the board shall not be a member of the police or fire department of the township.

(3) The members of the board may be compensated a per diem as determined by the township board and
are entitled to actual and necessary expenses approved by the township board incurred in the performance of
official duties.

(4) A police administrative board, a fire administrative board, or a police and fire administrative board
created under former 1951 PA 57 shall be continued under this act.

(5) An administrative board created under this section shall prepare an annual police department budget or
fire department budget, or both, to be submitted to the township board. The budget shall be reviewed by the
township board and may be amended or atered in any manner. Upon adoption by the township board, the
budget shall be the budget of the administrative board for the ensuing fiscal year of the township.

(6) The administrative board created under this section shall have the powers and perform the functions
that the township board del egates to the administrative board.

(7) This section is supplemental to the other laws of this state.

History: Add. 1989, Act 81, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989;00 Am. 2003, Act 291, Imd. Eff. Jan. 8, 2004.

41.813 Traffic officers; employment; compensation; joint meeting to appoint traffic officer.

Sec. 13. By amagjority vote of the township board at a regular or a special meeting called for that purpose,
a township board may provide for the employment of 1 or more traffic officers in the township. The
compensation of the officer or officers shall be paid from the general fund of the township. By a mgjority vote
of al the township boards, 2 or more townships may appoint a traffic officer at a joint meeting of these
township boards held for that purpose, and the proportion of the compensation of the traffic officer or officers
to be paid by each of the townships shall be determined at this joint meeting.

History: Add. 1989, Act 81, Imd. Eff. June 20, 1989.

Rendered Tuesday, August 12, 2014 Page 6 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 280 of 2014
O Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



Office of the

Whitewater Township

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board of Trustees
CC: None
Date: 2-27-2023

Re:  Policy & Procedure Manual Section 6.0 Public Information

Board Members —

This business item is brought to the Board as a continuation of the Policy & Procedure Manual
review process started a few months ago. In addition to best practices, the review supports what has
become common knowledge; an official copy of the entire manual and appendices cannot be supplied
by the Clerk’s Office. A formal request to the Clerk’s Office for the most recent copies of the Policy
& Procedure Manual or Sections thereof with appendices is attached to this memo.

Section 6.0 of the Policy & Procedure Manual currently available to the Supervisor’s office appears
to be from 2011 and of unknown sources. In the absence of a board approved document, it is as good
as any to begin with and can be adopted by the Board by popular vote.

| have made some recommendations for changes to the original wording which appear in red
lettering and are suggested to align this document with others we have already reviewed. The yellow
highlights are points of interest for discussion and may need further board action. Case in point, | did
not know the newsletter was the responsibility of the Supervisor’s Office. Upon arrival to the
Supervisor’s Office in 2012 | did approve the newsletter before publishing for many years. As of
recently that practice has stopped. Section 6.2 is likely the authority for completing that task and
remains as policy today. Section 6.4 talks about Appendix | being the repository of resolutions for
FOIA policy, resolution of fee schedule, request forms, and response forms. Research shows
resolution 20-12 updated our FOIA documents but they do not appear in this version of appendix I. A
formal request for an updated word format copy of Appendix I follows. In review of the documents
approved by resolution 20-12 and due to the Clerk’s resignation as FOIA Coordinator, many may
need to be tweaked. A Formal request for all FOIA documents in word format is made below. This
board action should allow for streamlining of the clunky process currently used.

Section 6.6 talks about the Board approval of letterhead stationery. This provision may affect all
board and commissions currently operating in the Township including the camping park and fire
department. Additional research will take place in regards to this section with ultimately developing
its own appendix.

Board comments are sought regarding other revisions needed for Section 6.0.



(Page two — Policy & Procedure Manual Section 6.0 Public Information)

Motion One: Request the Clerk’s Office to provide the most recent word format files of the Policy &
Procedure Manual or Sections thereof with appendices by April 15,2023 to the Supervisor’s Office.

Motion Two: Request the Clerk’s Office to provide the most recent word format file of Appendix |
by April 15, 2023 to the Supervisor’s Office.

Motion Three: Request the Clerk’s Office to provide the most recent word format and/or all
electronic version of all documents referenced by Resolution 20-12 to the Supervisor’s Office by April
15, 2023.

Respectfully submitted,

Whitewater Township FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township

® Page 2



6.0 Public Information

6.1 Public Contact
6.1(a) Courtesy

The primary goal of the township is to serve the public. It is the policy of Whitewater Township
that all officials and employees will respond to requests for township information from members
of the public with courtesy and efficiency. All officials and employees shall communicate with
the public in a friendly, helpful manner.

6.1(b) Complaints and Problems

Complaints or other concerns received from a citizen shall be received with courtesy. The
official or employee will make every effort to resolve a complaint or problem, within the
official’s or employee’s scope of authority. Department heads will be notified of all complaints.

If a citizen has a problem that is outside the jurisdiction or responsibility of the official or
employee, the citizen will be directed to the appropriate office or official.

The township supervisor shall also be notified in writing of any citizen complaint arising from
official or employee conduct or the administration of a department or township board policy or
procedure. The notice shall include the name, address and phone number of the citizen, the
nature of the complaint and how the complaint was resolved. The supervisor may make a
subsequent inquiry with the citizen to ensure that the issue was resolved to the citizen’s
satisfaction.

6.2 Public Information Officer

The supervisor shall be the public information officer for the township and shall be responsible
for publishing a township newsletter twice a year (spring and fall), preparing public service
announcements and media releases on township government events, and responding to inquiries
from the media or referring contact to other appropriate township officials.

Township employees will notify the public information officer prior to making any statements to
the news media. Department heads will notify the public information officer of all media
contacts.

6.3 Public Notices

6.3(a) Meeting Notices

The township clerk shall be responsible for posting all regular, special and rescheduled board
and commission meetings in conformance with the Open Meetings Act and other state laws.

[ Formatted: Highlight




The board requires that all public bodies, including sub-committees, advisory committees and
liaison _committees comply with the posting requirements of the Open Meetings Act unless
otherwise stated at the time the committee is appointed.

The chairperson of each township board or commission will notify the clerk of all special and
rescheduled meetings.

Township meetings shall be posted at the township hall_and on the township’s website in
accordance with MCL 15.264 Section 4 (b) and MCL 15.265 Section 5 (4) . A schedule of
regular meetings shall be printed in the township newsletter.

6.3(b) Public Notices

The township assessor shall be responsible for publishing and mailing the following public
notices:
e Board of review meetings

The township planning/zoning administrator shall be responsible for publishing and mailing the
following public notices:

¢ Planning commission hearings

e Zoning board of appeals variance hearings

The township clerk shall be responsible for publishing and mailing all other public notices
required by state law, including:
e Budget public hearings
Special assessment district hearings
Election notices
Ordinance adoption and amendments
Master plan adoption and amendments
Township board meeting minutes synopsis

6.4 Freedom of Information Act Requests (Amended 04/12/2011)

Refer to Appendix | for Resolution Establishing Policy for Freedom of Information Act
Requests, Resolution Setting Freedom of Information Act Schedule of Fees, Freedom of
Information Request form and Freedom of Information Response form.

6.5 Incoming Mail

The township clerk shall receive all incoming mail that is delivered to the township’s main post
office box, i.e. P.O. Box 159, at the Williamsburg Post Office. Correspondence shall be sorted
and distributed to the various township offices. Mail addressed to the township board shall be
forwarded to the clerk, who shall provide a copy to each board member. Correspondence
addressed to the board, but requiring action typically handled by a particular official, shall be
immediately forwarded to that official as well.

[ Formatted: Highlight




The township treasurer shall receive all incoming mail (typically tax payments) that is delivered
to a second township post office box, i.e. P.O. Box 100, at the Williamsburg Post Office.

It is recommended that all correspondence be date stamped.

6.6 Outgoing Mail

The township board shall approve the design of all department letterhead stationery. Statements
made on township stationery may be construed as the official position of Whitewater Township,
so all officials and employees should take every precaution that written statements are made
within the scope of their authority. Township stationery shall only be used for official township
business.

Department heads shall provide the township board with a copy of all correspondence that
addresses a citizen complaint, could impact township policy or may result in a lawsuit.

All department correspondence should be considered as a public document, unless the contents
are specifically excluded from disclosure by state law. Copies of correspondence will be
provided to any board member on request.

6.7 Confidential Information

Officials and employees shall not release any information which would be a violation of a
citizen’s right to privacy to the media or to members of the general public.

[ Formatted: Highlight




APPENDIX I

Resolution Establishing Policy for Freedom of Information Act Requests
Resolution Setting Freedom of Information Act Schedule of Fees
Freedom of Information Request Form

Freedom of Information Response Form



MEMO

To: Whitewater Township Board
From: Cheryl A. Goss, Clerk

Date: 04/07/2020

Re: Revised FOIA Forms and Policies

There was an amendment to the Freedom of Information Act in late 2018 which dealt with
anonymous FOIA requests and allowing townships to terminate FOIA requests when the
request has been abandoned.

This amendment came about due to the now infamous “Emily”” FOIA request wherein a person
or entity identified only by the first name Emily sent FOIA requests to every township in
Michigan (and other states) requesting copies of all ballots from the November 2016 election.
This request was submitted close to the end of the 22-month retention period for the November
2016 ballots.

Townships followed the FOIA procedures, determined the cost to provide copies of the ballots
and requested a 50% good faith deposit. Weeks and months went by. The deposits were never
received. Meanwhile, townships could not dispose of the ballots with a pending FOIA request.

The legislature dealt with these issues by amending the law to prohibit anonymous FOIA
requests, as well as allowing townships to consider a request “abandoned” if a good-faith
deposit is not received within 48 days after the good-faith deposit is requested.

MTA updated all of the FOIA forms on their website, but as of recently, had not amended the
FOIA Procedures and Guidelines document or the FOIA Public Summary document. At my
request, Attorney Chris Patterson inserted the appropriate abandonment language and contact
information language into the township’s existing Procedures and Guidelines document and
Public Summary document.

Since the last adoption of Freedom of Information Act forms and policies in 2015 was done by
resolution, Resolution #20-12 is supplied.

An appropriate motion would be: Motion to adopt Resolution #20-12 Revised Freedom
of Information Act Forms and Policies.

HHEH



RESOLUTION #20-12

REVISED FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT FORMS & POLICIES

Whitewater Township
Grand Traverse County, Michigan

WHEREAS, the Michigan Legislature amended the Freedom of Information Act,
MCL 15.235(14), to indicate the period of time after which a request shall be considered
abandoned by the requesting person; and

WHEREAS, the Michigan Legislature amended the Freedom of Information Act,
MCL 15.233(1), to describe the type of contact information that is required to be
provided by the requestor of public records; and

WHEREAS, the following Whitewater Township Freedom of Information Act

forms and policies have been updated or revised to reflect the changes in the law:

¢ FOIA Request for Public Records
FOIA Request Detailed Cost Itemization
Notice to Extend Response Time for FOIA Request
Notice of Denial of FOIA Request
FOIA Appeal Form — To Appeal a Denial of Records
FOIA Appeal Form — TO Appeal an Excess Fee
Whitewater Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines
Whitewater Township Public Summary of FOIA Procedures and
Guidelines

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that Whitewater
Township adopts the revised Freedom of Information Act forms and policies as listed.

A motion to adopt the foregoing resolution was made by and seconded
by

Upon roll call vote, the following voted:
Yes:

No:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Certificate
I, Cheryl A. Goss, Clerk of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings
taken by the Whitewater Township Board of said municipality at a regular meeting held
on May 12, 2020, relative to the adoption of Resolution #20-12.

Cheryl A. Goss



Township: Keep original and Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County Request Form

ong ith bl Surmary 5777 Vinton Road, P.0. Box 159 roquiad o oo s form. Tho
to requestor at no charge. ’ Williamsburg, MI 49690 township may complete one
Phone: (231) 267-5141 for recordkesping if not used.

FOIA Request for Public Records
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, et seq.

Request No.: Date Received: Check if received via: O Email 00 Fax O Other Electronic Method
Date delivered to junk/spam folder:

(Please Print or Type) Date discovered in junk/spam folder:

Name Phone

Firm/Organization Fax

Street Email

City State Zip

Request for: O Copy [0 Certified copy 0 Record inspection [0 Subscription to record issued on regular basis

Delivery Method: [0 Willpickup [0 Will make own copies onsite O Mail to address above (1 Email to address above
[0 Deliver on digital media provided by the township:

Note: The township is not required to provide records in a digital format or on digital media if the township does not already have the
technological capability to do so.

Describe the public record(s) as specifically as possible. You may use this form or attach additional sheets:

Consent to Non-Statutory Extension of Township’s Response Time
| have requested a copy of records or a subscription to records or the opportunity to inspect records, pursuant to the Michigan Freedom of
Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, et seg. | understand that the township must respond to this request within five (5) business
days after receiving it, and that response may include taking a 10-business day extension. However, | hereby agree and stipulate to extend the
township's response time for this request until: (month, day, year).

Requestor’s Signature Date

(Complete both sides)



Records Located on Website
If the township directly or indirectly administers or maintains an official internet presence, any public records available to the general public on that
internet site at the time the request is made are exempt from any labor charges to redact (separate exempt information from non-exempt
information).

If the FOIA coordinator knows or has reason to know that all or a portion of the requested information is available on its website, the township must
notify the requestor in its written response that all or a portion of the requested information is available on its website. The written response, to the
degree practicable in the specific instance, must include a specific webpage address where the requested information is available. On the detailed
cost itemization form, the township must separate the requested public records that are available on its website from those that are not available on
the website and must inform the requestor of the additional charge to receive copies of the public records that are available on its website.

If the township has included the website address for a record in its written response to the requestor and the requestor thereafter stipulates that the
public record be provided to him or her in a paper format or other form, including digital media, the township must provide the public records in the
specified format {if the township has the technological capability) but may use a fringe benefit multiplier greater than the 50%, not to exceed the
actual costs of providing the information in the specified format.

Request for Copies/Duplication of Records on Township Website
| hereby stipulate that, even if some or all of the records are located on a township website, | am requesting that the township make copies of those
records on the website and deliver them to me in the format [ have requested above. | understand that some FOIA fees may apply.

Requestor’s Signature ‘ Date

Overtime Labor Costs
Overtime wages shall not be included in the calculation of labor costs unless overtime is specifically stipulated by the requestor and clearly noted on
the detailed cost itemization form.
Consent to Overtime Labor Costs
| hereby agree and stipulate to the township using overtime wages in calculating the following labor costs as itemized in the following categories:
1. [ Labor to copy/duplicate 2. [ Labor to locate 3a. [1 Labor to redact 3b. [ Contract labor to redact
6b. O Labor to copy/duplicate records already on township's website

Requestor's Signature Date

Request for Discount: Indigence
A public record search must be made and a copy of a public record must be furnished without charge for the first $20.00 of the fee for each
request by an individual who is entitled to information under this act and who:
1) Submits an affidavit stating that the individual is indigent and receiving specific public assistance, OR
2) If not receiving public assistance, stating facts showing inability to pay the cost because of indigence.
If a requestor is ineligible for the discount, the public body shall inform the requestor specifically of the reason for ineligibility in the public body's
written response. An individual is ineligible for this fee reduction if ANY of the following apply:
(i) The individual has previously received discounted copies of public records from the same public body twice during that calendar year,
(i) The individual requests the information in conjunction with outside parties who are offering or providing payment or other remuneration
to the individual to make the request. A public body may require a statement by the requestor in the affidavit that the request is not being
made in conjunction with outside parties in exchange for payment or other remuneration.

Office Use: [ Affidavit Received ___ No. of Previous Discounted Requests During Calendar Year
[0 Eligible for Discount [0 Ineligible for Discount
| am submitting an affidavit and requesting that | receive the discount for indigence for this FOIA request: Date:

Requestor's Signature:

Request for Discount: Nonprofit Organization

A public record search must be made and a copy of a public record must be furnished without charge for the first $20.00 of the fee for each
request by a nonprofit organization formally designated by the state to carry out activities under subtitle C of the Developmental Disabilities
Assistance and Bill of Rights Act of 2000 and the Protection and Advocacy for Individuals with Mental lliness Act, if the request meets ALL of the
following requirements:

(i) Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients.

(ii) Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those laws under section 931 of the Mental Health Code,

1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931.

{iii) Is accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, if requested by the township.

Office Use: [ Documentation of State Designation Received [ Eligible for Discount [ Ineligible for Discount

| stipulate that | am a designated agent for the nonprofit organization making this FOIA request and that this request is made Date:
directly on behalf of the organization or its clients and is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of
those laws under section 931 of the Mental Health Code, 1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931:

Requestor's Signature:

(Michigan Townships Association, rev. March 2019)




Township: Keep original and Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County
pfrovidﬁ cgpiets °|f both i:]des 5777 Vinton Road, P.O. Box 159

of each sheet, along wi -

Public Summary, togrequestor Williamsburg, MI 49690

at no charge. Phone: (231) 267-5141

Detailed Cost ltemization

Freedom of Information Act Request Detailed Cost Itemization

Date: Prepared for Request No.: Date Request Received:

The following costs are being charged in compliance with Section 4 of the Michigan Freedom
of Information Act, MCL 15.234, according to the township’s FOIA Policies and Guidelines.

1. Labor Cost for Copying / Duplication

This is the cost of labor directly associated with duplication of publication, including making paper copies,
making digital copies, or transferring digital public records to be given to the requestor on non-paper physical
media or through the Internet or other electronic means as stipulated by the requestor.

This shall not be more than the hourly wage of the township's lowest-paid employee capable of necessary To figure the
duplication or publication in this particular instance, regardless of whether that person is available or who number of
actually performs the labor. increments, take
] . i ) L . the number of
These costs will be estimated and charged in ____-minute time increments as set by the township board minutes:
(for example: 15-minutes or more}; all partial time increments must be rounded down. If the number of minutes divide by
is less than one increment, there is no charge. -minute
) increments, and
Hourly Wage Charged: §__ Chargeperincrement: $__ | 1o nd down.
OR N . Enter below:
Hourly Wage with Fringe Benefit Cost: § OR
Multiply the hourly wage by the percentage multiplier: % Number of 1.
(up to 50% of the hourly wage) and add to the increments Labor Cost
hourly wage for a total per hour rate. Charge per increment: $
X =|$
L] Overtime rate charged as stipulated by Requestor (overtime is not used to calculate the fringe benefit cost)
2. Labor Cost to Locate:
This is the cost of labor directly associated with the necessary searching for, locating, and examining public
records in conjunction with receiving and fulfilling a granted written request. This fee is being charged
because failure to do so will result in unreasonably high costs to the township that are excessive and
beyond the normal or usual amount for those services compared to the township’s usual FOIA
requests, because of the nature of the request in this particular instance, specifically:
The township will not charge more than the hourly wage of its lowest-paid employee capable of searching for, To figure the
locating, and examining the public records in this particular instance, regardiess of whether that person is number of
available or who actually performs the labor. increments, take
, the number of
These costs will be estimated and charged in ____-minute time increments (must be 15-minutes or more); minutes:
all partial time increments must be rounded down. If the number of minutes is less than 15, there is no charge. divide by
. -minute
Hourly Wage Charged: $__ Charge perincrement:$_____ | jncroments and
OR . ) round down.
Hourly Wage with Fringe Benefit Cost: $___ OR Enter below:
Multiply the hourly wage by the percentage multiplier: %
(up to 50% of the hourly wage) and add to the Number of 2.
hourly wage for a total per hour rate. Charge per increment: $ increments Labor Cost
[ Overtime rate charged as stipulated by Requestor (overtime is not used to calculate the fringe benefit cost) X = $

FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization Form (MTA, March 2019)




3a. Employee Labor Cost for Separating Exempt from Non-Exempt (Redacting):

(Fill this out if using a township employee. If contracted, use No. 3b instead).

The township will not charge for labor directly associated with redaction if it knows or has reason to know that it
previously redacted the record in question and still has the redacted version in its possession.

This fee is being charged because failure to do so will result in unreasonably high costs to the township
that are excessive and beyond the normal or usual amount for those services compared to the
township’s usual FOIA requests, because of the nature of the request in this particular instance,
specifically:

To figure the
This is the cost of labor of a township employes, including necessary review, directly associated with pumber Otf tak
separating and deleting exempt from nonexempt information. This shall not be more than the hourly wage of the ;?]cremerg S e; €
township’s lowest-paid employee capable of separating and deleting exempt from nonexempt information in © "t”m_ ero
this particular instance, regardless of whether that person is available or who actually performs the labor. minu e;i'vi de by
These costs will be estimated and charged in -minute time increments (must be 15-minutes or more); — -mtinute d
all partial time increments must be rounded down. If the number of minutes is less than 15, there is no charge. ’r’;fﬁg?ggvfn an
Hourly Wage Charged: $ Charge per increment; § Enter below:
R Number of 3
Hourly Wage with Fringe Benefit Cost: § OR um erot La.b Cost
Multiply the hourly wage by the percentage multiplier; % increments anor Los
(up to 50% of the hourly wage) and add to the =3
hourly wage for a total per hour rate. Charge per increment: $ X -
(] Overtime rate charged as stipulated by Requestor (overtime is not used to calculate the fringe benefit cost)
3b. Contracted Labor Cost for Separating Exempt from Non-Exempt (Redacting):
(Fill this out if using a contractor, such as the attorney. If using in-house employee, use No. 3a instead.)
The township will not charge for labor directly associated with redaction if it knows or has reason to know that it
previously redacted the record in question and still has the redacted version in its possession.
This fee is being charged because failure to do so will result in unreasonably high costs to the township
that are excessive and beyond the normal or usual amount for those services compared to the Tof h
township’s usual FOIA requests, because of the nature of the request in this particular instance, © |gure ; €
specifically: number o
increments, take
the number of
minutes:
As this township does not employ a person capable of separating exempt from non-exempt information in this — dlwqe fy
particular instance, as determined by the FOIA Coordinator, this is the cost of labor of a contractor (i.e.: outside | —— -mt/nu € J
attorney), including necessary review, directly associated with separating and deleting exempt information from fner eg’g” S ?n
nonexempt information. This shall not exceed an amount equal to 6 times the state minimum hourly wage rate round aown to.
of (currently $9.25). —
increments.
Name of contracted person or firm: Enter below:
These costs will be estimated and charged in -minute time increments (must be 15-minutes or more); !\Iumber °tf ibb Cost
all partial time increments must be rounded down. If the number of minutes is less than 15, there is no charge. increments abor Los
X =|$

Hourly Cost Charged: $ Charge per increment: §

FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization Form (MTA, March 2019)




4. Copying / Duplication Cost:

Copying costs may be charged if a copy of a public record is requested, or for the necessary copying of a record
for inspection (for example, to allow for blacking out exempt information, fo protect old or delicate original
records, or because the original record is a digital file or database not available for public inspection).

Number of
No more than the actual cost of a sheet of paper, up o maximum 10 cents per sheet for: Sheets: Costs:
e Letter (8 % x 11-inch, single and double-sided): cents per sheet ; : 2
o Legal (8 % x 14-inch, single and double-sided): cents per sheet
No more than the actual cost of a sheet of paper for other paper sizes:
o Other paper sizes (single and double-sided): cents / dollars per sheet X =3
Actual and most reasonably economical cost of non-paper physical digital media: No. of ltems:
x =
e Circle applicable: Disc/ Tape / Drive / Other Digital Medium  Cost per Item: $
4. Total
The cost of paper copies must be calculated as a total cost per sheet of paper. The fee cannot exceed 10 Copy Cost
cents per sheet of paper for copies of public records made on 8-1/2- by 11-inch paper or 8-1/2- by 14-inch
paper. A township must utilize the most economical means available for making copies of public records, $
including using double-sided printing, if cost saving and available.
5. Mailing Cost:
The township will charge the actual cost of mailing, if any, for sending records in a reasonably economical and
justifiable manner. Delivery confirmation is not required.
s The township may charge for the least expensive form of postal delivery confirmation.
. ; ——" . o Number of
s  The township cannot charge more for expedited shipping or insurance unless specifically requested Envelopes or
by the requestor. Packages: Costs:
Actual Cost of Envelope or Packaging: $ X $
Actual Cost of Postage: § per stamp | y =|$
$_ perpound | =
$__ perpackage | x =l
Actual Cost (least expensive) Postal Delivery Confirmation: § X $
*Expedited Shipping or Insurance as Requested: $ X =1
5. Total
. o . Mailing Cost
[ * Requestor has requested expedited shipping or insurance
S

FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization Form (MTA, March 2019)




6a. Copying/Duplicating Cost for Records Already on Township’s Website:

If the public body has included the website address for a record in its written response to the requestor, and the
requestor thereafter stipulates that the public record be provided to him or her in a paper format or non-paper
physical digital media, the township will provide the public records in the specified format and may charge
copying costs fo provide those copies.

Number of
No more than the actual cost of a sheet of paper, up to maximum 10 cents per sheet for: Sheets: Costs:
o  Letter (8 Y2 x 11-inch, single and double-sided): cents per sheet ; : g
e  Legal (8 % x 14-inch, single and double-sided): cents per sheet
No more than the actual cost of a sheet of paper for other paper sizes:
e Other paper sizes (single and double-sided): cents / dollars per sheet X =8
Actual and most reasonably economical cost of non-paper physical digital media: No. of ftems:
x -
o Circle applicable: Disc/ Tape / Drive / Other Digital Medium Cost per ltem: $
6a. Web
L] Requestor has stipulated that some / all of the requested records that are already available on the Copy Cost
township’s website be provided in a paper or non-paper physical digital medium.
$
6b. Labor Cost for Copying/Duplicating Records Already on Township’s Website:
This shall not be more than the hourly wage of the township’s lowest-paid employee capable of necessary Tof h
duplication or publication in this particular instance, regardless of whether that person is available or who 0 |gure ; €
actually performs the labor. These costs will be estimated and charged in ____-minute time increments (ie.: | NUMPer Ot ek
15-minutes or more); all partial ime increments must be rounded down. /f the number of minutes is less than 15, Lr;cremerl; S, ?, €
there is no charge. © number o
minutes:
Hourly Wage Charged: $ Charge per increment: $ — divide by
OR : -minute
Hourly Wage with Fringe Benefit Cost: $ OR Incr egvsnts, and
Multiply the hourly wage by the percentage multiplier; % ;:9 ut” b OIW"'_
and add to the hourly wage for a total per hour rate. Charge per increment: $ nier below:
The township may use a fringe benefit multiplier greater Number of 6b. Web
than the 50% limitation, not fo exceed the actual costs of providing the information in the specified format. Number o - e
increments Labor Cost
[ Overtime rate charged as stipulated by Requestor < =3
6¢. Mailing Cost for Records Already on Township’s Website: Number: Costs:
Actual Cost of Envelope or Packaging: $ X =9
Actual Cost of Postage: $ per stamp / per pound / per package X §
Actual Cost (least expensive) Postal Delivery Confirmation: § X f g
*Expedited Shipping or Insurance as Requested: $ X -
6c. Web
Mailing Cost
] * Requestor has requested expedited shipping or insurance afing
0

FOIA Detailed Cost ltemization Form (MTA, March 2019)




Subtotal Fees Before Waivers, Discounts or Deposits: | [ Costestimate 1. Labor Cost for Copying:

Estimated Time Frame to Provide Records:

time frame does not relieve the township from
any of the other requirements of this act.

O Bil 2. Labor Cost to Locate:
3a. Labor Cost to Redact:
3b. Contract Labor Cost to Redact:

(days or date) 4, Copying/Duplication Cost:

5. Mailing Cost:

The time frame estimate is nonbinding upon the 6a. Copying/Duplication of Records on Website:
township, but the township s providing the 6b. Labor Cost for Copying Records on Website:
estimate in good faith. Providing an estimated 6c. Mailing Costs for Records on Website:

Subtotal Fees:

€0 N G A € P & P &

R

Waiver: Public Interest
A search for a public record may be conducted or copies of public records may be furnished without charge or at
a reduced charge if the township determines that a waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest
because searching for or furnishing copies of the public record can be considered as primarily benefiting the
general public.

L All fees are waived OR 1 Al fees are reduced by: %

Subtotal Fees
After Waiver:

Discount: Indigence
A public record search must be made and a copy of a public record must be furnished without charge for the
first $20.00 of the fee for each request by an individual who is entitled to information under this act and who:

1) Submits an affidavit stating that the individual is indigent and receiving specific public assistance, OR

2) If not receiving public assistance, stating facts showing inability to pay the cost because of indigence.

If a requestor is ineligible for the discount, the public body shall inform the requestor specifically of the reason
for ineligibility in the public body's written response. An individual is ineligible for this fee reduction if ANY of the

following apply:

(i} The individual has previously received discounted copies of public records from the same public
body twice during that calendar year, OR

(i) The individual requests the information in conjunction with outside parties who are offering or
providing payment or other remuneration to the individual to make the request. A public body may
require a statement by the requestor in the affidavit that the request is not being made in conjunction
with outside parties in exchange for payment or other remuneration.

] Eligible for Indigence Discount

Subtotal Fees
After Discount
(subtract $20):

Discount: Nonprofit Organization
A public record search must be made and a copy of a public record must be furnished without charge for the
first $20.00 of the fee for each request by a nonprofit organization formally designated by the state to carry out
activities under subtitle C of the federal Developmental Disabilities Assistance and Bill of Rights Act of 2000 and
the federal Protection and Advocacy for Individuals with Mental lliness Act, if the request meets ALL of the
following requirements:

(i) Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients.

(ii) Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those laws
under section 931 of the Michigan Mental Health Code, 1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931.

(iii) s accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, if requested by the township.

1 Eligible for Nonprofit Discount

Subtotal Fees
After Discount
(subtract $20):

FOIA Detailed Cost ltemization Form (MTA, March 2019)




Deposit: Good Faith

The township may require a gocd-faith deposit in either its initial response or a subsequent response before

providing the public records to the requestor if the entire fee estimate or charge authorized under this R?npoo:rﬁ
section exceeds $50.00, based on a good-faith calculation of the total fee. The deposit cannot exceed 1/2 of Date Paid: Required:
the total estimated fee. Percent of Deposit: % ' '
Date by Which Deposit Must be Received: (48 days after this notice was sent) $
Deposit: Increased Deposit Due to Previous FOIA Fees Not Paid In Full
After a township has granted and fulfilled a written request from an individual under this act, if the township has
not been paid in full the total amount of fees for the copies of public records that the township made available to
the individual as a result of that written request, the township may require an increased estimated fee
deposit of up to 100% of the estimated fee before it begins a full public record search for any
subsequent written request from that individual if ALL of the following apply:
(a) The final fee for the prior written request was not more than 105% of the estimated fee.
(b) The public records made available contained the information being sought in the prior written
request and are still in the township's possession.
(c) The public records were made available to the individual, subject to payment, within the best effort
estimated time frame given for the previous request.
(d) Ninety (90) days have passed since the township notified the individual in writing that the public
records were available for pickup or mailing.
(e) The individual is unable to show proof of prior payment to the township.
(f) The township calculates a detailed itemization, as required under MCL 15.234, that is the basis for
the current written request's increased estimated fee deposit. Percent
Deposit
A township can no longer require an increased estimated fee deposit from an individual if ANY of the Required:
following apply:
%
(a) The individual is able to show proof of prior payment in full to the township, OR
(b) The township is subsequently paid in full for the applicable prior written request, OR _
(c) Three hundred sixty-five (365) days have passed since the individual made the written request for Deposit
which full payment was not remitted to the township. Date Paid: Required:
Date by Which Deposit Must be Received: (48 days after this notice is sent) $
Late Response Labor Costs Reduction
If the township does not respond to a written request in a timely manner as required under MCL 15.235(2), the
township must do the following: Total Labor
Costs
(a) Reduce the charges for labor costs otherwise permitted by 5% for each day the township Number of
exceeds the time permitted for a response to the request, with a maximum 50% reduction, if Days Over S
EITHER of the following applies: Required
Response Minus
(i) The late response was willful and intentional, OR Time: Reduction
(ii) The written request included language that conveyed a request for information within the $
first 250 words of the body of a letter, facsimile, electronic mail, or electronic mail Multiply by 5%
attachment, or specifically included the words, characters, or abbreviations for "freedom of = Reduced
information,” "information,” “FOIA,” "copy", or a recognizable misspelting of such, or = Total Percent | Total Labor
appropriate legal code reference for this act, on the front of an envelope, or in the subject Reduction: Costs
line of an electronic mail, letter, or facsimile cover page. ‘
The Public Summary of the township's FOIA Procedures and Guidelines is available free of charge from:
Website: Email; Total
Phene: Address: Balance
Date Paid: Due:
Request Will Be Processed,
But Balance Must Be Paid Before Copies May Be Picked Up, Delivered or Mailed $

(Form created by Michigan Townships Association, revised March 2019

FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization Form (MTA, March 2019)




FOIA Detailed Cost Itemization Form (MTA, March 2019) Page 7



Township: Keep original Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County Extension Form

and pravide copy, along 5777 Vinton Road, P.0. Box 159
Wi ublic summary, o -_
requestor #1no i, Williamsburg, MI 49690

Phone: (231) 267-5141

Notice to Extend Response Time for FOIA Request
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, et seq.

Request No.: Date Received: Check if received via: [ Email O Fax [ Other Electronic Method
Date of This Notice: Date delivered to junk/spam folder;

(Please Print or Type) Date discovered in junk/spam folder:

Name Phone

Firm/QOrganization Fax

Street Email

City State Zip

Request for: O Copy [ Certified copy O Record inspection J Subscription to record issued on regular basis

Delivery Method: [0 Willpickup [ Will make own copies onsite (1 Mail to address above [0 Email to address above
(1 Deliver on digital media provided by the township:

Record(s) You Requested: (Listed here or see attached copy of original request)

We are extending the date to respond to your FOIA request for no more than 10 business days, until (month, day, year).
Only one extension may be taken per FOIA request. If you have any questions regarding this extension, contact
at

Estimated Time Frame to Respond: (days or date)
The time frame estimate is nonbinding upon the township, but the township is providing the estimate in good faith. Providing an
estimated time frame does not relieve a public body from any of the other requirements of this act.

Reason for Extension:

{1 1. The township needs to search for, collect, or appropriately examine or review a voluminous amount of separate and distinct
public records pursuant to your request. Specifically, the township must:

0 2. The township needs to collect the requested public records from numerous field offices, facilities, or other establishments that
are located apart from the township office. Specifically, the township must coordinate documents from the following locations:

(0 3. Other (describe):

Signature of FOIA Coordinator: Date:

(Michigan Townships Association, March 2019)




[This page left blank on purpose for double-sided printing.]



Township: Keep original and Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County Denial Form
plrovide%?%/ g}‘,bosth sides, 5777 Vinton Road, P.O. Box 159
aiong wi uplic summary, HIR
to re?questor atno charge.y WI||IameUI‘g, MI 49690
Phone: (231) 267-5141

Notice of Denial of FOIA Request
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, et seq.

Request No.: Date Received: Check if received via: 0 Email O Fax [0 Other Electronic Method
Date of This Notice: Date delivered to junk/spam folder:

(Please Print or Type) Date discovered in junk/spam folder:

Name Phone

Firm/Organization Fax

Street Email

City State Zip

Request for: 1 Copy 0 Certified copy [0 Record inspection [1 Subscription to record issued on regular basis

Delivery Method: O Will pickup T Wil make own copies onsite  [J Mail to address above (1 Email to address above
O Deliver on digital media provided by the township:

Record(s) You Requested: (Listed here or see attached copy of original request)

(01 Al OR [ Part of your request for records has been denied. Please refer to this form for an explanation. If you have any
questions regarding this denial, contact at

Partial Denial: Estimated Time Frame to Respond: (days or date).The time frame estimate is
nonbinding upon the township, but the township is providing the estimate in good faith. Providing an estimated time frame does not
relieve a public body from any of the other requirements of this act.

Reason for Denial:

O 1. Exempt from Disclosure: This item is exempt from disclosure under FOIA Section 13, Subsection (insert number),
because:

(0 2. Record Does Not Exist: This item does not exist under the name provided in your request or by another name reasonably
known to the township. A certificate that the public record does not exist under the name given is attached. If you believe this record
does exist, provide a description that will enable us to locate the record:

0 3. Redaction: A portion of the requested record had to be separated or deleted (redacted) as it is exempt under FOIA Section 13,
Subsection (insert number), because:

A brief description of the information that had to be separated or deleted:

Notice of Requestor’s Right to Seek Judicial Review
You are entitled under Section 10 of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.240, to appeal this denial to the township board or to
commence an action in the Circuit Court to compel disclosure of the requested records if you believe they were wrongfully withheld from disclosure.
If, after judicial review, the court determines that the township has not complied with MCL 15.235 in making this denial and orders disclosure of all
or a portion of a public record, you have the right to receive attorneys' fees and damages as provided in MCL 15.240. (See back of this form for
additional information on your rights.)

Signature of FOIA Coordinator; Date:

(Michigan Townships Asseciation, rev. March 2019)




FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 442 of 1976

15.240 Options by requesting person; appeal; actions by public body; receipt of written appeal; judicial review; civil action;
venue; de novo proceeding; burden of proof; private view of public record; contempt; assignment of action or appeal for
hearing, trial, or argument; attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements; assessment of award; damages.
Sec. 10.
(1) If a public body makes a final determination to deny all or a portion of a request, the requesting person may do 1 of the following at
his or her option:

(@) Submit to the head of the public body a written appeal that specifically states the word "appeal” and identifies the reason or

reasons for reversal of the denial.

(b) Commence a civil action in the circuit court, or if the decision of a state public body is at issue, the court of claims, to
compel the public body's disclosure of the public records within 180 days after a public body's final determination to deny a
request.

(2) Within 10 business days after receiving a written appeal pursuant to subsection (1)(a), the head of a public body shall do 1 of the
following:
(a) Reverse the disclosure denial.

(b) Issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial.
(c) Reverse the disclosure denial in part and issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial in part.

(d) Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period during which the
head of the public body shall respond to the written appeal. The head of a public body shall not issue more than 1 notice of
extension for a particular written appeal.

(3) A board or commission that is the head of a public body is not considered to have received a written appeal under subsection (2)
until the first regularly scheduled meeting of that board or commission following submission of the written appeal under subsection
(1)(a). If the head of the public body fails to respond to a written appeal pursuant to subsection (2), or if the head of the public body
upholds all or a portion of the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal, the requesting person may seek judicial review
of the nondisclosure by commencing a civil action under subsection (1)(b).

(4) In an action commenced under subsection (1)(b), a court that determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure shall order
the public body to cease withholding or to produce all or a portion of a public record wrongfully withheld, regardless of the location of
the public record. Venue for an action against a local public body is proper in the circuit court for the county in which the public record
or an office of the public body is located has venue over the action. The court shall determine the matter de novo and the burden is on
the public body to sustain its denial. The court, on its own motion, may view the public record in controversy in private before reaching
a decision. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court.

(5) An action commenced under this section and an appeal from an action commenced under this section shall be assigned for hearing
and trial or for argument at the earliest practicable date and expedited in every way.

(6) If a person asserting the right to inspect, copy, or receive a copy of all or a portion of a public record prevails in an action
commenced under this section, the court shall award reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements. If the person or public body
prevails in part, the court may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and
disbursements. The award shall be assessed against the public body liable for damages under subsection (7).

(7) If the court determines in an action commenced under this section that the public body has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this
act by refusal or delay in disclosing or providing copies of a public record, the court shall order the public body to pay a civil fine of
$1,000.00, which shall be deposited into the general fund of the state treasury. The court shall award, in addition to any actual or
compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $1,000.00 to the person seeking the right to inspect or receive a copy of a
public record. The damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next succeeding public body
that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function.

History: 1976, Act 442, Eff. Apr. 13, 1977 ;- Am. 1978, Act 329, Imd. Eff. July 11, 1978 ;- Am. 1996, Act 553, Eff. Mar. 31, 1997 ;--
Am. 2014, Act 563, Eff. July 1, 2015



Township: Keep original and Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County Denial Appeal Form

provide copy of bolh sides 5777 Vinton Road, P.0. Box 159
along with Public Summary, Wil b MI 49690
to requestor at no charge. lliamsourg,

Phone: (231) 267-5141

FOIA Appeal Form—To Appeal a Denial of Records
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, et seq.

Request No.: Date Received: Check if received via: 0 Email 00 Fax O Other Electronic Method
Date of This Notice; Date delivered to junk/spam folder:

(Please Print or Type) Date discovered in junk/spam folder;

Name \ Phone

Firm/Organization Fax

Street Email

City State Zip

Request for: 0O Copy 00 Certified copy O Record inspection [1 Subscription to record issued on regular basis

Delivery Method: O Willpickup O Will make own copies onsite [ Mail to address above ~ [J Email to address above
O Deliver on digital media provided by the township:

Record(s) You Requested: (Listed here or see attached copy of original request)

Reason(s) for Appeal:
The appeal must identify the reason(s) for reversing the denial. You may use this form or attach additional sheets:

Requestor’s Signature: Date:

Township Response:
The township must provide a response within 10 business days after receiving this appeal, including a determination or taking one 10-business day
extension.

Township Extension: We are extending the date to respond to your FOIA denial appeal for no more than 10 business days, until
(month, day, year). Only one extension may be taken per FOIA appeal.
Unusual circumstances warranting extension:

If you have any questions regarding this extension, contact:

Township Determination;
[J Denial Reversed [ Denial Upheld [0 Denial Reversed in Part and Upheld in Part
The following previously denied records will be released:

Notice of Requestor’s Right to Seek Judicial Review
You are entitied under Section 10 of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.240, to appeal this denial fo the township board or to
commence an action in the Circuit Court to compel disclosure of the requested records if you believe they were wrongfully withheld from disclosure.
If, after judicial review, the court determines that the township has not complied with MCL 15.235 in making this denial and orders disclosure of all
or a portion of a public record, you have the right to receive attorneys’ fees and damages as provided in MCL 15.240. (See back of this form for
additional information on your rights.)

| Signature of FOIA Coordinator: Date:

(Michigan Townships Association, rev. March 2019)



FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 442 of 1976

15.240 Options by requesting person; appeal; actions by public body; receipt of written appeal; judicial review; civil action;
venue; de novo proceeding; burden of proof; private view of public record; contempt; assignment of action or appeal for
hearing, trial, or argument; attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements; assessment of award; damages.
Sec. 10.
(1) If a public body makes a final determination to deny all or a portion of a request, the requesting person may do 1 of the following at
his or her option;

(a) Submit to the head of the public body a written appeal that specifically states the word "appeal" and identifies the reason or

reasons for reversal of the denial.

(b) Commence a civil action in the circuit court, or if the decision of a state public body is at issue, the court of claims, to
compel the public body's disclosure of the public records within 180 days after a public body's final determination to deny a
request.

(2) Within 10 business days after receiving a written appeal pursuant to subsection (1)(a), the head of a public body shall do 1 of the
following:
(a) Reverse the disclosure denial.

(b) Issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial.
(c) Reverse the disclosure denial in part and issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial in part.

(d) Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period during which the
head of the public body shall respond to the written appeal. The head of a public body shall not issue more than 1 notice of
extension for a particular written appeal.

(3) A board or commission that is the head of a public body is not considered to have received a written appeal under subsection (2)
until the first regularly scheduled meeting of that board or commission following submission of the written appeal under subsection
(1)(a). If the head of the public body fails to respond to a written appeal pursuant to subsection (2), or if the head of the public body
upholds all or a portion of the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal, the requesting person may seek judicial review
of the nondisclosure by commencing a civil action under subsection (1)(b).

(4) In an action commenced under subsection (1)(b), a court that determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure shall order
the public body to cease withholding or to produce all er a portion of a public record wrongfully withheld, regardless of the location of
the public record. Venue for an action against a local public body is proper in the circuit court for the county in which the public record
or an office of the public body is located has venue over the action. The court shall determine the matter de novo and the burden is on
the public body to sustain its denial. The court, on its own motion, may view the public record in controversy in private before reaching
a decision. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court.

(5) An action commenced under this section and an appeal from an action commenced under this section shall be assigned for hearing
and trial or for argument at the earliest practicable date and expedited in every way.

(6) If a person asserting the right to inspect, copy, or receive a copy of all or a portion of a public record prevails in an action
commenced under this section, the court shall award reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements. If the person or public body
prevails in part, the court may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate pottion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and
disbursements. The award shall be assessed against the public body liable for damages under subsection (7).

(7) If the court determines in an action commenced under this section that the public body has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this
act by refusal or delay in disclosing or providing copies of a public record, the court shall order the public body to pay a civil fine of
$1,000.00, which shall be deposited into the general fund of the state treasury. The court shall award, in addition to any actual or
compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $1,000.00 to the person seeking the right to inspect or receive a copy of a
public record. The damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next succeeding public body
that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function.

History: 1976, Act 442, Eff. Apr. 13, 1977 ;- Am. 1978, Act 329, Imd. Eff. July 11, 1978 ;- Am. 1996, Act 553, Eff. Mar. 31, 1997 ;--
Am. 2014, Act 563, Eff. July 1, 2015.



Township: Keep original Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County Fee Appeal Form

and provide copy of bofh 5777 Vinton Road, P.O. Box 159
ides, along with Publi n
gurensrn:rz??o“r’(lequel;tolf at Williamsburg, Ml 49690

no charge. Phone: (231) 267-5141

FOIA Appeal Form—To Appeal an Excess Fee
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, ef seq.

Request No.: Date Received: Check if received via: O Email 00 Fax [ Other Electronic Method
Date of This Notice: Date delivered to junk/spam folder:

(Please Print or Type) Date discovered in junk/spam folder:

Name Phone

Firm/Organization Fax

Street Email

City State Zip

Request for: O Copy [0 Certified copy (0 Record inspection [0 Subscription to record issued on regular basis

Delivery Method: O Willpickup 0 Will make own copies onsite {1 Mail to address above [0 Email to address above
0 Deliver on digital media provided by the township:

Record(s) You Requested: (Listed here or see attached copy of original request)

Reason(s) for Appeal:
The appeal must specifically identify how the required fee(s) exceed the amount permitted. You may use this form or attach additional sheets:

Requestor’s Signature: Date:

Township Response:
The township must provide a response within 10 business days after receiving this appeal, including a determination or taking one 10-business day
extension.
Township Extension: We are extending the date to respond to your FOIA fee appeal for no more than 10 business days, until
(month, day, year). Only one extension may be taken per FOIA appeal.
Unusual circumstances warranting extension:

If you have any questions regarding this extension, contact:

Township Determination: [0 Fee Waived [0 FeeReduced [ Fee Upheld

Written basis for township determination:

Notice of Requestor’s Right to Seek Judicial Review
You are entitled under Section 10a of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.240a, to appeal a FOIA fee that you believe exceeds the
amount permitted under the township’s written Procedures and Guidelines to the township board or to commence an action in the Circuit Court for
a fee reduction within 45 days after receiving the notice of the required fee or a determination of an appeal to the township board. If a civil action is
commenced in court, the township is not obligated to compete processing the request until the court resolves the fee dispute. If the court
determines that the township required a fee that exceeded the permitted amount, the court shall reduce the fee to a permissible amount. {See back
of this form for additional information on your rights.)

Signature of FOIA Coordinator: Date:

(Michigan Townships Association, rev. March 2019)




FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 442 of 1976

15.240a Fee in excess of amount permitted under procedures and guidelines or MCL 15.234.
Sec. 10a.

(1) If a public body requires a fee that exceeds the amount permitted under its publicly available procedures and guidelines or section 4, the
requesting person may do any of the following:

(a) If the public body provides for fee appeals to the head of the public body in its publicly available procedures and guidelines, submit to the head of
the public body a written appeal for a fee reduction that specifically states the word "appeal” and identifies how the required fee exceeds the amount
permitted under the public body's available procedures and guidelines or section 4.

(b) Commence a civil action in the circuit court, or if the decision of a state public body is at issue, in the court of claims, for a fee reduction. The
action must be filed within 45 days after receiving the notice of the required fee or a determination of an appeal to the head of a public body. If a civil
action is commenced against the public body under this subdivision, the public body is not obligated to complete the processing of the written
request for the public record at issue until the court resolves the fee dispute. An action shall not be filed under this subdivision unless 1 of the
following applies:

(i) The public body does not provide for appeals under subdivision (a).

i) The head of the public body failed to respond to a written appeal as required under subsection (2).

(

(iiiy The head of the public body issued a determination to a written appeal as required under subsection (2).

(2) Within 10 business days after receiving a written appeal under subsection (1)(a), the head of a public body shall do 1 of the following:
(

a) Waive the fee.

(b) Reduce the fee and issue a written determination to the requesting person indicating the specific basis under section 4 that supports the
remaining fee. The determination shall include a certification from the head of the public body that the statements in the determination are accurate
and that the reduced fee amount complies with its publicly available procedures and guidelines and section 4.

(c) Uphold the fee and issue a written determination to the requesting person indicating the specific basis under section 4 that supports the required
fee. The determination shall include a certification from the head of the public body that the statements in the determination are accurate and that the
fee amount complies with the public body's publicly available procedures and guidelines and section 4.

(d) Issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period during which the head of the public body must respond to the written
appeal. The notice of extension shall include a detailed reason or reasons why the extension is necessary. The head of a public body shall notissue
more than 1 notice of extension for a particular written appeal.

(3) A board or commission that is the head of a public body is not considered to have received a written appeal under subsection (2) until the first
regularly scheduled meeting of that board or commission following submission of the written appeal under subsection (1)(a).

(4) In an action commenced under subsection (1)(b}, a court that determines the public body required a fee that exceeds the amount permitted under
its publicly available procedures and guidelines or section 4 shall reduce the fee to a permissible amount. Venue for an action against a local public
body is proper in the circuit court for the county in which the pubiic record or an office of the public body is located. The court shall determine the
matter de novo, and the burden is on the public body to establish that the required fee complies with its publicly available procedures and guidelines
and section 4. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court.

(5) An action commenced under this section and an appeal from an action commenced under this section shall be assigned for hearing and trial or
for argument at the earliest practicable date and expedited in every way.

(6) If the requesting person prevails in an action commenced under this section by receiving a reduction of 50% or more of the total fee, the court
may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and dishursements. The award shall be assessed
against the public body liable for damages under subsection (7).

(7) If the court determines in an action commenced under this section that the public body has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this act by
charging an excessive fee, the court shall order the public body to pay a civil fine of $500.00, which shall be deposited in the general fund of the
state treasury. The court may alsc award, in addition to any actual or compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $500.00 to the
person seeking the fee reduction. The fine and any damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next
succeeding public body that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function.

(8) As used in this section, "fee" means the total fee or any component of the total fee calculated under section 4, including any deposit.
History: Add. 2014, Act 563, Eff. July 1, 2015



Whitewater Township

FOIA Procedures and Guidelines

Preamble: Statement of Principles

It is the policy of Whitewater Township that all persons, except those incarcerated, consistent with the Michigan
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), are entitled to full and complete information regarding the affairs of
government and the official acts of those who represent them as public officials and employees. The people shall
be informed so that they fully participate in the democratic process.

The Township’s policy with respect to FOIA requests is to comply with State law in all respects and to respond to
FOIA requests in a consistent, fair, and even-handed manner regardless of who makes such a request.

The Township acknowledges that it has a legal obligation to disclose all nonexempt public records in its
possession pursuant to a FOIA request. The Township acknowledges that sometimes it is necessary to invoke the
exemptions identified under FOIA in order to ensure the effective operation of government and to protect the
privacy of individuals.

Whitewater Township will protect the public's interest in disclosure, while balancing the requirement to withhold
or redact portions of certain records. The Township’s policy is to disclose public records consistent with and in
compliance with State law.,

The Township Board has established the following written procedures and guidelines to implement the FOIA and
will create a written public summary of the specific procedures and guidelines relevant to the general public
regarding how to submit written requests to the public body and explaining how to understand a public body's
written responses, deposit requirements, fee calculations, and avenues for challenge and appeal. The written
public summary will be written in a manner so as to be easily understood by the general public.

Section 1: General Policies

The Township Board, acting pursuant to the authority at MCL 15.236, designates the Township Clerk as the
FOIA Coordinator. He or she is authorized to designate other Township staff to act on his or her behalf to accept
and process written requests for the Township’s public records and approve denials.

If a request for a public record is received by fax or email, the request is deemed to have been received on the
following business day. If a request is sent by email and delivered to a Township spam or junk-mail folder, the
request is not deemed received until one day after the FOIA Coordinator first becomes aware of the request. The
FOIA Coordinator shall note in the FOIA log both the date the request was delivered to the spam or junk-mail
folder and the date the FOIA Coordinator became aware of the request.

The FOIA Coordinator shall review Township spam and junk-mail folders on a regular basis, which shall
be no less than once a month. The FOIA Coordinator shall work with Township Information Technology
staff to develop administrative rules for handling spam and junk-mail so as to protect Township systems
from computer attacks which may be imbedded in an electronic FOIA request.

The FOIA Coordinator may, in his or her discretion, implement administrative rules, consistent with State law and
these Procedures and Guidelines to administer the acceptance and processing of FOIA requests.

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ;, 5 Page 1



The Township is not obligated to create a new public record or make a compilation or summary of information
which does not already exist. Neither the FOIA Coordinator nor other Township staff is obligated to provide
answers to questions contained in requests for public records or regarding the content of the records themselves.

The FOIA Coordinator shall keep a copy of all written requests for public records received by the Township on
file for a period of at least one year.

The Township will make this Procedures and Guidelines document and the Written Public Summary publicly
available without charge. If it does not, the Township cannot require deposits or charge fees otherwise permitted
under the FOIA until it is in compliance. The Township will consider FOIA requests abandoned under MCL
15.234(14) if a FOIA requestor does not provide a required good-faith deposit within 48 days of such a request
from the Township.

A copy of this Procedures and Guidelines document and the Township’s Written Public Summary must be
publicly available by providing free copies both in the Township's response to a written request and upon request
by visitors at the Township's office.

This Procedures and Guidelines document and the Township’s Written Public Summary will be maintained on
the Township’s website at: www.whitewatertownship.org, so a link to those documents will be provided in lieu of
providing paper copies of those documents.

Section 2: Requesting a Public Record

No specific form to submit a request for a public record is required. However the FOIA Coordinator may make
available a FOIA Request Form for use by the public.

FOIA requests must include a requestor’s basic identifying information including their complete name, address,
and a valid telephone number or e-mail address. MCL 15.233(1).

Requests to inspect or obtain copies of public records prepared, owned, used, possessed or retained by the
Township may be submitted on the Township’s FOIA Request Form, in any other form of writing (letter, fax,
email, etc.), or by verbal request.

Verbal requests for records may be documented by the Township on the Township’s FOIA Request Form.

If a person makes a verbal, non-written request for information believed to be available on the Township’s
website, where practicable and to the best ability of the employee receiving the request, shall be informed of the
pertinent website address.

A request must sufficiently describe a public record so as to enable Township personnel to identify and find the
requested public record.

Written requests for public records may be submitted in person or by mail to any Township office. Requests may
also be submitted electronically by fax and email. Upon their receipt, requests for public records shall be
promptly forwarded to the FOIA Coordinator for processing.

A person may request that public records be provided on non-paper physical media, emailed or other otherwise
provided to him or her in digital form in lieu of paper copies. The Township will comply with the request only if
it possesses the necessary technological capability to provide records in the requested non-paper physical media
format.

A person may subscribe to future issues of public records that are created, issued or disseminated by Whitewater
Township on a regular basis. A subscription is valid for up to 6 months and may be renewed by the subscriber.

A person serving a sentence of imprisonment in a local, state or federal correctional facility is not entitled to
submit a request for a public record. The FOIA Coordinator will deny all such requests.

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines Page 2

(MTA 2015)



Section 3: Processing a Request

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the person making the request, the Township will issue a response within
5 business days of receipt of a FOIA request. If a request is received by fax, email or other electronic
transmission, the request is deemed to have been received on the following business day.

The Township will respond to a request in one of the following ways:

Grant the request.

Issue a written notice denying the request.

Grant the request in part and issue a written notice denying in part the request.

Issue a notice indicating that due to the nature of the request the Township needs an additional 10

business days to respond for a total of no more than 15 business days. Only one such extension is

permitted.

e Issue a written notice indicating that the public record requested is available at no charge on the
Township’s website.

When a request is granted:
If the request is granted, or granted in part, the FOIA Coordinator will require that payment be made in full for the
allowable fees associated with responding to the request before the public record is made available,

The FOIA Coordinator shall provide a detailed itemization of the allowable costs incurred to process the request
to the person making the request.

A copy of these Procedures and Guidelines and the Written Public Summary will be provided to the requestor free
of charge with the response to a written request for public records, provided however, that because these
Procedures and Guidelines and the Written Public Summary are maintained on the Township’s website at:
www.whitewatertownship.org, a link to the Procedures and Guidelines and the Written Public Summary will be
provided in lieu of providing paper copies of those documents.

If the cost of processing a FOIA request is $50 or less, the requester will be notified of the amount due and where
the documents can be obtained.

If the cost of processing a FOIA request is expected to exceed $50 based on a good-faith calculation, or if the
requestor has not paid in full for a previously granted request, the Township will require a good-faith deposit
pursuant to Section 4 of this policy before processing the request.

In making the request for a good-faith deposit the FOIA Coordinator shall provide the requestor with a detailed
itemization of the allowable costs estimated to be incurred by the Township to process the request and also
provide a best efforts estimate of a time frame it will take the Township to provide the records to the requestor.
The best efforts estimate shall be nonbinding on the Township, but will be made in good faith and will strive to be
reasonably accurate, given the nature of the request in the particular instance, so as to provide the requested
records in a manner based on the public policy expressed by Section 1 of the FOIA.

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines y;, 5z Page 3



When a request is denied or denied in part:
If the request is denied or denied in part, the FOIA Coordinator will issue a Notice of Denial which shall provide
in the applicable circumstance:

e  An explanation as to why a requested public record is exempt from disclosure; or

e A certificate that the requested record does not exist under the name or description provided by the
requestor, or another name reasonably known by the Township, or

e An explanation or description of the public record or information within a public record that is separated
or deleted from the public record; and

e An explanation of the person’s right to submit an appeal of the denial to either the office of the Township
Supervisor or seek judicial review in the Grand Traverse County Circuit Court;

s  An explanation of the right to receive attorneys’ fees, costs, and disbursements as well actual or
compensatory damages, and punitive damages of $1,000, should they prevail in Circuit Court.

o The Notice of Denial shall be signed by the FOIA Coordinator.

If a request does not sufficiently describe a public record, the FOIA Coordinator may, in lieu of issuing a Notice
of Denial indicating that the request is deficient, seek clarification or amendment of the request by the person
making the request. Any clarification or amendment will be considered a new request subject to the timelines
described in this Section.

Requests to inspect public records:

The Township shall provide reasonable facilities and opportunities for persons to examine and inspect public

records during normal business hours. The FOIA Coordinator is authorized to promulgate rules regulating the
manner in which records may be viewed so as to protect Township records from loss, alteration, mutilation or
destruction and to prevent excessive interference with normal Township operations,

Requests for certified copies:
The FOIA Coordinator shall, upon written request, furnish a certified copy of a public record at no additional cost
to the person requesting the public record.

Section 4: Fee Deposits

If the fee estimate is expected to exceed $50.00 based on a good-faith calculation, the requestor will be asked to
provide a deposit not exceeding one-half of the total estimated fee.

If a request for public records is from a person who has not paid the Township in full for copies of public records
made in fulfillment of a previously granted written request, the FOIA Coordinator will require a deposit of 100%
of the estimated processing fee before beginning to search for a public record for any subsequent written request
by that person when all of the following conditions exist:

e The final fee for the prior written request is not more than 105% of the estimated fee;

e The public records made available contained the information sought in the prior written request and
remain in the Township's possession;

e The public records were made available to the individual, subject to payment, within the time frame
estimated by the Township to provide the records;

e Ninety (90) days have passed since the FOIA Coordinator notified the individual in writing that the public
records were available for pickup or mailing;

o The individual is unable to show proof of prior payment to the Township; and

e The FOIA Coordinator has calculated a detailed itemization that is the basis for the current written
request’s increased estimated fee deposit.

» Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ., 55 Page 4



The FOIA Coordinator will not require an increased estimated fee deposit if any of the following apply:

o The person making the request is able to show proof of prior payment in full to the Township;

e The Township is subsequently paid in full for the applicable prior written request; or

e Three hundred sixty five (365) days have passed since the person made the request for which full
payment was not remitted to the Township.

Section 5: Calculation of Fees
A fee may be charged for the labor cost of copying/duplication.

A fee will not be charged for the labor cost of search, examination, review and the deletion and separation of
exempt from nonexempt information unless failure to charge a fee would result in unreasonably high costs to the
Township because of the nature of the request in the particular instance, and the Township specifically identifies
the nature of the unreasonably high costs.

Costs for the search, examination review, and deletion and separation of exempt from non-exempt information are
“unreasonably high” when they are excessive and beyond the normal or usual amount for those services (Attorney
General Opinion 7083 of 2001) compared to the costs of the township’s usual FOIA requests, not compared to the
township’s operating budget. (Bloch v. Davison Community Schools, Michigan Court of Appeals, Unpublished,
April 26, 2011)

The following factors shall be used to determine an unreasonably high cost to the Township:

¢  Volume of the public record requested

*  Amount of time spent to search for, examine, review and separate exempt from non-exempt information
in the record requested.

*  Whether the public records are from more than one Township department or whether various Township
offices are necessary to respond to the request.
The available staffing to respond to the request.
Any other similar factors identified by the FOIA Coordinator in responding to the particular request.

The Michigan FOIA statute permits the Township to charge for the following costs associated with processing a
request:

e Labor costs associated with copying or duplication, which includes making paper copies, making
digital copies, or transferring digital public records to non-paper physical media or through the
Internet.

» Labor costs associated with searching for, locating and examining a requested public record,
when failure to charge a fee will result in unreasonably high costs to the Township.

o Labor costs associated with a review of a record to separate and delete information exempt from
disclosure, when failure to charge a fee will result in unreasonably high costs to the Township.

e The cost of copying or duplication, not including labor, of paper copies of public records. This
may include the cost for copies of records already on the township’s website if you ask for the
township to make copies.

o The cost of computer discs, computer tapes or other digital or similar media when the requester
asks for records in non-paper physical media. This may include the cost for copies of records
already on the township’s website if you ask for the township to make copies.

e The cost to mail or send a public record to a requestor.

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ., 5045 Page 5



Labor costs will be calculated based on the following requirements:

e  All labor costs will be estimated and charged in 15-minute increments, with all partial time
increments rounded down. If the time involved is less than 15 minutes, there will be no charge.

s Labor costs will be charged at the hourly wage of the lowest-paid Township employee capable of
doing the work in the specific fee category, regardless of who actually performs work.

e Labor costs will also include a charge to cover or partially cover the cost of fringe benefits.

e The Township may add up to 50% to the applicable labor charge amount to cover or partially
cover the cost of fringe benefits, but in no case may it exceed the actual cost of fringe benefits.

¢ Overtime wages will not be included in labor costs unless agreed to by the requestor; overtime
costs will not be used to calculate the fringe benefit cost.

e Contracted labor costs will be charged at the hourly rate of $48.90 (6 times the state minimum
hourly wage).

The cost to provide records on non-paper physical media when so requested will be based on the following
requirements:

o Computer disks, computer tapes or other digital or similar media will be at the actual and most reasonably
economical cost for the non-paper media.

e This cost will only be assessed if the Township has the technological capability necessary to provide the
public record in the requested non-paper physical media format.

e The Township will procure any non-paper media and will not accept media from the requestor in order to
ensure integrity of the Township’s technology infrastructure.

The cost to provide paper copies of records will be based on the following requirements:

¢ Paper copies of public records made on standard letter (8 4 x 11) or legal (8 ' x 14) sized paper will not
exceed $.10 per sheet of paper. Copies for non-standard sized sheets of paper will reflect the actual cost of
reproduction,

o  The Township will provide records using double-sided printing, if it is cost-saving and available.

The cost to mail records to a requestor will be based on the following requirements:

o The actual cost to mail public records using a reasonably economical and justified means.
¢ The Township may charge for the least expensive form of postal delivery confirmation.
¢ No cost will be made for expedited shipping or insurance unless specified by the requestor.

If the FOIA Coordinator does not respond to a written request in a timely manner, the Township must:

o Reduce the labor costs by 5% for each day the Township exceeds the time perrmtted under FOIA uptoa
50% maximum reduction, if any of the following applies:

o The Township’s late response was willful and intentional,

o The written request conveyed a request for information within the first 250 words of the body of a
letter facsimile, email or email attachment, or

o The written request included the words, characters, or abbreviations for “freedom of
information,” “information,” “FOIA,” “copy” or a recognizable misspelling of such, or legal code
reference to MCL 15, 231, et seq. or 1976 Public Act 442 on the front of an envelope or in the
subject line of an email, letter or facsimile cover page.

¢ Fully note the charge reduction in the Detailed Itemization of Costs Form.

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines .,




Section 6: Waiver of Fees

The cost of the search for and copying of a public record may be waived or reduced if in the sole judgment of the
FOIA Coordinator a waiver or reduced fee is in the public interest because it can be considered as primarily
benefitting the general public. The township board may identify specific records or types of records it deems
should be made available for no charge or at a reduced cost.

Section 7: Discounted Fees

Indigence
The FOIA Coordinator will discount the first $20.00 of the processing fee for a request if the person requesting a
public record submits an affidavit stating that they are:

o Indigent and receiving specific public assistance, or
e If not receiving public assistance, stating facts demonstrating an inability to pay because of
indigence.

An individual is not eligible to receive the waiver if:

o The requestor has previously received discounted copies of public records from the Township
twice during the calendar year; or

e The requestor requests information in connection with other persons who are offering or
providing payment to make the request.

An affidavit is a sworn statement. The FOIA Coordinator may make a Fee Waiver Affidavit Form available for
use by the public.

Nonprofit organization advocating for developmentally disabled or mentally ill individuals
The FOIA Coordinator will discount the first $20.00 of the processing fee for a request from:

¢ A nonprofit organization formally designated by the state to carry out activities under subtitle C of the
federal developmental disabilities assistance and bill of rights act of 2000, Public Law 106-402, and the
protection and advocacy for individuals with mental iliness act, Public Law 99-319, or their successors, if
the request meets all of the following requirements:

o Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients.
o Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those laws under
_ section 931 of the mental health code, 1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931.
o Is accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, if requested by the public body.

Section 8: Appeal of a Denial of a Public Record

When a requestor believes that all or a portion of a public record has not been disclosed or has been improperly
exempted from disclosure, he or she may appeal to the Township Board by filing an appeal of the denial with the
office of the Township Supervisor (or “clerk” or “FOIA Coordinator,” etc.).

The appeal must be in writing, specifically state the word "appeal" and identify the reason or reasons the requestor

is seeking a reversal of the denial. The Township FOIA Appeal Form (To Appeal a Denial of Records), may be
used.

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ., ,s Page 7



The Township Board is not considered to have received a written appeal until the first regularly scheduled
Township Board meeting following submission of the written appeal.

Within 10 business days of receiving the appeal the Township Board will respond in writing by:

Reversing the disclosure denial;

Upholding the disclosure denial; or

Reverse the disclosure denial in part and uphold the disclosure denial in part; or

Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period
during which the Township Board shall respond to the written appeal. The Township Board shall not
issue more than 1 notice of extension for a particular written appeal.

If the Township Board fails to respond to a written appeal, or if the Township Board upholds all or a portion of
the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal, the requesting person may seek judicial review of the
nondisclosure by commencing a civil action in Circuit Court.

Whether or not a requestor submitted an appeal of a denial to the Township Board, he or she may file a civil
action in Grand Traverse County Circuit Court within 180 days after the Township's final determination to deny
the request.

If a court that determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure, it shall order the Township to cease
withholding or to produce all or a portion of a public record wrongfully withheld, regardless of the location of the
public record. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court.

If a person asserting the right to inspect, copy, or receive a copy of all or a portion of a public record prevails in
such an action, the court shall award reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and disbursements. If the person or
Township prevails in part, the court may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable
attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements.

If the court determines that the Township has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this act by refusal or delay in
disclosing or providing copies of a public record, the court shall order the Township to pay a civil fine of
$1,000.00, which shall be deposited into the general fund of the state treasury. The court shall award, in addition
to any actual or compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $1,000.00 to the person seeking the
right to inspect or receive a copy of a public record. The damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but
shall be assessed against the next succeeding public body that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the
public record as part of its public function.

Section 9: Appeal of an Excessive FOIA Processing Fee

“Fee” means the total fee or any component of the total fee calculated under section 4 of the FOIA, including any
deposit.

If a requestor believes that the fee charged by the Township to process a FOIA request exceeds the amount
permitted by state law or under this policy, he or she must first appeal to the Township Board by submitting a

written appeal for a fee reduction to the office of the Township Supervisor.

The appeal must be in writing, specifically state the word "appeal” and identify how the required fee exceeds the
amount permitted. The Township FOIA Appeal Form (To Appeal an Excess Fee) may be used.

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ., ;s Page 8



The Township Board is not considered to have received a written appeal until the first regularly scheduled
Township Board meeting following submission of the written appeal.

Within 10 business days after receiving the appeal, the Township Board will respond in writing by:

o Waiving the fee;

o Reducing the fee and issuing a written determination indicating the specific basis that supports the
remaining fee;

e Upholding the fee and issuing a written determination indicating the specific basis that supports the
required fee; or

e Issuing a notice detailing the reason or reasons for extending for not more than 10 business days the
period during which the Township Board will respond to the written appeal. The Township Board shall
not issue more than 1 notice of extension for a particular written appeal.

Where the Township Board reduces or upholds the fee, the determination must include a certification from the
Township Board that the statements in the determination are accurate and that the reduced fee amount complies
with its publicly available procedures and guidelines and Section 4 of the FOIA.

Within 45 days after receiving notice of the Township Board’s determination of an appeal, the requesting person
may commence a civil action in Grand Traverse County Circuit Court for a fee reduction.

If a civil action is commenced against the Township for an excess fee, the Township is not obligated to complete
the processing of the written request for the public record at issue until the court resolves the fee dispute.

An action shall not be filed in circuit court unless one of the following applies:

o The Township does not provide for appeals of fees,
e The Township Board failed to respond to a written appeal as required, or
¢ The Township Board issued a determination to a written appeal.

If a court determines that the Township required a fee that exceeds the amount permitted under its publicly
available procedures and guidelines or Section 4 of the FOIA, the court shall reduce the fee to a permissible
amount. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court.

If the requesting person prevails in court by receiving a reduction of 50% or more of the total fee, the court may,
in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements. The
award shall be assessed against the public body liable for damages.

If the court determines that the Township has arbitrarily and capriciously violated the FOIA by charging an
excessive fee, the court shall order the Township to pay a civil fine of $500.00, which shall be deposited in the
general fund of the state treasury. The court may also award, in addition to any actual or compensatory damages,
punitive damages in the amount of $500.00 to the person seeking the fee reduction. The fine and any damages
shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next succeeding public body that is
not an individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function.

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ., .

Page 9



Section 10: Conflict with Prior FOIA Policies and Procedures; Effective Date

To the extent that these Procedures and Guidelines conflict with previous FOIA policies promulgated by the
Township Board or the Township Administration, these Procedures and Guidelines are controlling. To the extent
that any administrative rule promulgated by the FOIA Coordinator subsequent to the adoption of this resolution is
found to be in conflict with any previous policy promulgated by the Township Board or the Township
Administration, the administrative rule promulgated by the FOIA Coordinator is controlling.

To the extent that any provision of these Procedures and Guidelines or any administrative rule promulgated by the
FOIA Coordinator pertaining to the release of public records is found to be in conflict with any State statute, the
applicable statute shall control. The FOIA Coordinator is authorized to modify this policy and all previous
policies adopted by the Township Board or the Township Administration, and to adopt such administrative rules
as he or she may deem necessary to facilitate the legal review and processing of requests for public records made
pursuant to Michigan's FOIA statute, provided that such modifications and rules are consistent with State law.
The FOIA Coordinator shall inform the Township Board of any change to these Policies and Guidelines.

These FOIA Procedures and Guidelines become effective and were last revised on

Section 11: Appendix of Whitewater Township FOIA Forms

Request for Public Records Form
Notice to Extend Response Time Form
Notice of Denial Form

Detailed Cost Itemization Form
Appeal of Denial of Records Form
Appeal of Excess Fee Form

Township FOIA Procedures and Guidelines ., 55 Page 10



Whitewater Township

Public Summary of FOIA Procedures and Guidelines

It is the public policy of this state that all persons
(except those persons incarcerated in state or local correctional facilities)
are entitled to full and complete information regarding the affairs of government and
the official acts of those who represent them as public officials and public employees.

The people shall be informed so that they may fully participate in the democratic process.

Consistent with the Michigan Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Public Act 442 of 1976, the following
is the Written Public Summary of the Township’s FOIA Procedures and Guidelines relevant to the
general public.

This is only a summary of the Township’s FOIA Procedures and Guidelines. For more details and
information, copies of the Township’s FOIA Procedures and Guidelines are available at no charge at any
Township office and on the Township’s website: www.whitewatertownship.org.

1. How do I submit a FOIA request to the Township?
¢ A request must sufficiently describe a public record so as to enable the Township to find it.

e FOIA requests must include a requestor’s basic identifying information including their complete
name, address, and a valid telephone number or e-mail address. MCL 15.233(1).

e Please include the words “FOTA” or “FOIA Request” in the request to assist the Township in
providing a prompt response.

e Requests to inspect or obtain copies of public records prepared, owned, used, possessed or
retained by the Township may be submitted on the Township’s FOIA Request Form, in any other
form of writing (letter, fax, email, etc.), or by verbal request.

o Any verbal request will be documented by the Township on the Township’s FOIA
Request Form.

o No specific form to submit a written request is required. However a FOIA Request Form
and other FOIA-related forms are available for your use and convenience on the
Township’s website at www.whitewatertownship.org, and at the Township Hall.
location).

e  Written requests may be delivered to the Township Hall in person or by mail: Whitewater
Township Hall, 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690.

¢ Requests may be faxed to: (231) 267-9020. To ensure a prompt response, faxed requests should
contain the term “FOIA” or “FOIA Request” on the first/cover page.

¢ Requests may be emailed to: clerk@whitewatertownship.org. To ensure a prompt response,
email requests should contain the term “FOIA” or “FOIA Request” in the subject line.

(MTA 2015)

Public Summary of Township FOIA Policies and Guidelines



2. What kind of response can I expect to my request?

e  Within 5 business days after receiving a FOIA request, the Township will issue a response. If a
request is received by fax or email, the request is deemed to have been received on the following
business day. The Township will respond to your request in one of the following ways:

Grant the request,

Issue a written notice denying the request,

Grant the request in part and issue a written notice denying in part the request,
Issue a notice indicating that due to the nature of the request the Township needs
an additional 10 business days to respond, or

Issue a written notice indicating that the public record requested is available at no
charge on the Township’s website

O O OO0

o}

¢ Ifthe request is granted, or granted in part, the Township will ask that payment be made for the
allowable fees associated with responding to the request before the public record is made
available.

e Ifthe cost of processing the request is expected to exceed $50, or if you have not paid for a
previously granted request, the Township will require a deposit before processing the request.

3. What are the Township’s deposit requirements?

e If the Township has made a good faith calculation that the total fee for processing the request will
exceed $50.00, the Township will require that you provide a deposit in the amount of 50% of the
total estimated fee. When the Township requests the deposit, it will provide you a non-binding
best efforts estimate of how long it will take to process the request after you have paid your
deposit.

e If the Township receives a request from a person who has not paid the Township for copies of
public records made in fulfillment of a previously granted written request, the Township will
require a deposit of 100% of the estimated processing fee before it begins to search for the public
record for any subsequent written request when all of the following conditions exist:

o The final fee for the prior written request is not more than 105% of the estimated
fee;

o The public records made available contained the information sought in the prior written
request and remain in the Township's possession;

o The public records were made available to the individual, subject to payment,
within the best effort time frame estimated by the Township to provide the
records;

o Ninety (90) days have passed since the Township notified the individual in
writing that the public records were available for pickup or mailing;

o The individual is unable to show proof of prior payment to the Township; and

o The Township has calculated an estimated detailed itemization that is the basis
for the current written request’s increased fee deposit

e The Township will consider FOIA requests abandoned under MCL 15.234(14) if a FOIA
requestor does not provide a required good-faith deposit within 48 days of such a request from the
Township.

Public Summary of Township FOIA Policies and Guidelines

(MTA 2015)




o The Township will not require the 100% estimated fee deposit if any of the following apply:

o The person making the request is able to show proof of prior payment in full to the
Township;

o The Township is subsequently paid in full for all applicable prior written requests; or

o Three hundred sixty five (365) days have passed since the person made the request for
which full payment was not remitted to the Township.

4. How does the Township calculate FOIA processing fees?

The Michigan FOIA statute permits the Township to charge for the following costs associated with
processing a request:

» Labor costs associated with copying or duplication, which includes making paper copies,
making digital copies, or transferring digital public records to non-paper physical media
or through the Internet.

e Labor costs associated with searching for, locating and examining a requested public
record, when failure to charge a fee will result in unreasonably high costs to the
Township.

» Labor costs associated with a review of a record to separate and delete information
exempt from disclosure, when failure to charge a fee will result in unreasonably high
costs to the Township.

¢ The cost of copying or duplication, not including labor, of paper copies of public records.
This may include the cost for copies of records already on the township’s website if you
ask for the township to make copies.

e The cost of computer discs, computer tapes or other digital or similar media when the
requester asks for records in non-paper physical media. This may include the cost for
copies of records already on the township’s website if you ask for the township to make
copies.

e The cost to mail or send a public record to a requestor.
Labor Costs

e All labor costs will be estimated and charged in 15-minute increments, with all partial
time increments rounded down. If the time involved is less than 15 minutes, there will be
no charge.

o Labor costs will be charged at the hourly wage of the lowest-paid Township employee
capable of doing the work in the specific fee category, regardless of who actually
performs work.

e Labor costs will also include a charge to cover or partially cover the cost of fringe
benefits. Township may add up to 50% to the applicable labor charge amount to cover or
partially cover the cost of fringe benefits, but in no case may it exceed the actual cost of
fringe benefits.

Public Summary of Township FOIA Policies and Guidelines

(MTA 2015)




» Overtime wages will not be included in labor costs unless agreed to by the requestor;
overtime costs will not be used to calculate the fringe benefit cost.

e Contracted labor costs will be charged at the hourly rate of $48.90 (6 times the state
minimum hourly wage)

A labor cost will not be charged for the search, examination, review and the deletion and separation of
exempt from nonexempt information unless failure to charge a fee would result in unreasonably high
costs to the Township. Costs are unreasonably high when they are excessive and beyond the normal or
usual amount for those services compared to the Township’s usual FOIA requests, because of the nature
of the request in the particular instance. The Township must specifically identify the nature of the
unreasonably high costs in writing.

Copying and Duplication

The Township must use the most economical method for making copies of public records,
including using double-sided printing, 1f cost-saving and available.

Non-paper Copies on Physical Media
e The cost for records provided on non-paper physical media, such as computer discs,
computer tapes or other digital or similar media will be at the actual and most reasonably

economical cost for the non-paper media.

» This cost will be charged only if the Township has the technological capability necessary
to provide the public record in the requested non-paper physical media format.

Paper Copies

¢ Paper copies of public records made on standard letter (8 12 x 11) or legal (8 ¥4 x 14)
sized paper will not exceed $.10 per sheet of paper.

o Copies for non-standard sized sheets will paper will reflect the actual cost of
reproduction.

Mailing Costs
e The cost to mail public records will use a reasonably economical and justified means.
e The Township may charge for the least expensive form of postal delivery confirmation.

e No cost will be made for expedited shipping or insurance unless you request it,

Public Summary of Township FOIA Policies and Guidelines

Page 4



Waiver of Fees

The cost of the search for and copying of a public record may be waived or reduced if in the sole
judgment of the FOIA Coordinator a waiver or reduced fee is in the public interest because it can be
considered as primarily benefitting the general public. The township board may identify specific records
or types of records it deems should be made available for no charge or at a reduced cost.

5. How do I qualify for an indigence discount on the fee?

The Township will discount the first $20.00 of fees for a request if you submit an affidavit stating that
you are;

o Indigent and receiving specific public assistance; or

* Ifnot receiving public assistance, stating facts demonstrating an inability to pay because
of indigence.

You are not eligible to receive the $20.00 discount if you:

¢ Have previously received discounted copies of public records from the Township twice
during the calendar year; or

*  Are requesting information on behalf of other persons who are offering or providing
payment to you to make the request.

An affidavit is sworn statement. For your convenience, the Township has provided an Affidavit of
Indigence for the waiver of FOIA fees on the back of the Township FOIA Request Form, which is
available on the Township’s website: www.whitewatertownship.org.

6. May a nonprofit organization receive a discount on the fee?

A nonprofit organization advocating for developmentally disabled or mentally ill individuals that is
formally designated by the state to carry out activities under subtitle C of the federal developmental
disabilities assistance and bill of rights act of 2000, Public Law 106-402, and the protection and advocacy
for individuals with mental illness act, Public Law 99-319, may receive a $20.00 discount if the request
meets all of the following requirements in the Act:

o Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients.

o Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those laws
under section 931 of the mental health code, 1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931.

o Is accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, if requested by the
public body.

Public Summary of Township FOIA Policies and Guidelines

(MTA 2015)

Page 5



6. How may 1 challenge the denial of a public record or an excessive fee?
Appeal of a Denial of a Public Record

If you believe that all or a portion of a public record has not been disclosed or has been improperly
exempted from disclosure, you may appeal to the Township Board by filing a written appeal of the denial
with the office of the Township FOIA Coordinator.

The appeal must be in writing, specifically state the word “appeal,” and identify the reason or reasons you
are seeking a reversal of the denial. You may use the Township FOIA Appeal Form (To Appeal a Denial
of Records), which is available on the Township’s website: www.whitewatertownship.org.

The Township Board is not considered to have received a written appeal until the first regularly scheduled
Township Board meeting following submission of the written appeal. Within 10 business days of
receiving the appeal the Township Board will respond in writing by:

» Reversing the disclosure denial,

o Upholding the disclosure denial; or

» Reverse the disclosure denial in part and uphold the disclosure denial in part.

Whether or not you submitted an appeal of a denial to the Township Board, you may file a civil action in
Grand Traverse County Circuit Court within 180 days after the Township's final determination to deny
your request. If you prevail in the civil action the court will award you reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs
and disbursements. If the court determines that the Township acted arbitrarily and capriciously in refusing
to disclose or provide a public record, the court shall award you damages in the amount of $1,000.

Appeal of an Excess FOIA Processing Fee

If you believe that the fee charged by the Township to process your FOIA request exceeds the amount
permitted by state law, you must first appeal to the Township Board by filing a written appeal for a fee
reduction to the office of the Township FOIA Coordinator.

The appeal must specifically state the word “appeal” and identify how the required fee exceeds the
amount permitted. You may use the Township FOIA Appeal Form (To Appeal an Excess Fee), which is
available at the Township Hall and on the Township’s website: www.whitewatertownship.org,

Within 10 business days after receiving the appeal, the Township Board will respond in writing by:

e Waiving the fee;

¢ Reducing the fee and issue a written determination indicating the specific basis that supports the
remaining fee;

¢ Upholding the fee and issue a written determination indicating the specific basis that supports the
required fee; or

* Issuing a notice detailing the reason or reasons for extending for not more than 10 business days
the period during which the Township Board will respond to the written appeal.

Within 45 days after receiving notice of the Township Board’s determination of the processing fee appeal,
you may commence a civil action in Grand Traverse County Circuit Court for a fee reduction. If you
prevail in the civil action by receiving a reduction of 50% or more of the total fee, the court may award all
or appropriate amount of reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs and disbursements. If the court determines that
the Township acted arbitrarily and capriciously by charging an excessive fee, court may also award you
punitive damages in the amount of $500.

Last Revised:

Public Summary of Township FOIA Policies and Guidelines

(MTA2015)




3617
Approved 06/09/2020 - CG

New Business (2:07:16)

Resolution #20-12 Revised Freedom of Information Act Forms & Policies

Motion by Goss to adopt Resolution #20-12 Revised Freedom of Information Act Forms &
Policies; second by Lawson.

Discussion ensued concerning the difference between the Board of Review’s non-FOIA public
record inspection policy and the Freedom of Information Act.

Goss explained that the only update to the township’s forms and policies is to deal with
anonymous FOIA requests and a 48-day deadline to submit a good faith deposit.

Roll call vote: Hubbell, yes; Lawson, yes; Popp, yes; Benak, yes; Goss, yes. Motion
carried.

Development of COVID-19 Preparedness Plan (2:15:06)

Motion by Popp to adopt the Whitewater Township COVID-19 Preparedness Plan as
presented, with changes to be discussed at the next meeting; second by Hubbell. Roll call
vote: Lawson, yes; Popp, yes; Benak, yes; Goss, yes; Hubbell, yes. Motion carried.

Request to Place Slalom Water Ski Course at South End of Elk Lake (2:17:40)

Motion by Hubbell to submit a letter of no objection as written to Isaac Moothart
regarding the installation of a slalom water ski course in front of the Battle Creek Nature
Area in the south end of Elk Lake; second by Popp.

Goss cautioned that, since the last time the ski course was up, Battle Creek Natural Area has
been designated as a rest stop for non-motorized boats.

Goss also relayed comments from Jack Vert, resident on Miami Beach Road, who said he
doesn’t believe the township has the right to grant anybody the right to set up a ski course on the
lake. He said he is not against the ski course, but the township has no authority to grant
permission.

Popp stated the township is not granting permission but simply generating a letter of no objection
to it being set up, and stated he has supplied a number of e-mails that he received, with no
negative comments and several that were positive. The only negative comment was from ESLA,
who had a similar concern that the township had no authority to grant permission.

Isaac Moothart clarified that the permit is good for three years.

No changes were suggested to the proposed letter of no objection.

Roll call vote: Popp, yes; Benak, yes; Goss, yes; Hubbell, yes; Lawson, yes. Motion
carried.

Popp will provide an electronic copy of the letter to Isaac Moothart, with a copy to the clerk’s
office file.

Whitewater Township Board - Minutes of 05/12/2020



Whitewater Township

Trustee

To: Whitewater Township Board

From: Don Glenn, Trustee

Date: March 1, 2023

Re: Hi Pray Park playground repairs completed

As a follow-up to the brief discussion and answer provided at our February 14" board meeting
regarding the re-opening of the Hi Pray Park playground, attached to this memo is a motion
passed by the PRAC at their February 21, 2023, meeting attesting to the completeness of the
repairs. The inspection report from Kathryn Berry dated August 28, 2022, can be found in the
liaison report as part of the PRAC meeting packet.

Although the PRAC has requested a final inspection from Kathryn Berry, the repairs to the
playground were completed too late in 2022 for Ms. Berry to revisit the park and she will
schedule to return once spring allows for better inspection conditions.

The PRAC is requesting that the board consider allowing the park to be declared reopened with
the expectation that the final inspection will be submitted to the township board most likely
during the 2" quarter of 2023.

A motion could be as follows: “Based on the Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee’s action
taken to approve unanimously a motion at their reqular meeting February 21, 2023, attesting to
the fact that all necessary repairs to the Hi Pray Park playground have been completed, the
Board of Trustee’s has approved the reopening of the playground and the associated
‘playground closed” signage be removed effective immediately.”



Whitewater Township

Parks & Recreation

Memo

To: Whitewater Township Board
From: PRAC

cc:

Date: 2/21/2023

Re: Hi Pray Park Playground Reopening Request

Board- l'\,\‘\‘\r\

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee passed a motion on 2 / 2 1/ 2 3 to
request that the board approve a re-opening of the Hi Pray Park Playground.

After receiving the playground inspection by Kathryn Berry (see attached copy for reference),
the PRAC began the process of any corrections she reported was necessary to comply with the
guidelines and standards.

We took all actions as described per the PRAC memo dated 9/26/22 (see attached) and motion
approved by the board on 10/11/22 to purchase materials, hire landscape contractor, and
provide our time voluntarily to complete this. We did complete everything by 12/13/22. We then
requested a final inspection from Kathryn Berry, but unfortunately winter had set in. She has it
on her schedule to return once spring allows better inspection conditions.

25


2/21/23


Office of the

Whitewater Township

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board of Trustees
CC: None

Date: 3.3.2023

Re:  Campground Needs

Board Members —

This business item is presented to allow Trustee Don Glenn a forum to the Board to discuss any
matter regarding the camping park he sees relevant, needs more information on, or wants helps with.

No motion pending further Board input.

Respectfully submitted,

Whitewater Township FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township



Office of the

Whitewater Township

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board of Trustees
CC: None

Date: 3.3.2023

Re:  Advertising Banners on Township Property -

Board Members —

Amber Voice is asking the Township to allow the sales and installation of advertising banners as
a revenue stream for the Elk Rapids Youth Baseball Association (Association) for the 2023 season.
Amber has provided a brief update via email for your review.

Motion: Motion to approve Elk Rapids Youth Baseball Association’s request to install no more than
20 (twenty) 5’ x 3” advertising banners at Hi Pray Park for the 2023 Baseball Season.

Please join me in thanking Amber and her unwavering support team for their maintenance efforts
at Hi Pray Park. This is a great example of a local public private relationship!

Respectfully submitted,

q‘/ B e

Whitewater Township FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township



M Gmaill Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Elk Rapids Youth Baseball Banners

1 message

Voice, Amber <Amber.Voice@mclaren.org> Wed, Mar 1, 2023 at 4:43 PM
To: Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>, "Cheryl A. Goss" <clerk@whitewatertownship.org>, Ardella M Benak
<treasurer@whitewatertownship.org>, "trustee02@whitewatertownship.org" <trustee02@whitewatertownship.org>,
"Heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com" <heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com>

Board Members-

I am writing you in regards to the Elk Rapids Youth Baseball League. The past two years we have been allowed with
board approval to hang sponsor banners at hi pray field for the youth baseball league. They run down first and third
baseline not blocking views of fans. The banners are up during game season- Memorial Day until mid July. The league
donates $50 for each banner hung. Last year the league donated $650 to the township.

My question for the board is does this need to be put on as an agenda item to be voted on again to allow the league to
hang banners again with a donation given back to the township or approval from an email from the supervisor is all that is
needed. Please let me know, and if it needs to be put on the agenda, can it please be added to the March meeting.

Respectfully, Amber Voice

McLaren confidentiality statement: "The information contained in this communication, including attachments, is
confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s). Unauthorized use, disclosure,
forwarding or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify me IMMEDIATELY at the phone number or pager listed above."



M Gmaill Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Re: Elk Rapids Youth Baseball Banners

1 message

Voice, Amber <Amber.Voice@mclaren.org> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 10:39 AM
To: Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>, "Cheryl A. Goss" <clerk@whitewatertownship.org>, Ardella M Benak
<treasurer@whitewatertownship.org>, "trustee02@whitewatertownship.org" <trustee02@whitewatertownship.org>,
"Heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com" <heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com>

Info for the board packet for March’s meeting

Board members- The baseball sponsor banners are 3'x5’ banners with rivets on all four corners to help secure them to
the fence. We would donate a portion of the proceeds to the township from each banner. We will be also donating our
time to help keep the fields dragged and the area cleaned up for allowing us to use the fields.

Thanks, Amber

From: Voice, Amber

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:43 PM

To: Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>; Cheryl A. Goss <clerk@whitewatertownship.org>; Ardella M
Benak <treasurer@whitewatertownship.org>; trustee02@whitewatertownship.org
<trustee02@whitewatertownship.org>; Heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com <heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com>
Subject: Elk Rapids Youth Baseball Banners

Board Members-

| am writing you in regards to the Elk Rapids Youth Baseball League. The past two years we have been allowed with
board approval to hang sponsor banners at hi pray field for the youth baseball league. They run down first and third
baseline not blocking views of fans. The banners are up during game season- Memorial Day until mid July. The league
donates $50 for each banner hung. Last year the league donated $650 to the township.

My question for the board is does this need to be put on as an agenda item to be voted on again to allow the league to
hang banners again with a donation given back to the township or approval from an email from the supervisor is all that is
needed. Please let me know, and if it needs to be put on the agenda, can it please be added to the March meeting.

Respectfully, Amber Voice

McLaren confidentiality statement: "The information contained in this communication, including attachments, is
confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s). Unauthorized use, disclosure,
forwarding or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify me IMMEDIATELY at the phone number or pager listed above."

3E4093C3-3463-47A8-BE4A-4F5E0F531F35.jpeg
518K



mailto:supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com
mailto:clerk@whitewatertownship.org
mailto:treasurer@whitewatertownship.org
mailto:trustee02@whitewatertownship.org
mailto:trustee02@whitewatertownship.org
mailto:Heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com
mailto:heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d5568a8cbf&view=att&th=186a2fb05e28d962&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw

Team,

What happen to the website? Who has control to approve or make changes? Why is the
website now missing Ordinance 26-Land Division. | have screen shots from before and
after which I will attach to this email. In other notes people are still having issues finding
the zoom links and seems to be an ongoing problem for computer users. Is there a
process or policy for the website on who makes and decides the changes? Are there any
best practices or checks and balances for the changes made?

Motion to discuss what the policy and process states on changes to the Whitewater
Township Website.

Heidi Vollmuth/Trustee



5:48 al

Whitewater Township

Whitewater Township
Zoning Ordinance

For Zoning Ordinance questions, please contact Zoning
Administrator Robert Hall at

(231) 267-5141, ext. 21, or
zoning@whitewatertownship.org. The zoning
administrator is generally in the township hall office on

Thursdays from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE
(Once the document loads, click on the Bookmarks icon to

search specific articles)

CODE ENFORCEMENT POLICY AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

(PDF opens in new window)






Office of the

Whitewater Township

Memo

To:  Whitewater Township Board of Trustees
CC: None

Date: 3.3.2023

Re:  Paperwork Issues -

Board Members —

I am unaware of the backstory on Trustee Vollmuth’s email. However, it does appear a request for
training materials was made and somehow denied by the Clerk’s Office. Discussion of the topic may
reveal the details prompting the email. The circumstances could be very different from those discussed
in unfinished business no. 2 of the 3.14.2023 packet, but the obvious waste of the Board’s time, project
delays, and overall emotional impact of those who serve is similar.

Motion One: Motion requesting the clerk to issue and order 7 copies of the MTA publication

Authorities and responsibilities of Michigan Townships for the Planning Commission Members at a
cost not to exceed $500.00 including shipping.

Motion Two: Motion requesting the clerk’s office to modify the Planning Commission
Member’s personnel folder or file to reflect the transfer of township assets as required in
Whitewater Township policy & Procedure Manual Section 3.3(a) 12.

Respectfully submitted,

/»g‘/ o

Whitewater Township FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township



M Gmaill Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

agenda item or paperwork issue
1 message

Heidi Vollmuth <heidivyourtrustee@gmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 10:01 PM
To: Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Ron,

Today | contacted the MTA and had the pleasure of speaking with the author of the MTA Authorities and responsibilities
and she advised me that the Plan Commission and the Planner have every right to ask for and purchase the book
through the township. Each member has requested again that somehow we get them a copy of the 2020 edition. There
is budgeted money for training materials.

| was informed by Ms. Mullhaupt that the clerk can not make this choice for the Plan Commission. | am requesting the
assistance from the board or the supervisor to help the Plan Commission complete the order process. Requesting a
purchase order for 7 MTA Authorities and responsibilities of Michigan Townships at a cost of $57.00 dollars each.

Please advise how to proceed with this issue moving forward. The Plan Commission was very disappointed that this
process is so hard to complete. Was not sure if | needed an agenda item, a motion or this could be handled in a
different matter.

Regards,
Heidi Vollmuth/Trustee
PC Liason



Office of the

Whitewater Township
Supervisor

Memo

To:

CC:

Whitewater Township Board of Trustees
None

Date: 3.3.2023

Re:

Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment 86

Board Members —

This last-minute delivery appears to request Board approval of proposed ordinance amendment

No. 86. As this is the first submittal from the new PC the confusion is significant. | have guessed at
the assembly order of the documents but believe they follow something like this:

1)

2)
3)
4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9

The first page (page 3) appears to be the request from the Planning Commission to the Board to
approve Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment No. 86.

The second page (page 4) is the legal notice used for the public hearing 2.01.2023.
Pages 5 thru 10 appear to be the current Article 28 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Pages 11 thru 16 is a redline version of the proposed amendment language embedded into the
current article.

Pages 16 and 17 appear to highlight changes to Article 3 however, no original Article appears to
be present.

Pages 18 thru 22 appear to be a clean copy of Article 28 which includes all of the proposed
changes.

I have no idea what page 23 represents.

Page 24 is an email from North Place Planning detailing changes made to proposed amendment
28 at the 03.01.2023 Planning Commission Meeting

Pages 25 thru 34 is the redline version of the proposed changes detailed in the email.

10) Pages 35 thru 44 appear to be the final clean copy of the amendment the Planning Commission is

asking the Board to approve incorporating all of the changes from 3.01.2023 Planning
Commission discussion.

11) Pages 45 and 46 is the proof of publishing for the public hearing regarding Proposed Zoning

Ordinance Amendment No. 86.



(Page two — Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment No. 86)

As stated earlier I am only guessing at the order and the final document the Planning
Commission wishes the Board to act upon.

No motion is offered at this time.

Respectfully submitted,

Whitewater Township FOIA Coordinator
Supervisor, Whitewater Township

® Page 2



To: Whitewater Township Board
From: Whitewater Township Planning Commission
Date: 03/01/2023

RE: Amendment #86, Article 28, Condominium Development Regulations and Article 3
Definitions

This Amendment has been before the PC, the Planner, the attorney and it has been through
Public Hearing (02/01). The updates are primarily clarifications. There are no major zoning
changes.

At the 03/01/2023 Planning Commission meeting a MOTION| by Jacobson second by Keaton to
forward Amendment #86 as amended to the Board with a recommendation to adopt based on
the stated findings of fact:

e To clarify text with varied interpretations

e To adjust organizational structure to improve navigation within the article

e To provide definitions that were not previously defined

e To improve clarity which were not as concise as the PC wanted

e Toincrease transparency, clarity and conform with exparte’ rules we added the planner
and reduced the number of planning commissioners to one or two in the preliminary
review

The following corrections were made at the 03/01 Planning Commission meeting:

e Spelling error needs to be corrected —pkt page 10, paragraph e, hall should be shall
e pkt page 13 #6 health, life or property and replace with health, safety and welfare; set
aside for open space uses

Consensus to forward to the board as amended with a recommendation to adopt Amendment
#86 was voted as follows: Roll call: Steelman-yes; Jacobson-yes; Vollmuth-Board member not
voting; Keaton-yes; Rebant-n/a; Wroubel-yes; DeYoung-n/a.



LEGAL NOTICE
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT NO. 86

The Whitewater Township Planning Commission will conduct a public hearing at their regularly
scheduled meeting on February 1, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777
Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan. The purpose of the public hearing will be to receive
comments regarding certain proposed amendments to the Whitewater Township Zoning
Ordinance as described below:

Article 3, DEFINITIONS: The purpose of this amendment is to revise the definitions of
Condominium Project, Condominium Conversion, and Mobile Home or Manufactured Home
Condominium Project.

Article 28, CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS: The purpose of this
amendment is to revise Article 28 in its entirety.

All persons are welcome to attend and will be heard concerning the proposed amendments.
Remote participation through Zoom will be available. A copy of the proposed zoning ordinance
amendment language is available for public inspection at the Whitewater Township offices, 5777
Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan 49690, during regular business hours, and on the
township website at www.whitewatertownship.org.

Written comments will be received until the time of the meeting and should be addressed to the
Whitewater Township Planning Commission, P.O. Box 159, Williamsburg, Michigan 49690.

Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to
individuals with disabilities who are planning to attend. Contact the township supervisor at
(231) 267-5141 x23 at least 5 days in advance of the public hearing.

Cheryl A. Goss
Whitewater Township Clerk

Posted inside/outside township hall and on township website on 01/11/2023 at 3:20 p.m.



EXISTING

ARTICLE XXVIlI
CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS
(Effective March 28, 2021)

28.10 INTENT

The intent of this Article is to provide procedures and standards for the review and approval or denial of
condominium developments implemented under the provisions of the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as
amended) and to insure that such developments are consistent and compatible with conventional platted
subdivisions as provided for through the Land Division Act (P.A 288 of 1967, as amended), and promote the
orderly development of adjacent areas. These regulations are enacted by authority of the Condominium Act, the
Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, and this Ordinance, as amended, whereby all developments utilizing any form of
condominium development shall be approved or disapproved by the Township.

28.11 APPLICABILITY

A. General Provisions

Prior to recording of the master deed, required by Section 72 of the Condominium Act, the condominium
development shall undergo a site plan review and approval by the Township in accordance with the provisions
of this section. Approval under this section shall be required as a condition to the right to construct, expand or
amend a condominium development in the Township.

B. Condominium Conversions — All individuals proposing a Condominium Conversion shall present the township
with two copies of all required documents as indicated in the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended).
Said review shall be conducted by the township Zoning Administrator and township attorney for compliance
with the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended). Applicant shall be provided with a written response of
approval or specific reason for failure to approve within 60 days of submission.

C. Plat Approval
There shall be no requirement for plat approval for a condominium development under the Township
Subdivision Control Ordinance.

D. Planned Developments
The procedural provisions of this section shall not apply to condominium developments which are reviewed and
approved through the Special Use Permit — Planned Unit Development procedure, Article 31 of this Ordinance.

28.12 CONSULTATION

In determining whether to approve a condominium development plan, the Township may, as the Zoning
Administrator and Planning Commission deem necessary, charge for consultation with the Township Attorney
and other experts, regarding the adequacy of the master deed, deed restrictions, utility systems, and streets,
site layout and design, and compliance with all requirements of the Condominium Act and this Ordinance. All
reasonable costs related to said consultation, as established by the Township, shall be placed in escrow with the
Township by the applicant prior to review in addition to the standard nonrefundable application fee.

At any point during the review process, the Township may require that the applicant place additional funds with
the Township to cover consultations deemed necessary to complete the review process. If consultation funds
are not provided promptly, all reviews shall cease until funds are made available to continue. Any unused
consultation funds remaining after the Township completes its review shall be returned to the applicant with a
line item record of distributions.


randy
Text Box
EXISTING 


28.13 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

A. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws

All condominium developments shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and ordinances. No
condominium documents shall conflict with the standards of this Ordinance.

B. Fee Required

Before the Township reviews a condominium development plan, the applicant shall submit to the Township a
nonrefundable application fee or preliminary review fee as established by resolution of the Board to cover the
Township’s cost of internal review. Such application fee shall be independent of any required consultation costs
as described in Section 28.12.

C. Information Required

All condominium development plans shall include the information required by Section 66 of the Condominium
Act and the material required in Section 25.11 (F). A person, firm, or corporation intending to develop a
condominium development shall provide the following information:

1. Size and Scale - Plans may be on paper and shall not be less than 24 inches by 36 inches, at a scale of at
least 1 inch to 200 feet showing the date and north arrow.
2. The name of the proposed condominium development.
3. The name, address, telephone number of:
a. All persons, firms, or corporations with an ownership interest in the land on which the
condominium development will be located and a description of the nature of each entity’s
interest (for example, fee owner, optionee, or land contract vendee)
b. All engineers, attorneys, architects, landscape architects, or registered land surveyors
associated with the condominium development.
c. The individual or entity applying for the condominium development.
4. The legal description of the land on which the condominium development will be developed together
with any expansion plans and appropriate tax identification numbers.
5. The acreage of the land on which the condominium development will be developed.
The land use and existing zoning of the proposed condominium development.
7. The following information for subject parcel and all parcels within 300 feet of the proposed site:
a. Name and address of the owners
b. The zoning classifications
c. Existing structures or significant land marks
8. Location, type, dimensions and proposed use of all existing structures.
9. Alocation map showing the relationship of the proposed plan to the surrounding area.
10. Statement of intended use(s). Such as, residential single-family, residential multi-family, commercial,
industrial, etc. and the number of acres of each type of land use proposed.
11. Condominium lot lines and the total number of condominium units to be developed on the subject
parcel.
12. Description of water system to be provided.
13. Description of sanitary waste disposal system to be provided.
14. Right-of-way easements, showing location, width, and purpose.
15. Existing topographic elevations at two (2) foot intervals, proposed grades and direction of drainage
flows.

o



16. Location and types of all significant existing vegetation, water courses and bodies, flood plains and
water retention areas, wetlands, and soil types.
17. Any additional information required during site plan review

D. Utility Easements

The condominium development plan shall include all necessary easements for the purpose of constructing,
operating, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, altering, replacing, and/or removing pipelines, mains, conduits,
and other installations of a similar character providing public utilities.

E. Performance Guarantees

As a condition of approval of the condominium development plan by the Township, a performance guarantee
may be required to ensure construction of required improvements and the completion of filing requirements
before land use permits are issued. Upon fulfillment of all requirements and filings, the applicant shall apply to
the Township for release of performance guarantees. Performance guarantees shall comply with the
requirements in Section 25.16 of this Ordinance.

28.14 MOBILE HOME CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS

Mobile home condominium developments shall conform to the requirements of this Ordinance, in accordance
with the Condominium Act and other applicable Local, State laws, ordinances and regulations. Such
developments shall be located only in a zoning district that provides for mobile homes. The review and approval
shall be processed in accordance with Section 28.15 Review Procedures.

28.15 STANDARDS AND DESIGN FOR CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS

A. Condominium Lots

The Condominium Development Plan shall indicate specific parcel dimensions allocated to each condominium
dwelling unit. For the purpose of this section and to assure compliance with the provisions herein, these parcels
shall be referred to as “condominium lots”.

B. Condominium Development Layout and Design

The description, size, location and arrangement of the site condominium lots shall conform to the requirements
of this Ordinance. The design of a condominium development shall be subject to the following requirements.
Should there be unusual topographic or other natural feature constraints, these standards may be modified to
achieve greater or lesser conformance in accordance with the judgement of the township Planning Commission.

1. Each condominium lot in a site shall be considered a single lot and shall comply with the zoning district in
which it is located. The area and setback requirements of a dwelling unit or structures are subject to the
zoning district in which it is located.

2. Each condominium dwelling unit shall be located within a condominium lot. In a condominium
development containing single-family detached dwelling units, not more than one (1) dwelling unit shall be
located on a condominium lot.

3. The condominium lots size and required setbacks shall be measured from the designated front, rear and
side condominium lot lines.

4. There shall be a proper relationship between existing streets and highways within the vicinity, and
proposed deceleration lanes, service drives, entrance and exit driveways, and parking areas to assure the
safety and convenience of pedestrian and vehicular traffic, and that the proposed streets and access plan
conform to any street or access plan adopted by the Township or the County Road Commission.



5. Existing natural features which add value to a residential development and enhance the attractiveness of
the community shall be retained, insofar as possible, in the design of the subdivision.

6. Lands subject to flooding or otherwise deemed by the Township to be uninhabitable shall not be used
for uses that may increase the danger to health, life, or property or increase the flood hazard. Such land
within a condominium development may be set aside for other uses, such as parks or other open space.
7. Easements shall provide for utilities when necessary.

8. All condominium development units shall be accessible to emergency vehicles.

9. Common open space provided shall remain open for recreational and conservational purposes, and
recorded as part of the master deed.

10. Condominium development units having water frontage shall meet the requirements of Article 14
Easement to Waterfront.

11. A plan for erosion control and storm water discharge must be approved by the appropriate public
agency.

12. All condominium developments shall obtain approval from all applicable governing agencies.

28.16 REVIEW PROCEDURES
A. Preliminary Review
Any applicant can request a preliminary review of a proposed condominium development with the
Zoning Administrator and one to three Planning Commissioners. This review allows an open dialogue
and an opportunity to discuss a proposed goals, features, location and scope of operations prior to a
formal application. Preliminary Review is available as a sounding board only, no decisions or approvals
shall be rendered, either stated or implied.

B. Agency Submittal
The applicant shall provide copies of the proposed condominium development plan to the following
Grand Traverse County Agencies: Health Department (or Department of Public Works if proposed on
municipal water and/or sanitary sewer), Drain Commission, Soil Erosion, and Road Commission (or
Michigan Department of Transportation if proposed on a state highway), as well as the Michigan
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (when sensitive areas and wetlands are a
concern), and the Whitewater Township Fire Department or the respective successor for any of the
above agencies. Four (4) hard copies and a digital print shall also be provided to the Whitewater
Township. The Zoning Administrator shall distribute the proposed condominium development plans to
the Planning Commission and Board of Trustees for review.

C. Public Hearing
The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed site condominium development
plan, for the purpose of reviewing and making a recommendation of approval, approval with conditions,
or denial to the Township Board.

D. Planning Commission Determination
After preceding with the Article 25, Site Plan Review process, if the Planning Commission determines
that the proposed plan meets all the requirements of this Ordinance and the Condominium Act, the
Planning Commission shall recommend approval or approval with conditions of the site condominium
development plan and shall send written notice of action taken with comments to the Township Board
and applicant.



If the Planning Commission determines that the condominium development plan does not meet all
requirements, the Planning Commission shall state its reason in its official minutes and shall provide
written notice of said decision to the Township Board and applicant. The Planning Commission shall
recommend to the Board, disapproval of the plan until the objections causing disapproval have been
changed to meet the requirements of this Ordinance and the Condominium Act.

E. Township Board Procedure
The Township Board shall not review, approve or reject a condominium development until it has
received from the Planning Commission its report and recommendations.

The Township Board shall consider the condominium development plan at its next meeting after receipt
of the report and recommendations from the Planning Commission provided all documents are received
15 days prior to meeting date. The Board shall render a written decision within 15 days of their meeting
unless the applicant and Board agree to a later deadline.

F. Township Board Determination
The Township Board shall approve the condominium development plan, with or without conditions,
reject the plan and give its reasons, table the proceedings pending further review or pending changes to
the plan to make it acceptable to the Board, or refer that application back to the Planning Commission
for further review and report.

28.17 CONDITIONS AND DURATION OF APPROVAL

A. Conditions

The approval of the Board of Trustees will indicate that the proposed condominium development plan meets
the ordinances and regulations of Whitewater Township, but does not cover additional permits that may be
required after the Master Deed has been recorded. The Township may impose reasonable conditions on the
approval of any condominium development plan consistent with the Condominium Act, this Ordinance, and the
protection of public health, safety and welfare.

B. Duration

Approval of the condominium development plan by the Township shall be for a period of two (2) years from the
date of approval. If no Master Deed is recorded with the Grand Traverse County Register of Deeds Office within
two years of approval, such approval shall be considered null and void. The Zoning Administrator may extend
the two-year period by one additional year if applied for by the applicant subject to satisfying the requirements
of Section 25.15 Failure to Initiate Construction.

C. Condominium Development Plan Approval Contract

If the Township Board approves the site condominium development plan, it shall prepare a written order setting
forth the conditions upon which the approval is based. Such order shall be entered into between the Township
and the applicant prior to the issuance of a Land Use Permit for any construction in accordance with the
approved site condominium development plan. All reasonable costs related to the preparation of said order, as
established by the Township, shall be paid by the applicant to the Township Treasurer prior to Township
signature and issuance of such order.



28.18 FINAL FILINGS REQUIREMENTS

Prior to the recording of the Master Deed the Township Treasurer shall certify that all taxes and special
assessments are not delinquent. A copy of the Master Deed, Bylaws/ Restrictive Covenants must be recorded
with the County Register of Deeds. The Township shall be provided with two (2) copies of each document,
including as-built prints, and all pertinent attachments which shall remain on file with the Township.

28.19 CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENTS
Condominium Development Plans may be amended as follows:

A. Minor Amendments

Minor amendments are those which are determined by the Zoning Administrator to have no
foreseeable effect beyond the condominium development boundary such as minor changes in the
location of buildings, the alignment of utilities, and the alighment of interior roadways. Minor
amendments for good cause may be authorized by the Zoning Administrator provided that no such
changes shall increase the size or height of structures, reduce the efficiency of public facilities serving
the site condominium, reduce usable open space, or encroach on natural features proposed by the plan
to be protected.

B. Major Amendments.

Any amendment not qualifying as a minor amendment as determined by the Zoning Administrator shall
be considered a major amendment and must be approved by the Planning Commission according to the
procedures authorized by this Article for approval of a condominium development.



Proposed Edits

Note: This should be reformatted in Times New Roman and larger font to match our ordinance. These were changed
during review, source unknown. Proposed Amendment (Draft)
Includes Re-numbering and PC Edits on 12-7-2022

ARTICLE XXVIII
CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS
(Effective March 28, 2021)

2810 28.10 INTENT

The intent of this Article is to provide procedures and standards for the review and approval, or denial of condominium
develepmentsprojects implemented under the provisions of the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended) and to
insureensure that such developments are consistent and compatible with conventional platted subdivisions as provided for
through the Land Division Act (P.A 288 of 1967, as amended), and promote the orderly development of adjacent areas.
These regulations are enacted by authority of the Condominium Act, the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, and this Ordinance,
as amended, whereby all developments utilizing any form of condominium develeprmentownership shall be reviewed
approved or disapproved by the Township.

2811 28.11 APPLICABILITY

A A. General Provisions

Prior to recording of the master deed, required by Section 72 of the Condominium Act, thea condominium
developmentproject shall undergo a site plan review and approval by the Township in accordance with the provisions of
this section. Approval under this section shall be required as a condition to the right to construct, expand or amend a

condominium develepmentproject in the Township.

B. Plat Approval
There shall be no requirement for plat approval for a condominium project under the Township Subdivision Control
Ordinance, General Ordinance 16.

C. Planned Unit Developments
The procedural provisions of this section shall not apply to Planned Unit Developments, which are reviewed and approved
through the Special Use Permit — Planned Unit Development procedures in Article 31 of this Ordinance.

D. Condominium Cenversions—Conversion

B All individuals proposing a Condominium Conversion shall present the township with two copies of all required
documents as indicated in the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended). Said review shall be conducted by the
township Zoning Administrator and township attorney for compliance with the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as
amended). Applicant shall be provided with a written response of approval or specific reason for failure to approve within
60 days of submission.

E. Mobile/Manufactured Home Condominium Project

Mobile/Manufactured home condominium projects shall conform to the requirements of this Ordinance, in accordance
with the Condominium Act and other applicable Local, State laws, ordinances and regulations. Such projects hall be located
only in a zoning district that provides for mobile/manufactured home. The review and approval shall be processed in
accordance with this Article as a site condominium subdivision.

F. Site Condominium Subdivisions

1. Site Condominium Definition. For this section, a site condominium subdivision shall include all developments, in any zoning district,
proposed under the provisions of the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended).

+2. Site Condominium General Requirements. The site condominium subdivision plan indicates specific unit dimensions with front, rear
and side lot lines. These parcels are also referred to as site condominium lots, and the size, location and arrangement of these site
condominium lots shall conform to the requirements of this ordinance. A condominium project is designed to function in a similar
manner, or as an alternative to, a platted subdivision. Qutside of the condominium lots, common elements of the development are
defined for co-owners.

10 Page-1of6


randy
Text Box
Proposed Edits 


2812 CONSULTATION

In determining whether to approve a condominium development plan, the Township may;-as-theZening-Administratorand
Planning-Commission-deem-necessary, charge for consultation with the Township Attorney and other experts, regarding

the adequacy of the master deed, deed restrictions, utility systems, and streets, site layout and design, and compliance with
all requirements of the Condominium Act and this Ordinance. AH-+reasenrable Estimated costs related to said consultation, as

established-by-the Township;-shall be placed in an escrow with-the Fownship-by-the-applicantpriortoreviewaccount in

addition to the standard nonrefundable application fee.

Atany-peintduring-thereview process-theThe Township may require that the applicant place additional funds with-the
qiewrasmp%&eever—eeﬁswﬁeaﬂeﬁsm escrow |fdeemed necessary%e%emp%e%ﬁherewewp%eeesﬂﬁeeﬁstmﬁen—ﬁbmds—afe

._Any unused consultation funds

mmaﬁmga#eﬁhe—?ewnsmpfemplews—ﬁs—rewewshall be returned to the appllcant with a-tine-iterman itemized record of

distributions.

2813 28.13 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

A A. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws
All condominium develepmentsprojects shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and ordinances. No
condominium documents shall conflict with the standards of this Ordinance.

B- B. Fee Required

Before the Township reviews a condominium development plan, the applicant shall submit to the Township a
nonrefundable application fee or preliminary review fee as established by resolution of the Board to cover the Township’s
cost of internal review. Such application fee shall be independent of any required consultation costs as described in
SeetionArticle 2842,

a8 C. Information Required

All condominium development plans shall include the information required by Section 66 of the Condominium Act and the
material required in Section 25.11 (F). A person, firm, or corporation intending to develop a condominium development
shall provide the following information:

1. Size and Scale - Plans may be on paper and shall not be less than 24 inches by 36 inches, at a scale of at least 1
inch to 200 feet showing the date and north arrow.

2. The name of the proposed condominium development.

3. The name, address, telephone number of:

a. All persons, firms, or corporations with an ownership interest in the land on which the condominium
development will be located and a description of the nature of each entity’s interest (for example, fee
owner, optionee, or land contract vendee)

b. All engineers, attorneys, architects, landscape architects, or registered land surveyors associated with
the condominium development.

¢. Theindividual or entity applying for the condominium development.

4. The legal description of the land on which the condominium development will be developed together with
any expansion plans and appropriate tax identification numbers.

5. The acreage of the land on which the condominium development will be developed: located.

6. The land use and existing zoning of the proposed condominium development.

1 Page2of6



#—The following information for subject parcel and all parcels within 300 feet of the proposed site:
a-— a. Name and address of the owners
b~ Db. The zoning classifications

&.7. c. Existing structures or significant land-markslandmarks

8. Location, type, dimensions, and proposed use of all existing structures.

9. Alocation map showing the relationship of the proposed condominium development plan to the surrounding
area.

10. Statement of intended use(s). Such as, residential single-family, residential multi-family, commercial, industrial,
etc. and the number of acres of each type of land use proposed.

11. Condominium unit lot lines and the total number of condominium units to be developed on the subject
parcel.

12. Description of water system to be previdediimplemented.

13. Description of sanitary waste disposal system to be previdediimplemented.

14. RightPublic roads, private roads, and right-of-way easements, showing location, width, and purpose._All private
roads in a condominium subdivision shall comply with the specifications of any applicable ordinance, state
law, or federal law

15. Existing topographic elevations at two (2) foot intervals, proposed grades, and direction of drainage flows.

16. Location and types of all significant existing vegetation, water courses and bodies, flood plains and water
retention areas, wetlands, and soil types._ Significant vegetation includes all trees with a minimum trunk
diameter of 18 inches at 4 1/2 feet above the surrounding grade.

17. Any additional information requireddeemed necessary during site-plan review.

D D. Utility Easements

The condominium development plan shall include and describe all necessary easements for the purpose of constructing,
operating, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, altering, replacing, and/or removing pipelines, mains, conduits, and other
installations of a similar character providing public utilities.

E: E. Performance Guarantees

As a condition of approval of the condominium development plan by the Township, a performance guarantee may be
required to ensure construction of required improvements and the completion of filing requirements before land use
permits are issued. Upon fulfillment of all requirements and filings, the applicant shall apply to the Township for release of

performance guarantees. Performance guarantees shall comply with the requirements in SeetienArticle 25:16 of this
Ordinance.

28.14 STANDARDS AND DESIGN FOR SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS

A A. Site-Condominium Lots

The Geedemmwm@ev&eemem—%ncondommlum development plan shaII |nd|cate spec1f|c parcel dlmen5|ons aIIocated
to each condominium dwelling unit:

t—hese—pa%eer—shaJ%e—refeHed—teﬂas—eeﬁde%mWets—or lot.

B- B. Site-Condominium Development Layout and Design
The description, size, location and arrangement of the site condominium lots shall conform to the requirements of this
Ordinance. The design of a condominium development shall be subject to the following requirements: and guidelines.

1. Should there be unusual topographic or other natural feature constraints, these standardsrequirements may be

modifiedadjusted to achieve-greaterorlessereconformanceunique site conditions in accordance with the judgement of the
township Planning Commission.

12 Page3-of6



1-2. Each condominium lot in-a-site shatHbe-eonsideredasingle lotand-shall comply with the requirements of each zoning
district in which it is located-—Fhe-area, and all condominium lots and setbackrequirements-ofa-dwelling-unit-orstructures
are-subjeettorequired setbacks shall be measured from the zening-districtin-whiech-tisltocateddesignated front, rear and

side condominium lot lines.

2-3. Each condominium dwelling unit shall be located within a condominium lot. In a condominium development
contairingapproved for single-family detached dwelling units, not more than one (1) dwelling unit shall be located on a
condominium lot.

4. There shall be a proper relationship between existing streets and highways within the vicinity, and proposed deceleration
lanes, service drives, entrance and exit driveways, and parking areas to assure the safety and convenience of pedestrian
and vehicular traffic, and that the proposed streets and access plan conform to any street or access plan adopted by the
Township or the County Road Commission.

5. Existing natural features which add value to a residential development and enhance the attractiveness of the community
shall be retained, insofar as possible, in the design of the subdivisien.condominium development.

6. Lands subject to flooding or otherwise deemed by the Township to be uninhabitable shall not be used for uses that may

increase the danger to health, life, or property or increase the flood hazard. Such land within a condominium development

may be set aside for other uses, such as parks or other open space.

Easements shall provide for utilities when necessary.

8. All condominium development units and accessory structures shall be accessible to emergency vehicles.

9. Common open space provided shall remain open for recreational and conservational purposes; and recorded as part of the
master deed.

10. Condominium development units having water frontage shall meet the requirements of Article 14 Easement to Waterfront.

11. A plan for erosion control and storm water discharge must be approved by the appropriate public agency.

12. All condominium developments shall obtain approval from all applicable governing agencies.

N

2816 28.15 REVIEW PROCEDURES

A< A. Preliminary Review

Any applicant can request a preliminary review of a proposed condominium development with the Planner, Zoning
Administrator and one to threetwo Planning CemmissienersCommissioners. This review allows an open dialogue and an
opportunity to discuss a proposed goals, features, location and scope of operations prior to a formal application.
Preliminary Review is available as a sounding board only, no decisions or approvals shall be rendered, either stated or
implied.

B- B. Agency Submittal
The applicant shall provide necessary full size hard copies and an electronic file (.pdf) of the proposed condominium
development plan to Whitewater Township and the following Grand Traverse County Agencies: Health Department (or
Department of Public Works if proposed on municipal water and/or sanitary sewer), Drain Commission, Soil Erosion, and
Road Commission (or Michigan Department of Transportation if proposed on a state highway), as well as the Michigan
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (when sensitive areas and wetlands are a concern), and the
Whltewater Townshlp Fire Department or the respectlve successor for any of the above agencies. Feur{4)-hard-copiesanda
- ~The Zoning Administrator shall distribute the proposed
condominium development plans to the Plannlng Comm|55|0nﬁnel Board of Trustees-ferreview, and other parties as

required.

c C. Site Plan Review and Public Hearing
The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing in accordance with site plan review requirements contained in Article

25,0n the proposed 5|te condomlnlum development pIan for the purpose of reviewing-anclmaking-arecommendation-of

ekreceiving input from the public regarding the

Droposed development.

B- D. Planning Commission Determination

After preeedingthe public hearing held in accordance with the-Article 25,-Site-Plan-Reviewprocessif the Planning

Commission determines-thatshall make a determination and recommendation to the Township Board regarding whether
the proposed plan meets all the requirements of this Ordinance and the Condominium Act. If the proposal is found in

13 Page4-of6



compliance, the Planning Commission shall recommend approval or approval with conditions of the site condominium
development plan and shall send written notice of action taken with comments to the Township Board and applicant.

If the Planning Commission determines that the condominium development plan does not meet all requirements, the
Planning Commission shall state its reason in its official minutes and shall provide written notice of said decision to the
Township Board and appllcant The PIannlng Commission shall not recommend te-the-Beard,disapprovatapproval of the
planproject unti Reall requirements of this Ordinance and
the Condominium Act: have been met.

E: E. Township Board Procedure
The Township Board shall not review, approve or reject a condominium development until it has received from the
Planning Commission its report and recommendations.

The Township Board shall consider the condominium development plan at its next meeting after receipt of the report and
recommendations from the Planning Commission provided all documents are received 15 days prior to meeting date. The
Board shall render a written decision within 15 days of their meeting unless the applicant and Board agree to a later
deadline.

E F. Township Board Determination

The Township Board shall approve the condominium development plan, with or without conditions, reject the plan and
give its reasons, table the proceedings pending further review or pending changes to the plan to make it acceptable to the
Board, or refer that application back to the Planning Commission for further review and report.

2817 28.16 CONDITIONS AND DURATION OF APPROVAL

A- A. Conditions

The approval of the Board of Trustees will indicate that the proposed condominium development plan meets the
ordinances and regulations of Whitewater Township; but does not cover additional permits that may be required after the
Master Deed has been recorded. The Township may impose reasonable conditions on the approval of any condominium
development plan consistent with the Condominium Act, this Ordinance, and the protection of public health, safety and
welfare.

B- B. Duration

Approval of the condominium development plan by the Township shall be for a period of two (2) years from the date of

approval. If no Master Deed is recorded with the Grand Traverse County Register of Deeds Office within two years of

approval, such approval shall be considered null and void. The Zoning Administrator may extend the two-year period by

one additional year if applied for by the applicant subject to satisfying theall requirements of SeetienArticle 25:-15Failure
Initiate C ion.

a8 C. Condominium Development Plan Approval Contract

If the Township Board approves the site condominium development plan, it shall prepare a written order setting forth the
conditions upon which the approval is based. Such order shall be entered into between the Township and the applicant
prior to the issuance of a Land Use Permit for any construction in accordance with the approved site condominium
development plan. All reasonable costs related to the preparation of said order, as established by the Township, shall be
paid by the applicant to the Township Treasurer prior to Township signature and issuance of such order.

14 Page 50f6



28:18 28.17 FINAL FILINGS REQUIREMENTS

Prior to the recording of the Master Deed the Township Treasurer shall certify that all taxes and special
assessments are not delinquent. A copy of the Master Deed, Bylaws/ Restrictive Covenants must be recorded with
the County Register of Deeds. The Township shall be provided with two (2) copies of each document, including
as-built prints, and all pertinent attachments which shall remain on file with the Township.

2819 28.18 CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENTS

Condominium Development Plans may not be amended without Township consent. Condominium amendments
which are recorded prior to the receipt of written Township approval are null and void. Condominium
Development Plans may be amended as follows:

A< A. Minor Amendments

Minor amendments are those which are determined by the Zoning Administrator to have no foreseeable effect
beyond the condominium development boundary such as minor changes in the location of buildings, the
alignment of utilities, and the alignment of interior roadways. Minor amendments for good cause may be
authorized by the Zoning Administrator provided that no such changes shall increase the size or height of
structures, reduce the efficiency of public facilities serving the site condominium, reduce usable open space, or
encroach on natural features proposed by the plan to be protected.

B. Major Amendments.

Any amendment not qualifying as a minor amendment as determined by the Zoning Administrator shall be
considered a major amendment and must be approved by the Planning Commission according to the procedures
authorized by this Article for approval of a condominium development.

Updated Relevant Definitions in Article lll (Highlighted)

CONDOMINIUM UNIT: That portion of a condominium project or site condominium subdivision which is
designed and intended for separate ownership and use, as described in the master deed, regardless of whether it
is intended for residential, office, industrial, business, recreational, use as a time-share unit, or any other type of
use. The owner of a "condominium unit" also owns a share of the common elements. The term "condominium
unit" shall be equivalent to the term "lot" for purposes of determining compliance of a site condominium
subdivision with provisions of this Ordinance pertaining to minimum lot size, minimum lot width, maximum lot
coverage, and maximum floor area ratio.

CONDOMINIUM PROJECT: A plan or project consisting of not less than two (2) condominium units if established
and approved in conformance with the Condominium Act (Public Act 59 of 1978). The term “condominium
project” is also defined as being synonymous with term “condominium development” herein.

CONDOMINIUM CONVERSION: Any property or group of properties whose form of ownership is changed to
condominium units from another form of ownership. A condominium conversion also refers to a condominium
project containing condominium units some or all of which were occupied before the filing of a notice of taking
reservations under section 71 of the Condominium Act 59 of 1978.

MASTER DEED: The document recorded as part of a site condominium subdivision to which are attached as

exhibits, and incorporated by reference, the approved bylaws for the site condominium subdivision and the site
condominium subdivision plan.

15




MOBILE HOME OR MANUFACTURED HOME CONDOMINIUM PROJECT: A condominium project in which
mobile homes or manufactured homes are located upon separate sites which constitute individual condominium
units.

SITE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION: A division of land on the basis of condominium ownership, which is not
subject to the provisions of the Subdivision Control Act, Public Act 288 of 1967, as amended, but is subject to the
requirements of the Condominium Act, Public Act 59 of 1978, as amended.

SITE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN: The drawings attached to the master deed for a site condominium
subdivision which describes the size, location, area, horizontal and vertical boundaries and volume of each
condominium unit contained in the site condominium subdivision, as well as the nature, location and size of
common elements.

16



PROPOSED WITHOUT EDITS SHOWN

Note: This should be reformatted in Times New Roman and larger font to match our ordinance. These were
changed during review, source unknown. Proposed Amendment (Draft)
Includes Re-numbering and PC Edits on 12-7-2022

ARTICLE XXVIII
CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS
(Effective March 28, 2021)

28.10 INTENT

The intent of this Article is to provide procedures and standards for the review and approval, or denial of
condominium projects implemented under the provisions of the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended)
and to ensure that such developments are consistent and compatible with conventional platted subdivisions as
provided for through the Land Division Act (P.A 288 of 1967, as amended), and promote the orderly development
of adjacent areas. These regulations are enacted by authority of the Condominium Act, the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act, and this Ordinance, as amended, whereby all developments utilizing any form of condominium
ownership shall be reviewed, approved or disapproved by the Township.

28.11 APPLICABILITY

A. General Provisions

Prior to recording of the master deed, required by Section 72 of the Condominium Act, a condominium project
shall undergo a site plan review and approval by the Township in accordance with the provisions of this section.
Approval under this section shall be required as a condition to the right to construct, expand or amend a
condominium project in the Township.

B. Plat Approval
There shall be no requirement for plat approval for a condominium project under the Township Subdivision
Control Ordinance, General Ordinance 16.

C. Planned Unit Developments
The procedural provisions of this section shall not apply to Planned Unit Developments, which are reviewed and
approved through the Special Use Permit — Planned Unit Development procedures in Article 31 of this Ordinance.

D. Condominium Conversion

All individuals proposing a Condominium Conversion shall present the township with two copies of all required
documents as indicated in the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended). Said review shall be conducted by
the township Zoning Administrator and township attorney for compliance with the Condominium Act (Act 59 of
1978, as amended). Applicant shall be provided with a written response of approval or specific reason for failure
to approve within 60 days of submission.

E. Mobile/Manufactured Home Condominium Project

Mobile/Manufactured home condominium projects shall conform to the requirements of this Ordinance, in
accordance with the Condominium Act and other applicable Local, State laws, ordinances and regulations. Such
projects hall be located only in a zoning district that provides for mobile/manufactured home. The review and
approval shall be processed in accordance with this Article as a site condominium subdivision.

F. Site Condominium Subdivisions

1. Site Condominium Definition. For this section, a site condominium subdivision shall include all developments, in any
zoning district, proposed under the provisions of the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended).

2. Site Condominium General Requirements. The site condominium subdivision plan indicates specific unit dimensions with
front, rear and side lot lines. These parcels are also referred to as site condominium lots, and the size, location and

17


randy
Text Box
PROPOSED WITHOUT EDITS SHOWN


arrangement of these site condominium lots shall conform to the requirements of this ordinance. A condominium
project is designed to function in a similar manner, or as an alternative to, a platted subdivision. Outside of the
condominium lots, common elements of the development are defined for co-owners.

28.12 CONSULTATION

In determining whether to approve a condominium development plan, the Township may charge for
consultation with the Township Attorney and other experts, regarding the adequacy of the master deed, deed
restrictions, utility systems, and streets, site layout and design, and compliance with all requirements of the
Condominium Act and this Ordinance. Estimated costs related to said consultation, shall be placed in an escrow
account in addition to the standard nonrefundable application fee.

The Township may require that the applicant place additional funds in escrow if deemed necessary. Any unused
consultation funds shall be returned to the applicant with an itemized record of distributions.

28.13 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

A. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws

All condominium projects shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and ordinances. No
condominium documents shall conflict with the standards of this Ordinance.

B. Fee Required

Before the Township reviews a condominium development plan, the applicant shall submit to the Township a
nonrefundable application fee or preliminary review fee as established by resolution of the Board to cover the
Township's cost of internal review. Such application fee shall be independent of any required consultation costs
as described in Article 28.

C. Information Required

All condominium development plans shall include the information required by Section 66 of the Condominium
Act and the material required in Section 25.11 (F). A person, firm, or corporation intending to develop a
condominium development shall provide the following information:

1.

2.
3.

10

11.

Size and Scale - Plans may be on paper and shall not be less than 24 inches by 36 inches, at a scale of
at least 1 inch to 200 feet showing the date and north arrow.

The name of the proposed condominium development.

The name, address, telephone number of:

a. All persons, firms, or corporations with an ownership interest in the land on which the
condominium development will be located and a description of the nature of each entity’s
interest (for example, fee owner, optionee, or land contract vendee)

b. All engineers, attorneys, architects, landscape architects, or registered land surveyors
associated with the condominium development.

¢. Theindividual or entity applying for the condominium development.

The legal description of the land on which the condominium development will be developed
together with any expansion plans and appropriate tax identification numbers.

The acreage of the land on which the condominium development will be developed located.

The land use and existing zoning of the proposed condominium development.

The following information for subject parcel and all parcels within 300 feet of the proposed site: a.
Name and address of the owners b. The zoning classifications c. Existing structures or significant
landmarks

Location, type, dimensions, and proposed use of all existing structures.

A location map showing the relationship of the proposed condominium development plan to the
surrounding area.

Statement of intended use(s). Such as, residential single-family, residential multi-family, commercial,
industrial, etc. and the number of acres of each type of land use proposed.

Condominium unit lot lines and the total number of condominium units to be developed on the
subject parcel.

18



12. Description of water system to be implemented.

13. Description of sanitary waste disposal system to be implemented.

14. Public roads, private roads, and right-of-way easements, showing location, width, and purpose. All
private roads in a condominium subdivision shall comply with the specifications of any applicable
ordinance, state law, or federal law

Existing topographic elevations at two (2) foot intervals, proposed grades, and direction of drainage
flows.

Location and types of all significant existing vegetation, water courses and bodies, flood plains and
water retention areas, wetlands, and soil types. Significant vegetation includes all trees with a
minimum trunk diameter of 18 inches at 4 1/2 feet above the surrounding grade.

17. Any additional information deemed necessary during plan review.

15

16

D. Utility Easements

The condominium development plan shall include and describe all necessary easements for the purpose of
constructing, operating, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, altering, replacing, and/or removing pipelines, mains,
conduits, and other installations of a similar character providing public utilities.

E. Performance Guarantees

As a condition of approval of the condominium development plan by the Township, a performance guarantee
may be required to ensure construction of required improvements and the completion of filing requirements
before land use permits are issued. Upon fulfillment of all requirements and filings, the applicant shall apply to
the Township for release of performance guarantees. Performance guarantees shall comply with the
requirements in Article 25 of this Ordinance.

28.14 STANDARDS AND DESIGN FOR SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS

A. Site-Condominium Lots
The condominium development plan shall indicate specific parcel dimensions allocated to each condominium
dwelling unit or lot.

B. Site-Condominium Development Layout and Design

The description, size, location and arrangement of the site condominium lots shall conform to the requirements
of this Ordinance. The design of a condominium development shall be subject to the following requirements and
guidelines.

1. Should there be unusual topographic or other natural feature constraints, these requirements may be adjusted
to unique site conditions in accordance with the judgement of the township Planning Commission.

2. Each condominium lot shall comply with the requirements of each zoning district in which it is located, and all
condominium lots and required setbacks shall be measured from the designated front, rear and side
condominium lot lines.

3. Each condominium dwelling unit shall be located within a condominium lot. In a condominium development
approved for single-family detached dwelling units, not more than one (1) dwelling unit shall be located on a
condominium lot.

4. There shall be a proper relationship between existing streets and highways within the vicinity, and proposed
deceleration lanes, service drives, entrance and exit driveways, and parking areas to assure the safety and
convenience of pedestrian and vehicular traffic, and that the proposed streets and access plan conform to any
street or access plan adopted by the Township or the County Road Commission.

5. Existing natural features which add value to a residential development and enhance the attractiveness of the
community shall be retained, insofar as possible, in the design of the condominium development.

6. Lands subject to flooding or otherwise deemed by the Township to be uninhabitable shall not be used for uses

that may increase the danger to health, life, or property or increase the flood hazard. Such land within a

condominium development may be set aside for other uses, such as parks or other open space.

Easements shall provide for utilities when necessary.

8. All condominium development units and accessory structures shall be accessible to emergency vehicles.

N

19



9. Common open space provided shall remain open for recreational and conservational purposes and recorded as
part of the master deed.

10. Condominium development units having water frontage shall meet the requirements of Article 14 Easement to
Waterfront.

11. A plan for erosion control and storm water discharge must be approved by the appropriate public agency.

12. All condominium developments shall obtain approval from all applicable governing agencies.

28.15 REVIEW PROCEDURES

A. Preliminary Review

Any applicant can request a preliminary review of a proposed condominium development with the Planner,
Zoning Administrator and one to two Planning Commissioners. This review allows an open dialogue and an
opportunity to discuss a proposed goals, features, location and scope of operations prior to a formal application.
Preliminary Review is available as a sounding board only, no decisions or approvals shall be rendered, either
stated or implied.

B. Agency Submittal

The applicant shall provide necessary full size hard copies and an electronic file (.pdf) of the proposed
condominium development plan to Whitewater Township and the following Grand Traverse County Agencies:
Health Department (or Department of Public Works if proposed on municipal water and/or sanitary sewer), Drain
Commission, Soil Erosion, and Road Commission (or Michigan Department of Transportation if proposed on a
state highway), as well as the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (when sensitive
areas and wetlands are a concern), and the Whitewater Township Fire Department or the respective successor for
any of the above agencies. The Zoning Administrator shall distribute the proposed condominium development
plans to the Planning Commission, Board of Trustees, and other parties as required.

C. Site Plan Review and Public Hearing

The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing in accordance with site plan review requirements contained
in Article 25, on the proposed site condominium development plan for the purpose of receiving input from the
public regarding the proposed development.

D. Planning Commission Determination

After the public hearing held in accordance with Article 25, the Planning Commission shall make a determination
and recommendation to the Township Board regarding whether the proposed plan meets all the requirements of
this Ordinance and the Condominium Act. If the proposal is found in compliance, the Planning Commission shall
recommend approval or approval with conditions of the site condominium development plan and shall send
written notice of action taken with comments to the Township Board and applicant.

If the Planning Commission determines that the condominium development plan does not meet all
requirements, the Planning Commission shall state its reason in its official minutes and shall provide written
notice of said decision to the Township Board and applicant. The Planning Commission shall not recommend
approval of the project until all requirements of this Ordinance and the Condominium Act have been met.

E. Township Board Procedure
The Township Board shall not review, approve or reject a condominium development until it has received from
the Planning Commission its report and recommendations.

The Township Board shall consider the condominium development plan at its next meeting after receipt of the
report and recommendations from the Planning Commission provided all documents are received 15 days prior
to meeting date. The Board shall render a written decision within 15 days of their meeting unless the applicant
and Board agree to a later deadline.

F. Township Board Determination

20



The Township Board shall approve the condominium development plan, with or without conditions, reject the
plan and give its reasons, table the proceedings pending further review or pending changes to the plan to make
it acceptable to the Board, or refer that application back to the Planning Commission for further review and
report.

28.16 CONDITIONS AND DURATION OF APPROVAL

A. Conditions

The approval of the Board of Trustees will indicate that the proposed condominium development plan meets the
ordinances and regulations of Whitewater Township but does not cover additional permits that may be required
after the Master Deed has been recorded. The Township may impose reasonable conditions on the approval of
any condominium development plan consistent with the Condominium Act, this Ordinance, and the protection
of public health, safety and welfare.

B. Duration

Approval of the condominium development plan by the Township shall be for a period of two (2) years from the
date of approval. If no Master Deed is recorded with the Grand Traverse County Register of Deeds Office within
two years of approval, such approval shall be considered null and void. The Zoning Administrator may extend the
two-year period by one additional year if applied for by the applicant subject to satisfying all requirements of
Article 25.

C. Condominium Development Plan Approval Contract

If the Township Board approves the site condominium development plan, it shall prepare a written order setting
forth the conditions upon which the approval is based. Such order shall be entered into between the Township
and the applicant prior to the issuance of a Land Use Permit for any construction in accordance with the
approved site condominium development plan. All reasonable costs related to the preparation of said order, as
established by the Township, shall be paid by the applicant to the Township Treasurer prior to Township
signature and issuance of such order.

28.17 FINAL FILINGS REQUIREMENTS

Prior to the recording of the Master Deed the Township Treasurer shall certify that all taxes and special
assessments are not delinquent. A copy of the Master Deed, Bylaws/ Restrictive Covenants must be recorded with
the County Register of Deeds. The Township shall be provided with two (2) copies of each document, including
as-built prints, and all pertinent attachments which shall remain on file with the Township.

28.18 CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENTS

Condominium Development Plans may not be amended without Township consent. Condominium amendments
which are recorded prior to the receipt of written Township approval are null and void. Condominium
Development Plans may be amended as follows:

A. Minor Amendments

Minor amendments are those which are determined by the Zoning Administrator to have no foreseeable effect
beyond the condominium development boundary such as minor changes in the location of buildings, the
alignment of utilities, and the alignment of interior roadways. Minor amendments for good cause may be
authorized by the Zoning Administrator provided that no such changes shall increase the size or height of
structures, reduce the efficiency of public facilities serving the site condominium, reduce usable open space, or
encroach on natural features proposed by the plan to be protected.

B. Major Amendments.

Any amendment not qualifying as a minor amendment as determined by the Zoning Administrator shall be
considered a major amendment and must be approved by the Planning Commission according to the procedures
authorized by this Article for approval of a condominium development.

21



Updated Relevant Definitions in Article lll (Highlighted)

CONDOMINIUM UNIT: That portion of a condominium project or site condominium subdivision which is
designed and intended for separate ownership and use, as described in the master deed, regardless of whether it
is intended for residential, office, industrial, business, recreational, use as a time-share unit, or any other type of
use. The owner of a "condominium unit" also owns a share of the common elements. The term "condominium
unit" shall be equivalent to the term "lot" for purposes of determining compliance of a site condominium
subdivision with provisions of this Ordinance pertaining to minimum lot size, minimum lot width, maximum lot
coverage, and maximum floor area ratio.

CONDOMINIUM PROJECT: A plan or project consisting of not less than two (2) condominium units if established
and approved in conformance with the Condominium Act (Public Act 59 of 1978). The term “condominium
project” is also defined as being synonymous with term “condominium development” herein.

CONDOMINIUM CONVERSION: Any property or group of properties whose form of ownership is changed to
condominium units from another form of ownership. A condominium conversion also refers to a condominium
project containing condominium units some or all of which were occupied before the filing of a notice of taking
reservations under section 71 of the Condominium Act 59 of 1978.

MASTER DEED: The document recorded as part of a site condominium subdivision to which are attached as
exhibits, and incorporated by reference, the approved bylaws for the site condominium subdivision and the site
condominium subdivision plan.

MOBILE HOME OR MANUFACTURED HOME CONDOMINIUM PROJECT: A condominium project in which
mobile homes or manufactured homes are located upon separate sites which constitute individual condominium
units.

SITE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION: A division of land on the basis of condominium ownership, which is not
subject to the provisions of the Subdivision Control Act, Public Act 288 of 1967, as amended, but is subject to the
requirements of the Condominium Act, Public Act 59 of 1978, as amended.

SITE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN: The drawings attached to the master deed for a site condominium
subdivision which describes the size, location, area, horizontal and vertical boundaries and volume of each
condominium unit contained in the site condominium subdivision, as well as the nature, location and size of
common elements.

22




M Gmaill Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

PC Bylaws and Condominium Development Regulations Amendment
2 messages

Randy Mielnik <randy@northplaceplanning.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 4:31 PM
To: Christopher Patterson <cpatterson@fsbrlaw.com>, Rachel Steelman <rsteelmanpc@yahoo.com>, Ron Popp
<supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com>

Good afternoon Chris:

The Whitewater Township PC met last night and acted on the Bylaws and the Condominium Development Regulations
Amendment. A few minor changes were made to both before passage. We wanted to provide updated copies of
both documents and draw your attention to the following:

1. Regarding the Bylaws, the most significant change relates to the conflict-of-interest issue. The change is simply
the addition of an additional sentence that defines “financial interest” (item C on page 6 of 8). This language
came from a CPA, and was provided by Mr. Keaton.

2. Regarding the Condominium Development Regulations Amendment, there were two changes. One typo
correction (Subsection E on Page 3) and a clarification to item 6 on Page 6. Attached is a redline version and
clean copy.

As these changes did not seem significant (warranting more legal review), they are being sent on to the Township
Board today (as today is the deadline for packet material). The Bylaw update is being provided to the Township Board
for informational purposes. Please let us know if you see any issues.

Thank You Very Much,

Randy

Randy A. Mielnik, AICP
North Place Planning, LLC

3 attachments

@ Planning Commission Bylaws - approved 3-2-23.docx
33K

@ 2023.02.10 Whitewater Twp Condo Amendments_as approved by the PC.docx
33K

@ 2023.02.10 Whitewater Twp Condo Amendments_showing edits made at PC Meeting.docx
34K

Ron Popp <supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com> Fri, Mar 3, 2023 at 3:40 PM
Draft To: Randy Mielnik <randy@northplaceplanning.com>

Just getting to your email. Are these to be placed on the agenda?
Ron Popp

Whitewater Township Supervisor

231.267.5141 Ext. 23

supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com

[Quoted text hidden]


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d5568a8cbf&view=att&th=186a43c78523ac7a&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d5568a8cbf&view=att&th=186a43c78523ac7a&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d5568a8cbf&view=att&th=186a43c78523ac7a&attid=0.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
mailto:supervisorwhitewater@gmail.com

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ARTICLE III DEFINITIONS AMENDMENT
ARTICLE XXVIII CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AMENDMENT

At a meeting of the Township Board of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan,
held at the Whitewater Township Hall on ,2023,at  :  p.m., Township
Board Member moved to adopt the following Ordinance, which motion
was seconded by Township Board Member :

An Ordinance to amend the Whitewater Township Zoning Ordinance, as amended to update
and revise definitions and regulations the procedures, standards and regulations for
approval and denial of Condominium Development Projects in order to maintain the public
health, safety, and welfare of the residents and visitors to Whitewater Township.

THE TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER, GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ORDAINS:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE III. The Whitewater Township Zoning
Ordinance’s Definition Section shall be amended to revise the following definitions.

CONDOMINIUM UNIT: That portion of a condominium project or site condominium
subdivision which is designed and intended for separate ownership and use, as described in the
master deed, regardless of whether it is intended for residential, office, industrial, business,
recreational, use as a time-share unit, or any other type of use. The owner of a "condominium unit"
also owns a share of the common elements. The term "condominium unit" shall be equivalent to
the term "lot" for purposes of determining compliance of a site condominium subdivision with
provisions of this Ordinance pertaining to minimum lot size, minimum lot width, maximum lot
coverage, and maximum floor area ratio.

CONDOMINIUM PROJECT: A plan or project consisting of not less than two (2) condominium
units if established and approved in conformance with the Condominium Act (Public Act 59 of
1978). The term “condominium project” is also defined as being synonymous with term
“condominium development” herein.

CONDOMINIUM CONVERSION: Any property or group of properties whose form of
ownership is changed to condominium units from another form of ownership. A condominium
conversion also refers to a condominium project containing condominium units some or all of

which were occupied before the filing of a notice of taking reservations under section 71 of the
Condominium Act 59 of 1978.

MASTER DEED: The document recorded as part of a site condominium subdivision to which are

attached as exhibits, and incorporated by reference, the approved bylaws for the site condominium
subdivision and the site condominium subdivision plan.

Page 1|10



MOBILE HOME OR MANUFACTURED HOME CONDOMINIUM PROJECT: A
condominium project in which mobile homes or manufactured homes are located upon separate
sites which constitute individual condominium units.

SITE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION: A division of land on the basis of condominium
ownership, which is not subject to the provisions of the Subdivision Control Act, Public Act 288 of
1967, as amended, but is subject to the requirements of the Condominium Act, Public Act 59 of
1978, as amended.

SITE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN: The drawings attached to the master deed for a
site condominium subdivision which describes the size, location, area, horizontal and vertical
boundaries and volume of each condominium unit contained in the site condominium subdivision,
as well as the nature, location and size of common elements.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.10. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.10 shall be amended to read as follows:

28.10 INTENT

The intent of this Article is to provide procedures and standards for the review and approval, or
denial of condominium projects implemented under the provisions of the Condominium Act (Act
59 of 1978, as amended) and to ensure that such developments are consistent and compatible with
conventional platted subdivisions as provided for through the Land Division Act (P.A 288 of 1967,
as amended), and promote the orderly development of adjacent areas. These regulations are enacted
by authority of the Condominium Act, the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, and this Ordinance, as
amended, whereby all developments utilizing any form of condominium ownership shall be
reviewed, approved or disapproved by the Township.

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.11. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.11, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.11 APPLICABILITY

A. General Provisions

Prior to recording of the master deed, required by Section 72 of the Condominium Act, a
condominium project shall undergo a site plan review and approval by the Township in accordance
with the provisions of this section. Approval under this section shall be required as a condition to
the right to construct, expand or amend a condominium project in the Township.

B. Plat Approval
There shall be no requirement for plat approval for a condominium project under the Township
Subdivision Control Ordinance, General Ordinance 16.

C. Planned Unit Developments

The procedural provisions of this section shall not apply to Planned Unit Developments, which are
reviewed and approved through the Special Use Permit — Planned Unit Development procedures in
Article 31 of this Ordinance.

Page 2|10



D. Condominium Conversion

All individuals proposing a Condominium Conversion shall present the township with two copies
of all required documents as indicated in the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended). Said
review shall be conducted by the township Zoning Administrator and township attorney for
compliance with the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended). Applicant shall be provided
with a written response of approval or specific reason for failure to approve within 60 days of
submission.

E. Mobile/Manufactured Home Condominium Project

Mobile/Manufactured home condominium projects shall conform to the requirements of this
Ordinance, in accordance with the Condominium Act and other applicable Local, State laws,
ordinances and regulations. Such projects shall be located only in a zoning district that provides for
mobile/manufactured home. The review and approval shall be processed in accordance with this
Article as a site condominium subdivision.

F. Site Condominium Subdivisions

1. Site Condominium Definition. For this section, a site condominium subdivision shall include
all developments, in any zoning district, proposed under the provisions of the Condominium
Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended).

2. Site Condominium General Requirements. The site condominium subdivision plan indicates
specific unit dimensions with front, rear and side lot lines. These parcels are also referred to as
site condominium lots, and the size, location and arrangement of these site condominium lots
shall conform to the requirements of this ordinance. A condominium project is designed to
function in a similar manner, or as an alternative to, a platted subdivision. Outside of the
condominium lots, common elements of the development are defined for co-owners.

SECTION 4: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.12. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.12, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.12 CONSULTATION

In determining whether to approve a condominium development plan, the Township may charge
for consultation with the Township Attorney and other experts, regarding the adequacy of the
master deed, deed restrictions, utility systems, and streets, site layout and design, and compliance
with all requirements of the Condominium Act and this Ordinance. Estimated costs related to said
consultation, shall be placed in an escrow account in addition to the standard nonrefundable
application fee.

The Township may require that the applicant place additional funds in escrow if deemed necessary.
Any unused consultation funds shall be returned to the applicant with an itemized record of
distributions.

SECTION 5: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.13. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.13 shall be amended to read as follows:

28.13 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
A. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws
Page 3|10



All condominium projects shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and
ordinances. No condominium documents shall conflict with the standards of this Ordinance.

B. Fee Required

Before the Township reviews a condominium development plan, the applicant shall submit to the
Township a nonrefundable application fee or preliminary review fee as established by resolution of
the Board to cover the Township’s cost of internal review. Such application fee shall be independent
of any required consultation costs as described in Article 28.

C. Information Required

All condominium development plans shall include the information required by Section 66 of the

Condominium Act and the material required in Section 25.11 (F). A person, firm, or corporation

intending to develop a condominium development shall provide the following information:

1. Size and Scale - Plans may be on paper and shall not be less than 24 inches by 36 inches,
at a scale of at least 1 inch to 200 feet showing the date and north arrow.

2. The name of the proposed condominium development.

3. The name, address, telephone number of:

a. All persons, firms, or corporations with an ownership interest in the land on
which the condominium development will be located and a description of the
nature of each entity’s interest (for example, fee owner, optionee, or land
contract vendee)

b. All engineers, attorneys, architects, landscape architects, or registered land
surveyors associated with the condominium development.

c. The individual or entity applying for the condominium development.

4. The legal description of the land on which the condominium development will be
developed together with any expansion plans and appropriate tax identification
numbers.

5. The acreage of the land on which the condominium development will be developed

located.

The land use and existing zoning of the proposed condominium development.

7. The following information for subject parcel and all parcels within 300 feet of the
proposed site: a. Name and address of the owners b. The zoning classifications c.
Existing structures or significant landmarks

8. Location, type, dimensions, and proposed use of all existing structures.

9. A location map showing the relationship of the proposed condominium development
plan to the surrounding area.

10. Statement of intended use(s). Such as, residential single-family, residential multi-
family, commercial, industrial, etc. and the number of acres of each type of land use
proposed.

11. Condominium unit lot lines and the total number of condominium units to be developed
on the subject parcel.

12. Description of water system to be implemented.

13. Description of sanitary waste disposal system to be implemented.

14. Public roads, private roads, and right-of-way easements, showing location, width, and
purpose. All private roads in a condominium subdivision shall comply with the
specifications of any applicable ordinance, state law, or federal law

4

Page 4|10



15. Existing topographic elevations at two (2) foot intervals, proposed grades, and direction
of drainage flows.

16. Location and types of all significant existing vegetation, water courses and bodies, flood
plains and water retention areas, wetlands, and soil types. Significant vegetation
includes all trees with a minimum trunk diameter of 18 inches at 4 1/2 feet above the
surrounding grade.

17. Any additional information deemed necessary during plan review.

D. Utility Easements

The condominium development plan shall include and describe all necessary easements for the
purpose of constructing, operating, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, altering, replacing, and/or
removing pipelines, mains, conduits, and other installations of a similar character providing public
utilities.

E. Performance Guarantees

As a condition of approval of the condominium development plan by the Township, a performance
guarantee may be required to ensure construction of required improvements and the completion of
filing requirements before land use permits are issued. Upon fulfillment of all requirements and
filings, the applicant shall apply to the Township for release of performance guarantees.
Performance guarantees shall comply with the requirements in Article 25 of this Ordinance.

SECTION 6: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.14. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.14 shall be amended to read as follows:

28.14 STANDARDS AND DESIGN FOR SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS

A. Site-Condominium Lots

The condominium development plan shall indicate specific parcel dimensions allocated to each
condominium dwelling unit or lot.

B. Site-Condominium Development Layout and Design

The description, size, location and arrangement of the site condominium lots shall conform to the
requirements of this Ordinance. The design of a condominium development shall be subject to the
following requirements and guidelines.

1. Should there be unusual topographic or other natural feature constraints, these
requirements may be adjusted to unique site conditions in accordance with the
judgement of the township Planning Commission.

2. Each condominium lot shall comply with the requirements of each zoning district in
which it is located, and all condominium lots and required setbacks shall be measured
from the designated front, rear and side condominium lot lines.

3. Each condominium dwelling unit shall be located within a condominium lot. In a
condominium development approved for single-family detached dwelling units, not
more than one (1) dwelling unit shall be located on a condominium lot.

4. There shall be a proper relationship between existing streets and highways within the
vicinity, and proposed deceleration lanes, service drives, entrance and exit driveways,
and parking areas to assure the safety and convenience of pedestrian and vehicular

Page 5|10



traffic, and that the proposed streets and access plan conform to any street or access plan
adopted by the Township or the County Road Commission.

5. Existing natural features which add value to a residential development and enhance the
attractiveness of the community shall be retained, insofar as possible, in the design of
the condominium development.

6. Lands subject to flooding or otherwise deemed by the Township to be uninhabitable

shall not be used for uses that may increase the danger to health, safety, welfare hfe;or

property-or increase the flood hazard. Such land within a condominium development
may be set aside for etheruses;such-asparks-erotheropen space uses.

Easements shall provide for utilities when necessary.

All condominium development units and accessory structures shall be accessible to

emergency vehicles.

9. Common open space provided shall remain open for recreational and conservational
purposes and recorded as part of the master deed.

10. Condominium development units having water frontage shall meet the requirements of
Article 14 Easement to Waterfront.

11. A plan for erosion control and storm water discharge must be approved by the
appropriate public agency.

12. All condominium developments shall obtain approval from all applicable governing
agencies.

®°

SECTION 7: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.15. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.15, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.15 REVIEW PROCEDURES

A. Preliminary Review

Any applicant can request a preliminary review of a proposed condominium development with the
Planner, Zoning Administrator and one to two Planning Commissioners. This review allows an
open dialogue and an opportunity to discuss a proposed goals, features, location and scope of
operations prior to a formal application. Preliminary Review is available as a sounding board only,
no decisions or approvals shall be rendered, either stated or implied.

B. Agency Submittal

The applicant shall provide necessary full size hard copies and an electronic file (.pdf) of the
proposed condominium development plan to Whitewater Township and the following Grand
Traverse County Agencies: Health Department (or Department of Public Works if proposed on
municipal water and/or sanitary sewer), Drain Commission, Soil Erosion, and Road Commission
(or Michigan Department of Transportation if proposed on a state highway), as well as the Michigan
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (when sensitive areas and wetlands are a
concern), and the Whitewater Township Fire Department or the respective successor for any of the
above agencies. The Zoning Administrator shall distribute the proposed condominium development
plans to the Planning Commission, Board of Trustees, and other parties as required.

C. Site Plan Review and Public Hearing

Page 6|10



The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing in accordance with site plan review
requirements contained in Article 25, on the proposed site condominium development plan for the
purpose of receiving input from the public regarding the proposed development.

D. Planning Commission Determination

After the public hearing held in accordance with Article 25, the Planning Commission shall make
a determination and recommendation to the Township Board regarding whether the proposed plan
meets all the requirements of this Ordinance and the Condominium Act. If the proposal is found
in compliance, the Planning Commission shall recommend approval or approval with conditions of
the site condominium development plan and shall send written notice of action taken with
comments to the Township Board and applicant.

If the Planning Commission determines that the condominium development plan does not meet all
requirements, the Planning Commission shall state its reason in its official minutes and shall provide
written notice of said decision to the Township Board and applicant. The Planning Commission
shall not recommend approval of the project until all requirements of this Ordinance and the
Condominium Act have been met.

E. Township Board Procedure
The Township Board shall not review, approve or reject a condominium development until it has
received from the Planning Commission its report and recommendations.

The Township Board shall consider the condominium development plan at its next meeting after
receipt of the report and recommendations from the Planning Commission provided all documents
are received 15 days prior to meeting date. The Board shall render a written decision within 15 days
of their meeting unless the applicant and Board agree to a later deadline.

F. Township Board Determination

The Township Board shall approve the condominium development plan, with or without conditions,
reject the plan and give its reasons, table the proceedings pending further review or pending changes
to the plan to make it acceptable to the Board, or refer that application back to the Planning
Commission for further review and report.

SECTION 8: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.16. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.16, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.16 CONDITIONS AND DURATION OF APPROVAL

A. Conditions

The approval of the Board of Trustees will indicate that the proposed condominium development
plan meets the ordinances and regulations of Whitewater Township but does not cover additional
permits that may be required after the Master Deed has been recorded. The Township may impose
reasonable conditions on the approval of any condominium development plan consistent with the
Condominium Act, this Ordinance, and the protection of public health, safety and welfare.

B. Duration

Page 7|10



Approval of the condominium development plan by the Township shall be for a period of two (2)
years from the date of approval. If no Master Deed is recorded with the Grand Traverse County
Register of Deeds Office within two years of approval, such approval shall be considered null and
void. The Zoning Administrator may extend the two-year period by one additional year if applied
for by the applicant subject to satisfying all requirements of Article 25.

C. Condominium Development Plan Approval Contract

If the Township Board approves the site condominium development plan, it shall prepare a written
order setting forth the conditions upon which the approval is based. Such order shall be entered into
between the Township and the applicant prior to the issuance of a Land Use Permit for any
construction in accordance with the approved site condominium development plan. All reasonable
costs related to the preparation of said order, as established by the Township, shall be paid by the
applicant to the Township Treasurer prior to Township signature and issuance of such order.

SECTION 9: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.17. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.17, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.17 FINAL FILINGS REQUIREMENTS

Prior to the recording of the Master Deed the Township Treasurer shall certify that all taxes and
special assessments are not delinquent. A copy of the Master Deed, Bylaws/ Restrictive Covenants
must be recorded with the County Register of Deeds. The Township shall be provided with two (2)
copies of each document, including as-built prints, and all pertinent attachments which shall remain
on file with the Township.

SECTION 10: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.18. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.18, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.18 CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENTS

Condominium Development Plans may not be amended without Township consent. Condominium
amendments which are recorded prior to the receipt of written Township approval are null and void.
Condominium Development Plans may be amended as follows:

A. Minor Amendments

Minor amendments are those which are determined by the Zoning Administrator to have no
foreseeable effect beyond the condominium development boundary such as minor changes in the
location of buildings, the alignment of utilities, and the alignment of interior roadways. Minor
amendments for good cause may be authorized by the Zoning Administrator provided that no such
changes shall increase the size or height of structures, reduce the efficiency of public facilities
serving the site condominium, reduce usable open space, or encroach on natural features proposed
by the plan to be protected.

B. Major Amendments.

Any amendment not qualifying as a minor amendment as determined by the Zoning Administrator
shall be considered a major amendment and must be approved by the Planning Commission
according to the procedures authorized by this Article for approval of a condominium development.

Page 8|10



SECTION 11: SAVINGS CLAUSE. All proceedings pending and rights and liabilities existing,
acquired or incurred at the time this Zoning Amendment takes effect are saved and may be
consummated according to the law in force when they were commenced.

SECTION 12: SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared severable. If any
part of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, that
declaration does not affect or impair the validity of all other provisions that are not subject to that
declaration.

SECTION 13: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective seven (7) days after
publication of a notice of adoption of this Ordinance, unless referendum procedures are initiated

under MCL 125.3402. If referendum procedures are initiated, this Ordinance will take effect in
accordance with MCL 125.3402.

SECTION 14: REPEAL. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Ron Popp, Whitewater Township Supervisor

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that:

1. The above is a true copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Whitewater Township Board at a
duly scheduled and noticed meeting of that Township Board held on , 2023,
pursuant to the required statutory procedures.

2. A summary of the above Ordinance was duly published in the
newspaper, a newspaper that circulates within Whitewater Township, on ,
2023.

3. Within 1 week after such publication, I recorded the above Ordinance in a book of

ordinances kept by me for that purpose, including the date of passage of the ordinance, the
names of the members of the township board voting, and how each member voted.

4. I filed an attested copy of the above Ordinance with the Grand Traverse County Clerk on
,2023.

Page 9|10



ATTESTED:

Cheryl Goss, Whitewater Township Clerk

Page 10|10



WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ARTICLE III DEFINITIONS AMENDMENT
ARTICLE XXVIII CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AMENDMENT

At a meeting of the Township Board of Whitewater Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan,
held at the Whitewater Township Hall on ,2023,at  :  p.m., Township
Board Member moved to adopt the following Ordinance, which motion
was seconded by Township Board Member :

An Ordinance to amend the Whitewater Township Zoning Ordinance, as amended to update
and revise definitions and regulations the procedures, standards and regulations for
approval and denial of Condominium Development Projects in order to maintain the public
health, safety, and welfare of the residents and visitors to Whitewater Township.

THE TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER, GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ORDAINS:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE III. The Whitewater Township Zoning
Ordinance’s Definition Section shall be amended to revise the following definitions.

CONDOMINIUM UNIT: That portion of a condominium project or site condominium
subdivision which is designed and intended for separate ownership and use, as described in the
master deed, regardless of whether it is intended for residential, office, industrial, business,
recreational, use as a time-share unit, or any other type of use. The owner of a "condominium unit"
also owns a share of the common elements. The term "condominium unit" shall be equivalent to
the term "lot" for purposes of determining compliance of a site condominium subdivision with
provisions of this Ordinance pertaining to minimum lot size, minimum lot width, maximum lot
coverage, and maximum floor area ratio.

CONDOMINIUM PROJECT: A plan or project consisting of not less than two (2) condominium
units if established and approved in conformance with the Condominium Act (Public Act 59 of
1978). The term “condominium project” is also defined as being synonymous with term
“condominium development” herein.

CONDOMINIUM CONVERSION: Any property or group of properties whose form of
ownership is changed to condominium units from another form of ownership. A condominium
conversion also refers to a condominium project containing condominium units some or all of

which were occupied before the filing of a notice of taking reservations under section 71 of the
Condominium Act 59 of 1978.

MASTER DEED: The document recorded as part of a site condominium subdivision to which are

attached as exhibits, and incorporated by reference, the approved bylaws for the site condominium
subdivision and the site condominium subdivision plan.

Page 1|10



MOBILE HOME OR MANUFACTURED HOME CONDOMINIUM PROJECT: A
condominium project in which mobile homes or manufactured homes are located upon separate
sites which constitute individual condominium units.

SITE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION: A division of land on the basis of condominium
ownership, which is not subject to the provisions of the Subdivision Control Act, Public Act 288 of
1967, as amended, but is subject to the requirements of the Condominium Act, Public Act 59 of
1978, as amended.

SITE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN: The drawings attached to the master deed for a
site condominium subdivision which describes the size, location, area, horizontal and vertical
boundaries and volume of each condominium unit contained in the site condominium subdivision,
as well as the nature, location and size of common elements.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.10. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.10 shall be amended to read as follows:

28.10 INTENT

The intent of this Article is to provide procedures and standards for the review and approval, or
denial of condominium projects implemented under the provisions of the Condominium Act (Act
59 of 1978, as amended) and to ensure that such developments are consistent and compatible with
conventional platted subdivisions as provided for through the Land Division Act (P.A 288 of 1967,
as amended), and promote the orderly development of adjacent areas. These regulations are enacted
by authority of the Condominium Act, the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, and this Ordinance, as
amended, whereby all developments utilizing any form of condominium ownership shall be
reviewed, approved or disapproved by the Township.

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.11. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.11, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.11 APPLICABILITY

A. General Provisions

Prior to recording of the master deed, required by Section 72 of the Condominium Act, a
condominium project shall undergo a site plan review and approval by the Township in accordance
with the provisions of this section. Approval under this section shall be required as a condition to
the right to construct, expand or amend a condominium project in the Township.

B. Plat Approval
There shall be no requirement for plat approval for a condominium project under the Township
Subdivision Control Ordinance, General Ordinance 16.

C. Planned Unit Developments

The procedural provisions of this section shall not apply to Planned Unit Developments, which are
reviewed and approved through the Special Use Permit — Planned Unit Development procedures in
Article 31 of this Ordinance.

Page 2|10



D. Condominium Conversion

All individuals proposing a Condominium Conversion shall present the township with two copies
of all required documents as indicated in the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended). Said
review shall be conducted by the township Zoning Administrator and township attorney for
compliance with the Condominium Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended). Applicant shall be provided
with a written response of approval or specific reason for failure to approve within 60 days of
submission.

E. Mobile/Manufactured Home Condominium Project

Mobile/Manufactured home condominium projects shall conform to the requirements of this
Ordinance, in accordance with the Condominium Act and other applicable Local, State laws,
ordinances and regulations. Such projects shall be located only in a zoning district that provides for
mobile/manufactured home. The review and approval shall be processed in accordance with this
Article as a site condominium subdivision.

F. Site Condominium Subdivisions

1. Site Condominium Definition. For this section, a site condominium subdivision shall include
all developments, in any zoning district, proposed under the provisions of the Condominium
Act (Act 59 of 1978, as amended).

2. Site Condominium General Requirements. The site condominium subdivision plan indicates
specific unit dimensions with front, rear and side lot lines. These parcels are also referred to as
site condominium lots, and the size, location and arrangement of these site condominium lots
shall conform to the requirements of this ordinance. A condominium project is designed to
function in a similar manner, or as an alternative to, a platted subdivision. Outside of the
condominium lots, common elements of the development are defined for co-owners.

SECTION 4: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.12. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.12, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.12 CONSULTATION

In determining whether to approve a condominium development plan, the Township may charge
for consultation with the Township Attorney and other experts, regarding the adequacy of the
master deed, deed restrictions, utility systems, and streets, site layout and design, and compliance
with all requirements of the Condominium Act and this Ordinance. Estimated costs related to said
consultation, shall be placed in an escrow account in addition to the standard nonrefundable
application fee.

The Township may require that the applicant place additional funds in escrow if deemed necessary.
Any unused consultation funds shall be returned to the applicant with an itemized record of
distributions.

SECTION 5: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.13. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.13 shall be amended to read as follows:

28.13 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
A. Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws
Page 3|10



All condominium projects shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and
ordinances. No condominium documents shall conflict with the standards of this Ordinance.

B. Fee Required

Before the Township reviews a condominium development plan, the applicant shall submit to the
Township a nonrefundable application fee or preliminary review fee as established by resolution of
the Board to cover the Township’s cost of internal review. Such application fee shall be independent
of any required consultation costs as described in Article 28.

C. Information Required

All condominium development plans shall include the information required by Section 66 of the

Condominium Act and the material required in Section 25.11 (F). A person, firm, or corporation

intending to develop a condominium development shall provide the following information:

1. Size and Scale - Plans may be on paper and shall not be less than 24 inches by 36 inches,
at a scale of at least 1 inch to 200 feet showing the date and north arrow.

2. The name of the proposed condominium development.

3. The name, address, telephone number of:

a. All persons, firms, or corporations with an ownership interest in the land on
which the condominium development will be located and a description of the
nature of each entity’s interest (for example, fee owner, optionee, or land
contract vendee)

b. All engineers, attorneys, architects, landscape architects, or registered land
surveyors associated with the condominium development.

c. The individual or entity applying for the condominium development.

4. The legal description of the land on which the condominium development will be
developed together with any expansion plans and appropriate tax identification
numbers.

5. The acreage of the land on which the condominium development will be developed

located.

The land use and existing zoning of the proposed condominium development.

7. The following information for subject parcel and all parcels within 300 feet of the
proposed site: a. Name and address of the owners b. The zoning classifications c.
Existing structures or significant landmarks

8. Location, type, dimensions, and proposed use of all existing structures.

9. A location map showing the relationship of the proposed condominium development
plan to the surrounding area.

10. Statement of intended use(s). Such as, residential single-family, residential multi-
family, commercial, industrial, etc. and the number of acres of each type of land use
proposed.

11. Condominium unit lot lines and the total number of condominium units to be developed
on the subject parcel.

12. Description of water system to be implemented.

13. Description of sanitary waste disposal system to be implemented.

14. Public roads, private roads, and right-of-way easements, showing location, width, and
purpose. All private roads in a condominium subdivision shall comply with the
specifications of any applicable ordinance, state law, or federal law

4

Page 4|10



15. Existing topographic elevations at two (2) foot intervals, proposed grades, and direction
of drainage flows.

16. Location and types of all significant existing vegetation, water courses and bodies, flood
plains and water retention areas, wetlands, and soil types. Significant vegetation
includes all trees with a minimum trunk diameter of 18 inches at 4 1/2 feet above the
surrounding grade.

17. Any additional information deemed necessary during plan review.

D. Utility Easements

The condominium development plan shall include and describe all necessary easements for the
purpose of constructing, operating, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, altering, replacing, and/or
removing pipelines, mains, conduits, and other installations of a similar character providing public
utilities.

E. Performance Guarantees

As a condition of approval of the condominium development plan by the Township, a performance
guarantee may be required to ensure construction of required improvements and the completion of
filing requirements before land use permits are issued. Upon fulfillment of all requirements and
filings, the applicant shall apply to the Township for release of performance guarantees.
Performance guarantees shall comply with the requirements in Article 25 of this Ordinance.

SECTION 6: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.14. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.14 shall be amended to read as follows:

28.14 STANDARDS AND DESIGN FOR SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS

A. Site-Condominium Lots

The condominium development plan shall indicate specific parcel dimensions allocated to each
condominium dwelling unit or lot.

B. Site-Condominium Development Layout and Design

The description, size, location and arrangement of the site condominium lots shall conform to the
requirements of this Ordinance. The design of a condominium development shall be subject to the
following requirements and guidelines.

1. Should there be unusual topographic or other natural feature constraints, these
requirements may be adjusted to unique site conditions in accordance with the
judgement of the township Planning Commission.

2. Each condominium lot shall comply with the requirements of each zoning district in
which it is located, and all condominium lots and required setbacks shall be measured
from the designated front, rear and side condominium lot lines.

3. Each condominium dwelling unit shall be located within a condominium lot. In a
condominium development approved for single-family detached dwelling units, not
more than one (1) dwelling unit shall be located on a condominium lot.

4. There shall be a proper relationship between existing streets and highways within the
vicinity, and proposed deceleration lanes, service drives, entrance and exit driveways,
and parking areas to assure the safety and convenience of pedestrian and vehicular

Page 5|10



traffic, and that the proposed streets and access plan conform to any street or access plan
adopted by the Township or the County Road Commission.

5. Existing natural features which add value to a residential development and enhance the
attractiveness of the community shall be retained, insofar as possible, in the design of
the condominium development.

6. Lands subject to flooding or otherwise deemed by the Township to be uninhabitable

shall not be used for uses that may increase the danger to health, safety, welfare or

increase the flood hazard. Such land within a condominium development may be set
aside for open space uses.

Easements shall provide for utilities when necessary.

All condominium development units and accessory structures shall be accessible to

emergency vehicles.

9. Common open space provided shall remain open for recreational and conservational
purposes and recorded as part of the master deed.

10. Condominium development units having water frontage shall meet the requirements of
Article 14 Easement to Waterfront.

11. A plan for erosion control and storm water discharge must be approved by the
appropriate public agency.

12. All condominium developments shall obtain approval from all applicable governing
agencies.

®°

SECTION 7: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.15. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.15, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.15 REVIEW PROCEDURES

A. Preliminary Review

Any applicant can request a preliminary review of a proposed condominium development with the
Planner, Zoning Administrator and one to two Planning Commissioners. This review allows an
open dialogue and an opportunity to discuss a proposed goals, features, location and scope of
operations prior to a formal application. Preliminary Review is available as a sounding board only,
no decisions or approvals shall be rendered, either stated or implied.

B. Agency Submittal

The applicant shall provide necessary full size hard copies and an electronic file (.pdf) of the
proposed condominium development plan to Whitewater Township and the following Grand
Traverse County Agencies: Health Department (or Department of Public Works if proposed on
municipal water and/or sanitary sewer), Drain Commission, Soil Erosion, and Road Commission
(or Michigan Department of Transportation if proposed on a state highway), as well as the Michigan
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (when sensitive areas and wetlands are a
concern), and the Whitewater Township Fire Department or the respective successor for any of the
above agencies. The Zoning Administrator shall distribute the proposed condominium development
plans to the Planning Commission, Board of Trustees, and other parties as required.

C. Site Plan Review and Public Hearing

Page 6|10



The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing in accordance with site plan review
requirements contained in Article 25, on the proposed site condominium development plan for the
purpose of receiving input from the public regarding the proposed development.

D. Planning Commission Determination

After the public hearing held in accordance with Article 25, the Planning Commission shall make
a determination and recommendation to the Township Board regarding whether the proposed plan
meets all the requirements of this Ordinance and the Condominium Act. If the proposal is found
in compliance, the Planning Commission shall recommend approval or approval with conditions of
the site condominium development plan and shall send written notice of action taken with
comments to the Township Board and applicant.

If the Planning Commission determines that the condominium development plan does not meet all
requirements, the Planning Commission shall state its reason in its official minutes and shall provide
written notice of said decision to the Township Board and applicant. The Planning Commission
shall not recommend approval of the project until all requirements of this Ordinance and the
Condominium Act have been met.

E. Township Board Procedure
The Township Board shall not review, approve or reject a condominium development until it has
received from the Planning Commission its report and recommendations.

The Township Board shall consider the condominium development plan at its next meeting after
receipt of the report and recommendations from the Planning Commission provided all documents
are received 15 days prior to meeting date. The Board shall render a written decision within 15 days
of their meeting unless the applicant and Board agree to a later deadline.

F. Township Board Determination

The Township Board shall approve the condominium development plan, with or without conditions,
reject the plan and give its reasons, table the proceedings pending further review or pending changes
to the plan to make it acceptable to the Board, or refer that application back to the Planning
Commission for further review and report.

SECTION 8: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.16. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.16, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.16 CONDITIONS AND DURATION OF APPROVAL

A. Conditions

The approval of the Board of Trustees will indicate that the proposed condominium development
plan meets the ordinances and regulations of Whitewater Township but does not cover additional
permits that may be required after the Master Deed has been recorded. The Township may impose
reasonable conditions on the approval of any condominium development plan consistent with the
Condominium Act, this Ordinance, and the protection of public health, safety and welfare.

B. Duration

Page 7|10



Approval of the condominium development plan by the Township shall be for a period of two (2)
years from the date of approval. If no Master Deed is recorded with the Grand Traverse County
Register of Deeds Office within two years of approval, such approval shall be considered null and
void. The Zoning Administrator may extend the two-year period by one additional year if applied
for by the applicant subject to satisfying all requirements of Article 25.

C. Condominium Development Plan Approval Contract

If the Township Board approves the site condominium development plan, it shall prepare a written
order setting forth the conditions upon which the approval is based. Such order shall be entered into
between the Township and the applicant prior to the issuance of a Land Use Permit for any
construction in accordance with the approved site condominium development plan. All reasonable
costs related to the preparation of said order, as established by the Township, shall be paid by the
applicant to the Township Treasurer prior to Township signature and issuance of such order.

SECTION 9: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.17. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.17, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.17 FINAL FILINGS REQUIREMENTS

Prior to the recording of the Master Deed the Township Treasurer shall certify that all taxes and
special assessments are not delinquent. A copy of the Master Deed, Bylaws/ Restrictive Covenants
must be recorded with the County Register of Deeds. The Township shall be provided with two (2)
copies of each document, including as-built prints, and all pertinent attachments which shall remain
on file with the Township.

SECTION 10: AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE XXVIII, SECTION 28.18. The Whitewater
Township Zoning Ordinance, Article XXVIII, Section 28.18, shall be amended to read as follows:

28.18 CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENTS

Condominium Development Plans may not be amended without Township consent. Condominium
amendments which are recorded prior to the receipt of written Township approval are null and void.
Condominium Development Plans may be amended as follows:

A. Minor Amendments

Minor amendments are those which are determined by the Zoning Administrator to have no
foreseeable effect beyond the condominium development boundary such as minor changes in the
location of buildings, the alignment of utilities, and the alignment of interior roadways. Minor
amendments for good cause may be authorized by the Zoning Administrator provided that no such
changes shall increase the size or height of structures, reduce the efficiency of public facilities
serving the site condominium, reduce usable open space, or encroach on natural features proposed
by the plan to be protected.

B. Major Amendments.

Any amendment not qualifying as a minor amendment as determined by the Zoning Administrator
shall be considered a major amendment and must be approved by the Planning Commission
according to the procedures authorized by this Article for approval of a condominium development.

Page 8|10



SECTION 11: SAVINGS CLAUSE. All proceedings pending and rights and liabilities existing,
acquired or incurred at the time this Zoning Amendment takes effect are saved and may be
consummated according to the law in force when they were commenced.

SECTION 12: SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared severable. If any
part of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, that
declaration does not affect or impair the validity of all other provisions that are not subject to that
declaration.

SECTION 13: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective seven (7) days after
publication of a notice of adoption of this Ordinance, unless referendum procedures are initiated

under MCL 125.3402. If referendum procedures are initiated, this Ordinance will take effect in
accordance with MCL 125.3402.

SECTION 14: REPEAL. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Ron Popp, Whitewater Township Supervisor

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that:

1. The above is a true copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Whitewater Township Board at a
duly scheduled and noticed meeting of that Township Board held on , 2023,
pursuant to the required statutory procedures.

2. A summary of the above Ordinance was duly published in the
newspaper, a newspaper that circulates within Whitewater Township, on ,
2023.

3. Within 1 week after such publication, I recorded the above Ordinance in a book of

ordinances kept by me for that purpose, including the date of passage of the ordinance, the
names of the members of the township board voting, and how each member voted.

4. I filed an attested copy of the above Ordinance with the Grand Traverse County Clerk on
,2023.

Page 9|10



ATTESTED:

Cheryl Goss, Whitewater Township Clerk

Page 10|10



T. C. RECORD-EAGLE, INC.
120 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684
(231)946-2000
Fax (231)946-8273

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Salesperson: MEGAN O’BRIEN Printed at 01/11/23 14:37 by mobri
Acct #: 2055 Ad #: 596208 Status: New WHOLD
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP CLERK Start: 01/15/2023  Stop: 01/15/2023
CHERYL GOSS Times Ord: 1 Times Run: ***
P.O. BOX 159 STDAD 3.00 X 4.21 Words: 243
WILLITAMSBURG MI 49690 Total STDAD 12.63

Class: 147 LEGALS

Rate: LEGAL Cost: 121.15

# Affidavits: 1
Contact: Ad Descrpt: LEGAL NOTICE WHITEWATER T
Phone: (231)267-5141 Given by: *
Fax#: P.O. #:
Email: clerk@whitewatertownship.org Created: mobri 01/11/23 14:25
Agency: Last Changed: mobri 01/11/23 14:36

PUB ZONE EDT TP START INS STOP SMTWTFS
RE A 97 W Sun 01/15/23 1 Sun 01/15/23 SMTWTFS
IN AIN 97 W Sun 01/15/23 1 Sun 01/15/23 SMTWTFS

AUTHORIZATION

Thank you for advertising In the Record-Eagle, our related publications and
online properties. |If you are advertising with the Record-Eagle classifieds,
your ad will begin running on the start date noted above.

Please be sure to check your ad on the first day i1t appears. Although
we are happy to make corrections at any time, the Record-Eagle is only
responsible for the first day’s incorrect insertions. Also, we reserve the
right to edit or reclassify your ad to better serve buyers and sellers.

No refunds or rebates will be issued if you cancel your ad prior to the stop
date.

We appreciate your business.

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)



T. C. RECORD-EAGLE, INC.
120 WEST FRONT STREET
TRAVERSE CITY MI 49684
(231)946-2000
Fax (231)946-8273

ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED)

Salesperson: MEGAN O’BRIEN

Printed at 01/11/23 14:37 by mobri

Acct #: 2055

LEGAL NOTICE
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT NO. 86

The Whitewater Township Planning Commission will conduct a public hearing at
their regularly scheduled meeting on February 1, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the
Whitewater Township Hall, 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Michigan. The
purpose of the public hearing will be to receive comments regarding certain
proposed amendments to the Whitewater Township Zoning Ordinance as
described below:

Article 3, DEFINITIONS: The purpose of this amendment is to revise the
definitions of Condominium Project, Condominium Conversion, and Mobile
Home or Manufactured Home Condominium Project.

Article 28, CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS: The purpose of this
amendment is to revise Article 28 in its entirety.

All persons are welcome to attend and will be heard concerning the proposed
amendments. Remote participation through Zoom will be available. A copy of
the proposed zoning ordinance amendment language is available for public
inspection at the Whitewater Township offices, 5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg,
Michigan 49690, during regular business hours, and on the township website at
www.whitewatertownship.org.

Written comments will be received until the time of the meeting and should be
addressed to the Whitewater Township Planning Commission, P.0. Box 159,
Williamsburg, Michigan 49690.

Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities who are planning to attend. Contact the
township supervisor at (231) 267-5141 x23 at least 5 days in advance of the
public hearing.

Cheryl A. Goss
Whitewater Township Clerk

January 15, 2023-1T 596208

Ad #: 596208

Status: New WHOLD WHOL



Whitewater Township Planning Commission
Recommendation to the Township Board
Approved on 3/1/2023

The Whitewater Township Planning Commission believes that the existing zoning ordinance needs substantial
attention. Since first adopted in 1972, it has not undergone a comprehensive update to keep pace with land
development trends or regulatory best practices. While it has been amended many times over the years to
address specific issues, significant overarching shortcomings are evident. These include:

1.

The zoning ordinance seems to now exist as a series of independent chapters in various formats. A
zoning ordinance should be one highly interrelated uniform document. Definitions should be used
consistently throughout the ordinance and material should be properly cross-referenced throughout.
However, since we do not have a single document in a format such as MS Word, we cannot easily search
for proper use of definitions and necessary cross-references. This increases the potential for problems.
There are duplications in terms of requirements. When requirements are redundant, there is a greater
risk of inadvertent conflicts. For example, and at a basic level, minimum lot sizes in some zoning
districts exist in more than one place.

There are areas where procedural actions could be improved to ensure clarity and reduce ambiguity.
Graphics are included in some parts of the Zoning Ordinance. However, one is backward (33-1) and
impossible to use. More graphics would be helpful throughout the ordinance to help convey complex
terminology.

Because much of the Whitewater Township Zoning Ordinance was written prior to the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act of 2006, a review should be conducted to double check required consistency.

The zoning districts in the Whitewater Township Zoning Ordinance are defined by legal descriptions.
This method of defining zoning district boundaries is rarely used today and obviously problematic to
anyone who wishes to simply determine how land is zoned. A zoning map was prepared and exists
(and on the website), but there is no evidence it is part of the zoning ordinance. It also lacks a basic
scale to measure distance.

Tools such as hyperlinks can be added to the zoning ordinance to allow quick and easy navigation
within the ordinance. Creating these links helps to make the ordinance easier to follow and helps
ensure cross-references are accurate.

Sections of the Ordinance may need to be moved to provide for a more logical sequence of zoning
material.

Definitions should be reviewed, updated, and improved. Good zoning practice avoids definitions with
development standards contained therein. For example, the existing definition of a residential fence
incudes requirements for height, placement, materials, etc. It is unlikely that someone would find the
requirements for residential fence in the definitions. Issues like these create a greater potential for
errors.

Attached is a summary of these points in a graphical format.

Going forward, the Planning Commission holds the following views regarding future
work on the Zoning Ordinance.

1.

No more amendments should be worked on (apart from Article 28) until shortcomings with the existing
ordinance are addressed. We simply believe we lack a good foundation to build on and go forward
with.
The work necessary to create the needed foundation should be approached in the following way:
a. Identify all adopted zoning language in whatever form it is in and convert/retype it into a single
MS Word Document.



Review and edit zoning language in a manner that avoids any substantive changes. Small
issues should be clearly identified and corrected. We can use colored text so that these small
changes are evident. More substantial issues should be identified, added to a running list, and
then left to address later. This will help avoid getting bogged down in larger issues and delay
completion of the whole project. The detailed task and process of reviewing the existing
ordinance as described above will likely reveal many larger issues that need to be addressed
later.

The Planning Commission is ready to work with our Planner on this project. He would lead this
project and we would naturally include our zoning administrator and township attorney in the
process.

Of course, we are looking at a substantial amount of work and there will be associated costs.
Our Planner has indicated the need for between $7,000 and $9,000 in funding to support this
work. A funding range is necessary as there are several unknowns with respect to available
documents. An updated zoning ordinance can be expected in about 6-8 months (depending
on meeting availability).

The updated Zoning Ordinance will be the subject of at least one public hearing before being
forwarded to the Township Board for action.

Once adopted, Whitewater Township can then systematically move through more substantial
changes, giving each needed attention and deliberation.



Whitewater Zoning Update



Lot Standards
Ain. Lot Area (sq. ft.) 20,000 sc
Min. Lot Width (ft.) 100 fee
ax. Lot Coverage (%) 25 perce
Building Height (ft.) 35 fee
ding Height (stories) 2.5 stori
. Building Width of a 24 fee

Principal Structure

Condense requirements

u:
¢ PUURIBUS Uy,

Ensure conformance with
state law.

Fix the Zoning Map

SUMMARY

Address conflicting
sections

Eu
=
=

ASCRIPT

ES
[ anl
—
=
=
=
&

MATTING
NAM
LS

1

GO

JLOR
SYMB

FOI

THIDUCTION
i r ) E

Use new computer tools to
navigate the document
more easily

60 waterside sefback from OHAM

Develop graphics to
illustrate complex land
development ideas

Reorganize material for
more logical sequence of
information

7 60/ waterade sefback from OHWM

ANR4d N

Current material on the
twp. web includes “draft”
pages and it is not clear if

Update, Correct & Add
Definitions



Text vs. Tables

/

Present

Minimum Parcel Size Shall be 45,000 square feet with a minimum width of 150 feet. (80
10' by 20" units = 22,000 square feet with a 35% lot coverage by structures equals
44,000 square feet.)

Existing C-1 Zone Setbacks Front - 35'; Side 10'; Rear 30'. 35% lot coverage by
structures.

The minimum space dimensions per unit are:

(@)  Width - thirty (30) feet

(b)  Depth - sixty (60) feet

(c) These dimensions shall be increased as necessary to accommodate
larger vehicles so that there is no less than eight feet between a tent or
trailer and the perimeter of the rental space. This eight foot area (16 feet
between recreational units) shall be planted with shrubs and a minimum
of two trees per lot line.

N

Future
Lot Standards
Min. Lot Area (sq. ft.) 20,000 sq. ft.

Min. Lot Width (ft.) 100 feet
Max. Lot Coverage (%) 25 percent

Max. Building Height (ft.) 35 feet
Max. Building Height (stories) 2.5 stories

Min. Building Width of a 24 feet

Principal Structure




arify Procedures and Processes

Present Future

findings, recommendations, and a decision. The Planning Commission and Township Board
may also take into account other factors or considerations that are applicable to the
application but are not listed below.

Section 13.07 Amendments (currently Article 9)

(A) Initiation of Amendments (NEW SECTION). The Township Board may amend, supplement o
REQU EST FOR AMEN DM E NT change the regulations or the district boundaries of this Ordinance pursuant to the authority
and according to the procedure set forth in Act 110, of the Public Acts of 2006, as amended.

Text amendments may be proposed by the Township Board, Planning Commission, or any

Sect|on 9.1 Reguest and Meenng‘ Any person affected by th |S Ordl nance may Submlt interested person or organization. Changes in zoning district boundaries may be proposed b

= > o i . 3 A the Township Board, Planning Commission, any person having a freehold interest in the (2) Consistency with the basic intent and purpose of this Zoning Ordinance
a reqUeSt n ertlng to the Secretary of the TOWnShlp ZOnIng Board asklng that premises concerned, or by the designated agent of a person having a freehold interest in the v purp e )
consideration be given to a specific amendment to this Ordinance in the particulars set eoepe @

forth in the request. The Zoning Board shall thereafter hold a meeting to consider said ®

(1) Consistency with the goals, policies and objectives of the Master Plan and any sub-area
plans. If conditions have changed since the Master Plan was adopted, consistency with
recent development trends in the area shall be considered.

The capability of the street system to safely and y the

traffic generated by uses permitted in the requested zoning district.

Application for Amendment (NEW SECTION). An application for an amendment to the text (
this Ordinance or an amendment to change the zoning classification of a particular property

pet[t] on and Sha” not|fy the pet| t|0ner of the t|me and place of Such meet| ng not |ess shall be commenced by filing an application with the Planning Director on the forms providet () The capacity of the Townshlp. s utlities and sarvices s‘f'“"”"‘ toaccommodate the uses
by the Township, and accompanied by the fees specified. The application shall describe the permitted in the requested district without compromising the health, safety and welfare
than ten (10) days prior thereto. proposed amendment and shall be signed by the applicant. Applications forrezoning of a STy

specific site shall be accompanied by a plot plan or survey which specifies the boundaries anc & . X

legal description of the site. The Planning Director, Planning Commission, and Township Boa (5) That gondltlons have d,anged sice thf ;omng Ordinance was adopted or there was an

may request additional information with the application. error in the Zoning Ordinance that justifies the amendment.

(€) Amendment Review Procedures (NEW SECTION). The amendment, be it a text or a map (6) Thatthe will not be toresultin v.zo0mg,

amendment, and application materials shall be prepared in accordance with the provisions o ¢ _ 5 <

this Section, and shall be din with the ing procedure. 2 (7) If arezoning is requested, compatibility of the site’s physical, geological, hydrological, and

or applicah;n materials that do not meet the shall be e other environmental features with the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district.

q
incomplete and shall not be eligible for c ion by the Planning C
(8) If arezoningis ibility of all the ial uses allowed in the proposed

(1) Public Hearing. A public hearing shall be held for all proposed amendments in zoning district with surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts on
accordance with the procedures set forth in the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, PA 110 o the environment, density, nature of use, traffic impacts, aesthetics, infrastructure and
2006 (as amended) as summarized in Section 13.08. potential influence on property values.

(2) Planning C ission Consit ion of the posed d The Planning (9) If arezoningis the of the rezoning district will be
Commission shall review the proposed amendment, together with any reports and f in relati ip to ing zoning districts, and construction on the site
r dations from staff, other ing agencies and any public will be able to meet the r for the zoning district.

The Planning C ission shall identify and evaluate all factors relevant to
the petition, including the appropriate criteria listed in this Section, and shall report its (10) if a rezoning is requested, the requested zoning district is considered to be more
findings and recommendation to the Township Board. appropriate from the Township’s perspective than another zoning district.

(3) Township Board Action on the Proposed Amendment. Upon receipt of the report and (11) If a rezoning is requested to allow for a specific use, rezoning the land is considered to be
recommendation from the Planning Commission, the Township Board may approve or more appropriate than amending the list of permitted or special land uses in the current
deny the proposed amendment. If determined to be necessary, the Township Board m: zoning district to allow the use.
refer the amendment back to the Planning C ission for further i i In the
case of an amendment to the official Zoning Map, the Township Board shall approve or (12) If a rezoning is requested, the requested rezoning will not create an isolated or
deny the amendment, based upon its consideration of the criteria contained in this i ible zone in the neighborhood.

Section.
(E) Notice of Adoption of Amendments (NEW SECTION). Following adoption of an amendment
(D) Standards of Review for Amendments (NEW SECTION). In considering any petition for an by the Township Board, 1 notice of adoption shall be filed with the Township Clerk and 1
amendment to the text of this Ordinance or to the Zoning Map, the Planning Commission an notice shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the Township within 15 days

Township Board shall consider the following criteria that apply to the application in making after adoption, in accordance with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of 2006,



Address Conflicting Material

Present Future

Section 4.2.2 Conflicting Regulations: In the interpretation, application, and enforcement of
the provisions of this Ordinance, whenever any provision or limitation imposed or required by

the provisions of this Ordinance are more stringent than any other law or ordinance, then the H H
provisions of this Ordinance shall govern, provided that whenever the provisions of any other Once Ina Slngle Word dOCU ment’ S€a rCh COde Ia nguage
law or ordinance impose more stringent requirements than are imposed or required by this and |dent|fy miSSing or Conflicting material (miSSing

Ordinance, then the provisions of such other law or ordinance shall govern.

references, terminology, etc.)



Develop Graphics to Better lllustrate Complex Key Terms & Requirements

Present Future

. - ) Figure 2-4. Yard Terms
Yard: An open space on the same lot with a building, unoccupied and unobstructed from the

ground upward, except as otherwise provided herein. The measurement of a yard shall be
construed as the minimum horizontal distance between the lot line and the building line.

Yard, Rear: An open space on the same lot with a main building unoccupied except as herein
permitted, extending the full width of the lot and situated between the rear line of the lot and
the rear line of the building projected to the sidelines of the lot. The depth of the rear yard shall

be measured between the rear line of the lot, or the center line of the alley, if there be any
alley, and the rear line of the building.
Yard, Side: An open, unoccupied space on the same lot with the building, situated between
the building and the side line of the lot and extending from the front yard to the rear yard. Any
lot line not a front line shall be deemed a side line.
Q. i, side yard - .sideyard : .
ko]
@
s}
s
]
o
- ",-- 5 n'g.ht—gf-\'fvay. Ilne.

|74

lot width

I\ utility easement

street|pavement

.. ..

street
N

right-of-way line

. ..



Incorporate Amendments

Present Future

Single Up-to-Date Ordinance Book

Amendment List

with theough No. 184
Amendments not in the website posted version
Amendment 185 ~ NO RECORD,
Amendment 186 - NOT ADOPTED Assisted Lving - MO ACTION BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
Amendment 187 - NOT ADOPTED Roadside Stands TABLED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD.
Amendment 188 ~ Remove Section 5.7.4 Copy attached
Amendment 189 -Relocate the g shop in the Lighthouse. Copy attached.
Amendment 190 - Amend Section 3.2 Dwelling and Event definitions. Copy attached
Amend Section 4.3 Escrow in its entirety. Copy attached.
Amend Section 5.7.3 Variances in Its entirety ~ Copy attached.
Amend Section 7.4.2 (3) Minimum Lot Widths and Vehicie Parking in s entirety. Copy attached
Amend Section 7.5.5 Additions to non-conforming structure in its entirety. Copy attached,
Amend Section 7.11.6(d) Sign placement and requirements table in its entirety. Copy attached.

Amendment 191~ NOT ADOPTED Limit one application at a time. NO ACTION BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

Amendment 192 - Amend Section 7.10.11 Existing Non-Conforming Frontage Roads In its entirety. Copy attached.

Amendment 193 ~ NOT ADOPTED. Revised a5 Amendment 195,

Amendment 194 - Amend Section 4.2.1 Viclations and Penalties in its entirety. Copy attached.
Amendment 195 - Amend Section 6.9.3.7 Deleted and replaced by Section 6.9.3.7 Wetiands and Fioodplain Regulations.
Add new Section 7.1.3 lienit uses on uninhabitable lands
Delete Section 7.4.7 in its entirety and replace with Section 7.4.7 Floodplains and Wetland Controls.

Coov attached.




Review for Conformance with Michigan Planning/Zoning Statues

MICHIGAN ZONING ENABLING ACT
Act 110 of 2006

AN ACT to codify the laws regarding local units of government regulating the development and use of
land; to provide for the adoption of zoning ordinances; to provide for the establishment in counties,
townships, cities, and villages of zoning districts; to prescribe the powers and duties of certain officials; to
provide for the assessment and collection of fees; to authorize the issuance of bonds and notes; to prescribe
penalties and provide remedies; and to repeal acts and parts of acts.

History: 2006, Act 110, Eff. July 1, 2006.

MICHIGAN PLANNING ENABLING ACT
Act 33 of 2008

AN ACT to codify the laws regarding and to provide for county, township, city, and village planning; to
provide for the creation, organization, powers, and duties of local planning commissions; to provide for the
powers and duties of certain state and local governmental officers and agencies; to provide for the regulation

and subdivision of land; and to repeal acts and parts of acts.
History: 2008, Act 33, Eff. Sept. 1, 2008.




Update / Create the Zoning Map

5.11 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT R-2. This district shall

comprise that portion of the Township described

as follows: 1. The Southeast quarter of the

Northwest quarter of Section 4, Town 27 North,

Range 9 West, except that portion described in

the Residential Rl District. 2. The East half of the

Southwest quarter of Section 4, Town 27 North,

Range 9 West, except that portion described in

Residential District R-1. 3. The East half of Section

4, Town 27 North, Range 9 West, except that
portion described in the Residential RI District, [
and except that portion lying northerly of a line
which is 575 feet southerly of and parallel to the

centerline of State Highway M-72.




[ .inks

Use Document Navigation Tools

Use AL RIA| R1B| RIC|RAD| C1 | Development (A} intent and Purpose [currently Section 6.5.1)

Standard This section establishes the R-1D Community Residential District to encourage moderately high density development
Accessory Buildings and Structures P P P 3 3 P | Section 7.10 where ;ommun'm,' senvices such as fire protection, schools, commerdal development, community parks and senvices
Adult Foster Care, Family Home F |P P P P Section are available.

5.0104)
Adult Foster Care, Small Group Home PP P P P Section (B) Uses Permitted by Right [C) Uses Permitted by Special Use Permit
_ _ 6.01(B) * Accessory Buildings and Structures (Section 7,10/ * Bed and Breakfasts |Section £.03
Agricultural Labor Camp, Less than 5 migrant wiorkers P * adult Foster Care, Family Home (Section £.01/4]) * Dwelling, Multiple-Family (Section £.07)
Agricultural Labor Camp, Licensed d _ * Adult Foster Care, 3mall Group Home [Section 5.01(8]) * |nstitutional Structures and Uses |Section .17
Airports and Airfields su Section 3. 14 * Child Cars, Family Home * Mobile Homes (Nat in a Makbile Home Fark] [Section £.23)
Barn Storage P Sem_m 502 * Child Care, Group Home (Section 6.08) * [aobile Home Park Developments |Section £.23
Bed and _Hreakfasts sU [SU [sU 1sU 1SU sSection 603 * Dwelling, Secondary [Section £.08) * Planned Unit Developments [Section 5.01)
Emﬁ(;nesF i E 5 5 5 5 ® Dweelling, Single-Family * Sewsge Trestment and Disposal Instzllations (Section
Child Core- Groun Home P IF _|F _|[F _|F Section 6.06 * Essential Services |Section 7.01) 823
Thid CareJCentel:s =0 T Section SIIIM' * Fences {Section 711 * \Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) (Section £.33)
Dueelling, Multiple—Famiiy R ETRED 5050 Section 6-07 * General Farming and Horticultural Uses Permitted by
- = - Right (Section £.12)
Dweelling, Secondary P P P P P Section 6.08 . " ,
H o] t Section 6.14

Dvieling, Single-Family P IP 1P [P P . n;j: ?n :fugcam::;ic Peéﬂ[f;em'cr::? 6.19)
Essential Services P _[P_[F [P [P [P |Secionzoi . gmir :
Farm Supply snd implement Deslers su - » Public Arezs (Farks, Recreation, and Conservation Areas)
Fences P P P P P P | Section 711 Section 6.24)
Food PrDEESSIr_lg Plant U Section 6.0 * Recreational Vehicle Storage {Section 7.02)
Game or Hunting Preserves Operated for Profit = * Rentzl of Non-Chwner Occupied Dwelling {30 days or
Gas Stations SU | Section £.11 e
General Farming and Horticultural Uses Permitied by Right P[P [P [P |P Section 6,12  more] (section 6.26)
Greenhouses and Nurseries (Retail Sales) U Section 6.13 Shoreline Uses (Section 2.13)
Home Occupations P 1P [P _[F | Section 814 * Site Condominium {Section 5,07}
Hotels and Motels SU | Section 6.15 . S;J;:-:_Eni_l?ﬂ:lsyshems, Ground-Mountad [10kW or lezs)
Indoar Recreation SU [ Secrion 6.16 |Section £.30
Institutional Structures and Uses SU [SU [SU_[SU_[SU [SU |Section6l7 . 2‘3'3' E"gﬂ‘fﬁm;“ezf‘“’;';";“”md ISecrion £.30)
Jurk Yards SU [ Section £.18 * Storage Outdoor (Section 7.05
Keeping of Domestic Pets P P i P P Section 6.19 » Subdivision [Sze Subdivision Control Ordinance)
Kennels H] Section £.20 * Swimming Pools (Section 7.1
IMzrinas SU | Section 6 21 * Temporary Buildings (Section 7.03)
Mining or Removal of Top Sail P Section 8.03 * Walls, including Retaining Walls (Section 7.11)
WMobile Homes [not in a Mobile Home Park) P |50 |50 [sU [sU Section 5.22 The above list is o summary of uses permitted by right or special land use approval in the districs, subject to Section 2.06
IViobile Home Park Developments sU Section 623
Off-Street Parking Lots SU | Article 9 (D) Dimension Regulations [currently Section 6.5.4 and Section 6.8)
Pet Sitter P[P P P P P | Section 5,14 Lot Standards Minimum Setbacks
Planned Unit Development SUO[sU [sU 505U Section 5.01 Min. Lot Area {sq.ft)| 15000 sg. f. Front Yard 25 feet
Professional Offices su Min. Lot Width (ft)] 100 feet Side Yord 15 feet
Public Areas [Parks, Recreation, and Conservation Areas) P P P P P Section 5.24 Max Lot Coverage (%)| 50 percent Rear Yord 30 feet
Raising and Keeping of Small Animals P Max. Building Height ()| 35 feet Ordinary High Woter Mark B0 feet
Raising, Keeping, and Boarding of Livestock P {See Section 3.13)
Raising of Fur Be_»arlng Animals for Profit sU _ Ay, Building Height (stories)| 2.5 stories
Recreational Unit Park SU Section 6525 - — —
Recreational Unit Sales 0 Min. Building Width of o Principal Structure 24 feet
Recreational Vehicle Storage F P _[F [P [P Section 7.02 ?" ensicn E—f"“h"i“b'?s_m ”ﬁff: 0 :;”%94 E;:;“;iﬁeg”@muﬁfﬁ"g “E“*‘?”ng siee of buildings, the minimum size of
Rental of Non-Giner Occupied Cwelling (30 daysarmorel [P [P [P [P [P Section 626 Ots permittes, the minImLm yard sethacks requined, and the Mamimum [af coverage permittan.




(If needed)

Present

Section 6.94.1 Condominium Plan, Protective Covenants and Dee

Restrictions
Section 6.9.4 2 Preiminary Engineering Prang
Section 6.9.4.3 LIGHTING STANDARDS
Section 6.9.5 REVIEW PROCEDURES
Section 6.9.5.1 Distribution to Authorities
Section 6.9.5 2 Staff Reviany
Section 6.9.5.3 Piann; Commission
Section 6.9.5.4 Township Boarg
Section 6.9.6 Conditions ang Ouration of Approval

Section 6.9.6.2 Duragon
Section 6.9.6.3 Condominsuer; Subdwvision Plan Approval Contract

5
Section 6.9.6.1 Condutions 5
5

5

Section 6.10 Vehicytar Parking
Section 6.10.1 Intent ang Purposes
Section 6.10.2 Uses Permitoy Under Special Conditions
Secton 6.10.3 Yards ang Lor Sizes

ARTICLE viy 5

swmanmugvgag@gvgwg

neous Requlstions:
Soction 7.1.1° Prior Buiding Pemts
Section 7.1.2 Santation Requirements

o

I3
g
2
N
E8c
g
7
ininin in

Section 7.2.4
Section 7.2.5 Storm,
Section 7.2

oo

cks for Planned Unit Developments, Moty

up lopments s
Section 7.2.7 Sethack for Agricutural Lands Abutting Certain Residential { an
5

Section 7.3 Supplementary Hes
Section 7.3.1 pe

Section 7.32 5

Section 7.33 Indwviduat ot 2re3s in plats abutting certai agricultural lands 5

Section 7.3.4 Any ot ©X181ng and of record on the efectipe date of this origing

Ordinance 5

tand Area Requlations

5
Exceptions 5

Section 7. 4_Supplemental Gre

Shoreland Requiations
Section 7.4.1" iny e

nd Purpose
Waterfront Ownership

DND D in e

Doy

Section 8.7.3 Site Development Requirements 121
( ors and Sanitary Fins 121
(2)  Sewage Treatment ang Disposal Installations 121

(3)  Special o, 122
(4)  Goif Coy 122
(5)  Marina: 122
(6)  Begang te 123
(7) Warehousing ang light 124
(&) Wind Energy Conye ion Sy 125
) —oster Care Facilities within he Agricultural Districy 127
(10) ~Chateau 127
(11) rar}rn!jmf@hq([k'vje!ma Towers 135
(12) Remote Winery Tasting Rooms 137
Secton 88 GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS 138
Seclion 8.8.1 Statement of Intent 138
Section 8.8.2 y S that may be Permitteq 138
Section 8.8.3 elopment Requirements 138
Seclion 89 MogILE HOMES ™ RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 139
Section 8 9.1 Statement of intent 139
Section 8.92 Zones in which Mobie Homes are Permitiaq 139
Section 8.9:3 Quaitying Conditions 139

Section 8 10 HOTEL. MOTEL. ToURIST COURTS IN THE C-1 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
140
Section 8 10.1 Sulen\em of Intent 141
Section 8.10.2 Quaiifying Conditions 141
ARTICLE 1x 142
RgoyzjvfgnﬁiﬁuomEM 142
Section 9.1 Request ang Meeting 142
ARTICLE X 143
SEPARABILITY 143
Section 10.1 Vaiigity 143
ARTICLE xI 143
VIOLATIONS 143

Section 11. 1_Penalties 143

Section 112 Nuisance per se:

143

Future

Article 1
Article 2
Article 3
Article 4
Article 5
Article 6
Article 7
Article 8
Article 9
Article 10
Article 11
Article 12
Article 13

Title, Purpose, and Scope
Definitions
Zoning Districts and Map

chedule of Regulations S
?)ptional Residential Development Standard

Standards Applicable to Specific Uses
General Provisions

Environmental Performarl‘\;e StZZ:ﬁaer:: and Private Roads
: i Access Mana ’
Parking, Loading,

Signs .
Nonconformities o
Administrative Organization
Administrative Procedures




Update, Correct & Add Definitions

N

Present Future

FENCE, RESIDENTIAL STANDARDS: :

. . , Fence: An enclosure or barrier, such as wooden posts,
1. Fences shall have the finished side facing outward .

, ST wire, iron, etc., used as a boundary, means of
away from the property in which it is located. 2. No . . . .

L protection, privacy screening or confinement, but not
fence shall be erected within the 50-foot setback of any ) :

including hedges, shrubs, trees, or other natural

lakes, rivers, streams. 3. Fences shall not exceed a height
of 6 feet. 4. Prohibited fences include barbed wire,
electric charges, or fences with sharp materials located
on top.

growth.

Development standards/requirements do not belong in definitions.



	2023.03.14 Township Board Agenda
	F.1 Amendment No.1 to General Ord 53 Flooplain
	Memo to TB Re FloodPlain Ordinance Amendment No1 2.28.2023
	2 Whitewater Township Grand Traverse County LFD Letter- Participating
	3 2023.02.08 Redlined Amendment 1
	WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
	Grand traverse County, Michigan

	4 2023.02.08 Amendment 1 Clean
	WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
	Grand traverse County, Michigan

	5 2023.02.08 Notice of Adoption
	6 Floodplain Intergovernmental Agreement 2018

	G.3 Fire MonthlyReport2,2023
	G.4 PRAC report & meeting packet 2.21.2023 combined
	G.5 Project2023List24x36
	H. Proposed 2023.03.14 Consent Calendar
	H.1 Whitewater Township Supervisor Report January 2023 Given 2.14.2023
	H.4 Trustee Vollmuth Report 3.2023
	H.5 Trustee report for March 2023 - Don Glenn
	H.6 Zoning 022023-FINAL-Combined Report
	022023-WhtWtr-Report
	022023-WhtWtr-Report Attachment_The All-Important Zoning Permit

	H.7 MMR February 2023 Report
	WW RT February 2023
	WW Responses (2)
	A-3 Activity (1)
	WW Responses (2)

	H.8 Fire MonthlyReport2,2023
	H.11 wwt_pc_mins_010423_approved
	H.12 prac_minutes_010923_approved
	Corr 1 Kim Elliot Comments
	Corr 2 Grand Traverse County Sheriff Report January 2023
	Corr 2.5 Grand Traverse County Sheriff Report February
	M.1 draft_20230131_township_board_minutes
	M.2 draft_20230209_township_board_minutes
	M.3 draft_20230214_township_board_minutes
	M.4 draft_20230216_township_board_minutes
	UB 1 Memo Minutes 2.2023
	UB 2 Memo Credit Card Progress 2.2023
	UB 3 Schedule Next Budget Work Session 3.14.2023
	NB 1 Memo Deputy Supervisor 2.23.2023
	NB 2 Amendment No.1 to General Ordinance No. 53
	Memo to TB Re FloodPlain Ordinance Amendment No1 2.28.2023
	2 Whitewater Township Grand Traverse County LFD Letter- Participating
	3 2023.02.08 Redlined Amendment 1
	WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
	Grand traverse County, Michigan

	4 2023.02.08 Amendment 1 Clean
	WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
	Grand traverse County, Michigan

	5 2023.02.08 Notice of Adoption
	6 Floodplain Intergovernmental Agreement 2018

	NB 3 Elk Rapids Schools Resolution #23-03
	NB 4 TCAP Resolution #23-04
	NB 5 Fire Millage Increase
	2023 Memo Fire Milage Public Information 3.14.2023
	Fire Special Assessment District Resolution and Ballot
	2022.09.26 L4029  Fully Executed
	PA 33 of 1951
	Act 33 of 1951 Statute&&&&POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION - Act 33 of 1951
	41.801 Section&&&&41.801 &&&&Purchase of police and fire motor vehicles, apparatus, equipment, and housing; appropriation; special assessment; bonds; election; estimate of cost and expenses; special assessment district; hearing; publication or posting of notice; distribution of special assessment levy; transfer or loan of money from general fund; repayment; exercise of powers; assessment after December 31, 1998; “taxable value” defined; finding of invalid assessment; bonds subject to revised municipal finance act.
	41.802 Section&&&&41.802 &&&&Annual appropriation.
	41.803 Section&&&&41.803 &&&&Proceedings relating to making, levying, and collection of special assessments, and to issuing bonds; payment of special assessments and special assessment bonds.
	41.804 Section&&&&41.804 &&&&Fire protection; referendum, special election, laws governing.
	41.805 Section&&&&41.805 &&&&Fire protection ordinances and standard fire prevention codes; adoption, publication.
	41.806 Section&&&&41.806 &&&&Police and fire departments; contracts for service or for maintenance and operation of equipment; delegation of powers; agreements to furnish protection to city, village, or other township.
	41.806a Section&&&&41.806a &&&&Emergency police or fire service; emergency ambulance and inhalator service; ordinance authorizing collection of fees.
	41.807 Section&&&&41.807 &&&&Repeals.
	41.808 Section&&&&41.808 &&&&Rights or obligations safeguarded.
	41.809 Section&&&&41.809 &&&&Joint meetings of township boards.
	41.810 Section&&&&41.810 &&&&Fire protection for townships, villages, and qualified cities; "qualified city" defined.
	41.811 Section&&&&41.811 &&&&Joint administrative board; creation; appointment, qualifications, and terms of members; compensation and expenses; vacancy; additional member; election of chairperson and vice-chairperson; meetings; rules of procedure; record of proceedings; quorum; removal of members; annual budget; powers and duties; board not new employer; conducting business at public meeting; availability of writings to public; "governing body" defined.
	41.812 Section&&&&41.812 &&&&Administrative board; appointment, qualifications, and terms of members; vacancy; expenses; continuation of prior administrative board; annual budget; powers and functions; section supplemental.
	41.813 Section&&&&41.813 &&&&Traffic officers; employment; compensation; joint meeting to appoint traffic officer.



	NB 6 - P and P Section 6.0 Review
	2023 Memo Proposed P and P 6.0 2.27.2023
	Proposed 6.0 Public Info 2.27.2023
	APPENDIX I
	Pages from township_board_agenda-packet_05.12.2020
	Pages from 2020 TB Minutes

	NB 7 - Hi Pray Park request to reopen combined_3.14.2023
	NB 8 Campground Needs 3.14.2023
	NB 9 Advertising Banners on Township Property
	2023 Memo Proposed Advertising Banners on Township Property 3.14.2023
	Gmail - Elk Rapids Youth Baseball Banners
	Gmail - Re_ Elk Rapids Youth Baseball Banners2

	NB 10 - Website Issue
	NB 11 Paperwork Issues 3.14.2023
	NB 12 Planning Commission Request Zoning Ordinance Amendment 86
	1Request TB to adopt Amendment 86
	1.5Article 28 Material From Feb PC Packet
	01a PH Legal Notice
	01b ARTICLE 28 for PH

	Gmail - PC Bylaws and Condominium Development Regulations Amendment
	2023.02.10 Whitewater Twp Condo Amendments_showing edits made at PC Meeting
	28.10 INTENT
	28.11 APPLICABILITY
	28.12 CONSULTATION
	28.13 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
	28.14 STANDARDS AND DESIGN FOR SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS
	28.15 REVIEW PROCEDURES
	28.16 CONDITIONS AND DURATION OF APPROVAL
	28.17 FINAL FILINGS REQUIREMENTS
	28.18 CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENTS

	2023.02.10 Whitewater Twp Condo Amendments_as approved by the PC
	28.10 INTENT
	28.11 APPLICABILITY
	28.12 CONSULTATION
	28.13 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
	28.14 STANDARDS AND DESIGN FOR SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENTS
	28.15 REVIEW PROCEDURES
	28.16 CONDITIONS AND DURATION OF APPROVAL
	28.17 FINAL FILINGS REQUIREMENTS
	28.18 CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENTS

	3TC Record-Eagle Order Confirmation for 02.01.2023 Pub Hrg

	NB 13 Recommendation to the Township Board_With Graphics 03.01.2023
	Zoning Update Process.pdf
	Slide 1: Whitewater Zoning Update
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Text vs. Tables  
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12





